051-9252837-39 Ext: 376
Direct 051-9253284
(51-9253286

Pabu:

Tele:

Fax

; i3LAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Oftfice of the

Finance Director

IESCO Head Office,

Street 40, G-7/4 Islamabad

Dated__j;?;gg/ J 2019

No Wéé(_ é/;éf“ JIESCO/EDI/CPC

The Registrar, NE PF\,A
NEPRA Tower, G-5/1"
Islamabad

TFOR DISTRIBUTION MARGIN FOR FY 2019-20

REQUES
in continuation of this office letter No 4429/ESCOFDIUCPC dated 20-09-201¢ and

3909MESCOFDICPC dated 06-09-2019 and subsequent meeting in NEPRA dated 09-10-2019
idde letter No NEPRA/R/TRF-100/18327-39 dated 02-10-2019 on the subject matter. Enclosed

please find here with the requisite information/data as under: -

1, Draft Accounts for the Financial year 2018-19 % O o
2. Bifurcation of financial statements (Profit & loss statement and balance sheet) in ds’mtutcn}z}‘“ ; g
& supply business 3\)3 Q §~
Certificate of Pension Trust fund. :\ _ ﬁt?
Ceriificate regarding tax payment. N \\) %’"

5. Copigs of CPPA-G Invoices adjusted against Late payment surcharge (Other mcome)g ‘ \j :;
This adjustment of Rs.2500 million needs adjustmen‘r in Distribution Margin of IESCO fq N ‘ V%
oL
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®
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the FY 2018-19 as reﬂ_ected in Draft accounts for the FY 2018-19
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ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 jun ,2018

Sale of electricity
Tariff differential subsidy

Cost of electricity
Gross profit

Amortization of deferred credit
Operating expenses:
Administrative expenses
Distribution costs

Customer services costs

Operating profit

Other income/Cost

Finance costs
Provision for Workers' Profit Participation Fund

PROFIT / {LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION
Taxation

Current

Deferred

NET PROFIT / {LOSS) FOR THE YEAR

Distrbution )
Up to Date Busniness Supply Business
30 Jun, 2019 30 Jun, 2019
RUPEES—---mm=mmm  memeseeee Rupegs-=w=smm~---

128,926,728,033 151,025,445,415 128,926,728,033

16,964,938,061 16,964,938,061
145,891,666,084 151,025,445,415 145,891,666,094
- 133,296,954,779 - 133,2596,954,779 - 151,025,445,415

12,594,711,315
1,432,070,185
14,026,781,500
6,689,486,456
12,777,013,801
692,264,241
20,158,764,638
6,131,983,138

2,253,226,642

3,878,756,496
1,270,981,786

5,149,738,282

5,149,738,282

17,728,490,636

1,432,070,185
19,160,560,821

6,383,546,920
12,777,013,901

19,160,560,821

1,270,981,786

1,270,981,786

1,270,981,786

5,133,779,321

5,133,779,321
305,939,576
692,264,241
998,203,817
6,131,983,138

2,253,226,647

3,878,756,486

3,878,756,496



ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET
as on 30-6-2019

June 2019
Note Provisional
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed assets
Property, plant and equipment 6 99,796,815,371
Long-term loans 7 122,060,871
Long-term deposit 73,736,230
Long term Investment { Supply business)
99,992,612,472
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spares and loose tools 8 1,156,738,534
Trade debls g 98,192,724,172
Current portion of long-lerm loans 7 37,120,736
Short-term advances 10 340,589,012
Interest accrued 8,615,846
Receivable from Government of Pakistan 12 6,328,113,488
Other receivables 13 3,386,314,935
Recoverable from tax authorites 11 25478,804,478
Short-term investments 14 30,790,759
Cash and bank balances 15 3,853,663,052
138,813,565,015
NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE 14 65,890,500
TOTAL ASSETS 238,872,067,987
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital
Authorized capital
5,000,000,600 {2018: 5,000,000,000) Ordinary
shares of Rs. 10/- each 50,000,000,000
issued, subscribed and paid up capital 16 5,798,253,340
Revenue reserve
Accumulated profit/ (foss) {47,799,453,841)
(42,001,200,501)
Deposit for shares 17 . 20,250,770,096
SURPLUS ON REVALUATIOIN OF OPERATING FIXED ASSETS 18 31,74'1 ,496,238
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-lerm toans 19 6,636,845,056
Long-term securily deposits 20 6,045,080,129
Deferred liabilities:
Staff retirement benefits 21 42,333,009,077
Deferred taxation - nel 22 1,225,226,639
Deferred credit 23 26,997,537,657
83,237,698,558
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 24 139,341,700,060
tnlerest accrued on long-term loans 4,327,852,899
Current portion of long-term loans 19 1,973,750,637
Provision for taxation -
145,643,303,596
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 25

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Distribution
Business

Supply Business

98,420,859,294
115,857,827
73,736,230
2,037,589,416

1,375,956,078
6,103,044

100,648,142,766

1,382,059,121

1,166,738 534
104,541,622,216
35,264,700
337,589,764

1,053,660,052

98,192,724,172
1,856,037
2,999,247
8,615,846
6,328,113,48¢
3,386,314,935
25,478,894,478
30,780,759
3,853,663,052

107,124,775,266

137,283,872,017

65,890,500

207,772,918,032

138,731,821,638

50,000,000,000

50,000,000,000

5,798,253,340

(47,799,453,841)

(42,001,200,501)
20,250,770,096

31,744,496,238

2,037,589,416

6,636,845,056

40,216,358,623

26,997,537,657

6,045,080,129

2,116,650,454
1,225,226,639

73,850,741,336

9,386,957,222

117,629,607,328
4,327,852,898
1,873,750,637

127,307,375,001

123,931,110,864

127,307,375,001

238,872,067,987

207,772,818,033

138,731,921,639




ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPAINY | JW&W‘»«U
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Paby: 081-9253283-9 bz 372 Office of

Divect: 0519253289 Finance Directo:

Eaxe : Ve TESCO Head Of izr*e,
Street 40, G G-7/4, Tslamabad

Mo, IESCO/FDIPENSION/ 5/’1’{7 ~13 Dated: 15102019
DY FINANCE DIRECTOR

IESCO ISLAMABAD

iH MULTE
1G TO Y

SUMMARY OF THE DIRECTIONS OF THE AUTHORITY SPECIFIED IN TT
Jé F@NSUN}.M% END TARIFF DETERMINATION OF IESCO PERTAININ

S 5

Feference: -  Your letter No.5408-09/IBSCO/FDYCPC dated 10.010.2019

it is to certify that balance in “[EECO Employees’ Pension Fund Trust” Account
N0.3141042438 maintained in  NBP  Aabpara Market Br.  lslamabad

sl is
Re.520,770,829.53 as on 20.6.2019 (copy of statement atiached).

ywate Aw;n,um
f/% ESCO islamabad
Looy to
= PAto Finance Director, 1E5CO Istamabad for information.
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CO EMPLOYEES PENSION FUND TRUST

STREET NO. 40 SECTOR G-7/4
ISLAMABAD

Postal Goda

ranch Codelflames: 1456 Aabpara Branch

na

Region Name: lslamebad

mrement Printing Bater 08-Jul-2019

Town,
District:
City: ISLAMABAD

Fravince/Siate: CAPITAL

Country: PAKISTAN
Froduct Name: v
Curreney:
CIF Mo 12171114
Acoount ]

ser: 00010030 . Branch: 1486 Termingh . OPSMANAGER1458

2IF Balance:  303,691,629.62

From: 61-Jun-2019 Y e 30-Jun-2019

Gragdit




lslamabad Electric Supply Company Limited (IESGCO)

Detail of Supplemental Charges FY 2018-19

Month Amount
07-2018 to 09-2018 385,650,924
10-2018 111,454,908
11-2018 228,145,544
12-2018 106,873,700
01-2019 249,551,921
02-2019 47,472,540
03-2019 394,568,186
04-2019 266,089,397
05-2019 428,747,350
06-2019 302,286,774

Invoices total for the year 2018-19

penee

2,500,841,244



" Central Power Purchasing Agency {(Guarantee) Limited { >
A Company of Government of Pakisty, Sy

Delayed Payment Charges Advice

CPPA-NTN: 4401241-1
CPPA-GST No. 3277876113750

Name and Adress

Tslamabad Elecrtic 18-19ly Company (IESCO)
Street No, 40, Sector G -7/4 Islamabad

GST No 26-00-2716-001-91

Billing Year |Jul-2018 to Sep-2018
Advice No  |LPS/18-19/IESCO-1st Qir
Issue Date  |19/10/2018

Description

Amount (Rs.)

Supplemental Charges for First Quarter of Financial Year 2018-19

365,650,924

Manager Fin¥nce (Billing & Recovery)

Shaheen Plaza, Plot no. 73-West, Fazal-e-Haq road, Blue Area, Islamabad Tel # 05 1-92]6960, Fax # 0519216949 Ema"xl: billing@cppa,govipk o

ol
ozl



Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited
A Cormpeny of Government of Pakistan’

Delayed Payment Charges Advice

CPPA-NTN:4401241-1 .
CPPA-GST No, 3277876113750

Name and Adregss

Islamabad Elecrﬂc Supply Company (TESCO)
Street No. 48, Sector G -T/4 Islamabad

Billing MonthiOctober-2018
AdviceNo  |LP8/Oct-18/1ESCO

GST No 26-00-2716-001-91 Issue Date  |20/11/2018
Description - Amount (Rs.)
.Sé}pplemenml Charges for Oct-18 111,454,908

Manager Finance (Billing & Recovery)

Shabaen Plazs; Plot o 13- West, Fazal-e-Haqg road, Blue Ares, lalanisbad Tel # 051:9216960, Fux # 051.9216949 Email: bﬁlin'g@cp;m.gov.pk



AN

Gentral P@W@r Mamhaﬁmg Agency (Guarantee) Limited
A Company of Government of Pakistan

Delayed Payment Charges Advice

CPPA-NTN: 4401241-1
CPPA-GST No. 3277876113750

Name and Adress

Islamabad Elecrtic Supply Company (IESCQO)
Street No. 49, Sector G -7/4 Islamabad

Billing Month November-2018
Advice No  |LPS/Nov-18/IESCO
GST No 26-00-2716-001-91{ Issue Date 18/12/2018
Description Amount (Rs.)

‘ Supplemental Charges for Nov-18

228,145,544

Ao~

Manager Finance (Billing & Recovery)

Shaheen Plaza; Plot i, 73-West, Fazal-e-Haq road, Blue Area, Islamabad Tel # 051-9216960, Fax # 051-9216949 Email: billing@cppa.gov.pk




ﬁf“@.m%m% @@wm @mmhmm@ Aggmfmy (@mmm@@} Limited
A Company of Government of Pakistan

Delayed Payment Charges Advice

CPPA-NTN: 4401241-1
CPPA-GST MNo. 3277876113750

Name and Adress

Islamabad Elecrtic Supply Company (IESCO)
Street No. 40, Sector G -7/4 lslamabad

Billing Month December-2018
Advice No  |LPS/Dec-18/IESCO

GST No 26-00-2716-001-91 {1ssue Date 16/01/2019
Deseription Amounnt (Rs.)
Supplemental Charges for Dec-18 1 ‘84,851,656

oo ' : Manager Finance (Billing & Recoycsr;) '

™ e CRTATO0
(VSN x%ﬁ;d\_ e

Shaheen Plaza, Plot no. 73-West, Fazal-e-Faq road, Blue Area, Talamobed Tel # 051-9216960, Fax # 051-9216949 Email: billing@eppa.gov.pk




" Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited

A Company of Government of Pakistan

Delayed Payment Charges Advice

CPPA-NTN: 4401241-1
CPPA-GST Mo. 3277876113750

Name and Adress

Islamabad Eleertic Supply Company (IESCO)
Street No, 40, Sector G -7/4 Islamabad

Billing Month|January-2019
Advice No  |LPS8/Jan-18/IESCO

GST No 26-00-2716-001-91 Issue Date 18/02/2019
Description Amount (Rs.)
Supplemental Charges for Jan-2019 249,551,921

Manager Finance (Billing & Recovery)

Shaheen Plaza, Plot no, 73-West, Fazal-e-Haq road, Blue Area, Islamabad Tel # 0519216960, Fax # 051-9216949 Email: billing@cppa.gov.pk
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, }f%:“ Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited ,
’&g :// . ‘ A Company of Government of Pakistan

Delayed Payment Chérges Advice

'CPPA-NTN: 4401241-1
CPPA-GST No. 3277876113756

. Name and Adress

Islamabad Eleertic Supply Company (IESCQO)

" |Street No. 40, Sector G -7/4 isiamabad L | -
Billing Month|February-2019 . I
: Advice No  |LPS/Feb-19/IESCO : |
GST No 26-00-2716-001-91 Issue Date 23/03/2019 i
- v |
Description Amount (Rs.) ;
Supplemental Charges for Feb-2019 “ ' 47,472,540 !
. i .
-
- f 1
. LA
. Y =
g L R
Shahesm Plaza, Plot no, 73-West, Fa;;aiwé-ﬂaq road, Blue Arca, Istamabad Tel # 051.92 18960, Fax # 051-9216949 Email; billing@cppa.gov.pk “




@en'&rag Power Pumhadmg Agency (Guarantee) Limited
o A Company of Government of Pakistan

Delayed Payment Charges Advice

CPPA-NTN: 4401241-1
CPPA-GST No. 3277876113750

Name and Adress

Islamabad Elecrtic Supply Company (IESCO)
Street No. 40, Sector G -7/4 Islamabad

Billing Month{March-2019
Advice No  |LPS/Mar-19/IESCO

GST No 26-00-2716-001-91 Issue Date 23/04/2019
Description Amount (Rs.)
Supplemental Charges for Mar-2019 394,568,186

Ao~

Manager Finance (Billing & Recovery)

Shaheen Plaza, Plot no. 73-West, Fazal-e-Haq road, Blue Area, Istamabad Tel # 051-9216960, Fax # 051-9216949 Email: billing@cppa.gov.pk



Central Power Purchasing Agency {(Guarantee) Limited
' A Company of Government of Pakistan

Delayed Payment Charges Advice

CPPA-NTN: 4401241-1
CPPAYGST No. 3277876113750

Name and Adress

Islamabad Elecrtic Supply Company ((ESCO)
Street No. 40, Sector G -7/4 Islamabad

Billing Month|April-2019
Advice No  |LPS/Apr -19/IESCO
GST No 26-00-2716-001-91 Issue Date  [21/05/2019
Description Amount (Rs.)
Supplemental Charges for Apr-2019 266,089,397
//

N Manager Finance (Billing & Recovery)

Shaheen Plaza, Plot no. 73-West, Fazal-e-Haq road, Blue Area, Istamabad Tel # 051-9216960, Fax # 051-9216949 Email: billing@cppa.govfpk




Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited :
A Company of Government of Pakistz,.

Delayed Payment Charges Advice

CPPA-NTN: 4401241-1
CPPA-GST No. 3277876113750

Name and Adress

Islamabad Eleertic Supply Company (JESCQO)
Street No. 40, Sector G -7/4 Islamabad

"

GST No 26-00-2716-001-91

Billing Month{May-2019
Advice No  |LPS/May-19/IESCO
Issue Date  |24/06/2019

Description

Amount (Rs.)

Supplemental Charges for May-2019

-~

428,747,350

Manager Finance (Billing & Recovery)

Shaheen Plaza, Plot no. 73-West, Fazal-e-Haq road, Blue Area, Islamabad Tel # 051-9216960, Fax # 051-9216949 Email: billing@cppa gov.pk




Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited
A Company of Government of Pakistan

Delayed Payment Charges Advice

CPPA-NTN: 4401241-1
CPPA-GST No. 3277876113750

Name and Adress

Islamabad Elecrtic Supply Company (ESCQ)
Street No. 40, Sector G -7/4 Islamabad

Billing Month |June-2019
Advice No  |LPS/Tun-19/IESCO

GST No 26-00-2716-001-91 Issue Date 30/07/2019
Deseription Amount (Rs.)
Supplemental Charges for June-2019 302,286,774

Dy Manager Finance (Billing & Recovery)

Shaheen Plaza, Plot no. 73-West, Fazal-e-Haq road, Blue Ares, Islamabad Tel # 051-9216960, Fax # 051-9216949 Email: billing@cppavgov»ﬁk

&
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f/{/ National Electric Power Regulatory Authority F* ?

- Islamic Republic of Pakistan m( w;

) . Y /”’w .
\_/ \ PR NEPRA Tower, Ataturk Avenue (East) G-5/1, Islamabade="" )
; I Phone: 9206500, Fax; 2600026
OFFICE OF THE Website: www.nepra.ora.pk, Email: info@nepra.org.pk
. WO _/ REGISTRAR ,

No: NEPRA/RFTRE-100/ / 5397 ~37

1. Chief Executive Officer ~ 2. Chief Executive Officer
Lahore Electric Supply Company (LESCO) Gujranwala Electric Power Company (GEPL()
22-A, Queen Road, Lahore 565/A, Model Town, G.T Road, Gujranwalz

October 2, 2019

|/ 3. Chief Executive Officer 4, Chxef Executive Officer
(% Multan Electric Power Company (MEPCO) Peshawar Electric Supply Company (PEQC
NTDC Colony, Khanewal Road, Multan NTDC House, Shami Road, Peshawar
Q O 5&;; Chief Executive Officer - ' 6. Chief Executive Officer

~N Tribal Areas Electricity Supply Company
213-NTDC House

Shami Road, Peshawar

Chief Executive Officer -8
Islamabad Electric Supply Company

Quetta Electric Supply Company (QE‘%‘CO“
Zarghoon Road, Quetta

Chi@f Executive Officer
Faisalabad Electric Supply Company (FESCO)

b J oESCO Head Office Street 40 Abdullahpur, Canal Bank Road,
\ W@ ctor G-7/4, Islamabad Fdisalabad
.1 9. | Chief Executive Officer 10.  Chief Executive Officer

§:;> 17 Sukkur Electric Supply Company (SEPCQO) Hyderabad Electric Supply Company (HES(
v~ Old Thermal Pcm er Station, HESCO Headquarter
*(\ . bukkhur WAPDA Complex, Hussainabad, Hyderabad

i i
\

'\ _ Subject: CONSULTATIVE SESSION WITH CEO’S OF XW-DISCOS IN RESPECT OF
\ f A FILING TARIFF PETITIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH NEPRA (AMENDMENT)
Q) \/\\ACT 2018 |

Reference: NEPRA's letter dated 03.06.2019

The Regulation of Generation, Transmission and Distribution of Electric Power Act, 1997

(the NEPRA Act) has been amended vide the Regulation of Generation, Transmission and Distribution

of Electric Power (Ameridment) Act, 2018 (the Amendment Act). Under the amended- NERPA Act,

‘power supply’ licensees under Section 23E shall perform the function of sale of electric power and
‘distribution” licensees under Section 20 shall be limited to ownership, operation, management or

control of distributing facilities for the movement or delivery to consumers of electric power. Further,

X ~\XV‘\/'-]Z)ISCOS curtently deemed to hold a ‘power supply’ licence by operation of section 23E(1)

-

proviso of the NEPRA Act.

% Thus all non-sale elements of the Distribution segment (i.e. installation / investment,
g\\\ operat:on maintenance and controlling of distribution network) now form part of the Distribution

license under Section 20 and all sale related activities earlier being performed by Distribution licensees

- (metering, billing and collection etc.) shall now form part of Supply license under Section 23E. in view

thereof Discos are required to file petitions with clear bifurcation / breakup of costs in respect of
/”“\ distribution and sunnl VW

C )
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%" Accordingly, NEPRA vide above referred letter dated 03.06.2019 advised DISCOs to file

.~ separate tariff petitions for determination of tariff for power supply (sale of electric power) and .

distribution (all other non-sal¢ elements). A co;qsu afive session was also held by NEPRA on
27.07.2019 whereby all DISCOs were invited to take them on-board with regard to submission of tariff
petitions in accordance with NEPRA Amendment Act. Due to meagre participation of DISCOs, the
said session could not prove fruitful. Subsequently, the DISCOs (i.e. HESCO, TESCO, PESCO,
SEPCO and QESCO) filed their tariff petitions, however, the same were not found in accordance with
the Amended NEPRA Act clearly bifurcating the costs in respect of distribution and supply functions.
4, The Authority has considered the matter and decided to invite CEOs of all XW-DISCOs for
another consultative session with NEPRA Professionals to take them on-board for procedural clarity

for filing separate petitions for Distribution and Supply tariff. The meeting is scheduled as per

following:. . . . . !
Date: October 09, 2019 (Wednesday) v
Time: . 02:30PM S
Venue: NEPRA Headquarter, Islamabad

5.

All CEOs are requested to make sure their presence in the above meeting for a fruitful session

aimed at enabling DISCOs to file their petitions in accordance with NEPRA Amended Act which is
necessary to expedite the much delayed determination of tariff of DISCOs.

‘ . | \}
;o ) ) %_;M‘MA ?}‘{

[ ‘M ( FAY
% (Iftikiar Ali Khan}

_ " Director
Registrar Office
CCh Secretary '
: Power Division, Ministry of Energy
Government of Pakistan

A’ Block, Pak Secretariat, Islamabéd

Chief Executive Officer

Central Power Purchasing Agency Guarantee Limited (CPPA-G)
" Ground Floor, Enercon Building

G-5/2, Islamabad

b

T
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fSLAMﬁBA@ ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LTD

Tele: Pabx: 051-9252937-39  Ext: 376 Office of the
Direct: 051-9253284 Finance Director IESCO
Fax: 051-9253286 IESCO Head Quarters
‘ “ Street # 40 G-7/4,
Islamabad
No. 24429 _INESCOIFDICPCI |  pated_2:0 loq /2019

The Registrar, NEPRA
NEPRA Tower, G-5/1
istamabad.

“ADDENDUM”

- subject: REQUEST FOR DISTRIBUTION MARGIN FOR FY 2019-20

Dear Sir,

In continuation of this office letter No. 3909/IESCO/FDI/CPC dated: 06 Sep, 2019 regarding
annual component of adjustments for FY 2018-19 (under Multi Year Tariff Regime). The following
addenaum is incorporated here: -

~Sr. No. Description
T o1

Salaries and wages
02 Post Retirements Benefits
Other Operating Expenses

03
o 0&M Cost
, 04 Depreciation _
' 05 RORB
J_@oss Distribution Margin
06 l Other income
\ Net Distribution Margin

01. Salaries and Wages

Projected FY 2019-20 |
(Rs. In Millions)

subhead wise detail is as under please: -

i Enhancement of 10% (BPS-1-16) & 5% (BPS-17-20) in Pay & Allowances Rs. 400 (M)
allowed by GOP. ;

Page 1 ofZ



—ii.— _Impact of New Recruitment (4,649’No.) - ' : Rs. 1,238 (M)
iii.  Incremental Effect. Rs. 225 (M)
iv.  Due to enhancement of different allowances allowed by [ESCO-BOD v Rs. - 675 (M}

i.e, enhancement in Marriage Grant, enhancement in Danger Allowance,
adoption of PEPCO healthcare policyas a whole-and procurement of
uniform sets for line staff.

02 Post Retirements Renefits

+

post Retirement Benefit for FY 2018—19 is Rs. 4,918 Million, the projection for FY 2019-20 is Rs.
5,410 Million after incorporating inflationary impact.

03 Other Operating Expenses

These are the following reasons for Enhancement in Other Operating Expenses: -

i, Due to Inflationary impact. ‘ :
ii. IESCO-BOD also approved Prime Minister Assistance Package amounting to Rs. 133 (M).

04 Depreciation

Depreciation for FY 2018—19 is Rs. 4,713 Miiiion,‘lﬁ% increase is projected.
05  RORB | o |
Return is calculated at 13,25% ‘at present KIBOR.
06 Other Income
Laskepayment surcharge is dgducte& from Other Income.

We shall be thankful if the authority shall aliow the above mentioned addendum in the Distributicn
margin FY 2018-20. In case any further clarification/information is required, please intimate.

‘D.AJAs above.

Regards f

(Raees Haider) 4
Finance Director’
IESCO Islamabad

Page 2 of 2



., ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Tele: Pabx: 051-9252937-39 Ext: 376 Office of the
Direct 051-9253284 -t Finance Director
| Fax  051-9253286 1ESCO Head Office,
’ Street 40, G-7/4 Islamabad

No_ R 0Y  JiEsco/FoI/CPC Dated ©& -0 ~ 2019

The Registrar, NEPRA
NEPRA Tower, G-5/1
Islamabad

REQUEST FOR AC (USTMENT OF ANNU&L COMPONENTS FOR FINANCIAL YEAR :
2018-19 (UNDER MULT! YEAR TARIFF REGIME ‘

Dear Sir,

In continuation of this office Letter No IESCO/FDI/CPC/3011 dated 05-08-2018 the annual components of
adjustrnents is being submitted. As per multivear tariff regime, IESCO requires recovery of its cost of service
at the current market prices to maintain its financial viability.

The following adjustments are submitted: -

T petls | 201819Rs in Million

. Less Recovery of PP (3 & 4" Quarter) - 3,409 | Annexure-|
Annual components FY 2018-19 6,388 | Annexure-ll
Adjustment of advance tax U/s 147(F/Y 2017-18 & 2018-19) 2,988 | Annexure-lli
Adjustments for FY 2017-18 7,097 {-Annexure-li
impact of recruitment and retirement FY 2009-13 327 | Annexure-lV
Sales Mix 2018-19 ; ~ (246) | Annexure-li

% | Total recoverable adjustment - - 19,962

In para 15.4 of NEPRA Determination dated 31-08-2018, the Authority has worked out the amount of
Salaries & wages as Rs.6,973 million whereas actual amount as per F/Y (2018-19 PF) is Rs. 7887 (M). The
increase of 914 (M) is due to 50% increase in house requisition/ceiling as announced by GoP, it is therefore
requested the balance amount of Rs.914 (M) may be allowed. '

In para 16.3 of NEPRA Determination dated 31-08-2018, the Authority has worked out the amount of post
retirements benefits as Rs.4,444 million whereas actual amount as per F/Y (2018-19 PF) is Rs. 4,988 (M), it
is therefore requested the balance amount of Rs.544 (M) may be allowed.

in para 17.1 of NEPRA Determination dated 31-08-2018 the Authority has decided to true up the benefit of

incremental investrnents which addresses the concerns of the Petitioner for calculation of depreciation
each year based on actual CAPEX" the Authority has worked out the amount of depreciation as Rs.2,617

<



%

million whereas actual amount as per F/Y (2018-19°PF) is Rs. 4,713 (M), it is therefore requested the
balance amount ot Rs.2,096 (M) may be allowed. '

In para 18.3 of NEPRA Determination dated 31-08-2018, the Authority has worked out the amount of RORB
as Rs.3,223 million whereas actual amount is Rs. 4,408 (M}, it is therefore requested the balance amount of
Rs.1,185 (M) may be allowed. In para 23 of NEPRA Determination dated 31-08-2018, KIBOR is determined
as 7.01% which may be adjusted as presently KIBOR is 13.91%. éj%
In para 19.2 of NEPRA Determination dated 31-03-2018, the Authority has worked out the émount of other
operating expenses as Rs.2,303 million whereas as per F/Y (2018-19 PF) is Rs. 2,496 (M). The increase is due
to inflationary impact during the vear, it is therefore requested the balance amount of Rs.193 (M) may be
allowed. ‘

Moreover we are enclosing the following annexures provided by CPPA-G for projection of power purchase

price 2019-20.
e °  DISCO Wise Energy FY 2019-20

¢ DISCO Wise Maximum Demand in MW

s DISCO WISE Load Factor
i e Energy Fuel Component

¢ Energy O&M Component

e Capacity Purchase price

s Transmission charge and MOF

o O&M Charges

e Power Purchase price 2019-20

We shall be thankful if the Authority shall allow the Adjustments for the Financial Year 2018-19 (4%

Quarter) along with annual components. In case any further clarification/information is required, please
intimate.

DA/As above

O et

FINANCE DIRECTOR
IESCO ISLAMABAD

o/ .
77 \?\
WS

Regards
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3 Recoverable Amount F/Y 2018-19

Re. In Million

[Ces acc/'(uxce ) recovery of PPP ]

D.M, YA, Odncome & S.Mix

e ~ Total Notified |
Distribution Margin Dh’tg:ih(m Sép‘::y /Y as on Difference
° o8 2018-19 PF 1.01-2019
”S?Ia’*ﬁes and wages 7,534 554 7,887 6,973
Post Retir ements Benefits 4,727 261 4,988 4444
{}tht’z Operating prf‘met 2,255 140 2,496 2,303
O&T\"‘ Cost 14,416 Uh5 15,372 13,720
EDep;euauon o 1616 97 1,713 NV
QQRB 4,177 231 4,408 3,970
. 5D ation Margin 7 083 24,493 19, 5
Other meon+. - ] (.90} (S‘)) 1/%3 1)
Ket Distibalion Margin R 2813 A5 '2.5 76 TR

Piror Year Adjustment

All rwed ]

Recovered |

Cale M s ]

fm}uﬂmmi of advance tax

v rayment of Advance Tax U/s 147{F/Y17-16 \
payment of Advance Tax U/s 147 (; SY18-19)
Remaining mi}wtmemf/@hmtx /Y 201718
Silarics and Wages : T - T
Post retirements benefirs 628
Other Operating expenscs : _ 487
O&W Cost . TR
Depreciation h ‘ Wi
: /3 AORB J ‘ A Ce - [ 1,788
(ross Disitibution Margin : ‘ . TTUREGL

f{Other Income ]
1“8’( Piziribution Margin ‘

—

— E "

Total recoverable adjustment F/Y 2018-19 19,962

Impact of recruitment and '
Retirement F/Y 2009-13 :
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

2
ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 Jun ,2019

Sale of electricity
Tariff differential subsidy

Cost of electricity
Gross profit
Amortization of deferred credit
Operating expenses:
Administrative expenses
Distribution costs
Customer services costs

Operating profit

Other income

Finance costs
Provision for Workers' Profit Participation Fund

PROFIT 1 {1.0S8) BEFORE TAXATION
Taxation

Current
Deferred

NET PROFIT / (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR

The annexed notes from 1 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.

HIEF EXECUTIVE

Up to Date From
30 Jun, 2019 30 Jun, 2019 up to 30 Nov, 2018 2018
Rup! Rup Rup!
128,926,728,033 69,273,761,885 59,652,966,148 96,197,249,249
16,964,838,061 10,087,440,675 6,867,497,386 11,180,870,0¢
145,891,666,094 79,371,202,660 66,520,483,534 107,378,120,138

(133,296,954,779)

(75,349,204,389)

(57,947,750,390)

(115,304,228,777)

12,694,711,315

1,432,070,188

4,021,998,171

866,774,987

8,572,713,144

(7,926,108,643}

565,295,197 1,317,589,677
14,026,781,500 4,888,773,159 9,138,008,341 (6,608,518,%7%
(7,453,461,324) (4,959,754,549) (2,533,706,775) (6,636,810,507)}

12,777,013,801) (7,783,029,688) (4,993,984,213) {12,318,987,844)|

(692,264,241) {408,161,613) (284,102,529} (646,238,552
(20,962,739,456) (13,150,945,849) 7,811,793,616) (19,503,137,273)

(6,936,957,9686)

(8,262,172,691)

1,326,214,725

{286,111,656,2%1

2,253,226,642 1,278,740,535 974,488,107 1,867,666,872
(4,682,731,324) (6,983,432,156) 2,300,700,832 (24,243,999,373]
(1,270,981,785) (1,266,377,448) (2,804,338) (1,867,695,834)
(5,953,713,110} (8,251,809,604) 2,298,096,493 {26,111,695,267)

(1,225,226,803

(5,953,713,110}

(8,251,809,804)

2,298,096,493

(27,336,921,908%




1
ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 Jun ,2018

ASSETS TR
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed assels
Property, plant and equipment
Long-term joans
Long-term deposit

AN

CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, gpares and loose tools
Trade debts
Current portion of long-term loans
Short-term advances
Interest accrued
Receivable from Government of Pakistan
Other receivables
Recoverable from tax authorites
Short-term investrments
Cash and bank balances

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE
TOTAL ASBETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital
Authorized capital

5,000,000,000 (2018: 5,000,000,000) Ordinary

lzsued, subscribed and paid up capital
Revenue reserve
Accumulated profit/ (loss)

Deposit for shares
SURPLUS ON REVALUATIOIN OF OPERATING FIXED ASSETS

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term loans
Long-term security deposits
Deferred liabilities:
Staff retirement benefits
Deferred taxation - net
Deferred credit

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables
Interest accrued on long-term loans
Current portion of long-term loans

CONTINGENGIES AND COMMITMENTS
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

30 Jun, 2019

Provisional

99,796,805,369

§3.656,715 310 |

122,060,871 89,139,069
73,736,230 73,736,430
99,892,602,470 93,819,590,669
1,156,738,534 957,872,617
96,970,187,670 84,097,887,274
37,120,736 33,278,670 |
340,589,012 368,471,871
8,615,846 8,484,621
6,328,113,489 5,859,696,963
3,386,314,935 2,283,636,353
25,478,894,478 20,136,655,218 |
30,790,759 30,790,755 |
3,853,663,052 2,121,684292 )
137,591,028,513 115,896,458,638
65,890,500 65,890,504

237,649,521,482

209,781,939,64/

50,000,000,000

§0,000,000,000

5,798,253,340

{47,174,625,443)

§,798,253,340

(42,651,514,275)

(41,376,372,103)
20,250,770,096

31,741,496,238

(36,853,260,938]
20,030,165,684

31,420,481,685

6,636,845,056

6,350,636,935

The annexed notes from 1 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

6,045,080,129 5,568,091,813
41,708,180,679 40,123,468,365
1,225,226,639 .

26,997,537,657 25,158,736,21%
82,612,870,159 77,200,933,357
138,119,153,556 704,511,050,757
4,327,852,899 9,289,686,928
1,973,750,637 4,182,882,220
144,420,757,092 717,083,619,86¢

T 937649521483 209.781,030.647
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ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 Jun ,2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit / (loss) before taxation

Adjustment for non-cash items:
Depreciation
(Gain)/Loss on disposal of Assets
Change in Revaluation Surpius
Amortization of deferred credit
Provision for staff retirement benefits
Provision for doubtful debts
Provision/(reversal) for obsolete inventory
Impairment of WIP :
Reversal of accrued interest recorded in non-current assets held-for-sale
Profit on bank deposits
Exchange difference - net
Finance costs

Working capital changes:

(Increase) / decrease in current assets
Store, spares and loose {ools
Trade debts
Short term advances
Recoverable from tax authorities
Receivable from Government of Pakistan
Other receivables

Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other payables

Net operating cash flows after working capital changes

Long-term security deposits
Long-term deposit
Staff retirement benefits paid
Long-term loans given during the year
Finance costs paid
Income tax recovered/ paid
Met cash generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditure
Change in Desposit for issue of Shares
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets
Profit on bank deposits e s
Sales proceed from the sale of land
Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from long-term loans
Repayment of long-term loans
Net cash generated from financing activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR

The annexed notes from 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Provisonal

30 Jun, 2019

2018

Rupees

(8,251,809,604)

{26,111,695,267)

2,772,433,267 4,249,596,838
(1,665,001)

. 1,778,943
(866,774,987) (1,317,589,677)
4,705,683,877 5,072,246,269
0.00 6,124,801
(46,830,519) (46,774,396)
68,569,530 30,187,446
1,199,807,918 1,837,508,442
(418,920,518) (16,280,282,082)
(198,865,917) (298,675,431)
(12,872,300,396) (18,336,776,133)
27,882,859 (161,500,442)
(2,330,386,591) (5,215,826,849)
(468,416,526) 8,864,740,645
(1,102,678,582) 2,737,690,200
43,149,094,936 38,541,506,789

26,204,329,783 26,131,158,779
25,785,409,265 9,850,876,697
476,988,316 539,896,183

. (28,959,937)
(1,692,168,338) (2,141,748,724)
(36,763,968) (35,387,628)

(6,438,481,229)
(3,011,852,670)

(391,359,550)
(1,282,633,121)

15,083,131,376

6,510,686,920

(10,593,558,237) (8,107,781,282)
220,604,412 o
. 41,191,296
44,699,294 .
e " 4,800,000
(10,328,254,531) (8,064,789,986)

(1,991,492,992.16)

1,263,045,017

(1,991,492,992)

1,263,045,017

2,763,383,853

2,121,684,294

(291,058,049)

2412,742,343

4,885,068,146

2,121,684,294
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ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 Jun ;2019

Provisonal Audited
30 Jun, 2019 2018
Rupee

Net profit / (loss) for the year (4,524,908,884)  (27,336,921,906)
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to

profit and loss account in subsequent periods:

Actuarial loss relating to defined benefit plans 1,428,803,226 2,887,419,981

Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the year {3,096,106,658)  (24,449,501,925)

Surplus arising on 'revaluation of operating fixed assets' is presented under a separate head below equity
as 'surplus on revaluation of assets' in accordance with'the requirements specified by the Securities and

Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SEGP) vide its $.R.0.45(1)/2003 dated 13 January 2003 and
Companies Ordinance, 1984, respectively.

The annexed notes from 1 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE



ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 Jun ,2018

Share capital

Revenue reserve

Capital Reserve

Provisonal

Balance as at June 30, 2017 - Restated 5,798,253,340

{19,401,317,073)

32,619,786,404

19,016,722,871

l.oss for the year -
Other comprehensive income -

(27,336,921,906)
2,887,419,081

28874189

Total comprehensive loss for the year -

Transfer from surplus on revaluation of operating
fixed assets recognized directly in equity -
net of deferred tax -
fixed assets to accumulated loss- on disposal

(24,449,501,925)

1,199,170,209

(1,199,170,209)

(24,449,501,825

Balance as at June 30, 2018 5,798,253,340

(42,651,648,789)

31,420,616,198

(5,432,779,254)

Net income for the year

Other comprehensive income

2,298,096,493

2,298,096,493

Total comprehensive income for the year "

Transfer from surplus on revaluation of operating
fixed assets recognized directly In equity -

net of deferred tax

2,300,029,724

2,298,096,433

Balance as at 30 Nov ,2018 -

(40,351,619,0656)

31,420,616,195

(3,134,682,751)

Net income for the year
Other comprehensive income

(8,251,809,804)
1,428,803,226

(8,251,809,604)
1,428,803,226

Total comprehensive income for the year -
Adjustment in Revaluation Surplus
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of operating
fixed assets recognized directly in equity -
~ net of deferred tax

(6,823,006,378)

320,880,043

{6,823,006,273)
320,880,043.27

Balance as at 30 Jun ,2019 5,798,253,340

(47,174,625,443)

31,741,496,238

{9,636,809,008)

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

~ CHAIRMAN



ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANGCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

24

The Company and its-operations

Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited (the Company) is a public limited company incorporated in Pakistan,
under Companies Ordinance 1984. The Company was established to take over all the properties, rights and liabilities
of Islamabad Area Electricity Board owned by Pakistan Water and Power Development Authority (WAPDA). The
Company was incorporated on April 25, 1998 and commenced commercial operations on June 01, 1998.

The Company is principally engaged in distribution and supply of electricity within defined geographical boundaries.
The Company was granted a license on November 02, 2001 by the National Electric Power Regulatory Authority

(NEPRA) for electricity distribution. The registered office of the Company is situated at IESCO Headquarters, Street
40, G-7/4, Islamabad.

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

-International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017.

-Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and Directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS standards, the
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

During the year, the Companies Act, 2017 was enacted on May 30, 2017 and came into force at once. Subsequently,
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan has notified through Circular No. 17 of July 20, 2017 that
companies whose financial year closes on or before June 30, 2017 shall prepare their financial statements in
accordarce with the provisions of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984. Therefore, these financial statements
have been prepared under the Companies Ordinance 1984,

New accounting standards / amendments and IFRS interpretations that are effective for the year ended June
30, 2018

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended June 30, 2018. These
standards, interpretations and the amendments are either not relevant to the Company's operations or are not
expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial statements other than certain additional disclosures.

" Fffective from accounting period
beginning on or after:

Amendments to IAS 7 ‘Statement of Cash Flows' - Amendments as a January 01, 2017
result of the disclosure initiative

Amendments to IAS 12 'Income Taxes' - Recognition of deferred tax January 01, 2017
assets for unrealized losses '

Amendments to IFRS 12 'Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities’ issued
in the Annuai Improvements Cycle 2014-2016

Certain annual improvements have also been made to a number of IFRSs. Such improvements did not have any
material effect on the financial statements of the Company.



2.2

The Companies Act, 2017 (the Act) has also brought certain changes with regard to preparation and presentation of
annual and interim financial statements of the Company. These changes also include change 'in respect of

recognition criteria of surplus on revaluation of fixed assets as more fully explained in note 41, change in
nomenclature of primary statements,etc. ’

Eurther, the disclosure requirements contained in the fourth schedule to the Act have been revised, resulting in the:
- elimination of duplicative disclosures with the IFRS disclosure requirements; and
- incorporation of significant additional disclosures.

New accounting standards / amendments and IFRS interpretations that are not yet effective
The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for accounting periods, beginning on or
after the date mentioned against each of them. These standards, interpretations and the amendments are either not

relevant to the Company's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial
statements other than certain additional disclosures. ’

Effective date (accounting periods
heginning on or affer)

Amendments to IFRS 2 'Share-based Payment - Clarification on the January 01, 2018
classification and measurement of share-based payment transactions

IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts” Amendments regarding the interaction of An entity choosing to apply the overlay

IFRS 4 and IFRS 8. . approach retrospectively to qualifying
financial assets does so when it first
applies IFRS 8. An entity choosing to
apply the deferral approach does so for
annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2018.

IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' - This standard will supersede 1AS 39

Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement upon its July 01, 2018
effective date.

Amendments to IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments' - Amendments

regarding prepayment features with negative compensation and " January 01, 2019
modifications of financial liabilities

IFRS 15 'Revenue from contracts with customers' - This standard will ] o
supersede IAS 18, 1AS 11, IFRIC 13, 156 and 18 and SIC 31 upon its July 01, 2018
effective date.

!FRS 164 Leases" This standard will supersede IAS 17 'Leases' upon Jahuary 01, 2019
its effective date.

Amendments to IAS 19 ‘Employee Benefits' - IFRIC 14 '|AS 19—The

Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements : )

and their Interaction' Amendments regarding plan amendments, January 01, 2019
curtailments or settlements.



Amendments to IAS 28 ‘Investments in Associates and Joint
Ventures' - Amendments regarding long-term interests in an January 01, 2019
associate or joint Venture that form part of the net investment in the
associate or joint venture but to which the equity method is not

applied.

Amendments to IAS 40 ‘Investment Property’: Clarification on January 01, 2018. Earlier application is
transfers of property to or from investment property permitted. '

IFRIC 22 'Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance January 01, 2018. Earlier application is
Consideration: Provides guidance on fransactions where permitted.

consideration against non-monetary prepaid asset / deferred income
is denominated in foreign currency.

IFRIC 23 'Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments" Clarifies the January 01, 2019
accounting treatment in relation to determination of taxable profit (tax

loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates,

when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under IAS 12

‘Income Taxes'.

Certain annual improvements have also been made to a number of IFRSs.The Company expects that such

improvements to the standards will not have any material impact on the Company's financial staterments in the period
of initial application.

Other than the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments, the International Accounting Standards Board

(IASB) has also issued the following standards which have not been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan:

- IFRS 1 - First Time Adoption of international Financial Reporting Standards
- IFRS 14 — Regulatory Deferral Accounts
« {FRS 17 ~ Insurance Cuntracts

The company has further assessed the impact of following standards at time of their initial application from July 01,
2018. The expected impacts are not significant for the Company.

-IFRS 15 'Revenue from contracts with customers'

-1FRS 9 'Financial Instruments'

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of the historical cost convention except for staff
retirement benefits, which are measured using actuarial techniques and freehold land, leasehold land, buildings
on freshold and leasehold lands and distribution equipment, which are stated using the revaluation model.

- Significant accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financiai statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process -of applying the
Company's accounting policies. These estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances. A revision to the accounting estimates is recognized in the period in which the estimates

are revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods, if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

The estimates / judgements and associated assumptions that have significant effects on the financial statements are
as follows:



4.4

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

Useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews the appropriateness of the rates of depreciation, useful lives and residual values used in the
calculation of depreciation on items of property, plant and equipment on a regular basis (note 6.1). Further, where
applicable, an estimate of the recoverable amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual basis. In
making these estimates, the Company uses the technical resources available inside/outside the Company, as
appropriate” Any change in these éstimétes in the future might affect the carrying amount of jtems of property, plant

and equipment, with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge, impairment and amortization of deferred
credit.

The Company measures certain items of property, plant and equipment (as disclosed in note 6.1) at revalued
amounts, with changes in fair value being recognized directly in equity.

Provision for obsolete stores, spares and loose

The Company reviews the carrying amount of stores, spares and loose tools on a regular basis and provision is made
for obsolescence if there is any change in usage pattern and physical form of related stores, spares and loose tools.

Provision for doubtful frade debts

Management reviews its trade debts at each reporting date to identify the existence of any doubtful debts and fo
assess whether a provision should be recorded in the profit or loss account. In particular, judgment by management
is required in the estimation of the amount and fiming of the future cash flows, when determining the level of
provision required. Such estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may
differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions.

Provision for staff retirement benefits

The actuarial valuation of pension, medical benefits, compensated absences plans and free electricity requires the
use of certain assumptions related to future periods, including increase in future salary / pension / medical costs,
inflation rate and the discount rate used to discount future cash flows to present values.

Provision for taxation

The Company recognizes income tax provisions using estimates based upon expert opinions of its tax and legal
advisors. Differences, if any, between the recorded income tax provision and the Company's tax liability, are recorded
on the final determination of such liability. ‘ -

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses and credits o the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which such losses and credits can be utilized. Significant management
judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits, together with future tax planning strategies.

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

The management exercises judgment in measuring and recognizing provisions and the exposures to contingent
liabilities related to pending litigations or other outstanding claims. Judgment is necessary in assessing the likelihood
that a pending claim will succeed, or a liability will arise, and to quantify the possible range of the financial settlement.
Because of the inherent uncertainty in this evaluation process, actual losses may be different from the originally
estimated provision.
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5.2

§.3

e
e

Summary of significant agcounting policies

- The significant accounting-policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These

policies have been consistently applied to all the years for which financial information is presented in these financial
statements, unless otherwise stated. :

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements have been prepared using functional and presentation currency of Pakistan i.e. Pak Rupees.

All financial information presented in Pakistan Rupees has been rounded to the nearest rupee uniess otherwise
stated.

Foreign currency transactions and translations

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency, using the exchange rates prevailing on the
date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities, denominated in foreign currencies, are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rate prevailing on reporting date. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such transactions, and from the translation of monetary items at end of the year
exchange rates, are charged to income for the year.

Borrowings costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarlly take a substantial period of time to get readly for their intended use or sale, are added to the
cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other
horrowing costs are charged to profit or loss whenever incurred.

Property, plant and equipment
a) Operating fixed assets

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, except for
land, buildings and distribution equipment, which are stated at their revalued amounts less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed

assets includes the cost of materials, direct labor and any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a
working condition for their intended use.

‘Depreciation is charged to income on a straight-line method so as to write-off the depreciable amount of an asset

over its estimated useful life at the rates given in note 6.1 to the financial statements. Depreciation on
depreciable assets is commenced from the month the asset is available for use up to the month preceding
the month of disposal. Major renewals and improvements are capitalized. Minor replacement, repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss. ' ’ '

An item of operating fixed assets is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of assets (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the profit or loss account, in
the year the asset is derecognized. :
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5.8

b) Surplus on revaluation of operating fixed assets

If an asset's carrying amount is increased as a result of a revaluation, the increase is recognized in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation surplus. However, the increase

shall be recognized in profit or loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously
recognized in profit or loss.

If an asset's carrying amount is decreased as a result of a revaluation, the decrease is recognized in profit or loss.
However, the decrease is recognized in other comprehensive income to the extent of any credit balance existing in
the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset. The decrease recognized in other comprehensive income reduces the
amount accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation surplus

¢) Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less impairment in value, if any. It consists of expenditure incurred and
advances made in respect of operating fixed assets in the course of their construction, erection, installation

and acquisition, The assets are transferred to the relevant category of operating fixed assets when they are ready
for their intended use.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example freehold-land, are not subject to depreciation and are tested
annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to depreciation are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date,
or whenever evenis or changes in circumstances indicate, that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognized, equal to the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of its fair value less coststo sell and value-in-use. For
the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows. Non-financial assets that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible raversal of
the impairment at each reporting date. Reversals of the impairment loss are restricted to the original cost of the

asset. An impairment loss, or the reversal of an impairment loss, is recognized in the profit or loss for the
year.

Stores, spares and loose tools

These are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis,
comprising invoice values and the related charges incurred up to the date of the statement of financial position.
100% provision is made for inactive stores and spares over 3 years.

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated cost of
completion and estimated cost necessary to be incurred to effect such sale.

Trade debts
Trade debts are carried at original billed value less an estimate for provision for doubtful debts, Trade debts are

written-off when considered irrecoverable. No provision is made for amount due from federal and provincial
government consumers.

Loans and other receivables

These are initially recognized at the fair value of consideration given. Subsequent to initial recognition these are
recorded at their amortized cost less impairment, if any.
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Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash in hand, balances with banks in current and savings accounts, and shori-term highly liquid
nvestments with™ original “maturities of three months or less, and that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash, and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

Staff retirement benefits

The Company operates unfunded pension, post retirement free electricity, medical benefits and compensated
absences schemes for all its permanent employees. Provisions are made in accordance with the actuarial

recommendations using the Projected Unit Credit Method as required by IAS-19. The latest valuation was carried out
as at June 30, 2018. -

The Company also maintains a General Provident Fund and WAPDA Welfare Fund for all its regular employees.

The Company makes deductions from salaries of its employees and remits these amounts to the respective funds
established by WAPDA.

Deferred credit

As the Company has applied IFRIC 18, as a result of which amounts received from consumers and the Government
as contributions towards the cost of extension of distribution network and of providing service connections are
deferred for amortization over the estimated useful lives of related assets except for separately identifiable services in
which case revenue is recognized upfront upon establishing a connection network,

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value plus directly attributable cost, if any, and subsequently
carried at amortized cost, which approximates the fair value of the consideration to be paid in future for goods and
services received, whether or not billed to the Company.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the future economic benefits will flow to the Company. The
Comnpany generates revenue from:

a) Electricity sale

Revenue related to electricity sales is recognized on supply of electricity to consumers at the rates determined by
NEPRA and notified by the Government of Pakistan, from time to time. Late payment surcharges are recognized on
an accrual basis. - . o

b) Tariff differential subsidy

Tariff differential subsidy on electricity announced by the Government of Pakistan for consumers is recognized under
revenue on an accrual basis. :

¢} Rental and service income
Meter rentals are recognized on a time proportionate basis. '
d) Interest/mark-up

Interest / mark-up on bank deposits is recognized on accrual basis using the effective interest rate method.
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5.16

Borrowings

" Borrowings are recognized initially at cost, less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to-initial recognition,

borrowings are stated at original cost less subsequent repayments, while the difference between the original
recognized amounts (as reduced by periodic payments) and the redemption value is recognized in the profit or loss
over the period of borrowing on an effective rate basis. The borrowing cost on qualifying assets is included in the
cost of the related assets. ' o o '

Provisions

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a
result of a past event, and itis probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are measured at the present value of
expected expenditure, discounted at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessment of the time value of the

money and the risk specific to the obligation. However, provisions are reviewed ateach balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect current best estimates.

Taxation

a) Current

Provision for current tax is based on taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the prevailing law for
taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing current tax rates or tax rates after taking
into account rebates and tax credits, if any, expected to apply to the profit for the year, if enacted or minimum tax at
the rate of 1 parcent of the turnover, whichever is higher. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where
considered necessary, to provision for tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year
for such years.
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b) Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for all timing differences between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and their tax base. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. The

-Company. recognizes deferred-tax assets on all deductible terporary differences to the extent it is probable that
- future taxable profits will be available against which these deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred
tax asset is also recognized for-the carry forward of unused tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent it is

probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can
be utilized. Deferred tax is charged to/credited in the profit or loss except in case of items credited or charged to
equity in which case it is included in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is realized or the liability is setfled, based on the tax raies (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. Income tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Income tax is

recognized in profit or loss except to extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it Is
recognized in equity.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument, and de-recognized when the Company loses control of the contractual rights that comprise the
financial asseis, and in case of financial liabilities, when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expires. All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction costs
other than financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets and liabilities
carried at fair value through profit or toss are initially recognized at fair value, and transaction costs are charged to
income for the year. These are subsequently measured at fair value, amortized cost or cost, as the case may be.

Any gain or losses on de-recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities are included in profit or loss account
for the year.

a) Financial assets
Classification and subsequent measurement

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: fair vaiue through profit or loss, held-to-
maturity investments, loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial assets. The classification depends on
the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the classification of its financial
assets atinitial recognition. Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the trade date - the
date on which the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

{. Fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held-for-trading and financial assets,
designated upon initial recognition, at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the financial statements at their fair values, with
changes therein recognized in the income for the year. Assets in this category are classified as current assets.

ii. Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed ~or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. After initial measurement, these financial assets are measured at amortized cost,
using the effective interest rate method, less impairment, if any. ‘
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Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at the, end of each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
or group of financial assets is impaired as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of

the asset (a 'loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the

financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.
b) Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

The Company classifies its financial liabilities in the following categories: fair value through profit or loss and other
financial liabilities. The Company determines the classification of its financial liabilities at inifial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of other financial liabilities, also include
directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilites depends on their classification as follows:

i. Fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabiliies at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabiliies held-for-trading and financial
fiabiliies designated upon initial recognition as being at fair value through profit or loss. The Company has not
designated any financial liabilities upon initial recognition as being at fair value through profit or loss .

ii. Other financial liabilities

After initial recognition, other financial iabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost, using the effective
interest rate method.

c) Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and liabiliies are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statements, if the
Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts, and the Company either intends to
settle on a net basis, or realize the asset and settle the liability simulianecusly.

" Off-setting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are off set and the net amount is reported in the financial statements only when there is
a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amount and the Company intends either'to settle on a net basis,
or to realize the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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6.1.4

6.1.2

16 ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITER

The Company's freenold land, leasehald land, bulldings thereon and distribution assets are carried at the fair vaiue at the date of revaluation, less any
subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. The fair value measurements of the Company’s buildings and
distribution equipments a$ at.June 30, 2016 were performed by F.K.8 Building Services, independent valuers not related to the Company. Fair valuation
of land was performed on Jurie 30, 2014 by the same valuer. F.K.S are on list of approved valuers issued by Pakistan Banks Association. They have
the appropriate qualifications and experience in fair value measurement in the relevant locations.

The fair value of the buildings were determined based on market rate per square foot of the covered area after taking into account factors such as
provision of utilities and allied services, location and condition of property, legality of occupation of property, type of construction, state of maintenance,
bullding depreciation and law and order situation prevailing in the country. The market value/ cost of construction has been worked out on the analysis of
the rates of material and labor prevailing in the local market.

The fair value of the grid stations were determined based on new cost and freight (C&F) values obtained from various sources. Further, factors such as
capacity and type of the installed equipment, year of make and its manufacturer and overall condition of these assets were also taken into account while
assessment of the fair values. For transmission fines and related equipment, 70% of the new price of distribution material have been taken for assets
valuation after taking into account the type of material used, and overall condition of these assets.

Had there been no revaluation, the related figures of revaiued assets would have been as follows:

Cost Accumlflalted Written down value
depreciation
Rupees
2019
Freehold land 337,889,321 - 337,989,321
Leasehold land 56,887,270 (23,004,920) 33,882,350
Buildings on freehold fand 4,536,152,072 (858,927,937) 3,677,224,135
Bulldings on leasehold land 466,026,224 {111,448,561) 354,576,663
Distribution equipment 77,524,562,943 {26,343,918,366) 51,180,644,677

82,921,617,830

(27,337,300,785)

55,584,317,045

2018 7,885,760,138
Freehold land 106,989,320 - 106,989,320
Leasehold fand 56,887,270 {23,004,920) 33,882,350
Buildings on freehold land 4,207,114,195 (768,204,896) 3,438,808,299
Buildings on leasehold land 466,026,224 (102,129,037) 363,897,187
Distribution equipment 70,198,840,683 (23,630,558 663) 46,568 282,020

Depreciation charge for the ysar has been allocated as follows:

75,035,857,692

{24,523,897,516)

50,511,960,176

30 Jun, 2019 2018
upees
Adminisirative expenses 28 54,495,571 71,467,108
Distribution costs 29 2,663,442,126 4,114,405,494
Customer service costs 30 54,495,571 57,724,236
included in capital work-in-progress 3,973,749 4,049,528

2,776,407,016

4,253,646 367
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6.1.2 In 2002, the Company entered into an agreement with Bahria Town Private Limited (BTPL) for the distribution of electricity to the saciety. As per the
agreement, BTPL transferred 32 kanals land in the name of the Gompany and agreed to bear all costs associated with the construction of a grid station
and a buildings on the land. Later on, the Company assumed the ownership of the fand, bullding and grid station, currently having carrying value of Rs,
234.438 million.as at June 30, 2019 (2018: 238.60 million), and recognized these assets in its books of accounts, during the year ended June 30, 2009.

On November 24, 2010, National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA) granted a license to BTPL for distribution of electricity to licensed
locations. The Company considers the territory granted under distribution ficensees to BTPL as its inalienable right and any action to withdraw a part
thereof would be violation of the Gompany's right under the NEPRA Act. Accordingly, the Company filed writ petition in Islamabad High Court to
challenge NEPRA's decision of granting license to BTPL. In the meantime, BTPL approached Ministry of Water and Power, Government of Pakistan
(MOWP) and submitted a request for settlement of the matter through arbitration process. On BTPL's request Secretary MOWP requested the
chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company to withdraw the writ peition and seftle the matter through arbitration. Shareholders of the Company
in their Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 14 June 2011 resolved to withdraw the writ petition filed in {slamabad High Court and enter into
arbitration process with BTPL. However, the arbitration process could not yield the desired results to the Company and subsequent to which Board of
Directors of the Company in their meeting held on July 03, 2012 decided to re-file a writ petition with Islamabad High Courts against the decision.of
NEPRA to grant distribution license to BTPL, which was filed on September 01, 2012. During the year no hearing was held and the matter is pending for
The management of the Company Is confident of a favorable outcome of the'writ petition filed with the Honorable Islamabad High Court and accordingly

the fixed assets and land received from BTPL, having carrying values in aggregate of Rs. 238.60 million (2017: Rs. 240.68 million) have not been
derecognized in these financial statements.

30 Jun, 2019 2018
Note
6.2 Capital work-in-progress
Civil works 272,818,500 142,572,438
Distribution equipment 6,074,448,663 7,969,221,016
Distribution equipment - Deposit 6.2.2 3,951,895,918
6.2.1 10,299,161,080 §,111,793,452
Provision for impairment
6.2.3 - -
10,299,161,080 §,111,793,452
Capital stores 6.2.4 2,904,413,888 2,454,251,597
Advances to suppliers 33,902,002 104,374,731
: 13,237,476,981 10,670,419,780
6.2.1 Movement in capital work-in-progress during the year
Balance at the beginning of the year 8,111,783 ,451 5,618,045,635
Additions during the year ’ 9,828,302, 439 7,451,165,735
Transfers-to operating fixed assets during the year:
- Building on freehold land (329,037,877) (197,538,143)
- Buiding on leasehold land 0 -
- Distribution equipment {7,311,806,932) (4,757,878,776}
(7,640,934,800) {4,955,417.819)

Balance at the end of the year 10,299,161,080 8,111,793,451
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-6.2.2. Breakup of distribution egquipment is as follows:

Material 5,196,910,303 4,419,002,507

Labour 493,776,238 514,131,353
Qverheads:

Borrowing costs 276,839,282 127,873,473

-~ -Other-charges e : : : 1,295,240,354 1,173,883,1%4

1,572,079,646 1,301,866,667

- Contract work- - s et 2,763,578,391 1,734,220,489

’ N - 10,026,344,580 7,969,221,016

© 6:2.21 The capitalization ratio for the year is 16.12% (2016:16.19%)

6.2.3 This represents costs incurred on various capital projects which are no longer viable and are therefore fully provided for by the Company.

6.2.4 These represent items of stores, spares and loose tools held for capitalization.

74

8.1

30 Jun, 2018 2018
LONG-TERM LOANS
Secured, considered good
To employees 159,181,607 122,417,639
Current portion shown under current assets (37,120,736) (33,278,570)
122,080,871 89,139,069

These represent long-term loans given to employees for purchase of houses, plots, cars, motor cycles and bicycles. House building and plot loans are
repayable in 10 years, car and motor-cycle loans in & years and bicycle loans in 4 years. As per the Company's policy, the rate of mark-up charged on
these loans is 12%-14% (2017:12%-14%) per annum, which is the same rate as that payable on employees balances in the General Provident Fund.
Loans are secured by a mortgage of immovable property and hypothecation of vehicles.

30 Jun, 2018 2018
Note
STORES, SPARES AND LOCSE TOOLS
Stores, spares and loose tools 1,306,436,232 1,107,570,315
Provision for slow moving/ obsolete items ) (149,697,698) (149,697 698)
1,186,738,534 957,872,647
30 Jun, 2018 2018
Movement in provision during the year Is as follows:
Balance at the beginning of the year 149,697,698 143,572,897
Write-offs against provision - -
Charge for the year - 6,124,804
Balance at the end of the year 149,687,698 149,697,698
TRADE DEBTS
Considered good 9.1,9.2 & 26.1 96,970,187,670 84,097,887,275
Considered doubtful 565,070,232 565,070,232
97,535,257,903 84,662,957,507
Provision for doubtful debts 9.3 (565,070,232) {5685,070,232)

96,970,187,670 84,097,887,275
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These include an amount of Rs. 67,321 million (2017: Rs. 54,781 million), receivable from the Government of Azad, Jammu and Kashmir (GoAJK),
representing the differential of the amount billed to GoAJK on tariff notified by Government of Pakistan (GOP) and the tariff approved by the sub-
committee constituted at the time of a presentation given to the Chief Executive of Pakistan, in September 2002, on the Raising of the Mangla Dam.
The rate approved by the sub-committee at that time was Rs. 2,32 per unit which was increased to Rs. 2.59 per unit subsequently. However, the
Company has a'practice tobill eleciricity supplied to'GeAJK, on the basis of tariffs notified by the GoP from time to time. The GoAJK has been settling

its dues at a tariff of Rs. 2.59 per unit and contesting the applicability of tariff approved by NEPRA and notified by the GoP by claiming that AJK does
not fall under notified tariff.

The Company has taken up the matter with the Ministry of Finance and GoAJK. Further, the Ministry of Water and Power had decided in a meeting held
on May 28, 2015 to constitute a committee to deliberate the tariff issue with NEPRA and sort out an amicable tariff for all stake-holders. The said
committee, in its meeting held on December 8, 2015, has formulated a proposal {o revise the tariff by increasing up to Rs. 5,79 per unit; with effect
from, July 01, 2015 which has also been agreed by GoAJK vide letter no. SE/P8/70-82/2016 dated: January 01, 2016. However, Ministry of Water and
Power is further deliberating on the matter, thus no official notification has been received in this regard. Further, the Company has filed & claim of Rs.
66,610 million representing the AJK receivable balance, as tariff differential, with the Ministry of Water and Power for the period from April 2008 to June
2018, for onward submission to Ministry of Finance, pursuant to the decision made in meeting of such commitiee. Accordingly, the management is
confident that the amount will be recovered as tariff differentisl subsidy in near future,

The Company's recievable from non-government consumers are secured to the extent of the consumers' securlty deposits against electricity
connections, as disclosed in note 18,

Movement in provision for doubtful debts is as follows:

30 Jun, 2019 2018
Note
Balance at the beginning of the year 565,070,232 565,070,232
Write-offs against provision . - -
Balance at the end of the year 565,070,232 565,070,232
SHORT-TERM ADVANCES
Considered good
To suppliers 280,604,063.59 311,628,674.00
To employees against operating expenses 59,084,948.04 56,843,207.00
340,589,012 368,471,871
30 Jun, 2019 2018
Note
RECEIVABLE FROM GOVERNMENT OF PAKISTAN
Balance at the beginning of the vear 5,859,606,963 14,8086,782,863
Subsidy recognized during the year on account of:
- Tariff differential 11.1 16,964,938,061 9,316,374,752
- Fuel Price Adjustment -
18,964,938,061 9,316,374,752
Dehit note received from Central Power Purchasing Agency -
Credit note received from Central Power Purchasing Agency (16,496,521,535) (18,263,460,652)
Subsidy received from GoP during the year 11.2 )
Balance at the end of the year 6,328,113,489 £,859,606,963

This represents Tariff Differential Subsidy (TDS) receivable from GoP as a difference between NEPRA rates nolified as per "Schedule-I" and the rates
charged to the consumers as per "Schedule-li" as notified by federal government in S.R.0. 569 (1)/2015 dated June 10,2015, .
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This represent subsidy recognized of Rs, 2,814,646,230 in previous financial year for the period from August 2011 to March 2013, In respect of non-
charging of Fuel Price Adjustment to domestic consumers, having consumption of units from 51 to 350 units, pursuant fo the determination of the
IESCO's tariff by the NEPRA, duly notified by the GoP vide SRO Ne. 701 dated August 05, 2013 and SRO No. 914 dated October 11, 2013 and the

NEPRA's clarification issued in the case of another distribution company.,

During the year; MoWP vide its letter no. PF-05(15-FPA)/2012, directed the Company to include these claims in future tariff petition to be filed with

NFPRA - -

30 Jun, 2018

. Note
OTHER RECGEIVABLES
.. Unsecured, considered good
Receivable from related parties:
- CPPA (Current Account)
- CPPA(CP-135) . 0.00
- Other related parties on account of:
- Free electricity and other transactions 13.1 1,684,302,793
- Pensions 13.2 1,639,882,960.00
Others 62,129,182.44
Current Accounts 0.00

2018

809,393,763.00
1,428,913,210.00
44,329,380.00

3,386,314,935

2.283,636,353

This represents the net amount receivable from WAPDA and other related parties on account of free electricity provided to the employees of these

companies residing within the Company's territorial jurisdiction; a party wise breakup is as follows:

30 Jun, 2019

Wapda Current Alc (all wings) £42,099,296.80
WAPDA (CP-91) (all wings) 148,674,571.30
WAPDA WWF 248,991,887.20
National Transmission and Dispatch Company Limited 710,482,115.48
Pakistan Elactric Power Company Limited

Quetta Electric Supply Company Limiled 12,663,685.90
Northern Power Generation Company Limited 7,/480,121.47
Central Power Generation Company Limited §,410,232.50
Tribal Electric Supply Company Limited 5,350,435.83
Jamshoro Power Generation Company Limited 1,824,452,58
Lakhra Power Generation Company Limited 1,325,993.18

2018

889,633,829.00

{110,424,548.00)
10,899,667.00
6,527,660.00
4,908,072.00
4,660,371.00
1,654,938.00
1,237,075.00

1,684,302,793,04

509,393,763.00

This represents the amount receivable from WAPDA and other related parties on account of pension paid to the retired employees of these companies

residing within the Company's territorial jurisdiction; a party wise breakup is as follows:

30 Jun, 2019

WAPDA 1,062,488,159.00
National Transmission and Dispatch Company Limited 308,754,051.00
Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited 65,093,117.00
Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited 15,798,369.00
Gujranwata Electric Power Company Limited 37,717,076.00
Peshawar Electric Supply Cornpany Limited 29,176,178.00
Multan Electric Power Company Limited 15,975,458.00
Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited 13,365,301.00
Northern Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-1i}} 22,126,475.00
Central Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-1t) 12,644,472.00
Quetta Electric Supply Company Limited 28,706,344.00
Jamshoro Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-1) . . . . 1,544,993.00
Lakhra Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-1V) 601,776.00
PEPCO 20,513,295.00
PITC 2,047,623.00
GHCL ) 243,099.00
Tribal Area Electric Supply Company 2,227,898.00 °
Sukkur Electric Supply Company 859,278.00

2018

1,043,636,333.00
201,321,108.00
37,098,137.00
12,096,493.00
11,252,744.00
9,687,005.00
15,174,431.00
14,747,314.00
22,823,618.00
15,018,540.00
16,682,735.00
1,173,322.00
489,093.00
22,788,207.00
1,390,002.00
1,578,135.00
+1,971,507.00
81,486.00

1,639,882,960.00

1,429,913,210,00
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30 Jun, 2019 2018
13. RECOVERABLE FROM TAX AUTHORITIES Rupees
Sales tax 13.1 {199,018,161) {92,445,950}
Other receivables from tax authorities 22,042,093,209.06 19,605,134,407.00
Advance income tax . . - 3,635,819,430.65 623,966,761.00
B 25,478,894478 20,136,655,218

134 These represent amounts recovered by the taxation authorities, alleging that the Company, in the current or prior years, has either falled to recover
sales tax from various customers or have adjusted incorrect input tax in its returns related to subsidy provided by GOP to IESCO. The Company has
filed various appeals against these cases which are pending before the taxation authorities and different courts of law. The management of the
Company is confident of a favorable outcome of these pending cases and accordingly, a provision has not been recorded in the financial statements
against these balances.

30 Jun, 2019 2618

Note
14. SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Held-to-maturity / RECEIVABLE FROM TiBL 4.4 30,790,759 30,790,759

144 These represented investment made in the TDRs of Trust Investment Bank Limited (TIBL) in accordance with the Ministry of Finance Regulations,
which were matured in January 2013, However, the Bank was facing liquidity issues, due to which the full amount of investments made could not be
recovered on the maturity date. During the year ended June 30, 2014, under a Settlement Agreement dated April 08, 2014 between the Company and
TIBL, the Company recovered an amount of Rs. 2,149,282 in cash, and for the remalning principal amount of Rs. 96,681,259 and accumulated interest

thereon amounting to Rs. 10,207,841, TIBL transferred the possession of certain properties in the name of the Company representing various lands
and buildings.

Further, under another separate agreement dated July 04, 2014, it was agreed that if the Company would sell or transfers all of the properties to a bona
fide third party/parties on an arm'’s length basis before June 30, 2015, and the sales considerations paid by such third party/parties would be less than
the outstanding amount as per the original agreement, than TIBL would be required to compensate the Company for shortfall amount, either in the form
nf nach ar anv nther maang within zaven Aave nf nntifinatinn by tha Camnany

During 2015, the Company was able to obtain the legal transfer of only one property in its name, having current market value of Rs, 16,000,000 at that
time, while steps were being taken to obtain the physical possession and to transfer the remaining properties in the name of the Company. The
Separate Agreement mentioned above was also extended to June,30 2016. However during the year ended June 30, 2016, BoD, in the light of the fact
that TIBL has not honored its commitments under the Separate Agreement mentioned above, resolved not to extend the above mentioned agreement
between IESCO and TIBL. The Company has filed a reference with National Accountability Bureau (NAB).

During 2017, another property having value of Rs. 49,000,000 was transferred in the name of the Company. Matter for the remaining settiement is
pending with NAB, ; :

An amount of Rs. 30.79 million representing the principal amount of investment not recovered from TIBL so far is being carried as receivable from TIBL
in these financial statements while the fair value of transferred property is still carried as non-current assets held-for-sale as the management has the
positive intention to dispose off this property In near future,
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30 Jun, 2018 2018
Note
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash
in hand: B - o 9,227.07 $,310.00
At banks in:
-Deposit accounts ’ 15.1& 152 4,741,836,389 1,061,206,448
- Deposit Work/Capital Contribution accounts ™+~ ’ 166,900,597 100,432,381
= Current accounts o o . 2,111,717,423 i 960,036,183
edadbclubinis . . 4,020,554,420 - 2,121,674,082
3,853,663,049 2,121,684@%

These carry mark-up ranging from 4% to 7% per annum (2017: 4% to 7% per annum).

Included herein is an amount of Rs. 692 million (2017: Rs. 51.44 million) kept in separate bank accounts refating to customers' and employees' security
deposits.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL

30 Jun, 2019 2018 30 Jun, 2019 2018
wmNUmMber of shareg.w..
1,000 1,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each, 10,000 10,000
issued for consideration in cash
§79,824,334 579,824,334 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each, issued for 5,798,243,340 5,798,243,340
consideration other than in cash
579,825,334 579,825,334 5,798,253,340 5.798,253,340

The President of Pakistan, WAPDA and the IESCO Employees Trust Fund, respectively hold 1,000 (2016: 1,000), 510,245,414 (2016: 510,245, 414)
and 69,578,920 (2016; 69,578,920) Ordinary shares of the Company at the year end. In 2012, 68,578,820 shares, previously owned by WAPDA, were
transferred to the IESCO Employees Trust Fund under the Benazir Employees Stock Option Scheme.

30 Jun, 2019 2018

DEPOSIT FOR SHARES 20,250,760,096 20,030,165,684

This represents Govemnment of Pakistan's Investment/equity in the Company channelized through PEPCO/NTDC as a measures taken to clear circutar
debis prevailing in the power sector.

30 Jun, 2018 2018
SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF OPERATING FIXED ASSETS-
niet of tax
Balance at the beginning of the year 31,420,481,685 32,619,786,404
Surplus on revaluation/(Adjustment) during the year 6.1 320,880,043,00 (134,510.00)
Transfer to unappropriated profit in respect of  incremental depreciation (1,198,170,209)
Related deferred tax liability
6.1
- (1,189,170,208}
31,741,361,728 31,420,481,688
impact of deferred taxation .
Deferred tax Habllity at the beginning of the year -
adj.during the year
Deferred tax liability on incremental depreciation  charged during the year
Balance at the end of the year - net of tax 31,741,361,728 31,420,481,685
LONG-TERM LOANS
From Government of Pakistan out of: L . i
Asian Development Bank - Trench | 19.1 - 920,027,451 - 2,056,802,451
Asian Development Bank - Trench 1l 19.2 1,422,445 ,365 1,841,115,365
international Bank for Reconstruction and Development 18.3 1,813,122,986 3,687,887,986
Aslan Development Bank - Trench 1] 2,240,254,225 1,616,635,201
Earthquake Reconstruction and Rehabilitation Authority 19.4 280,858,258 217,823,729
Asian Development Bank - Trench IV 1,833,887,407 1,113,164,423
8,610,595,693 10,533,519,155
8,610,595,693 10,533,519,155
Current maturity shown under current liabilities (1,973,750,637) (4,182,882,220)

6,636,845,056 6,350,636,935
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This represents re-lent portions of the total term finance facility obtained by the Government of Pakistan (GoP) from Asian Development Bank (ADB) for
power distribution and enhancement projects. Out of total finance facifity, an amount of US $ 30.06 million has been aliocated to the Company vide a
letter [No. 6(9) ADB-1/86 dated 30 March 2009] of the Ministry of Economic Affairs and Statistics (MEAS), against which the Company has utilized US §
23.31 (2017; US $ 23.31 million) up to the year end. The loan carries interest at 17% per annum inclusive of exchange risk coverage fee of 6%
charged both on the principal amount and the interest amount, separately. The initial agreed amount was later revised to a total allocation of 23.3 million
via letter number 5654 from ADB dated July 17, 2013. This closes the loan from ADB-1.

The loan is repayable_in'26 semi-annual installments, excluding a grace period of 2 years, ending August 18, 2023 with first repayment due on
February 15, 2011, Owing to an expected revision in the repayment schedules between the Debt Management Wing of MEAS and ADB, the Company
has withheld the principal repayments along with refated interest accrued up to June 30, 2018, aggregating to Rs, 1,304,052,761 and Rs. 1,878,170,878

respectively. However, the principal amount which has fallen due and is due for repayment within next 12 months of the reporting date, has been
transferred to the current portion.

This represents re-fent portions of the total term finance facility obtained by the GoP from ADB for power distribution and enhancement projects. Qut of
the total finance facility of US $ 172.300 miliion, an amount of US $ 19.560 million has been allocated to the Company [vide letter No, 1(3) ADB-1/08-A
dated March 31, 2011] of the MEAS, against which the Company has utilized U8 $ 18.334 million (2017: US $ 16.50 million) up to the year end. The

joan carries interest at 15% per annum inclusive of exchange risk coverage fee of 6.8% charged on both the principal amount and the interest amount
separately.

The loan is repayable in 34 semi-annual installments, excluding a grace pefiod of 3 years, ending December 01, 2030, with a first repayment due on
June 01, 2014. Owing to an expected revision In the repayment schedules between the Debt Management Wing of MEAS and ADB, the Company has
withheld the principal repayments along with refated interest accrued up to June 30, 2018, aggregating to Rs, 539,706,254 and Rs. 1,282,258,431

respectively, However, the principal amount which has fallen due and is due for repayment within the next 12 months of the reporting date have been
transferred to the current portion.

This represents re-lent portions of the total term finance facility obtained by the GoP from the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development
(IBRD) for electricity distribution and transmission projects. Out of the total finance facility an amount of US $ 58.50 million has been allocated to the
Company [vide letter No. 1(28) IDA-/2006 dated November 18, 2011} of the MEAS, against which the Company has utilized US $ 40.974 million (2017:
US $ 40.974 million) up to the year end. The loan carries interest at 17% p.a. inclusive of exchange risk coverage fee of 6% charged on both the
principal amount and the interest amount, separately. The total amount of loan to be utilized has been revised for IESCO to a figure of 40.98 US Dollars
via the letter from World Bank dated July 16, 2015 and this closes the total loan from the World Bank.

The loan is repayable in 26 semi-annual installments, excluding a grace period of 2 years, ending March 15, 2024 with first repayment due on
September 15, 2011, Owing to an expected revision in the repayment schedules between the Debt Management Wing of MEAS and ADB, the
Company has withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued up to June 30, 2018, aggregating to Rs. 2,176,951,850 and Rs,

3,746,213,456 respectively. However, the principal amount, which has failen due and is due for repayment within the next 12 months of the reporting
date, has been transferred to the current portion.

This represents re-lent portions of the total term finance facility obtained by the GoP from ADB for power distribution and enhancement projects. Out of
the total tinance facility an amount of US $ 24.55 million has been allocated to the Company [vide letter No. 2(9) ADB-I1/12 dated December 31, 2013]
of the MEAS, against which the Company has utilized US $ 15.386 million (2017: US $ 13.46 miflion) up to the year end. The loan carries interest at
5% p.a. inclusive of exchange risk coverage fee of 6.8% charged on both the principal amount and the interest amount, separately.

The loan is repayable in 40 semi-annual instaliments, excluding a grace period of 5 years, ending December 31, 2037, with a first repayment due on
June 01, 2018. The Company has withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued up to June 30, 2018, aggregating to
Rs.119,099,820 and Rs. 715,584,913 respectively .However, the principal amount, which has fallen due and is due for repayment within the next 12
months of the reporting date, has been transferred to the current portion.

This represents re-lent portions of the total term finance facility obtained by the GoP from ADB for Earthquake Emergency Assistance Project. Out of
total finance facility an amount of US $ 1.40 million has been allocated to the Company [vide letter No. 8(9) ADB-11/86 dated 22 July 2008] of MEAS,
against which the Company has fully utilized US $ 1.79 million In year 2011.The loan carries interest at 1% p.a upto December 15, 2026 and thereafter
29% interest on the amount of loan withdrawn from loan account and outstanding from time to time.

The loan is repayable in US $ in 60 semi-annual installments, excluding a grace period of 10 years, ending December 15, 2045, with the first repayment
due on June 15, 2016. No payment on this loan has yet been made. Owing to an expected revision In the repayment schedules between the Debt
Management Wing of MEAS and ADB, the Company has withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued up to June 30, 2018,
aggregating to Rs. 15,242,110 and Rs. 22,173,575 respectively. However, the principal amount, which has fallen due and is due for repayment within
the next 12 months of the reporting date, has been transferred to the current portion. ’ ‘ o

This represents re-lent portions of the total term finance facility obtained by the GoP from ADB for power distribution and enhancement projects. Out of
the total finance facility, an amount of US $ 17.810 million has been allocated to the Company [vide letter from EAD dated November 07, 2014] of the
MEAS, against which the Company has utiized US § 8.978 million (2017: US $ 2.6 million) up to the year end. The loan carries interest at 15% p.a.
inclusive of exchange risk coverage fee of 6.8% charged on both the principal amount and the interest amount, separately.

The loan is repayable in 40 semi-annual instaliments, excluding a grace period of 5 years, ending 01 December 2038, with a first repayment due on
June 01, 2018. The Company has withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued up to June 30, 2018, aggregaling to Rs.
27,828,861 and Rs. 266,677,745 respectively, However, the principal amount, which has fallen due and is due for repayment within the next 12 months
of the reporting date, has been transferred to the current portion.

30 Jun, 2018 2018

Note
LONG-TERM SECURITY DEPOSITS

Consumers' security deposits 201 6,045,080,129 5,568,091,813

These represent security deposits received from consumers at the time of installation of electricity connections and are refundable / adjustable on
disconnection of electricity supply.



STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Four types of defined benefit plans are offered by the Company namely, pension obligations, medical benefits,

Pension obligations

free electricity and compensated absences.
Wedical benefits

Free electricity

Compensated absences

Total

30 Jun, 2018 2018 30 Jun, 2018 2018 30.Jun, 2018 2018 306 Jun, 2018 2018 30 Jun, 2019 20148 .
: Rup o :
The amounts recognized in the balance sheet /
Present value of defined benefit obligations 33,851,557,968 33,851,557,968 3,047,193,495 3.047,193,495 1,646,493,021 1,646,493 021 1,578,223,882 1,578,223,882 4b,123,488 356 40,123,468,366
Changes in the present value of d benefit obligations: ;
Batance at the beginning of the year 33,861,557,968 35,902,658,782  3,047,183,495 1,622,608,896 1,646,483,021 1,481,757 454 1,578,223,882 1,173,462,650 40,123,468,268 40,080,387,782
Current service cost 675,236,504 841,118,447 55,374,606 58,160,908 40,808,406 37,606,942  214,778,085.00 534,761,036 . 986,297,571 1,471,646,333
interest cost 3,141,317,123 3,317,074,184 375,681,769 143,969,264 202,387,414 139,558,608 - 3,749,386,306 3,600,599,956
Charged to OCI {328,118,879) (767,139,107} (333,545,240} {4,428,803,226) o
Benefits paid during the year {1,570,123,866) (1,971,976,836) {10,471,701) (14,285,923) {15,457,066) (25,483,162) (96,115,708} {122,999,803) (4,592,168,338) (2,141,745,724)
Actuarial losses on obligation - (4,237,216,608) - 1,336,740,349 - 13,056,279 - 3 - (2,887,419,981)
Contribution from/(Payment for) deputationists - - - - ¢ - -
Balance at the end of the year 35,768,868,850 33,851,557,968 __ 2.700,633,062 3,047,183.495 1,540,786,538 1,646,493 021 1,696.886,232 4,578,223,882 41,708,180,875 40,123,468.368
- - Q - %)) - ] -
Charge for the vear: i
Current service cost 675,236,604 841,118,447 55,374,608 58,160,809 40,908,406 37,605,942 214,778,055 534,761,035 986,297,574 1,471,646,333
Interest cost 3,141,317,123 3,317,074,184 376,681,769 143,969,264 202,387,414 139,656,508 - - 3,749,388,308 3,600,599,956
3,816,553,627 4,158,192 631 431,056,375 202,130,173 243,285,820 177,182,450 214,778,088 534,761,035 4,705,683,877 5.072,246,289
Charge to other comprehensive income
Actuarial loss / {gain) - 9,780,537,299 - (2,134,582,122) - (1,078,681 915) - - - {2,867,419,881}
Significant actuarial ions at the bai sheet date are:
Discount rate 9.5% 9.0% 9.5% 9.0% 9.5% 9.0% 9.5% 9.0%
Future salary increase 8.5% 8.0% 8.0% Q 0.0% 0 0.0% 8.5%
Indexation Rate 43% 4.0% 0.0% s} 0.0% s} 8.0% 0.0%
Future medical cost increase - - ¢ 7.5% - - - -
Exposure inflation Rate - - L] 3.0% - - - -
- - - 0 8.0% - -

Electricity Inflation Rate -

Description of risks to the Company
The defined benefit plans expose the Company 1o the following risks:

Final salary risk - The risk that the final salary at the time of cessation of service is greater than what was assumed.

Withdrawal risk - The risk of higher or fower withdrawal experience than assumed. The final effect cou
Mortality risk - The risk that the actual mortality experience is different. Simitar to the Withdrawal risk, the effect depends on

Medical escalation risk - The risk that the cost of post retirement medical benefits will increase.

id go sither way depending on the beneficiaries’ s

arvice/age distribution and the benefit
the beneficiaries’ service/age distribution and the benefit.



24.6 Sensitivity analysis

The calculations of the defined benefit obligations is sensitive to the significant actuarial assumptions set out in note 21.4. The table below summarizes how the defined
benefit obligations at the end of the reporting pericd would have increased / (decreased) as a resuit of change in the respective assumptions.

Present value of defined benefit obligation

Compensated
absences

Pension
obligations

Medical benefits Fres electricity Total

Rupees

40,123,468,365

Current Liability

33,851,557,968

3,047,183,485

1,646,483,020

1,578,223,882

Discount Rate +1% 29,355,712,592 2,597,587,457 1,383,466,518 1,423,483,974 34,760,230,541
Discount Rate -1% 39,515,017,932 3,500,761,774 1,880,790,780 1,761,635,667 46,867,206,153
Salary increase +1% 35,219,693,652 - 1,730,680,613 1,761,635,667 38,712,009,932
Salary decrease -1% 32,650,139,269 - 1,573,659,015 1,420,807,767 35,644,606,051
Pension increase rate +1% 35,950,354,562 - - - 35,950,354,562
Pension decrease rate -1% 32.307,926,924 - - - 32,307,926,924
Medical Inflation rate increase +1% - 3,683,142,778 - - 3,683,142,778
Medical inflation rate decrease -1% - 2,620,586,406 - 2,620,586,406

Electricity Rate +1%
Electricity Rate -1%

1,874,861,602
1,452,206,844

1,874,861,602
1,452,206,844

Remeasurement {gain} / loss recognized in OCH

Pension scheme Medical benefiis Free electricity Total
Hupees
Remeasurement {gain} / ioss on Obligation
(1,568,892,868) 1,405,211,163 26,307,542 (136,674,163)

. - Financial Assumptions

- Demographic Assumptions -
(2,750,745,818)

- Experience Adjustments (2,668,323,741) (69,170,814) . (13,251,283)
Total Remeasurement {gain) / loss {4,237,216,808) 1,336,740,343 13,058,279 {2,887,418,981)
Total Remeasurement {gain) / loss recognized {4,237,216,6089) - - {2,887,419,981}

The above sensitivity analyses are based on changes in assumptions while holding all other assumptions constant. in praciice, this is uniikely fo ocour, gnd changes in
some of the assumptions may be correlated.
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Note
DEFERRED TAXATION - net
Deferred tax‘asset ) 224
Deferred tax liability 22.2

- Movement In deferred fax asset:

Balance at the beginning of the year
Charged for the year
Reversal for the year

tlovemant in deferred tax llability:

Balance at the beginning of the year
Reversal for the year
Transfer fo profit and loss account on account of incremental depreciation

deferred tax asset of Rs, 31,302 million (2016: Rs. 33,029 million).

Note
DEFERRED CREMIT

Balance at the beginning of the year
Additions during the year

Amortization

Balance at the beginning of the year
For the year

Balance at the end of the year

. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors:
Associated undertakings 24.1
Others

Other payables:

Receipts against deposit works

Advances from customers

Provision for Workers’ Profit Parlicipation Fund (WPPF) 242
Due to related parties on account of:

Due to associated undertakings - net . 243

Payable to associated undertakings on account of pension 244

Capital contributions awaiting connections
Accrued liabiiities
Retention money - contractors / suppliers
Government sucharges payable:
- Realized
Equalization surcharge 245
Tariff rationalization surcharge 248
IDTRS
Add. 8. Tax
Electricity duty
Neelum Jehium surcharge
TV License fee
Financing cost 24.7
Withholding tax (inc 235A+B)

- Unrealized
Egualization surcharge
Electricity duty
Neelum Jehium surcharge
TV license fee
Tariff rationalization surcharge . 24.6
Add. 8. Tax
Financing cost 247
Income tax
General sales tax
Advance income {ax
Steef melters income tax

Others

Creditors - assoclated undertakings
Central Power Purchase Agency

Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited
Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited
Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited
Pakistan WAPDA Foundation

Muiltan Electric Power Comparty Limited
National Transmission and Dispatch Company Limited
Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited
Sukkur Electric Power Company Limited
Quetta Electric Supply Company Limited

30 Jun, 2019
wraanamemne R U GEGmn

13,568,912,870
(13,565,912,870)

ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPARY LIMAITED

2018

{17,102,161,618}
17,102,161,618

13,568,912,870

17,102,161,618

{3,536,248,748)
13,565,912,870 13,565,812,870
{13,565,912,870} {17,102,161,618}

3,536,248,748
(13,585,912,870) (13,565,912,870}

- in view of the uncertainty of taxable profits in the foreseeable future against which the tax losses could be utilized, the Company

fias not recognized net

30 Jun, 2019 2018
37,645,419,344 35,062,768,759
3,270,871,634 2,582,653,585
40,916,290,978 37,845,419,344
(12,486,683,128) {11,168,083,451)
{1,432,076,184) {1,317,589,677)
{13,918,763,312) {12,486,683,128)
26,997 537,866 25,168,738,218
103,322,707,384 72,138,389,648
805,568,708 1,176,049,5848
104,128,276,083 73,314,438,193
9,689,043,685 10,294,031,825

747,211,274
1,179,422,288

1,444,351,901
1.179,422,288

1,397,489,5668

1,372,910,686

644,604,632 410,177,828
2,042,094,100 1,783,088,611
477,494,100 421,864,575
643,392,067 526,408,902
284,184,104 183,698,411
1,669,139,681 1,668,827,489
1,276,142,886 1,048,859,357
2,108,311,840 1,616,516,256
67,589,019 67,643,698
3,232,906,191 1,347,842,772
373,734,675 298,308,378
8,726,821,182 5,947,997,961
178,689,857 179,574,205
72,412,008 §7,356,133
1,260,443,004 1,103,778,226
49,750,497 45,675,894
5,857,642,705 6,963,882,992
2,572,716,642 1,897,336,695
110,531,938 97,256,531
8,594,265 5,539,611
(1,46G,920) 458,000
10,109,219,693 9,350,858,307
92,004,950 64,868,863

138,118,163,547

104,511,050,738

103,322,707,384

72,138,389,048

103,322,707,384

72,138,389,648
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This represents the net amounts payable to related pariies on account of free electriclty provided to the families of IESCO's employees residing within the
territoriat jurisdiction of these companies. A party wise breakup is as follows:

30 Jun, 2019 ' 12048

L.ahore Electric Supply Company Limited - 897,307,924.47 895,498,508.00
Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited 271,709,834.57 256,520,670.00
Muitan Electric Power Company Limited 78,203,642.92 76,827,476.00
Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited 122,278,912.48 117,203,775.00
Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited 21,504,840.19 19,435,720.00
Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited 2,895,833.73 2,867,645.00
Suklur Electric Power Company 2,522,644.13 2,378,237.00
Pakistan Electric Power Company Limited 1,065,935.07 2,378,755.00

1,397,489,567.66 1,372,810,686.00

Payable fo assoclated undertakings on account of pension

This represents amounts payable to related parties on account of pension paid to the retired employees of JESCQ residing within the territorial jurisdiction of
these Companies. A party wise breakup Is as follows:

30 Jun, 2019 2018

Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited 266,863,635 173,165,797
Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited 176,417,558 114,576,480
Faisalabad Eleclric Supply Company Limited 115,354,227 74,363,498
{.ahore Electric Supply Company Limited 08,156,364 36,808,392
Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited 3,018,782 1,690,455
Multan Electric Power Company Limited 13,307,369 8,652,521
Quetta Electric Supply Company Limited 1,455,252 992,337
Sukkur Eléctric Power Company Limited 20,345 30,345

644,604,532 416,177,826

This represents amounts collected from consumers, during the period from April 2011 to June 2012, pursuant to $.R.0 236(1)2011, dated March 15, 2011,
issued by the Ministry of Water and Power, However, the amount was collected from customers during the period from April 2011 to May 2012 but further
colfection has been discontinued on account of a subsequent S.R.O 506(1)2012, dated May 16, 2012. The payment of this amount to the Federal
Government is pending as payment mechanism has not been conveyed to the Company by the GoP,

Tariff rationalization surcharge has been notified by GOP vide SRO. 569 (1) / 2015 dated June 10, 20185, at the rates mentionad against categoeries of

electricity consumers as spedified in schedule of electricity tariff for the Company to maintain uniform raies of electricity across the country for each of the
consutner category.

Financing cost surcharge has been notified by GoP vide SR0.569 (1) / 2015 dated June 10, 2015, at the rates mentioned against categories of electricity
consumers as specified In schedule of electricity tariff for the Company. The amount of surcharge is to be kept in escrow account of CPPA for the payment
of the financing cost of various loans obtained to discharge liabilities of power producers against the sovereign guarantees of the GoP.

. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Tax and other contingencles

The Additional Commissioner Infand Revenue (ACIR) amended the assessments of the Company for the tax years 2010, 2011 and 2013 by charging
sinimum tax on distribution margin, eamed by the Company inclusive of subsidy; thereby raising an aggregate fax demand of Rs. 716 million, The company
filed an appeal with the Commissioner Inland Revenue which was decided against the Company. The company filed an appeal before the Appellate
Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) and ATIR decided the case against the Company. The company filed reference before Isiamabad High Court {IHC) against

- The Deputy Commissicner Inland Revenue (DCIR) issued various orders ufs 124/161/205 of the Income tax'Ordinance, 2001 for the tax year from 2007 to

2012, raising tax demand of Rs. 2,122 million by tréating the company as taxpayer in defauit on certain revenue and capital expenditure.CIR and ATIR both
upheld the order in original. The company filed reference before islamabad High Court {(IHC) which is pending.

The Députy Commissioner Infand Revenue (DCIR) issued order u/s 1617208 of income tax ordinance 2001 for the tax year 2013 raised an.income tax
demand of Rs. 304.5 miflion by treating the Company as taxpayer in default on certain revenue and capital expenditures. The company appealed before the
Commissioner Inland Revenue (CIR) which was unsuccessful. The company preferred an appeal before ATIR whichis peénding adjudication.

The Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue (DCIR) issued order under section 161/205 of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 for the tax year 2014 raising an
income tax demand of Rs. 1,152 million by treating the Company as tax payer in default for short coflection of advance tax on electricity consumption from
its consumers. CIR upheid the order, however, ATIR remanded back the case for reconsideration. FTQ has reassessed the case and reduced tax demand
to Rs. 998 million against which the Company has filed appeal before ATIR, which is pending adjudication. The company has also filed reference before
Islamabad High Court (IHC) against earlier decision of ATIR.
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- Taxation Officer Iniand Revenue (TOIR) passed the order against the Company in relation to alieged non-payment of sales fax on electricity supplied to the

Government of AJK (GoAJK) involving sale tax demand of Rs. 1,269 million including default surcharge and penalty. The amount was withdrawn from the
Company's bank accounts or paid by the Company urider protest under amnesty scheme. On the Company's appeal, Appellant tribunal Inland revenue
(ATIR) Islamabad decided the case in faver of IESCQ vide order No 65/1B/2011 and declared elactricity supply to GoAJK as exempt supply by considering
the Mangia raising agresment as bilateral treaty between the GoP and GoAJK, Subsequently, ATIR vide order No. 207 dated October 28, 2015, granted
sales tax adjustment of Rs. 1,269 million on manthly sales tax return, FBR filed petition in lslamabad High COurt (IHC) against the decision of ATIR, IHC
decided the case against the Company, vide order No 265/2011 dated March 21, 2016, declaring the supplies as taxable. The Company has filed review
petition in Supreme Court of Pakistan which is pending.

Officer Inland Revenue (OIR) has passed the order in original no of 04/2011 dated October 30, 2013 raising sales tax demand of Rs. 1,708 million plus
default surcharge and penalty thereon for the tax period from July 2007 to June 2008 on account of electricity supplies to AJK, supplies of free electricity
to employees and other distribution companies, sales of scrap, demand riotes for reimbursenient of capital and other costs by, electricity consumers, input
tax apportionment on account of Government Subsidy and non-payment of unrealized sales tax. The Company filed an appeal before the CIR which was
decided against the Company. The company has preferred an appeal before appeliate tribunal Inland revenue (ATIR),which is pending adjudication.

Officer inland revenue passed Order-in-Original no 13/2012 dated September 3, 2012 raising sales tax demand of Rs. 2,454 million plus default surcharge
and penalty chargeable thereon for the tax period July 2008 to June 2008 on account of supplies of free electricity to employees and other distribution
companies, sales of scrap, demand notes for reimbursement of capital and other costs by electricity. consumers, input tax apportionment on account of
Govemment Subsidy and non-payment of unreatized sales tax.CIR and ATIR both dismissed the appeals filed by the Company and upheld the order of the

Officer Intand Revenue. The company has preferred an appeal before IHC who remanded the case back to appeliate {ribunal inland revenue (ATIR), for
reconsideration.

Officer Inland Revenue passed an Order-in-Original No.02/2013 dated October, 14 2013 raising sales tax demand of Rs.7,784 million plus default
surcharge and penalty chargeable thereon for the tax period from July 2009 to June 2012 on account of free supply of electricity te employees and
distribution companies, sale of scrap, demand notes for reimbursement of capital and other costs by electicity consumers, input tax apportionment on
account of Government subsidy, and non-payment of unrealized sales tax, The Company preferred an appeal before CIR who dismissed the appeal filed by
the Company and upheld the order of the Officer Infand Revenue. The Company preferred an appeal before the ATIR, who deleted the demand to the
extent of Rs. 1,224 million on account of unrealized sales tax and Rs. 6,504 million on account of sales tax on subsidy and sales tax on demand notes.
Eurther, the ATIR remanded back the case of sales tax on free electricity to employees and distribution companies for denovo consideration. The matter of
sales tax on sale of scrap of Rs 416 miliion has been decided against the Company against which the Company filed reference before [HC.

- Officer Inland Revenue issued an Order-in-Original no. 2172012 dated April 24, 2012 raising sales tax demand of Rs. 1,527 miffion plus default surcharge

and penalty chargeable thereon for the tax period July 2010 to June 2011 on account of non-payment of sales tax on supply of eleclricity to AJK. Ina
simflar case, the ATIR had declared the supply of electricity to AJK as. exempt, vide order no. 85/18/2011 dated Seplember 07, 2011 against which FBR
filed petition in IMC. The Company also preferred an appeal before the IHOC to declare such sales as an export. The HC decided the case against the
Company, vide STR No. 265/2011 dated March 21, 2018, declaring the supplies as taxable. The Company has filed the reference before the honorable
Supreme Court, which is still pending. Since, both the cases are of similar nature, the outcome of these is dependent on the decision of Supreme Court.

. Officer Infand Revenue passed an Orderin-Original No.55/2014 dated May 14, 2014 raising sales tax demand of Rs. 8,407 million pius default surcharge

and penalty chargeable thereon for the tax year 2012 to 2013 on account of non payment of sales tax on supply of electricity to AJK, non payment of sales
tax on subsidy from GoP, demand notes for reimbursement of capital and other costs by electricity consumers and short payment of sales tax pertaining to
miscellaneous receipts. The Company preferred an appeal before the CIR who upheld the order of the Officer Inland Revenue. The Company preferred an
appeal before ATIR who passed the Order-in-Appeal vide STA No. 326/1B/2014 dated January 27, 2016 whereby tax demand to the extent of Rs, 6,998
[rilfion on the matter of sales.tax on demand notes, supply of electriclty to AJK and subsidy from GoP has been deleted. The matter of sales tax amounting
to Rs. 1,547 million pertaining to miscellansous recsipts has been remanded back to the original adjudicating autherity for reconsideration. The demand of

sales tax on scrap amounting to Rs. 56 milion has not been confirmed by ATIR The company filed reference against demand of sales fax on scrap before
HC which is pending.

. The ACIR passed an Order-in-Original No, 57/2014 dated May 28, 2014 raising sales tax demand of Rs. 212 million plus default surcharge and penally

chargeable thereon for the tex periods from July 2009 to June 2012 on account of inadmissible adjustment of input tax for steel sector. The Company filed
an appeal before the CIR which was dismissed. The Company has prefeired an appeal before ATIR which is pending adjudication.

The ACIR passed an Order-in-Original No. 14/2015 dated January 28, 2015 raising sales tax demand of Rs. 312 milon plus default surcharge and
penalty chargeable thereon for the tax period from July 2013 to June 2014 on account of inadmissible adjustment of input tax for steel sector, DGIR had

redetermined the original sales tax demand to Rs. 182 million vide Order in Remand No. 05/14 of 2015, The Company has preferred an appeal before ATIR
which is pending adjudication,

The ACIR passed an Order-in-Original No. 08/2016 dated January 01, 2016 raising sales tax demand of Rs. 1,042 million plus default surcharge and
penaity chargesble thereon for the tax periods from July 2011 to March 2012 on account of inadmissible adjustment of input tax over outpu! tax. The
Company filed an appeal before the CIR which was dismissed. The Company preferred an appeal before ATIR who has directed the Company and
department to reconcile the numbers and submit a reportin the court. The reconciliation exercise has been completed and also submitted and presented at
the last hearing of the case. No order is yet passed by ATIR.

- ACIR passed an Order-in-Original No. 11/2016 dated February 11, 20186 raising sales tax demand of Rs. 1,948 million‘plus default surcharge and penalty

chargeable thereon for the tax periods from July 2015 to February 2016 on account of inadmissible adjustment of input tax over output tax, The Gompany
has fifed an appeal before the CIR which was dismissed. The Company preferred an appeal before ATIR which is pending adjudication.

The DCIR passed an Order-in-Original No. 149/2017 dated May 22, 2017 raising tax.demand of Rs. 223 million pius default surcharge and penalty

chargeable teresn for the tax periods frém July 2015 to January 2017 on account of sales tax withheld based on the review of the sales tax returns for the
period July 2015 to January 2017. CIR upheld the order in original. The company has filed an appeal with ATIR which is pending adjudication.
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. The DCIR passed an Orderin-Original No. 09/2017 dated May 12, 2017 raising tax demand of Rs. 1,802 milion plus default surcharge and penalty
chargeable thereon for the tax period from July 2015 to June 2016 on account of short payment of sales tax based on difference between gross supplies
and taxable supplies as appearing in the monthly sales tax returns, further alleging that the Company has wrongly treated supplies to AJK and others as

. zero rated.CIR upheld the order in original. The company has filed an appeal with ATIR which is pending adjudication.
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The DCIR passed an Order-in-Original No. 05/2017 dated February 24, 2017 raising tax demand of Rs. 4,728 million plus default surcharge and penalty
- chargeable thereon for the tex period from July 2014 to June 2015 on account of short payment of sales tax based on difference betwesn gross supplies

and taxable supplies as appearing in the monthly sales tax retumns, furlher alleging that the Company has wrongly treated supplies to AJ.and others as
zero rated,CIR upheld the order in original. The company has filed an appeal with ATIR which is pending adjudication.

. The DCIR passed an Order-in-Original No. 17-25/2017 dated February 02, 2018 raising tax demand of Rs. 586 million plus default surcharge and penalty
chargeable thereon for the tax periods July 2016 ta Juné 2017 on account of short payment of sales tax based on difference between gross supplies and
taxable supplies as appearing i the monthly sales tax retums, further alleging that the Company has wrongly treated supplies to AJK and others as zero
rated.CIR upheld the order in original. The company has filed an appeal with ATIR which is pending adjudication.

The DCIR passed an order in original No. 04/2017 dated Febuary 14, 2017 raising tax demand of Rs 4,817 million plus default surcharge and penalty
chargeable thereon for the period from July 2014 to June 2015 on account of nen-payment of sales tax on supply of free electricity to other distribution
company's and to employees residing within the company's territorial jurisdiction, non-payment of sales tax In taxable supplies other than electricity, short
payment of sales tax, non-payment of sales tax on amount recelved on account of demand notices and non-payment of sales tax on subsidy from

govermnment of Pakistan.CIR upheld the order in original. An appeal against the order has been filled with the appellate tribunal (ATIR) which is pending
adjudication.

The Company's case was selected for audit u/s 214C of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 and information was calied u/s 177 during the course of audit, The
demand in this particular case was Rs. 2,403 milion .The ACIR finalized the audit proceedings by issuing order vide DCR NO.04/02 dated October 31,
2016 ufs 122(1) of the income tax Ordinance , 2001, Fesling aggrieved, the company had filed an appeal before the CIR {Appeal) against the order, CIR
(Appeal) passed a partial judgement on certain issues. The company has filed an appeal against the appellate order of CIR before Appeliate Tribunal Inland
revenue isalambad Whereas, the main appeal is pending adjudication before the ATIR.

DCIR has issued order ufs 122(5A) of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 raising tax demand of Rs 551 million vide order No 8/75(u-1) dated April 28, 2016 .
The assessment of the Company was amended by disallowing subsidy amounting to Rs 11,239 million and business losses from tax year 2010 to 2014
amounting to Rs. 72,868 milion. CIR(A} upheld the order in original. The Company filed an appeal Before ATIR which is pending adjudication,

. The Employees’ Old age Benefits Institute (EOBI) served & demand notice on the Company under section 12(3) of the Employees’ Old Age Benefits Act,

1978 (EOBI Act) for payment of the Company's and its employees' contributions, amounting to Rs. 788 million, for the period from June 1998 to May 2012.
The Company contested the case before the adjudicating authority through its legal advisor, howaver, view of the Company could not prevail and decision
was made against the Company on Apri 04, 2014, The Company also took up matter with the Federal Secretary for Water & Power in February 2014 to
request the Economics Co-ordination Committee of the Cabinet to extent IESCO the same exemption granied to WAPDA under section 47 (d) of the EQBI
Act, On April, 25 2014, the Company filed a writ petition before the Honorable Islamabad High court and EOBI has been asked to file its comments.
Thereafter, the writ petition has been adjourned to date. Further, the Company has also obtained a stay order restraining EOB! for the recovery of the
abovementioned demand. The Company and its legal advisor are of the view that the matter will be settied in the favor of the Company and hence, no
provision has been made in these financial statements.

No provision on account of above contingencies has been made in these financial statements 3s the management and the lax / legal advisors of the
Company are of the view, that these matters will eventually be settled in favor of the Company.

in addition to above-mentioned matters, large number of small cases have been filed against the Company, primarily by the Company's emnployees,
customers and vendors, the quantum of which cannot be estimated reliably. However, the management is of the view that in the overall context of these
financial statements, there would be no significant liability on the part of the Company In respect of such cases.

Clalms not acknowledged as debts are as follows:

30 Jun, 2019 2018
Note e ~RUPEBGomovmrsens

Loans not acknowledged as debt by the Company 252.1 25,399,096,471

Interest on syndicated loans 2521 974,166,399
Supplemental charges of CPPA 25.2.2 7.395,993,557
Advertisement charges - net 2523 459,949,667
Q&N Cost of PEPCO 2524
Short cash remittance as per CPPA

FC Surcharge withdrawn from cash 2525
Use of system charges 25628
Others - : 25286

535,350,437
121,628,287

1,580,935,490
1,693,291,017

- 12,761,314,824

in order to curb the circular debt in the country, the Federal Government, through Power Holding Private Limited (PHPL) has injected money from time to
time through borrowings from commercial banks, The amount was ultimately transferred fo Distribution Companies on the basis of outstanding payables

_ towards Central Power Purchasing Agency (CPPA).

Originally, PHPL planned to re-lend the loan to DISCO's through multi-parly agresment between Lenders, DISCOs and PHPL with each DISCO jointly and
severely fiable in-case of default. The Management of DISCOs objected to this arangement and based on their observations the proposed mechanism of
extending the loan was revised in a joint meeting held at the Ministry of Water and Power (MOWP) on May 14, 2012, whereby a bilateral agreement was
proposed to be signed between each DISCO and PHPL with all DISCOs being severally liable. The Board of Directors of the Company accorded its
approval in its 100th and 107st meeting subject to certain reservations, The draft of the relending agreement between the Company and PHPL was
received on August 13, 2012, Subsequently, during a joint meeting held at LESCO Head Office on August 27, 2012, it was agreed among DISCOs that the
relending agreement will be effective from the date it is signed by the respective DISCOs and the same was communicated to MoWP vide a letter jssued by
the LESCO Legal Director [# L-Dir/12150-53 dated 28 August 2012]. As of June 30, 2014, CPPA has issued advices of loan amounting to Rs, 10,377
million representing the facility aliocated to the Company by the Ministry.

MoWP vide its letter dated February 18, 2015, had directed the CPPA {0 re-allocate the loans obtained by the Federal Govemment between DISCOs on
the basis of energy draw! basis instead of recelvable basis. Therefore, CPPA Issued two more credit invoices to the Company amounting to Rs. 17,301
miltion and Rs, 6,562 million, resulting in total loan aliocation of Rs. 34,241 million, along with related accrued mark-up of Rs. 7,716 million.

In 2017, CPPA on direction of MOWP issued one credit note amounting to Rs.6,703 million and one debit note amounting to Rs. 15,545 million resuiting in
re-aliocation of loans to the Company.

During the year, CPPA has issued certain debit and credit notes against loan and related accrued mark up. As a result thereof, total unrecorded loans and
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The World Bank, being the lender of the Company, and NEPRA being the power sector regulator have also raised certain concems on the structure of the
transaction which have been forwarded to-the Ministry of Water and Power (MoWP) vide [ietter No. 1970-73 dated September 07, 2012]. Pending
resolution of matters raised by the' World Bank and NEPRA, the relending agreement between PHPL. and the Company was not finalized. Further during
year 2016, Pak Electric Power Company (Pvt.) Limited vide its letter 235-38, dated January 21, 2016, directed the Company to book the debit/credit notes
already issued by CPPA In respect of its share in loans and markups thereon, However, the management believes that its obligation under the arrangement
wilt arise once the bilateral relending agreement between the Company and’PHPL is finalized, which is stilt pending. Accordingly, the Company has not
accounted for the loan along with the related markup due to non-availability of terms and conditions of the loan and finalization of re-lending agreement
between the Company and PHPL. Further, as per the management, NEPRA did not allow the Company to claim the inarkup cost in its tariff determination in
previous years, hence the markup cost has not been recorded in its books. The management also obtained an independent legal opinion in 2014-95 from a
law firm which concurred with the management point of view to not to record the liability and related markup cost in its boaks.

. This represents supplementary charges invoiced by CPPA to the Company on account of allocation of late payment charges. During year 2016, the matter

was discussed In para 43 of tariff determination by NEPRA communicated through letter no. NEPRA/TRF-336/E8CO-2015 dated February 29, 2016.
According to which late payment: charges recovered from consumers on utility bills shall be off set against the late payment invoices raised by CPPA to

N . Company in defermination of its consumer-end tariff pertaining to financial years 2016-16 t0.2019-20, However, matter of invoices raised prior to.the year

25

2

25,

I

ended June 30, 2015 s stifl to be resolved and of which management is of the view that invoices should not be recorded untii same is allowed by NEPRA In,
its tariff determination.

CPPA has charged Rs. 458,949,667 (2017: Rs, 458,949,667) fo the Company as its share in advertisement carried out by Pakistan Electric Power
Company (PEPCO). The management of the Company asserts that these amounts will not be payable to CPPA as they do not relate to the Company and
further detail of these amounts have not been received by the Company. Further, the management of the Company asserts that the Company will not be
able to claim these amounts from NEPRA through tariff determination. Accordingly these amounts have not been recognized in these financial statements
as liability towards CPPA.

The amount was debited by the CPPA during 2015 on account of certain O&M cost of PEPCO formations which Is stilt under consideration of management
and has not been recorded at year end. During the year debit note of Rs. 16 million has issued by CPPA,

. In 2017 CPPA issued two debit notes amounting to Rs. 2,105 milion and Rs. 3,840 million respectively on account of FC Surcharges collected from the

customers and adjusted the same against cash remittances made by the Company to CPPA. This adjustment has also resulted in significant difference in
the cash remittances as per records of CPPA. As mentioned In the above notes the terms of the loans received under the re-lent arrangements to the
Company are not yet finalized. Accordingly the adjustment of FC Surcharge to the CPPA has not been recognized by the Company in ils books.

In 2017, CPPA has issued a credit note to the Company for an amount of Rs. 5,347 milfion on account of system charges payable to National Transmission

and Dispatch Company Limited (NTDC). The Company has not recorded this amount as CPPA has not provided relevant details\calculations for this
adjustment.

2.7 These represents debit notes/ cradit notes issued to the Company by CPPA on account of adjustments against the provisional monthly power purchase
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biling for previous years and certain other charges. Management do not agree with these adjustment, therefore these have not been recorded in the
Company's books,

Commitments

Intand letters of credits as at 30 June 2017 amounted o Rs. 1,043 million {2016: 746 million).

30 Jur, 2018 2618
SALE OF ELECTRICITY
Gross sales 88,912,731,478.47 112,782,405,480.00
Sales tax {10,566,656,740.00) {16,585,156,271.00)
78,3486,074,730 96,197,249,208
This includes unbilled revenue of Rs. 6,552,532,852 (2017: Rs. 3,108,423,834).
. SUBSIDY FROM GOVERNMENT OF PAKISTAN
Tariff differential subsidy 9,318,374,752
Industrial support program 5,048,388,850 1,864,496,167
5.048,398.950 11,180,870,918

Re-determination of Tariff for 2015-16 to 2019-20 by NEPRA

The tariff determination for the Company, pertaining to financial year 2015-16 to 2019-20, was issued by NEPRA In February 2016. The Company preferred
a review motion with NEPRA in March 2016 on the basis that the tariff determination had not taken into account all the requirements faid down in the
NEPRA (Tariff Standards and Procedures) Rules, 1998, which was declined, Subsequently the Federal Government also requested NEPRA for
reconsideration of the Cormpany's tariff determined for the financial year 2015-16 to 2019-20 which was aiso decided against the Company.

The Company along with other DISCOs, being aggrieved with the decisions of NEPRA pertaining to the respective tariff determinations for financial year
2015-16 to 2019-20, filed a petition with the Islamabad High Court (IHC), requesting IHC to refer the tariff for financial year 2015-16 to 2019-20 back to
NEPRA for redetermination. IHC has decided the matter vide judgment dated June 22, 2017 whereby previous tariff determination by NEPRA for financial
year 2015-16 to 2018-20 has been set aside. Accordingly, tariff redetermination for IESCO vide latter no. NEPRA/TRF -336/ESCO-2015/15633-
156385, dated September 18, 2017 for financial year 2015-16 to 2019-20 has been made by NEPRA and consequential tariff notification for financial year
2045-16 to 2019-20 from the Federal Government is awaited.

COST OF ELECTRICITY 30 Jun, 2019 2018-

Central Power Purchase Agency . i ) .

Cost of electricity 76,349,204,389 * 114,487,158,075

Supplementary charges 817,070,702
75,349,204,389 115,304,228,777

This represents tariff charged by Central Power Purchase Agency as determined by National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA) and notified by
the Government of Pakistan in the Gazette of Pakistan. : o -

As per para 43 of tariff determination by NEPRA communicated through letter no. NEPRA/TRF-336/1E8CO-2015 dated February 29,.2016, late payment
charges recovered from consumers on utility bills shall be off set against the fate payment invoices raised by CPPA-G to Company in determination of its
consumer end tariff pertaining to financial years 2015-16 to 2019-20.

During the year, the Company has recorded the invoiced amount of Rs. 817 million, received during the year against the late payment charges billed to
consumers amounting to Rs. 973 million during 2017-18.
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provision of free electricity benefits to employees, respectively.

. DISTRIBUTION COSYS

Salaries, wages and other benefits

Depreciation

Repairs and maintenance

Transportation

(Reversal) / provision for slow moving stores, spares
and loose fools : :

Wirite-off of stores, spares and loose tools

Office supplies and other expenses

Rent, rates and {axes

l.egal and professicnal charges

Power, light and water charges

Postage and telephone

Miscellangous expenses

30 Jun, 2019 2018
20.1 3,915,447,167 6,266,330,439
6.1.2 2,663,442,128 4,114,405,484
769,503,914 1,303,623,011
157,800,702 448,151,240
8.1 6,124,801
9,459,998 13,475,585
23,582,359 36,898,877
13,808 18,000
19,297,590 23,347,413
12,742,428 20,169,008
§0,078,003 67,665,876

7,611,197,795 12,319,987,844

This includes a sum of Rs.84 million (2017: Rs. 63 million) and Re. 5 million (2017 Rs. @ million) in respect of staff retirement benefits and provision of free

electricity benefits to employees, respectively.

CUSTOMER SERVICES COSTS

Salaries, wages and other benefits
Transportation

Electricity bill collection charges
Depreciation

Office supplies and other expenses
Rent, rates and taxes

Power, light and water charges
Postage and telephone

Repairs and maintenance
Miscellaneous expenses

free electricity benefils to employees, respectively.

. OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets
Profit on bank deposits
Late payment surcharge

Income from non-financial assets
Sale of scrap

Vetting and processing fee 420700
income from Rest Houses 420700A
Operating revenue 412008

Others
Pubtic fighting

Commission on collection of electricity duty and PTV license fee

Liguidated damages 420700
Exchange gain

Meter / service rent

Reconnection fees
Miscellaneous 420700

. FINANCE COSTS

Interest on long-term loans
Bank charges
Exchange loss

TAXATION
Current
- For the year

- Prior year

Deferred

income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

30 Jun, 2019 2018
30.1 286,911,407 439,027,368
1,708,596 29,317,477
35,306,101 53,958,534
6.1.2 54,495,571 67,724,236
2,474,789 3,647,163
1,348,664 2,298,196
2,062,258 3,114,738
1,310,262 1,946,803
915,112 1,258,136
2,810,780 3,976,402
381,330,723 646,238,363

. This includes a sum of Rs.10 million {2016: Rs. 8 mitlion) and Rs. 8 miflion (2017: Rs. 14.7 million) in respect of staff retirement benefits and provision of

30 Jun, 2018 2048
Note

46,830,519 46,774,896
867,910,509 973,548,978
914,741,028 1,020,323,874
55,478,503 42,409,116
20,244,641 52,525,119
738,925 1,833,704
137,573,398 502,866,300
223,035,464 599,634,238
8,734,200 14,580,240
27,368,542 42,168,017
21,497,608 46,717,084
17,486,930 28,936,670
1,934,752 3,361,431
63,945,014 111,935,617
140,964,043 247,698,768
1,278,740,836 1,867,656,872
1,195,186.877 1,826,762,704
4,621,041 10,745,738
. 68,569,530 30,187,446
1,288,377,448 4,867,695 888
- 4,225,226,639
331 - 1,226,226,639

332 -
. 1,225,226,639

.- The provision for minimum taxation is calculated @ 1.25% (2017: 1.25%) of the Company's gross revenue and other income under the provisions of the
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28. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries, wages and other benefits 28.1
_Transportation
Depreciation 6.1.2

--Market operation fee- s

_..Electricity biif collection ¢charges. ...
Reversal of provision for doubtful debts 9.3
Office supplies and other expenses
Rent, rates and taxes
Legal and professional charges
Repairs and mzintenance
Power, light and water charges

+ Postage and telephone

insurance expense

NEPHA feg and charges

Advertising and publicity

Auditor's remuneration

Miscellaneous expenses

ISLAMABADR ELECTRIG SUPPLY COMPARY LUSITED

30 Jun, 2019 2018
718,799,417 §,781,090,688
37,857,224 138,019,323
§4,495,571 77,467,108
82,907,715
78,861,520 112,980,529
56,518,438 63,930,985
108,821,748 96,894,616
2,790,970 6,173,881
9,341,485 7,842,420
8,806,147 40,357,289
23,620,410 24,986,985
4,000,000 27,701,234
9,610,648 43,883,106
1,725,000 1,500,000
14,268,390 16,194,853
4,121,313,967 6,536,910,682
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30 Jun, 2019 2018
. Charge for deferred tax is as follows:
Charge for the year
Reversal of taxable differences relating to incremental depreciation 3,536,248,748
Reversal of deductible differences {3,5636,248,748)
36-Jun, 2018 2018
. REMUNERATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTORS
Remuneration of the Chief Executlve
Managerial remuneration 4,294,807 1,278,668
Other-allowances 401,004 1,854,820
Bonus 172,820 403,548
. 4,86_%}_9__31 3,534,133 -
Number of persons 1 1

In addition, the Chief Executive is aiso provided with free transport, residential telephone and medical facilities.

The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for the year as foes to Directors is Rs. 8,260,000 (2017: Rs. 7,064,000) for attending Board of
Directors and sub-committes meetings.

. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risk factors

The Company's activities expose It to a varisty of financial risks that include market risk {including currency risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. The Company's overall risk management program seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance.

Risk management framework

The Board of Directors has the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework, The Board is
responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk management policies. The Board provides principles for overall risk management, as well as
policies covering specific areas such as currency risk, other price risk, nterest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market variables such as foreign
exchange rates and interest rates. Market risks include currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk. The Company is
exposed to the following market risks:

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.
Currency risk arises mainly from future commercial transactions, or recelvables and payables that exist due to transactions in foreign currencies,

Exposure to currency risk

The company has taken foreign loans from Asian Development Bank and International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (IBRD) through
Government of Pakistan (GoP), denominated in US dollars; however, since the receipt and repayment of loan from GoP is in Pak rupees and Exchange
Risk Component is alse being paid as part of its financing arrangement with GoP, itis not subject to currency risk on this financial instrument. However, the
Company is exposed to currency risk on its foan from Asian Development Barik (ADB) for Earthquake Emergency Assistance Project as follows:

30 Jun, 2019 2018
ust
Long-term loans - secured 280,858,253 217,923.728
The following significant exchange rates were applied during the year: '
30 Jun, 2019 2018
Rupees per USD
Average rate 160.05 110.58
Reporting date rate Cte . 160,06 110,89

Sensitivity analysis

Following is the sensitivity to a reasonably passible change in USD exchange rate, with all other variables held constant, of the Company's profit before tax.

2018 2017 -

Change in rate ' ‘ +10% -10% +10% ~10%

Rupees Rup!
Effect on profit before tax 21,792,373 (21,792,373} 18,773,828 {18,773,828})
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i) Non-financial assets at fair value using a valuation technigue

Level 1 Level 2
........... P
Land - 17,713,301,460
Building - 3,570,801,855
Distribution equipment - 61,398,354,835
As at June 30, 2018 - - 82,682,468,150
As at June 30,2017 - 81,928,236,419

Valuation technique are defined in note 6.1.1 of these financial statements.

There were no transfers made among various levels of fair value hierarchy during the year.
iif) Interest rate risk

Interest rate visk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial Instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. At the
reporting date, the Company has fixed interest rate due to which the Company is isolated from the financial risk due to change in interest rates.

The analysls of interest rate / mark up rate risk Is as under:

2018 2017 30 Jun, 2019 2018
Effective rate Carrylng amount
(in Percentages) Rupees
Financial Assets
Varigble rate instruments:
Deposit accounts 4107 4t07 1,168,601,564 1,168,601,564
Financial Liabilities
Fixed rate instruments:
Long ferm loans 151017 1510 17 8,610,595,693 10,533,519,155

Cashi flow sensitivity anafysis for the fixed rate Instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss. Therefare, a change in interest rates at
the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account.

1t} Other price risk

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fiuctuate because of changes in market prices (other
than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specfic to the individual financtal instrument or its
issuer, or factors affecting alt similar financial instrument traded in the market. The Company is not exposed to commodity and equity price risk.

b) Credit risk

Credit risk represents the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party, by failing to discharge an obligation.
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The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is as follows:

30 Jun, 2018

2018

Carrying amount

Maximum exposure

Carrying amount

Maximum exposure

Fr

P

Long-term loans {37,120.736] {37,120,736) 122,417,639
Long-term deposits 73,736,230 73,736,230 73,738,230
Trade debts 97,535,257,903 97,535,267,903 84,662,957,507
Short-term advances 340,583,012 340,589,012 368,471,871
Interest accrued 8,615,846 8.615.846 6,484,621
Otherreceivables 3,386.314,935 3,386,314.335 2,283,636,353
~Recsivable from TiBL 30,790,759 30,780,758 30,790,758
Bank balances 4,020,554.420 4,020,554,420 2,121,674,982
06,358,738.368  __105,358.738,368 83,670,168 962

The management believes that there is no credit risk involved In respect of receivables from the Government of Pakistan. The credit risk on liquid funds is
limited, because the counter parties are banks with reasonably high credit ratings. In case of trade debts the Company believes that due fo large number
and diversity of its consumer base, concentration of credit risk is limited. Further, the Company manages its credit risk by obtaining security deposits from

CONSUMErs.

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade receivables at the reporting date by type of sector s as follows:

30 Jun, 2019 2018
Government sector 88,003,180,000
Private sector 16,869,777,807
97,535,257,903 84,662,957,807
The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade receivables at the reporting date by type of product is: 30 Jun, 2619 2018
Electricity consumers 97,535,267,803 84,662,957,507
Ageing
The ageing of trade receivables at the reporting date was:
30 Jun, 2018 2018
Gross impalrment Gross
sl s
Not past due 16,408,236,987 - 11.644,947,087
Past due up to 1 year 401,165,270 18,098,121 8,927,343,009
Past due between
-1to 3 years 398,131,598 32,778,669 293,684,288
- 3to 5.years 3,669,043,107 514,203,170 14,774,889,083
QOver 5 years 63,786,380,545 - 29,685,317,806
84,562,987,507 565,077,960 66,326,181,373

The receivable batance due over 5 years relates to receivable from government entities and Azad Jammu and Kashmir. As per the company, the balance s
fully recoverable from these parties, 5o no provision has been made for this balance.

Rating Agency Rating @018 2617
Shortterm Long-term oo RUDGE G orvsomen
Public Sector Banks
National Bank of Pakistan PACRA A+ AAA 372,515,857 691,841,270
Sindh Bank Limited JCRVIS Ate AL 513,866 611,299
The Bank of Khyber PACRA A+ A {195,457} {142,230)
The Bank of Punjab PACRA A+ AA 189,562,696 292,917,658
Specialized Banks
SME Bank Limited PACRA 8 8- 198,708 17,834
‘ PACRA AT+ AAA 3,632,433 2,280,083
Private Sector Banks
Aftied Bank Uimited PACRA At AAK 377,464,905 514,333,045
H PACRA Af+ AA 342,110,045 523,108,970
Bank Alflah Limited PACRA Ale AA 14,728,727 8,727,168
Faysal Bank Limited PACRA Ats AA {677,257} {788,358)
Habib Bank Limited JCR-VIS At AA 100,280,332 35,441,197
i PACRA Aty Al {2,968,596) {2,598,941)
J8 Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA- 5,566,386 5,650,073
4 PACRA At AAA 316,580,387 224,863,708
NIB Bark Limited PACRA At Al 369,931 1,410,158
Silk Bank Limited JCR-VIS A2 A- {233,131) (558,985)
Sonerl Bank Limited PACRA A+ Al 183,328 4,712,455
¢ PACRA Att AAA 3,186,482 2,228,145
Summit Bank JCR-VIS A A= 956,406 840,228
United Bank Limited JCR-VIS At AAA 277,672,341 104,663,369
Other institutions N/A NIA N/A 127,398,918 94,368,332
2,128,647,058 2,412,736 415
2,001,248,140 2,317,367,082

Due to Company's long standing business relationships with these counterparties, and after giving due consideration to iheir strong financial standing,
including obtaining security deposits from them, the management does ot expect non-performance by these counter parties on thelr obligations to the
Company, Accordingly, credit risk is minimal,
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c} liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficuity in meeting its obligations associated with its finangial liabifities that are settled by delivering
cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Company could be required to pay its liabilities earlier than expecied
or difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments assoclated with financial liabifitles as they fall due. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity 1s to
ensure, as far as possible, thal it will always have sufficient funds to meet its liabiliies when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without
incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial iabilities:

Contractual cash

Carrylng Amount flows L.egs than one year One to flve years
i Rup
207
Long-term loans - secured 10,533,519,155 10,533,519,155 4,182,882,220 -
Long-term security deposits 5,565,091,813 §,568,091,813 - .
Trade and other payables 85,897,122 515 85,807,122,515 86,997,122,515 -
Accrued interest 9,289,686,928 9,289,686,928 9,209,888,928 -
141,388,420,411 111,388,420,411 99,469,691,663 -
2018
Long-term loans - secured 9,240,286,692 9,240,286,692 3,483,315,685 M
Long-term security deposits 5,028,195,630 5,028,195,830 - -
Trade and other payables 12,142,442,778 12,142,442,778 12,142,442,778 «
Accrued interest 7,715,554,563 7,745,554,563 7,715,554,563 «
34,126,479,663 34,126,479,663 23,351,313,026 -

.. Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability In an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The carrying amounts of all the financial instruments reflected in these financial statements approximate their fair value.

Financial struments by categories .
Loans and recelvables Held-to-maturity

Financial assets as per balance sheet 2018 2017 2018
Rup
Long-term loans 122,417,639 87,030,011 -
Long-term deposits 73,738,230 44,776,293 -
Trade debis 84,662,957,507 86,326,181,3723 -
interest accrued 6,484,621 901,021 -
Receivable from Government of Pakistan 8,869,696,963 14,806,782,863 -
Other receivables 2,283,636,353 §.021,326,553 -
Short-term investments 30,790,768 30,780,769 -
Bank balances 2,121.874,982 2412738415 -
95,461,395,.084_ ____88.730,624,288 -
_Liabliitles at falr value through profit and | Other financlal liabilities
2018 2017 2018
nup o
Financial liabilities as per halance sheet
Long-term loans - secured . - 10,533,519,155
Long-term security deposits B - 5,568,091,813
Trade and other payables - - 85,997,122,515
Accrued interest - - 9,289,686,928

" - 111,388,420,411

. Capital risk management

The Company's objective when managing capital s to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue to provide
returns to shareholders and benefits to other stakeholders, and to maintain a strong capital base to support the sustained development of its business. The
Company manages its capital structure, which comprises capital and reserves, by monitoring s return on net assets, and makes adjustments to it in the
light of changes in economic conditions. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend fo
sharenolders, appropriation of amounts to capital reserves and / or issue new shares.

The company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions.

The Company monitors capital using the net debt to total capital ratio, which Is total debt of the Company as reduced by cash and cash equivalents, divided
by total equity pius the net debt. Equity comprises of share capital, capital and revenue reserves. During the year, the Company's strategy was to maintain
leveraged gearing. The net debt to equity ratio as at 30 June 2017 and 30 June 2018 were as follows: ’ . S

Note 30 Jun, 2018 2018
Long-term loans 19. 6,636,845,058 6,350,638,935
Long-term security deposits . 20. 6,045,080,128 ' 5,558,081,813
Deferred credit 23 26,997,537,657 25,168,736,218
Trade and other payables 24, 138,119,153,556 404,511,050,738
interest accrued on long-term loans ' 4,327,852,899 9,289,686,928
Current portion of long-term loans 1,873,750,637 4,182,882,220
Total debt 184,100,219,934 156,061,084,852
Cash and bark balances {3,853,663,052) £2,121,684,292)
Net debt 180,246,556,881 152,939,400,560
Equity {41,375,372,103} (11,231,032,594)
Total Capital 138,870,184,778 144,708,367,966

Net debt to total equity 1.30 1.08
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
WAPDA holds 88% (201 7: 88%) shares of the Company, therefore all electricity generation and distribution undertakings of WAPDA are related parties of

the company. Other relate_d parties comprise of directors, key management personnel, Government of Pakistan and Government owned entities.

Revenue transactions with Government of Pakistan and Government owned enlities are not disclosed as the management Is of the opinion that it is
impracticable to disclose such transactions due to the nature of the Company's operations,

Balances with related parties have been disclosed in respective notes to the financial statements. Transactions with electricity generalion and distribution
undertakings ‘of WAPDA. bther than remuneration and benefits to the Chief Executive as disclosed in note 34 to the financial statements, are as follows:

) 30 Jun, 2019 2018,
WAPDA '
Net Pension paid on behalf of WAPDA 37,451,642 281,464,577
Related parties - -
Free electricity supplied on behaif of related parties 5%,380.520 51,885,796
Free electricity supplied on behalf of Company 47,812,453 49,763,338
Assets transferred to the Company 6,388,327 -
Electricity duty paid by the Company 1,416,0390,000 -
Pension paid on behalf of related parties 46,944,710 304,268,577
Pension paid on behalf of the Company 102,080,463 234,388,807
Cost of power purchased from CPPA 72,478.458—.233 115,304,228 777
Cash remitted to CPPA 83,161,238,018 97,636,888,920
Payable to CPPA against subsidy adjustment “
Services provided to the Company 380,383 12,761,252,687
Government related entities
Relent loan received during the year 639,728,104 1,263,048,017
Markup expense during the year 1.182,071.478 1,826,762,704
Subsidy claimed during the year §,502.411.708 11,180,870,919
Subsidy received through adjustment of CPPA
Payable during the year 4,474,073,341 -

37. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

The number of total employees at the year end were 13,521 (2018: 13,521}, whereas the average number of employess during the year were 12,805
(2018: 12,805).

@

- PROVIDENT FUND
The Company contributes to a general provident fund scheme, operated by WAPDA for all power sector companies.

33. CAPACITY

The Company's capacity of the electricity distribution depends on various factors Including supply and demand of electricity, and transmission and
distribution losses. The Company distributed 10,605,862,607 (2017 9,627,548,801) units of electricity to its consumers during the year,

&

. BENAZIR EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME
On August 14, 2009, the Government of Pakistan (GoP) taunched “Benazir Employse Stock Option Scheme” (the Scheme) for employees of certain Slate
Owned Enterprises (SOEs) and Non-State Owned Enterprises (Non-SOEs) where GoP holds significant investments. The scheme is applicable to

permanent and contractual employees who were in employment of these entilies on the date of launch of the scheme, subject to completion of five years
vesting period by all contractual employees and by permanent employees in cerfain instances.

The scheme provides for cash payments to employees on retirement or termination based on the price of shares of respective entities. To administer this
schieme, GoP shall transfer 12% of its investments in such SOEs and Non SOEs to a Trust Fund to be created for the purpose by each of such entities,
The sligible empioyees are allotted units by each Trust Fund in proportion to their respective length of service. On retirement or termination such
employees would be entitled to receive such amounts from Trust Funds In exchange for the survendered units as would be determined basad on market
price for listed entities or breakup value for non-isted entities. The shares relating to the surrendered units would be transferred back ta GoP.

The scheme also provides that 50% of dividend related to shares fransferred to the respective Trust Fund would be distributed amongst the unit-holder
employees. The balance 50% dividend would be transferred by the respective Trust Fund to the Central Revolving Fund managed by the Privatization
Commission of Pakistan for payment to employees against surrendered units. The deficit, if any, in Trust Funds to meet the re-purchase commitment would
be met by GoP. The Scheme, developed in compliance with the above stated GoP poiicy of empowerment of employees of SOEs need to be accounted for
by the covered entities, including the Company, under the provisions of amended IFRS 2. However, keeping in view the difficulties that may be faced by the
entities covered under the Scheme, the Securites and Exchange Commission of Pakistan in June 2011 vide SRO 587(1)/2001; on receiving
representations from some of entiies covered under the Scheme and after having consulted the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, granted
exemption to such entities from the application of IFRS 2 to the Scheme.

Had the exemption not been granted, the salaries, wages & other benefits cost and accumulated profits of the' Company would not have had a siéniﬁcant
impact.

s

. CORRESPONDING FIGURES

In current year, the company has prepared its financial statement according to the provisions of Companies Act, 2017 {the Act). Due to the appiication of
the Act treatment of revaiuation surplus has been changed. In the repealed Comparies Ordinance, 1984, the company was allowed to set off revaiuation
surplus on one asset against revaluation deficit on other asset and disclose net revaluation surplus. However, the Act has abolished ‘this treatment.
Consequently, requirement of IAS 16 ' property plant and equipment, has become applicable on the Company. According to the requirements of IAS 18’
any deficit on revaluation of an asset below its historical carrying amount is charged to profit and loss account.

The Company has applied effect of this change in policy retrospectively by restating each of the affected financial statement line items for the prior periods,
as follows:

tmpact on Equity {(increase/{decrease) In equity) June 30, 2017

increase / {decrease} revaiuation surplus on operating fixed assets
- net of deferred tax (749,375,750}
Increase / (decrease) unappropriated profit - net of deferred tax : 719‘,375,750

Net impact on Equity
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS AFFECTED THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL POSOTION AND PERFORMANCE

. The financial position and performance of the Company was affected by the following events and transactions during the year:

- Restatement due to change in accounting policy on account of change in-law (see note 41).
“Increase in cost of elecricity due to increase in tariff charged by CPPA (see note 27).
- Increase in payable to CPPA due to current year adjusiments (see note 23.1.1).

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Gérresponding ﬂgure§ have beeny fearranged in statement of profit or loss to conform to current year's presentation. Following changes havé been made in
Statement of profitorloss e Rubees.-.--...
Amount reclassified to "Subsidy from Government of Pakistan” from "Sale of electricity”

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorized for issue on by the Board of Directors of the Company.

GENERAL

Figures in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHAIRMAN
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L Tele: Pabx: 051-9252937-39 Ext: 376 Office of the

Direct 051-9253284 ' Finance Director
Fax 051-9253286 IESCO Head Office,
Street 40, G-7/4 Islamabad
Noﬂ. 29> ¢ 4 /IESCO/FDI/CPC Dated_.2 — (2 2019

The Registrar, NEPRA,
NEPRA Tower, G-5/1
Islamabad.

Subject: ANNUAL ADJUSTMENTS/INDEXATIONS UNDER MULTIYEAR TARIFF (MYT) REGIME

With reference to vyour office letter No. 24253-53/NEPRA/SAT-II/TRF-100/XWDISCOs/DG
dated 14/11/2019 on the subject matter. In this regard it.is submitted that enclosed please find

herewith the following requisite documents please: -

o B
P
Cr
1. Breakup of costs in term of distribution function and supply function “Annexure-1”. Q}, * g
e i@
2. Audited Financial statement for the FY 2017-18 & FY 2018-19 “Annexure-II”. E }’fg
L
3. Detail of Post-retirement benefits “Annexure-ll”: - N j‘sg
. NEPRA allowed Rs.4,444 (M) AN
Il Provision as per actuarial valuation Rs.4,705 (M) £
N . Actual Paid: Rs.1,632 (M
o I‘I! i S (M) ’
}z{? V. Transfer to Pension Fund FY 18-19 Rs 330 (M) (upto date Balance Rs.1,335 M )
SN
N T 4. Amount of post-retirement benefits deposited in the fund along-with documentary
3 (3‘\7 :
Ty 2 evidence “Annexure-1V”. S
ﬁ\g; : 5. Sales mix Varia:.ce calculation on the format already provided “Annexure-v”. Hoor
?i 6. Amounts of actual write-offs made since FY 2015-16 (NIL). \:5\
DA/As above. )@ ;\L
I
For mformahon & n.a. Please {\\ ;
'? . Sgg rtfﬂ o312 \9 Poi
to:
@QD(‘E é,/ Dg M&E) CC: Chairman

e %UV . M/F - M (Tariff)

Copy to: -

1. Deputy Manager (Co-ordination), IESCO Islamabad. !



ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 Jun ,2019

Sale of electricity
Tariff differential subsidy

Cost of electricity
Gross profit

Amortization of deferred credit
Operating expenses:
Administrative expenses
Distribution costs

Customer services costs

Operating profit/Loss

Other income/Cost

Finance costs
Provision for Workers' Profit Participation Fund

PROFIT / (LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION
Taxation

Current

Deferred

NET PROFIT / (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR

Up to Date
30Jun, 2019

Rupees

1

1

- 1

28,926,728,033
16,964,938,061

45,891,666,094

32,916,340,967
12,975,325,127
1,432,070,185
14,407,395,312
7,483,592,975
12,772,711,333
692,264,241
20,948,568,553
6,541,173,241

2,243,359,298

4,297,813,943

1,656,645,866

5,954,459,809
1,638,924,453

7,593,384,262

Distrbution
Busniness Supply Business
30 Jun, 2019
——————————— Rupees-----------

151,398,317,544 = 128,926,728,033

.~ 16,964,938,061
151,398,317,544 145,891,666,094

- 132,916,340,967
18,481,976,577

- 151,398,317,544
5,506,651,450

1,432,070,185
19,914,046,762 - 5,506,651,450
- 7,141,335,429 -
s 12,772,711,333

342,257,550

- A 692,264,241
1,034,521,792
6,541,173,241

- 19,914,046,762

'

2,243,359,298

- 1,656,645,866

- 1,656,645866 - 4,297,813,943
s - 1,638,924,453

- 1,656,645,866 -  5,936,738,396



ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed assels
Property, plant and equipment
Long-term loans
Intangible Assets under Development
Long term Investment ( 'Supply business)

CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spares and loose tools
Trade debts
Advances
Inlerest accrued on bank deposits
Receivable from Government of Pakistan
Security Deposits
Other receivables
Recoverable from tax authorites
Receivable from TIBL
Cash and bank balances

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE
TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital
Authorized capital
5,000,000,000 (2018: 5,000,000,000) Ordinary
shares of Rs. 10/- each

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
Revenue reserve |

Accurnulated profit/ (foss)

Deposit for shares

SURPLUS ON REVALUATIOIN OF OPERATING FIXED ASSETS

Total Equity
LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term loans
Long-term security deposits
Staff retirement benefils
Deferred taxation - net
Deferred credit

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables
Interest accrued on long-term loans
Current portion of long-term loans

TOTAL LIABILITES
CONTINGENGIES AND COMMITMENTS

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

BALANCE SHEET
as on 30-6-2019

Note

EN

10
11
12
13
14

15

18
19
20
21

23

18

24

June 2019

Distribution
Business

Supply Business

99,792,713,363
122,080,871
43,678,792

98,794,786,229
115,957,827
43,678,792

997,927,134
6,103,044

9,924,629,178

99,958,453,026

98,954,422,848

1,004,030,177

1,156,738.534
96,970,187,670
334,030,956
8,615,846
6,328,113,489
73,736,230
3,386,314,935
22,632,626,478
30,790,759
3,332,882,482

1,156,738,534
103,318,985,714
317,329,408
337,589,764

1,053,660,052 |

F 96,970,187,670

16,701,548
2,999,247
8,615,846

73,736,230

3,386,314,935
22,632,626,478

30,790,759

3,332,802,482

134,254,047,380

65,890,500

106,184,303,472

126,454,865,196

65,890,500

234,278,390,905

205,138,726,321

127,524,785,873

50,000,000,000

50,000,000,000

50,000,000,000

5,798,253,340

(47,616,169,065)

5,798,253,340

(47,616,169,065}

20,250,770,096

30,534,963,137

20,250,770,096

30,534,963,137

2,037,689,416

8,967,817,508

8,967,817,508

2,037,589,416

7,063,024,516
6,045,080,129
41,187,410,111

26,997,537,666

26,997,537,666

7,053,024,516

39,128,039,605

6,045,080,129
2,059,370,506

|

81,283,052,422

73,178,601,787

8,104,450,635

138,137,046,837
4,332,903,161
1,657,671,177

117,101,832,688
4,332,903,161

1,557,571,177

117,382,745,823

144,027,520,975

122,992,307,026

117,382,745,823

225,310,573,397

196,170,908,813

125,487,196,458

234,278,390,905

205,138,726,321

127,624,785,873
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Report on the Audi

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Islamabad Electric Supply Company
Limited (the Company), which comprise the statement of fin

ancial position as at 30 June
2019, and the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the

statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies

and other explanatory information, and we state that, except as described in the basis for
quahﬁed opinion section below, we have obtained all the information and explanations

which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the
audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given

to us, except for the possible effect of the matter described in the basis for qualified
opinion section of our report, the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or
loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof corform with the
accounting and reperting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and

respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 30 June

s cash flows
for the year then ended.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As stated in note 7.4 of the accompanying financial statements, bogus receipts were
ecorded in trade receivables at one of the revenue offices of the Company involving
ccd,us ion of some employees. Accordingly, bank balances and trade receivables were
misstated in the books of accounts of the Company to the extent of amount of fraud. An
internal inquiry committee in its interim inquiry report identified embezzlement of Rupees
207.75 million for the peried from July 2018 to June 2019. The committee apprehended
that the amount of fraud may increase through detalled scrutiny of previous periods.
Further, investigaticns are currently been carried out by the ma"}:}’:}cf"‘“ﬁt As per
rmanagement, out of Rupees 207.75 milli on, an amount of Rupess 143 “12 million has
raﬁ/mw from some of the related consumers,
s i = exact

een made in the

%-» u‘w!

amount of fraud cannot be
.




We conducted our audit in accord '*me with Int rnational Sid:zdms on Audi

wditing ( ‘:3 s) as
aag licable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities er those standards are ‘Fus’tm de ibed |
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of f/? Financial Statements section of o aor“

We are inc epmumﬂt of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics S’tandard
Board for Accountants’ Code of Fthics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled cur other

ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We beiieve that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matters
We draw atter‘tzoa"; to the following matters:

a) As stated in note 24.2 of the accompanying financial statements, there are certain
charges levied by Central Power Purchasing Agﬂncy (Guarantee) Limited (CPPA) which
the Company does not af_knewiedae

) As explained in note 9.1 of the accompanying financial statements, management has

taken up the matter of subsidy receivable from the Government of Palistan ( GoP),
amounting to Rupees 2,814.65 million recognized in 2014 on account of fuel price
adjustment to dornestic consumers, for the period from August 2011 to March 2013.

The recovery of said amount is dependent on the notification by the GoP; and

¢) Note 24.1 of the accompanying financial statemen‘gs, which describes various matters
regarding tax contingencies, the ultimate outcome of which cannot be presently
determined: hence pending the resolution thereof, no provisien for the same has been
made in accompanying financial statements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Tnformation Gther than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
“infor mai n included in the directors’ report, but oaﬁs not include
and our auditor's report thereon.

the financial statements

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibiiity is to read the
ormation ai r:i, m duin{; so, censider whether the other information is materially

i . ﬁe; .mm or our knowledue obtained in the audit or
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“G on the work we have performed, we conciude that there is
; of this other information, we are required to report that fa

rition i@ the matter described in the Basis for Qualiied Opinion
Accordi

a material
ct. We draw

7 section abov
naly, we are unable to conclude whether or not the other information is ma

teri ﬁi%y’ -
misstated with respect to this matter.
Responsibilities of Ma ment and Beard of Directors for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fai pscserﬁaisom of the financial
statements in accordance with the accounting and repo i:mg standards as applicable in
Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such mtmna’
control as management determines Is necessary to enable the preparation of financial

staternents that are free from maierial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial Sta*;”ments management is r@cmﬂf‘b!e for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting uniesq management
ither intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations,

has no realistic
ternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting pi uCéﬁzS

Auditor's ﬁgsggnsﬁﬁﬁﬁas for the Audit @f the Financial §?;§%@m@m% ;

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. ‘Reasonable assurance is a high level of |
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as
applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if ind‘viduaiiy orin
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
sers taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with I1SAs as applicable in Paki i:"z we XP?”
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We alsc

”Leria! misstatement of the financial statements,
1 and perf@rm audit procedures 1 “msponﬂve fo
vi lence ‘ci“ai_ is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

~rirre

cling a material rf*s:m,mz Nﬁ resuiting
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Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but rot for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether _a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concein. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease o continue as & going concern.

Evaluate the overall  ~~entation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation..

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among cther matters, the planned

5COpe

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a)

)

except for the possible effect of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of our report, proper books of account have been kept by the
Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017};

except for the possible effect of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of our report, the statement of financial position, the statement
profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes
equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been
drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017} and are in
agreement with the books of account and returns;

of
in

» possible effect of the matter described in the Basis
our report, investn '

) {10t L - -1 AT
ed during the year were

PTG - T
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d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVII
of 1980)

Uther Matter

The financial stetements for the preceding year ended 30 June 2018 excluding the
acjustment described in note 2.23 to the financial statements were audited by another firm
of chartered accountants who, vide their report dated 25 October 2018, has expressed
modified audit opinion on those financial statements concerning recovery of trade
receivables from the Government of Azad Jammu and Kashmir along with emphasis of
matters concerning (i) recovery of subsidy from the Government of Pakistan; (i) non-
recognition of various debit / credit notes received by the Company from Central Power
Purchasing Agency (CPPA); and (ifi) uncertainties regarding the tax contingericies.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is
Raheel Arshad. ,

E\ﬁ/j\ Y }\%J\ m/&ﬂ& éé “

IAZ AHMMAD & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants 2

ISLAMABAD

pate: (6 NOV 2019



ABSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment
intangible asset under development

Long term loans

CUR

RENT ASSETS

s, spares and loose tools

Trade debis

Advances

Interest accrued on bank deposits
Re
Security deposits
Otherreceivables

Recoverable from tax authorities
Recelvable from TIBL

elvable from Government of Pakistan

" Cash and benk balances

Non-current assets held for sale

TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL ANT RESERVES
Autherized share capital
5,000,000,000 (2018: 5,000,000,000) Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each

issued, subscribed and paid up capital
Revenue reserve-accumulated loss
Capital reserves

Deposit for shares

Surplus on revaluation of operating fixed assets.- net of deferred income tax

Total equity
LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term loans

Long term security deposits
Staff retirement benefits
Deferred taxationi - net e
Deferrad credit

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and o*}*br payables
Accrued marf\-up

Current portion of long term foans

TOTAL LIABILITIES
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

re annexed notes form an integral part ci these ﬂm \cial stal
~
]

_ e

NOTE

@ ~ D

"
12
13
14

13

15

17

18
19
20

-
<

22

23

18

24

{
54
aments. Nl &

SOWMPANY LIMITED

MOAS AT 30 JUNE 2019

2018 2018 201
Restated Restated
Rupees Rupees” Rupes
59,792,713,363 93,071,124,012 | 59 968,926,038
43.678,792 43,678,792 -
122,060,871 89,139,059 52,874,078
99,958,453,026 94,103,941,673 50,048,800,118
1,156,738,534 957,672,617 | 665,521,987
96,970,187,670 84.097,887,276 65,761,111,141
334,630,056 352,071,649 234,127,362
5,615,846 | 6,484,619 901,021
6,328,113,488 585,698,963 14,806,782,863
73,736,230 73,736,230 44,776,293
3.3865,314,935 2283,636,353 5,021,326,553
22,632,626,478 20,136,665.218 14,863,421,887
30,790,758 30,790,759 20,790,759
3,332‘892.4824‘ 1,920,782,070 2343 596,984

134,254,047,379

65,890,500

115,785,613,754

65,890,500

103,772,158,850

65,890,500

134,319,837,879

115,801,504,254

103,838,047,350

234,278,380,905

209,905,446,127

50,000,000,000

50,000,000,000

193,8886,847,466

© 50,000, GC!D 000

5,798,253 340
(47,616,169,065)

5,798.253,340
(42,652,648,154)

5,798, 203 ‘fD

 (19,401,813,059)

20,250,770,096 1

30,534,963,1@!

20,030,165,684

31,736,024,854

20,112,510,93¢9

32,936,537,093

50,765,733,233

51,766,190548

53.048,048,032

8,967,817,508

14,911,795,134

39,445,688,313

7,053,024,516
6,045,080,128
41,187,410,111

26,997,537,688

6,350,636,935
 5,588,001813
39,932,566,143

25,158,736215

5,746,971,007
5,028,195,620
4G,011,242,424

23,893,672310

81,283,052,422

77,010,031,107

. 74,680,081,371

138,137,048,837
4,332,903,1581
1,557,571,177

104,511,050,738
9,285,686,928
4.182,882220

68,552,197,534
7,715,564,583
3,483,315,685

144,027,520,875

117,983,618,888

79,781,077,782

225,310,873,397

194,993,650,093

154,441,188,153

234,278,380,805

209,905,448,127

193,886,847 466




STATEME

FOR THE YEAR EMDED

SALE OF ELECTRICITY - NET
SURBSIDY FROM GOVERNMENT OF PAKISTAN

COST OF ELECTRICITY
GROSS PROFIT / (LOSS)

AMORTIZATION OF DEFERRED CREDIT

OPERATING EXPENSES:
DIVIINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

DISTRIBUTION COSTS

CUSTOMER SERVICES COSTS

LOSS FROM OPERATIONS
OTHER INCOME

FINANCE COST

LOSS BEFORE TAXATION

TAXATION

LOSS AFTER TAXATION

The annexaed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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30 JUH

Y COMPAN

NT OF PROFIT OR LOSE

NOTE

25
26

27

22

28
29
30

33

@\.&, L -

NE 2019

2018 201k
] Restated
Rupesas . Hupses

128,926,728,033
16,954,838,061

98,197,249,209
180,870,919

145,881,666,094 107,378,120,128

(132,916,340,967) . (115,304,228,777)

12,875,325,127 (7,928,108,649)

1,432,070,184 1,317,589,677

14,407,395,311 (6,608,518,972)

(7,483,592,979)|
(12,772,711,333

(6,537,199,717)
(12,319,987,344) |
(646,238,857}

(20,948,568,554

)
(692,264,242)
)

(6,541,173,243
2 243,358,298 ©4.885,000,007

(1,656,645,660)

(5,954,4860,811)

(1,638,924,453)

(7,593,385,264)

-7
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ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

2019 C 2018
Restated
Rupess Rupees
LOSS AFTER TAXATION (7,595,385,264) (27,338,867,905)
OTHER CC)MPREE—!ENSIVE INCOME
items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of defined benefit hlan A 1,428,803,226 2,887,412,981

ltems that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Other comprenensive income for the year 1,428,803,226

2,887,419,981
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE LOSS FOR THE YEAR ~ (6,164,582,038)

(24,451,547,924)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. @‘ﬂdw

s
. T,

e e g\

g mtrﬁgawk.ﬁk @%@1 .
CHAIRMAN

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OP ERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before {axation
Adjustment for non-cash items:

Depreciation

Loss due io theft
Amortization of deferred credit
Brovision against staff retirement bensfits
Provision against slow moving / obsolete fterns
Profit on bank deposits
Fxchange loss

Gain on sale of property, plant and ec juipment
Finance cost

Waorking capital changes:
{increase) [ decrease in current
Store, spares and loose tools
Trade debls

Advances

recoverable from tax autho i
Receivable from Government o’ Pakistan
Other receivables

increase in trade and other payables

assets:

Cash generated from operations

- Long term security deposits

Long term deposits

Staif retirement benefits paid

Long term loans given during the y=ar

Finance cost paid

mcome tax paid

Net cash genera*ted from operating activities

CASHFLOWS FRO’V‘ INVESTING A"‘TW;T{ES
Capital expendm re on property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equi pmﬂm
Profit on bank deposits -

ﬁzex cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM Fi’*éANGP\IC& ACTIVITIES

s

Proceeds from long term loans

Met cash generated from financing activities

tiat increass / {decrease} in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash eguivalents atthe heginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

he annexad notes form an integral part ol hese financial statements. &

g
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CUTIVE OFF l{..i.é

EMENT OF CASH FLOWS

2019
Rupses

(5,954,450811)

4.699,327,805
12,161,559
(1,432,070,184)
4,695,815532
(56,130,129)
68,569,530

1,588,076336

(26,113,741,268)

4,251,642,838
1,778,943
(1,317 ,589,677)
5,070,489,424
6,124,801
(45,018,031)
30,187,446
(1,685,000)
1,837,508,442

3,621,289648

(16,280,282,080)

(198,865917) (298,675,431
(23,158,245975) (18,336,776,135)
24,040,693 {(161,500,442)

(2,248,269,682)
| (247,812,114)
(1,102,678,582)
36,896,867,533 |

(5,2115,626,849)
8 884 743 845
2,737,690, b

48,641,506,789 |

I

9,965,035,955

Zb 131,188777

13,586,325,604
476,988,316

(2,012,168,338)

(32,921,802)
| (7,224,765)
(1,886,626,031)

10,124,372,984

9,850, 876,69 7

539.896,18
(23,9&9,93 /)
(2,261,745,724)
' (35,387,628)
(391,359,550)
(1,282,633,123)

€,390,686,918

(10,258,602,541)] |

|

12,363,058
53,998,802

(10,202,240,581)

1,479,878,008

1,479,878,009

8,107,781,282)]
1,800,000
39,434,433 |

(8,066,546,849)

1,263,045017

1,263,045,017

1,402,110,412
1,830,782,070

3,332,892,482

(412,814,914)
_ 2,343596,984

1 1,030 7.}2,07‘\.
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ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC BUPPLY COMPANY LIMIT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 201¢€

R - —— ‘
r CAPITAL RESERVES ; , ’

. SURPLUSON || pevenue l |
5 REVALUATION OF || RESERVE- } |

SHARE CAPITAL || DEPOSIT FOR || OPERATING FIXED | acounuLateD || RESERVES \

ASSETS - NET OF \‘ ’

1

|

SHARES ! OF | LOSS
| || DEFERRED INCOME | {
| , TAX |

| I—
------------------------------ Rupees -

galance as at 30 June 2017 - as previously reported 5,798,253,340 20,112,510,939 32,616,786,404 (39,401‘317,073) 33,330,980,270 39,129,233,610
Impact of r ent (Note 2.23) - - 316,750,688 (295,986) 316,454,703 316,454,703
ctof (N 23 I _ (osgse)  SIBASATOR S
5,798‘253,340 20,112,510,938 32,936,537,082 {19,401,61 3,059) 33,647,434,973

Ralance as at 30 June 2017 - rest tated

against deposit for shares - (82,345,255) -

Nori-cash st AGES s g »
Loss for the year - restated - - '?7 338,967, 90‘* (27,328,967.2 )
Other comprehensive income for the year @ | - - 2, 887 419,9 ,887,418.9 81 |

 loss for the year - restated \f - ~ R (24,451,547,824) (24,451,547.924)

Total comprehens

tal depreciation transterrad from surplus on revaluation of operating fixed assets to accumulated loss - net of deferred

- (1,200,377,719) 1,200,377,719 - -

income tax

Transfer from surplus on re/aluation of operating fixed assets to accumulated loss on disposal of assels
- (124,510) 134,510 - -

9,113,541,794 14,811,7

e —————

5,798,253,340 20,030,165,684 31,736,024,864 (42,652,648,754)

Balance as at 30 June 2018 - restated

Non-cash settlernent against deposit for shares - 220,604,412 - - 220,604,412 220,604,412
i
Loss for the year " . - - (7,593.385,264) (7,593,385, 764)1{ (7,593,385,264)
R . { ti
Other compre income for the year -__} - l_,;.:J 1,428,803,226 1,428,803,2 ‘- i M@J
rotal comprehen f '
Total corprehensive loss for the year - - - (6.164,582,038) (6,164,582,028) (6,164,582,028)
lion transferred from surplus on revaluation of operating fixed assets 1o accumnulated loss - net of deferred
- - (1,200,412,719) 1,200,412,718 - -
Trai?sfar from surplus on revaluation of operating fived assets to accumulated loss on disposal of assets : - - (649,008) 649,008 : - -
lance 2 June 2018 : ' L 5 50.770. ) o
Balance as at 30 June 2018 . : 5,798,253,340 20,250,770,096 30,534,983,137 (47,616,168,085) __, 3,159,564,168 8,967,817,509
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. %
‘\‘kw@ﬁgﬂ_w{ 4
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1 THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

11 Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited (the Company) is a public limited company incorporated in Pakistan,

under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the Companies Act, 2017). The Company was established to take over

aII the properties, rights and liabilities of Islamabad Area Electricity Board owned by Pakistan Water and Power

Davelopment Authority (WAPDA). The Company was incorporated on 25 April 1998 and commenced commercial
operations on 01 June 1988,

—
N

The Company is principally engaged in distribution and supply of electricity within defined geographical boundanun
The Company was granted a license on 02 November 2001 by the National Electric Power Regulatory Authority
(NEPRA) for electricity distribution. The registered office of the Company is situated at IESCO Headquarters, St 'eal
No. 40, G-7/4, Islamabad, While, the Company has various 132-KV grid stations along thn other offices located a
Islamabad, Rawalpindi, Jhelum, Attock and Chakwal.

13 Ministry of Energy vide its S.R.0. 04(1)/2019 dated 01 January 2019 and S.R.0. 666(1)/2019 dated 28 June 2018,
has adjusted the tariff of the Company on account of Prior Year Adjustment (PYA). According to these S.R.O.s from
Ministry of Energy, the adjustments of Rupees 10.626 billion and Rupees 18427 bilion will be billed to the
consumers in the first six months of the next finaicial year and next fifteen months afler June 2019 reﬁpeo‘uvely
These adjustments will enhance the sales of the Company by Rupees 28.053 billion in the next financial years.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AGCOLHTiréG POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out bmow These policies
have been ConsMemiy appued to all years presented, unless otherwise stated: o

2.4 Basis of preparaiwn

a) Statement of comphan ce

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (| FRS’S) issued by the International Accountmg Standards Board (IASB)
as notified under the Compaﬁ es Act, 2017; and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Compames Act, 2017 diﬁel from the IFRSs, the pr’ovis?ons of and
directives isstied under the Compames Act, 2017 have been followes ' ‘

e

b)  Ascounting convention

B

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, excent for staff retirement bensfits,

which are measured using actuarial techniques and freshold land, leasehold land, buildings on freshold and leasehold lands
and distribution eguipment, which are stated using the revaluation model.

¢} Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the a@prmed accounting Staﬂd% rds requires the use of cerfain
crlmai aooovmi., estimates. l"‘ also requires the management o exercise its jud g m he process of "Wpl\ ing the
nany's aﬁcomﬂrw policies. Esil based on historical 5

-stimates and judgments are continually evalu
m s, nf‘i iding e ;‘ cta ions { : elieved to be re

o under the circumsian
igni mwt»th\ Company's financ a\ tatements or where ju
are as follows: ?}
Wt .




i1 fives, patterns of economic benefits and impairments

Estimates with respect o residual values, useful lives and pattern of flow of economic benefits are b

ased on the analysis of
the management of the Company. Further, the Company reviews the value of assets for possible impairment on an annual

basis. Any change in the estimates in the future might affect the carrying amount of respective items of property, plant and
equipment, with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and impairment.

nrovision for obsolete stores, spares and loose tocls

The Company reviews the carying amount of stores, spares and loose tools on a regular basis and provision is made for
ohsolescence if there is any change in usage pattern and physical form of related stores, spares and loose tools.

Income tax

In making the estimates for income tax currently payable by the Company, the management takes inlo account the current
dti

incorne tax law and the decisions of appellate authorities on certain jssues in the past.

Allowance for expected creditlosses

The allowance for expected credit losses assessment requires a degree of estimation and judgment. It is based on the
lifetime expected credit loss, grouped based on days overdue, and makes assumptions to allocate an overall expected credit
loss rate for each group. These assumptions include recent sales experience and historical collection rates. '

Staff retirement benefits
Certain actuarial assumptions have been adopted for the determination of present value of staff retirement

value of plan assels. Any change in these assumptlions in future years might affect the current and remeasurem
losses in those years.

The management exercises judgment in measuring and recognizing provisions and the exposures © contingent fiabilifies -
related to pending litigations or other outstanding claims. Judgment is necessary In assessing the fkelihood that & pending
claim will succeed, or a liabilty will arise, and to quantify the possible range of the financial settlement. Because of the
inherent uncertainty in this evaluation process, actual losses may be different from the originally estimated provision.

d) Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in
current year and are relevant to the Company LR : ,

Following standards, interpretaﬁons‘and' amendments to published approved acceunting standards are mandatory for the
Company's accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2018

{%

o |FRSQ Financial Instruments’ =
e IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers’

IFRS 15 (Amendments), ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’

s IFRIC 22 ‘Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration’

e Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 2014 — 2016 Cycle

@

i 8 make certain adjustments without restaiing prior year results
ing the adoption of IFRS €. These are disclosed in Note 2.8. Most of the other amendments listed above except for
a 15 (as disclosed in Note 2.17) did not have any impact on the amounts recognized in prior periods and are

N ,

b b b i Aanntly afect thae cnrre B O g
not expected to significantly affect the current or future periods. £}

The Company had to change its accounting policies and
in N

.
W es
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There are ofher amendments to published approved accounting standards that are mandatory for
beginning on or after 01 July 2018 but are considered not to be relevant or do not have any sign
Company's financial statements and are therefore not defailed in these financial statemente.

accounting periods
cant impact on the

°

)  Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yel

effective but relevant to the Company .

Following standards, interpretations and amendments to existing standards have been published and are mandatory for the
Corpany's accbunting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2019 or later periods: ’
R r g

IFRS 16 ‘Lease’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2019). IFRS 16 specifes how an enlity will
recognize, measure, present and disclose leases. The standard provides a single lessee accounting medel, requiring lessses
o recognize assels and liabiliies for all leases unless the lease term is 12 months or less or the underlying asset has a low
value. Lessors continue to classify leases as operating or finance, with IFRS 16 approach to lessor accounting substantially
unchanged from its predecessor, IAS 17 ‘Leases’. IFRS 16 replaces 1AS 17, IFRIC 4 ‘Determining Whether an Arrangement
Contains a Lease', SIC-15 ‘Operating Leases—Incentives’ and SIC-27 'Evalualing the Substance of Transactions Involving
the Legal Form of a Lease’. The management of the Company s in the process of evaluating the impacts of the aforesaid
standard on the Company's financial statements. '

Amendrments to IFRS 9 (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2018) clarify that for the purpose of

assessing whether a prepayment feature meets the solely payments of principal and interest ('SPPI') condition, the party
exercising the option may pay or receive reasonable compensation for the prepayment irespective of the reason for
prepayment. In other words, prepayment features with negative compensation do not automatcally fail SPPL The
amendments are not likely to have significant impact on the Company's financial staternents.

IFRIC 23 ‘Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments' (effective for annual periods beginning on or after (1 January 2019). The
interpretation addresses the determination of taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and
tax rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under 1AS 12 ‘income Taxes'. It specifically considers:
whether tax treatments should be considered collectively; assumptions for taxation authorities’ examinations; the
delermination of taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates; and the effect of
changes in facts and circumstances. The interpretation is not expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial
statements, :

Amendments 1o 1AS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ and IAS 8 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2020). The amendments are intended {0
make the definition of material in 1AS 1 easier to understand and are not intended to alter the underlying concept of
materiality in IFRS. In addition, the IASB has also issued guidance on how to make materiality judgments when preparing
general purpose financial statements in accordance with IFRS, '

Amendments to IAS 19, 'Employee Benefits' - Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 01 January 2019). The amendments clarify that on amendment, curtailment orgzttlement of a defined
benefit plan, a company now uses updated actuarial assumptions to determine its current service cost and net interest for the
period; and the effect of the asset celling is disregarded when calculating the gain or loss on any settlement of the plan and is
dealt with separately in other comprehensive income. The application of amendments is not likely to have an impact on
Company's financial statements. ’

On 12 Decermnber 2017, 1ASB issued Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 2015 - 2017 Cycle, incorporating amendments to four
IFRSs more specifically in 1AS 12 'Income Taxes and 1AS 23 'Borrowing Costs’, relevant to the Company. The amendments

are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2019. The amendments have no significant impact on the -

Company's financial statements and have therefore not been analyzed in detail.

The new
rights and

~}
i

istinction between a liability and an equity instrument; removes from the asset and liability definitions references 1o the



expecled fiow of economic benefits-this lowers the hurdle for

emphasis on reflecting unceriainty in measurerhent; discu ost and current value rneasuies,.and provides
some guidance on how the 1ASB would go about selecting a measurement basis for a particular assgtor liability; states that
the primary measure of financial performance is profit or loss, and that only in exceptional circumstances will the IASB use
other comprehensive income and only for income or expenses that arise from a change in the current value of an asset or
liability, and discusses uncertainty, derecognition, unit of account, the reporting entity and combined financial staternents.
The Framework is not an IFRS standard and does not override any standard, so nothing will change in the short term. The
revised Framework will be used in future standard-setiing decisions, but no changes will be made to curent IFRS. Preparers
might also use the Framework to assist them in developing accounting policies where an issue is not addressed by an IFRS.

Itis effective for annual periods beginni g on or after 01 January 2020 for preparers that develop an accounting policy based
on the Frainework. .

g)  Standards and amendments 10 approved published standards that are not yet effective and not considered
relevant to the Company
There are other standards and amendments to published standards that are mandatory for accounting periods beginning on
or after 01 July 2019 but are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant impact on the Company’s financial
staternents and are therefore, not detailed in these financial statements.

22 Staff retirement benefits

The Company operates funded pension and unfunded post retirement free electricity, medical benefits and compensated
absences schemes for all its permanent employees. Provisions are made in accordance with the actuarial recommendations
- using the Projected Unit Credit Method as required by 1AS-19. The latest valuation was carried out as at 30 June 2019,

The Company also maintains a General Provident Fund and WAPDA Welfare Fund for all its reqular employees. The

Company makes deductions from salaries of its emnioyees and remits these amounts to the respective funds esta

blished by
WAPDA,

2.3 Taxation
Current

Provision for current tax is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the prevailing law for
taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calcuiated using prevailing tax rates or tax rates expected to apply fo the
profit for the year, if enacted. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered necessary, to provision
for tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such years.

Deferred . ) o ’
Deferred tax is accounted for using the Iiability meihod, ‘m r‘éépébt of 'aﬂ'tempdrary diﬁefenoes ari’sing from differences ;
between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of the taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and
deferred tax assefs to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be avallable against which the deductible
temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilizer], ‘ : -
Defarred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse based on tax

rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the
statement of profit or loss, except fo the extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity. In this case the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

2.4 Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in th statements of the Company are measured using the currency of fhe primary economic
environment in which W onarates (the functional currency). The financial staternents are presented in Pak
ich Is the Company's functional and presentation currency. 0 :

b
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All monetary asseis and liabilities in foreign currencies are tz'ans'ade into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing at the
reporting date. Transactions in foreign currencles are translated into Pak Rupees af exchange rates prevailing at the dat fs of
-
i

(D

sactio
the {ransac hmw oreign exchange gains and losses resulting fr fom the sattlement of such transactions and fro
anslation at year end excha GD rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are Chamaa of
d ited to statement of profit or loss. Non-monstary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical costin a
relgn currency are ir a{.g.oieﬁ‘ into Pak Rupees al exchan ge rates prevailing al the date of transaction. Non-monetary assels
"’f; liies denominated in foreign currency that are stated at fair value are translated into Pak Rupess at exchange rates
srevailing at the date when fair values are determined.

2.6 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a legal or constructive obl;gaﬂm as a result of past events and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benef,fs w! be required to seftle the obligations and a reliable
sstimate of the amount can be made.

27 Property, plant, equipment and depreciation

Owmed

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, it any,
except for land, buildings and distribution equipment, which are stated at their revalued amounts less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost of property, plarit and equipment consists of historical cost,
horrowing cost pertaining to erection / construction period of qualifying assets and other directly attributable cost of ninging
the asset to working condition. Capital work-in-progress is stated at costless any recognized impairmentloss

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized &s a separate asset, @ enpmm fate, only when it ..
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the fiem can be -

measured refiably. All other repair and mainienance costs are cnafged to statement of p ont or ian u
which they are incurred.

ing m pru in

N

Mcreases in the C”‘rrymg amounts amsma on revaluation of land, budd ngs and distri buuow equipmem are refogm?@d in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation surplus in shareholders' equity. To the extent that increase
reverses a decrease previously recognized in the statement of profit or loss, the increase is first recognized in the statement
of profit or loss. Decreases that reverse previous increases of the same asset are first recognized in other comprehensive

income *o the extent of the remaining surplus attributable to the asset; all other decreases are charged to the statement of
profit or loss. -

Leased

Leases where the Company has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance lease. Assets
subject to finance lease are capitalized at the commencem&nt of the lease term at the

the lower of present value of minimum
lease payments under the lease agreements and the fair value of the leased assets, each determined at the inception of the
1
lease

The related rel ta& obligation net of finance cost, Is included in ligbilities against assets subject to finance lease. The liabilities

are classified as current and long term depending upon the timing of payments.

ach lease payment is allocated belween the liability and finance cost so as to achieve a constant rate on the belance
utstanding. The finance cost is d arged to statermnent of profit or loss over the lease term.

recognized in the same manner as for ownad assets. Depreciation of the



Doepre

Depreciation on property, piant and equipment is o‘r‘ arged to the s"‘L
¢ as fo write off the cost / dep'eci&b%e amount of the asset over their estimated useful lives al the rales given in Note 3.1
Dbpxe ;?uon on additions is charged from the month the a are avallan}e for use while no depreciation is charged in the

month in which the assets are disposed of. The residual \,aiu ss and useful lives of assets are reviewed by the management,
at each financial year end and adjusted if impact on depreciation is ign‘n’éoant g

ment of profit or joss ar‘pivim the straight-line msthod

De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected

from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset is included in the statement of profit or loss in
the year the asset is de-recognized,

2.8 IFRS ¢ “Financial instruments”

The Company has adopted IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” from 01 July 2018. The standard introduced new classification

and measurement models for financial assets. A financial asset shall be measured at amortized cost if it is held within a
business mode! whose objaouve is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows which arise on specified dates and
that are zolely principal and interest. A debt investment shall be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
it it is held within a business model whose objective is fo both hold assets in order to collect contractual cash fiows which
arise on specified dates that are solely principal and interest as well as selling the asset on the basis of iis fair value. All other
financial assets are classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss unless the Company makes an irrevocable
election on initial recognition o present gains and losses on equity instruments in other comprehansive income. Despite
these requirements, a financial asset may be irrevocably designated as measured at fair value through profit or loss to
reduce the effect of, or eliminate, an accounting mismatch. For financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or
foss, the standard requires the poﬁ'on of the change in fair value that relates to the Company's own credit rigk to be
presented in other comprehensive income (unless it would create an accounting mismaich). New simpler hedge accounting
requirements are intended to more closely align the accounting treatment with the risk management activities of the
Company. New impairment requirements use an 'expected credit loss' (ECL') mode! to recognize an allowance. inpairment
is measured using a 12-month ECL method unless the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly since
initial recognition in which case the lifetime ECL method is adopted. For receivables, a simplified approach to measuring
expected credit losses using a lifetime expected loss allowance is available.

The Company has adopted IFRS 9 without restating the prior year results. Key changes in accounting policies resulting from
application of IFRS 9 are as follows: :

i.  Recognition of financial instruments

The Cormpany initially recognizes financial assets on the date when they are originated. Financial liabilities are mztlal!y
recognized on the trade date when the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

i, Classification and measurement of financial instruments

[FRS 9 largely retains tnﬂ existing requirements in 1AS 39 ‘Financial Instruments; Roconmuon and Measursment” for the
classification and measurement of financial liabilities. However, it replaces the previous 1AS 39 categories for financial assets
i.e. loans and receivables, fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), available for sale and held to maturity with the categories

smh as amortized cost, fair vaiue through profit or loss (FVTPL) and fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVTOC).

investments and other financial gesels

in the following measurement cale

ficlid

From 01 July 2618, the Company classifies s financial assels |
J 3 i

= those to be meastred subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through profit or
loss), and
o those to be measured at amortized cost
£ gﬂ‘x}:""l
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r managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of

Eor assals measured at fair value, gains and losses will sither be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive income,
Eor investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business medel in which the investment is held. For investments
in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at the time of inilial
recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income. The Company reclassiiies
debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those assets changes. '

b) Measurement

Atinitial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction
costs of financial assets carried at fair valug through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss,

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether their cash flows are
solely payment of principal and interest.

Diebt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business mode! for managing the asset and the
cash flow characteristios of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the Company classifies its dabt
instruments.

{ apresent solely | 2 of
principal and interest are measured at amortized cost. Interest income from these financial assets is included ii
u

1 oth

sing the effective interest rate method. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition is recognized directly in profit o

ented in other income / (other expenses) together with foreign exchange gains and losses. Impairment los are
tted as separate line item in the statement of profit or loss. ~

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH)

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assels, where the assels’

cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVTOCI. Movements in the carrying amount
are taken through other comprehensive income, except for the recogrition of impairment losses (and reversal of impairment
losses), interest income and foreign exchange gains-and losses which are recognized in profit or loss, When the financial
asset is de-recognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in other comprehensive income is reclassified from
gquity to profit or loss and recognized in other income / (other expenses). Interest income from these financial assets is
included in other income using the effective interest rate method. Foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in other
income/ (other expenses) and impairment losses are presented as separate line ftem in the statement of profit or loss,

Fair value through profit or loss

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVTOCI are measured at FVIPL. A gain or loss on a debt
instrument that is subsequently measured at FVTPL s recognized in profit or loss and presented net within other income /
(other expenses) in the period in which it arises.

Equity instruments

pany subsequently measures q
.

: determin
Ning financial instruments
including, to the greatest possible extent, assu

or transactio



Fzip valus through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH

¢ .
comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit er 16ss. Impairment

VTOC! are not reported separately from

Where the Company's management has glected to present fair value gains and losses on equity investments in other
rehen | = gain
losses (ar

T

51
d reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments measured at
other changes in fair value.

Fair value through profit or joss
C in the fair value of equity investments at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in other income / (other
expenses) in the statement of profitor loss as applicable.

Dividends from such investments confinue to be recognized in profit or loss as other income when the Company's right to
receive payments is established.

Financial Habilities
) Classification and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL ifitis
classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or itis designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL
are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognized in profit or loss. Other
financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and
foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in statement of profit or loss. Any gain or loss on de-recognition is also
included in profit or loss.

i, mpairment of financial assets

From 01 July 2018, the Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its debt
instruments carried at amortized cost and FVTOCL The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk. - AR

For trade debts and other receivables, the Company‘ applies the simplified approach permitted by IFRS 9, which requires
expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial recognition of the receivables. '

iv.  De-recognition
a) Financial assets

The Gompany derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it
transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset are transferred, or it neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of
overship and does not retain controt over the transferred asset. Any interest in such de-recognized financial assets that is
created or retained by the Company is recognized as a separate asset or liability. ' ‘

b) Financlal liabilities

The Company derecognizes a financial liability (or a part of financial liability) from its statement of financial position when the
obligation specified in the contract s discharged or cancelled or expires,

y,  Off

stting of financial instruments

&

ff and the net amount iz reported in the fin

ympany intends either to setlie on a net basis

J




[FRS 9 requires that hedge aoccummg clationships are ?Ig d with its risk management objectives and strategy and o
apply amore qu itative and forward-looking approach to assessing hedge effectiveness.

There is no impact of the sald change on these financial statements &
during the year ended 30 June 2019.
vil,

lmpacts of adoption of IFRS

asthere is

9 on these financial statemants as on

Tuly 2018

no hedge activity carried on by the C

On 01 July 2018, the Company's management has assessed which business models apply to the financal assels held by the
Company at the date of initial application of IFRS 9 (01 July 2018) and has classified its financial instruments into appropriate
IFRS 9 categories. The main effects resuiting from this reclassification are as follows:

Financia

Qf}
asse

ts (01 July 2018)

Trade debis categorizedas

P)

Loans and Amortized cost

receivables
. Rupsaes
Opening balance (before reclassification) 84,097,887,275 -
Reclassification of trade debts (54,097,887,276) 84,097,887,276
Recognition of expected credit losses on trade debts ’
Opening balance (after reclassification) - 84,001,887,276

Reclassifications of financial instruments on adoption of IFRS ¢

As on 01 July 2018, the classification and measurement of financial instruments of the Company were as m}lows

Cash and bank balances

Loans and receivables

Amortized cost

2,121,684,292

2,121684,292

Measurement category Carrying amounts .
Original New Criginal | New Difference
‘ (IAS 39) (IFRS 9) Rupses

Non-current financial

assels

Long term loans Loans and recelvables  Amortized cost 122,417,639 122417,639 -
Long term deposits Loans and receivables - Amortized cost 73,736,230 73,736,230 -

Current fina m:x | assels

Trade debls Loans and receivables  Amortized cost 84,097,887,276  84,097887,276 -
Interest accrued g Loans and receivables  Amortized cost 6,464,619 6484,619 -
Other receivables Loans and receivables Amortized cost 2,283,636,353 2,283636,353 -
Recelvable from TIBL Loans and receivables  Amortized cost 30,790,755 30,790,759 -

Non-current financial
liabilities
Long term loans - secured Amortized cost Amortized cost 10,533,519,155  10,533519,155 -
Long term security deposits  Amortized cost Amortized cost 5,568,081,813 5,568091,813 -
r l ! 3 i ?
1*’2’1 ;() ansigt
Trade and other vayables 85,987, 122,515 85 997"’1// -
\corted mark-u 9,235,6585,928 0269684 .




“ 4 - SR, A PRRFIG
2.9 Btores, spare parts and [pose tools

These are valued tthﬂ lowm of cost t realizable value. Cost is determined on a \vmg”?eq average basis, compr
invoice values and the related charges ir rred up to the date of the statement of financi

me al position. 108% provision s m ai
for inactive stores and spaxe° aver 3y

Net realizeble value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated cost of completion
and estimated cost necessary to be incurred lo effect such sale.

1

240 Trade and other receivaies

Trade receivables are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method, less any allowance for expected credit losses. Trade receivables generally do not include amounts over due
by 365 days except for receivables form Government. Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (\,_\.,P ) through
S.R.0. 985 (1)/2019 dated 02 Septernber 2019, deferred the applicability of the requirements contained in IFRS 9 with
raspect to application of cxoarte”i Credit Losses method till 30 June 2021 in respect of companies holding financial assets
due from the Government ofr stan. The aforementioned exemption is provided on the condition that such companies shall
follow relevant requirements of lAS 39, in respect of above referred financial assets during the exemption period.

The Company has applied the simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses, which uses a lfetime expected loss
allowance. To measure the expected credit losses, trade receivables have been grouped based on days overdue,

Other receivables are recognized at amortized cost, less any allowance for expected credit losses.

2,11 Deferred credit

Armounis received from consumers and Government as contributions towards the cost of extension of electricity distrit utzors
network and of providing service connections are deferred and amortized over the estimated useful lives of relaled
except for separately identifiable services in which case revenue Is recognized upfront upon estabiishing a-con ect
network, Amortization of deferred credit for the year is recognized as. mcmm in the staternant of profit orloss.

212 Borrowings

Financing and borrowings are recognized initially at fair value and are subsequently stated al amortized cost. Any difference

between the proceeds and the redemption value is recognized in the statement of profit or loss over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

" 213 Borrowing cost

Interest, mark-up and other charges on long-term finances are capitalized up to the date of commissioning of respective
qualifying assets acquired out of the proceeds of such long-term finances. Al other interest, mark-up and other charges are
recognized in statement of profit or loss.

244 Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amouiits payable are initially recognized at fair value, which is normally the transaction cost.

215 Cashand cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash at banks on current and deposit accounts am ot”ie short term

ubﬁ“ﬁ insignificant risk of

highty liquid instruments that are readily convertible into known amotints of cash and which are
changes in values.

. as share cao
ary shares are classified as share ca

in equity as 2 deduction, net of tax
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The Company has adopted IFRS 15 from 01 July 2018. The standard provides a single comprehensive model for revenu

i

recognition. The core principle of the standard is thal an entily shall recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised

: mised
goods or services to customers at an amount that refiects the consideration o vhich the entity &xpects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services. The standard introduced a new contract-based Tevenue recognition model with a
measurement approach that is based on an allocation of the transaction price. This is descriped further in the accounting
nolicies below. Credit risk is presented seperately as an expense rather than adjusted against revenue. Contracts with
customers arepresented in Company's statemnent of financial position as a contract liability, 2 contract asset, or a receivable,
depending on the relationship between the Company's performance and the

and costs to fulfill a contract can, subject to certain criteria, be capitalized as

fo

)

customer's payment, Customar acquisition costs
an asset and amoriized over the contract period.

The Company has adopted IFRS 15 by applying the modified retrospective approach according to which the Company is not
required to restate the prior year results. Key changes in accounting policies resulting from application of IFRS 15 are as
foliows:

i Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company is expected {o be entitled in
exchangs for transferring goods or services to a customer. For each contract with a customer, the Company: identifies the
contract with & customer, identifies the performance obligations in the contract; determines the transaction price which takes
into account estimates of variable consideration and the time value of money; allocates the transaction price to the separate
performance obligations on the basis of the relative stand-alone selling price of each distingt good or service to be delivered;
and recognizes revenue when or as each performance obligation is satisfied in a manner that depicts the transfer to the
customer of the goods or services promised.

Variable consideration within the transaction prics, if any, reflects concessions provided to the customer such - discounts,
rebates and refunds, any potenial bonuses receivable from the customer and any other contingent evan ioh astimates
are determined using either the 'expected value’ or 'most likely amount’ method. The measurement of vaiiable consideration:.-

is subject to a constraining principle whereby revenue will only be recognized to the extent that it is highly probable the
significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not occur. The measurerent constraint continues
until the uncertainty associated with ihe variable consideration is subsequentiy resolved. Amounts received that are subject
to the constraining principle are initially recognized as deferred revenue in the form of a separate refund fiability. i

jah}

Sale of electricity

Revenue from the sale of electricity is recognized on supply of electricity to consumers at the rates determined by NEPRA
and notified by the Government of Pakistan in official gazette from time to time. Late payment charges are recognized on
accrual basis. :

Tariff differential subsidy

Tariff differential subsidy on electricity announced by _the Government of Pakistan for consumers is recognized under
H - : N
revenue on an accrual basis.

Rental and servics income
Meter rentals are recognized on time proportion basis,
Rendering of services

kel

Ravenue from a contract to provide services is recognized over tims as the service

orice or hourly rate

Qis.

s are rendered based on either a fixed




Inte -‘:‘: income s recognized a3 interest accrues using the effective interest me th d. Ti 18 i
amortized cost of a financial asset and allocating the interest income over the re

alev
which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated fulure cash receipts through the ,xp
net carrying amount of the financial asset.

d of cal u!a‘ting the

«%ﬂg *’ne eﬁ’ecilvc interest rate,
ife of the financial asset to the
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Other revenue is recognized when it is received or when the right to receive payment is established.
i} Confract assets

C ‘ontrao‘t assels arise when the Company performs its performance obligations by transferring goods to a customer before
the cuslomer pays its consideration or before payment is due. Contract assets are treated as financial assets for impairment
purpCae .

i) Customer acguisition costs

Customer acquisition costs are capitalized as an asset where such costs are incremental to obtaining a contract with a
custormer and are expected to be recovered. Customer acquisition costs are amortized on a straight-line basis over the term
of the contract.

Costs to obtain a contract that would have been incurred regardiess of whether the contract was obtained or which are not
otherwise recoverable from a customer are expensed as incurred to profit or loss. Incremental costs of obtaining a contract
where the contract term is less than one year is immediately expensed to profit or loss.

) Customer fulfillment costs

ustomer fulfilliment costs are capitalized as an asset when all the following are met: (i) the costs relate dire
mmrm or specif muv 4dmm‘labi(= nrovosed oontract 1& the COQTS ﬂ@neraie or enhance 1asources of ha Com' :

a’fe amomz d on a straight- h’\e basis over the term of the cont act‘
v}  Right of refurn assets

Right of return assets represents the right to recover inventory sold to custorners and is based on an estimate of customers
who may exercise their right to return the goods and claim a refund. Such rights are measured at the value at which the
inventory was previously carried prior to sale, less expecisd recovery costs and any impairment.

vi)  Contract liahilities

Contract liability is the obligation of the Company to transfer goods fo a customer for which the Company has received
consideration from the customer. If a cus tOTer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods, a contract Hiability is
recognized when the payment is made. Contract liabilities are recognized as revenue when the Company periorms its

narformance obligations under the contract,
vil)  Refund lizbilities :

efuud liabilities are recognized where the Company receives consideration from a customer and expects to refund some, or

all, of that consideration to the customer. A refund liabllity is measured at the amount of C'msmmra’{ow received or receivabile
for M ch the Company does not expect to be entitled and is updated at the end of each reporting period for changss in

circumstances. Historical data is used ecross product lines to estimale such retumns at the time of sale based on an expect
value methodology. :

acted




surnulative effect of
he period of initial

218 Derivative financial instrumenis

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value. Any directly attributable transaction costs are recognized in the statement of
profit or loss as incurred. They are subsequently remeasured at fair value on reqular basis and at each reporting date as a
minimum, with all their gains and losses, realized and unrealized, recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

219 Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there
is any indication of impairment. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount of such asset is estimated. An impairment
loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of the asset

=il

o

exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are
recognized in statement of profit or loss except for impairment loss on revalued assets, which is adjusted against the related
revaluation surplus to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the surplus on revaluation of that asset.

2.20  Government grants

Government grants are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that entity will comply with the conditions aftached to
it and grant will be received.

221 Contingent assets
Contingent assets are disclosed when the Company has a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence
will only be confirmad by the occurience or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the

contrsl of the Company. Contingent assets are not recognized untit their realization becomes certain.

222 Contingent liabilities

Contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past evenis whose ex
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not whally within the contral of
the Company. Contingent liabilities are not recognized, only disclosed, unless the possibility of a future outflow of resources
is considered remote. In the event that the outflow of resources assoclated with a contingent liability is assessed as probable,
and if the size of the outflow can be reliably estimated, a provision is recognized in the financial statements.

223 Prior period error

i, During the year ended 30 June 2016 the bompany inadvertently write off freehold land and building on that land.

This error had understated operating fixed assets, accumulated depreciation, surplus on revaluation of operating
fixed assets and overstated accumulated loss:

o
RN

h=
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ractified and the effect of this restatement has b
amerts of 1AS 8 'Accounting Policies, Ch

low this error has bean
‘

the req

I

L ianges in Accounting £s

ean accountad for retrospective

dance with

, timates and Erors' and comparative figures have
been restated. T e
L 30 June 2018 \ 30 June 2017 I{
—T T i
As previously b bt . \ As previously R -
\ reported Adjustment Restatement reported Adjustment Restated
L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ RUDEES —mmmmmmmmmmm
Effect on statement of financial
position
Operating \
fixed assels 00,289,028,408 | 333,300,001 90,622,328,400 | 85,284,153,718 333,300,001 85,617,453,719

Accurmnulated
depreciation

|

(16,845,288) (3,065,931,810

7,302,732,879 (18,891,298) ’t’1(7,321,624,177) 1 (3,0

Surplus on
revaluation of
operating fixed

(32,936,537,093]

assets §31‘420,A81,685‘ 315,543,179) @,736,024,864)_‘ (32,619,786,404) (316,750,689)
Accumulated
loss 42.651,514,278 1,134 476 42 652 648,754 19,401,317,073‘ 205,986

19,401,613,05¢

Previously, the Company inadvertently did not take plan assefs into actuarial calculat]
cash and bank balances and staff retiremen
cfiect of this restatement has been accounted for retrospect
‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Acco

jvely in eccordance wi

unting Estimates and Errors’ and comparative figures 1

on of pension fund as a result

t henefits were overstated. Now this error has been rectified and the

th the requirements of 1AS 8
ave been restated.

{

30 June 2018 1 30 June 2017 —1
As previously et mtarnant As prev}ousiy' A - vt et
reported \ Adjustment Restaternent reported Adjustment Restated
RE——— 1] ¢ -1 -
Effect on statement of financial
posifion B
Cash and bank \ ‘
balances 2,121,684,292 180,002,222) 1,930,782,070 2,412,742,341 (69,145,357} 2,343,596,984
Staff .
retirement | ‘ '
benefits 40,123,468,365 \ (190,902,222) 39,932,566,143, 40,080,387,781 (689,145,357) 40,011,242,424

Interest on bank deposit have been netied off against provision for the

year 2018 and 2019.
gamings of the Company. @4 ;
st

It has no impact on retained
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At 30 Jung 2017
Cost

od depreciation

=< depreciation
value

Year endad 30 June 2018

Opering net book value
Additions

Disposals:

Cost

Accumutated deprociatio

ion of error (Note 2.23)

Closing nelt book value

AL 20 June 2018

Cost

Accumulated depreciation
Nel book value
Year ended 30 June 2018

book value

Depre a8
Closi book value
AL20 June 2018

depreciation

@ {%) per annum

Freshold land

NOTE 2049 2018
Rupees Rupees
31 86,555,236,382 83,300,704,232
3.2 _13,237,476,981 10,670,419,780

+99,792,713,363 93‘97&124,0‘12

|

Leasehold land ‘

Is

Buildings on
freehold land

Buildings on
igasehold

reeholdland 11 jang B

Distribution

i 1 I}
[ r Computer and Gther piant and E ‘
plant Total \

| i Furniture and
|
|
{

ancillary
ancillary fixtures equipment

equipment
SR R \—M_,.,_—._’d.____l e R

equipment

—~Rupees—-

3,143,647,410
52,613,494)
3,081,032,916

12,888,976,459 4,824,460,000 '

J T — e
12,888,976, 459 ~4,824,460,000

231,000, OOO &7 454 "

13,119,976,458 4824460000

3119,076.459 4,824,460, OOO 3, 166 488, 019

2,166,488 619
197,538,142

13,119,976,459 4,824,450,000

391,963,344

(7,397,911)

384, 555,433

”45 947,411 | 391,963, ’M
| (79,458.792)] 458,792)! (7:357.911)

384,565, 493

£2,874,410,913 704,666,912 127,468,623
(2,125,210, 301) _(630,840,185) (124,981,724) <
UE} 943 47

TTT60,749,200,612

62,874,410,913

(2,425210,301)

60,749,200,812 173,826,727 2,476,899 1,583,740
60,749,200,612 | 173,826,727 2,476,899 31,583,740
8,110,033 3,123,927

173,826,727 2,476,898

127,456,623 | [ 75 562,056 752,507 790 | T85.617,453,7119
1 4] | (14278, 518)| ‘ | (153,764,379)] |__(3.065331.810)]

95,343,420,

704,666,912 |
| (530,840,18 @j

I (124,981,724)

82,551,521,

4,757,879\776 -

(mc 000) [ﬁ j L RINGE 94'%\. T '] i
| i il e e L J
B @ F78.043)
- (2,046,000} - - ‘, - - -
- - (82.250,866) - (10,084,768) . (4,106,946.610) (26,796,100) (3,822,117) ___(5.153,984)
13.119,841,459 4.824,460,000 3,279,729593 374,480,565 £7,396,354,835 147,030,627 6,764,815 45?33'&3?’

13,119,841,459 4,824,460,000 3,443 48.4,‘.53

391,963,344

9q 0"?

78,986,185
(49,432,502)

135,568,656 28, 48‘3

(128,803,841)

704,666,912
(557,636,285)

67,630,511,746

- : - (163.755,660)  (17,482,679) (e 232,186,911).
T3 TS B4 a5 824480000 ___3,279726,895 _ 374480065 7308354835 147,000,627 5704815 29,553,689 300,704,232
. g e :
4 - .N 5 X g
13,118,841,459 4,824,4506,000 3076729803 474,480,605 . 61398354835 147,030,627 6764815 | 29553683
; 3,992,867

- - 228,737,872

7,325,722,280 : - 298,433,340

lr ‘]r (1279@[

7

(11,462,266)

N | I

L

{3,000,000)}
636,942 |

[—T
|
E

- . - (2,363,058) B ' -
- - (EOETON)  (0.906281) _ (AS25.086,556) _ (26,963,805) (22.423.851) (27,096, 14,957
_ { ) 906281) (4,525,066, 963,805) 22,423, 5.433,171) (27.096,598) | (4.704,957,28
13,119,841,459 4,824 460,000 3418400754 - 3 4 574 374 654,185,185,215 119,467,516 282 674,307 2‘3,113 379 212,51{;,3784 8(*3 555 23%.382
13119841450 . 4824460,000  A670223426 | 391960344 74940434405 704,067,606 430001999 82,975,052 411072075 98,579,843,566
- - a5t 690.674) ¢ (2T.088,870)  (10,755,249,191) __ (5B4,600,000) 1512 ( ) 452.897) (1
M », - (27,388.07 755,249,191) 600,090 (151207 692) _ (5AB65.673) __ (199.452,887) _ (12,024,007,164
13,119,841;459 4,824 450,000 5. 364,574,374 654.185,185,215 119,467 516 282,674,307 28113379 212,518,378 g 555 236, ’%32
2% 2% 3.8% 10% 3% 10% 10% |




The Company's freehold land, leasehold land, buildings thereon and distribution assets are carrl
bsequent accumulated dep sciation and subsaquent accumulated impairment losses. The fair value measureragnts of the Cormpany's
ings and distribution equipmants as at 30 June 2016 were performed by F.KS Building Services, independent valuers not related o the
Cornpany. Fair valuation of land was performed on 30 June 2014 by the same valuer. F.K.S are on list of approved valuers issued by Pakistan
Banks Association. They have the appropriate qualifications and experience in fair value measurement in the reieventfocations.

ad at the fair value atthe date of revaluation, less
T

The fair value of the bulldings were determined based on markel rate per square foot of the covered arsa afier taking into account factors such
as provision of ulilities and alied services, location and condition of property, legaifity of occupation of property, type of construction, state of
maintenance, building depreciation and law and order situation prevailing in the country. The market value / cost of construction has been worked
out on the analysis of the rates of material and labor prevailing in the local market. :

The fair value of the grid stations were determined based on new cost and freight (C&F) values obtained from various sources. Further, factors
such as capacity and type of the installed equipment, year of make and its manufacturer and overall condition of these assets were also taken
into account while assessment of the fair values. For trensmission lines and related equipment, 70% of the new price of distribution material have

heen taken for assets valuation after taking into account the type of material used, and overall condition of these assets.

Had thers been no revaluation, the related figures of revalued assets would have been as follows:

2013
Freehoid land
lLeasshold land .
Buildings on freehold land
Buildings on leasehold land
Distribution equipment

21

bl

|

Freehold land

easehold land

Buildings on freehold land
Buildings on leasshold land

Distribution equipment

2.4.2 Depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

3.1,

Adminisirative expenses

Distribution costs

Customer service costs

Inciuded in capital work-in-progress-

Cost .I\r;cum\.ﬂa‘ted Written down value
depreciation
----------------------------- RUPBES wrmmrsammmmm oo monee e
106,889,320 - 106,989,320
56,887,270 (23,004,820) 33,882,350
4,433,852,067 (856,881,937) 3,576,870,130
466,026,224 (111,448,561) 354,576,662

77,524,562,243

(26,348,918,366)

51,180,644 577

82,588,317,824

(27,335,254,784)

55,253,063,040

106,989,320
56,887,270
4,207,114,195
466,026,224
70,198,840,683

(253,004,920
(788,204,896)
(102,129,037)

(23,630,558 662)

106,988,320
33,882,350
3,438 809 209
363,827,187
46,568,282,020

75,035,857 692

50,511,9680,176

28
29
30

(24,523,897,516)

2019

Rupees
84,992218
4,529,343,369
84,992,218
5629478

2018
Restatsd
Hupees

57,124,236
4,049,529

4,704,957283

4,255,692 367

In 2002, the Comparny entered into an agreement with Bahria Town Private Limited (BTPL) for the distribution of electricitykto the society. As per

the agreement, BTPL transferred 32 kanals
grid station and a puildings on the land. Later on,

@

during the year ended 30 June 2008,

On 24 November 2010, National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA) granted a fic

locations
thereof would be violation of the Company's right un
challenge NEPRA's decision of granting license 1o
Pakistan {MOWP) and submitted a request for settl

requested the chairman of the Board of Dirsctors of the Company to withdraw the wri
Shareholders of the Company in their Extra Ordinary General Meeting heid on 14 June 2011 resolved to
lslamabad High Court and enter into arbitration process with BTPL. However, the arbitration process could ndt yield the desired results to thia
Company and subsequent o which Board of Direclors of the Company in their meeting held on 03 July 2012 dedided 1o re-fils a writ pelition witl

1 Courts sgainst the dedision of NEPRA o grant dis
vent to the

land in the name of the Company and agresd to bear all costs asscciated with the construction of

the Company assumed the ownership of the land, building and grid station, currently havin
carrying value of Rupees 234.438 million as at 30 June 2019 (2018: Ru

a
g

pees 238.60 million) and recognized these assets in its books of accouris,

ense to BTPL for distribution of electricity to licensed
_The Company considers the territory granted under distribution license to BTPL as its inalienable right and any action to v

vithdraw a part

der the NEPRA Act. Accordingly, the Company filed writ pelition in Islamabad High Courl to
BTPL. In the meantime, BTPL approached Ministry of Water and Power, Govermnment of
ement of the matter through arbitration process. On BTPL's request Secretary MOWP
it petition and settle the matter through arbitration.
vithdraw the writ petition filed in

451

bution license to BTPL, which was filed on 01 September 2012. During the

2019 Court allowed imple 3 of Privatization Commission of



3.2

N

3.2.4

3.2.14

(&
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The management of the Company is confident of a favorable outcome of the writ

petition filed with the Honorable Islamabad High Court and
accordingly the fixed assels and land received from BTPL, having carrying values in aggregate of Rupees 234,438 million (2018; Rupees 238.60
rillion) have not been derecognized in these financial statements. : . )

On 01 March 2019, the Company entered into an Authorization and Interest agreement with Power Holding (Private) Limited (PHPL) and Meezan
Bank Limited (MBL), in which Company authorized PHPL to carry out "Certain Actions" in relation to Relevant Transaclion Assets representing
freshold land at Rawalpindi, lslamabad, Jhelumn and Taxila, having combined area of 853 kanal and 18 marla amounting lo Rupees 7,216.84
milion. Certain Actions include selling the Relevant Transaction Assets 1o MBL and creating a security interest over the sarme for the purpose of
enabling PHPL to raise financing through the sukuk issue. In addition to this agreement, PHPL entered into an Asset Purchass Agresment vith
MBL for selling the Relevant Transaction Assets to MBL which includs the land of the Company and of other distribuion and generation cornpanies
for 2 total purchase price of Rupsss 200,000 million against which Sukuk certificates will be issued by PHPL for a period of ten years.

T

Lands amounting to Rupees 17,713 million are under the possession of the Company bui the Company does not have the title of the lands
amounting to Rupees 11,971 million, whereas, lands amounting Rupsaes 8,995 ars under the title of WAPDA.

201¢ 2018
NOTE Rupees - Rupees
Capital work-in-progress .
Civil works 272 816,499 142,572,435 |
Distribution equipment : ‘ 6,074,448,663 | | | 3,619,239,971
Distribution equipment - deposit 3,951,895918 l 4,043,981,045
3241 10,026,344,581 | 7,669,221,016 |
3.2.2 10,2989,161,080 8,111,793,452
Capital stores 323 2,904,413,699 2,454,251,597
Advances o suppiiers ) 33,902,002 104,374,731
13,237,476,981 10,670,419,780
Ereakup of distribution equipment is as follows:
Material 5,196,910,305 4,419,002,807
Labour 493,776,238 514,131,353
Overheads:
Borrowing costs 276,839,242 127,973,675 |
Other charges 1,295,240 404 1,173,893,194 |
. 1,572,079,648 1,301,868,657
Contract work 2,763,578,381 " 0 1,734,220,4%¢
10026344581 - .. 7,969.221,015
The capitalization ratio for the year is 15% (2018: 16.12%).
Wovement in capital work-in-progress during the year
RBalance at the beginning of the year 8,141 ,793,452 5,616,045,635
Additions during the year 9,726,002,438 7,451,165,735

Transfers to operating-fixed assets during the year:

.

- Building on freshold land : (226.737872) L (157,538,142)

- Distribution equipment

(7,311,896 936) (4,757,879,776)
(7,536,634,308) (4,955,417 ,918)
Balance at the end of the year 10,289,161,080 8,111,793,452

Thesa represent ilems of stores, spareé and loose tools held for capitalization.
INTANGIBLE ASSET UNDER DEVELOPMENT
This represents advance given for Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) system, which is in the implementation phase.

LONG TERN LOANS

Considered good - secured
To empioyees
-Exgcutives

1,283,728 - 837,627
- Other employees 157,887,878 oA2i 580,012
Less: Cur 8 (37,120,7386) (33,278,570
122,060,871 £9,138.082
tlong term loans given to employees for purc of hou
car and moto e loans in & years and bi
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. subsequently. However, the Company has a practice to bill electricity supplied to GoAJ

MOTE Rupees
STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS
Stores, spares and loose tools 1,306,436,232 1,107,570,315
Provision against slow moving lobsolete items (149,697,698) (149,697,688)
1,158,738,5634 957,872,817
Movement in provision against slow moving / obsolete items is as follows
Balance at the beginning of the year 148,697,658 143,672,897
" Charge for the year - 5,124,801
Balance eat the end of the year 149,697,658 149 697,688
TRADE DEBTS
Considered geod 74,72 96,970,187,670 £4,097,887,276
Considerad doubtful 555,070,232 565,070,232
97,535,257,902~. 84,662,957,508
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses 7.3 (565,070,232) (565,070,232)
7.4 06,970,187,670 84,097,887,276

These include an amount of Rupees 75,751 million (2018: Rupees 67,321 millio
{GoAJK), representing the differential of the amount billed to GoAJK on tarif
the sub-commitiee constituted at the time of a presentation given to the thie
Mangla Dam. The rate approved by the sub-commitiee at that time was

time. The GoAJK has been setlling its dues at a tariff of Rupees 2.69 per unit and contesting the applicability
notified by the GoP by claiming that AJK does not fall under notified tariff,

The Company has taken up the matter with the Ministry of Finance and GoAJK. Further, the
held on 29 May 2015 to constitule & committes to deliberate the tariff issue with NEPRA and
said commitiee, in its meeting held on 68 December 2015, has formulated a proposal
with effect from 01 July 2018 which has aisc been agreed by GoAJK vide letter No. SE/PS/70-82/2016 dated 01 2
of Water and Power is further deliberating on the matter, thus no official notification has been received in this rega
filed a claim of Rupees 66,610 million representing the AJK receivable balance, as tariff diff
period from April 2008 1© June 2018, for onward submission to Ministry of Finance

anuary 2016, However,
rd. Further, the Company
forential, with the Ministry of Water aind Power for i

n), receivable from the Governmen of Azad, Jammu and Kashmir
f notified by Government of Pakistan (GoP) and the tariff approved by

¢ Executive of Pakistan, in September 2002, on the raising of the
Rupees 2.32 per unit which was increased to Rupees 2.59 per unit
¥, on the basis of tariffs notified by the GoP from time o
of tariff approved by NEPRA and

Ministry of Water and Power had decided in a meeting
sort out an amicable tariff for all stake-holders. The
| to revise the tariff by increasing up to Rup

s 5.79 perunit,
Hnlstry,

ance, pursuant to the decision made in meeting of such committee.

Ministry of Energy (Power Division) subn-ﬂtted 2 summary regarding cash and non-cash settlern
announced by the Prime Minister for the industrial

memorandum authorization by Finance Division. Receivable
12,352 million will be settled in cash, non-cash against re-
in accordance with the agreement with GoAJK.

from GoAJK amounting to Rupees 80,580 mill

Finance Division vide its letter No. F.4(14)CF-1/2015-16/1290 dated 28
Rupees 10,285.945 million against foreign re-lent loans tilt 30 June 2018,

Accordingly, the management is confident that the remaining amount will be recovered in near future.

The Company's recievable from non-government consume
connections, as disclosed in note 19.

Allowance for expected credit losses

1ent for power sector @ Rupess 3/KWH subsidy
support Package and GoAJK. ECC of the Cabinet in its meeting held on 19 June 2019,

_considered the summary and approved that adjustment of payable industrial support package and GoAJK subsidy ‘will ‘be made’ through

ion nat of charges amounting to Rupess
lent loan and equity. However, claims of AJK subsidy beyond 30 June: 2019 will be dealt

September 2019, allowed adjustment of GoAJK receivables amounting to

rs are secured to the extent of the consumers' security deposits against electricity

2018 2018
Rupees Rupees
Balance at the beginning of the year 585,070,232 565,070,232
- Write-offs against provision - .
Balance at thz end of the year 565,070,232 565.070,232

(®]

5o

Bogus receiots were recorded in the CONSUMEr acco

initially identified during July 201¢, subsequent 1o reporiing period, W

in cash through bargaining and prepared bogus scrolls for posting of receipts against their cli

lesser payments against electricity bills). To settle the receipts from such clients, the employees inv

stubs, bank staternents and other docurnents on the basis of which bogus receipts were fad to the computer center.

designed in 2 manner that the bank reconciliation pro could not revaal the misstatemants. Accordingly, bank bala
7y

xient of amount of fraud.

siated in the books of accounts of the Cormpary

-

unts at Revenue Cifice - |, Islamabad with the cotlusion of some employees. The matter was

here the employees involved in the matter calected bills from the consumsrs
ients’ accounts (IESCO consurmers bargahing for
olved prepared bogus bank scrolls, billing
The arrangement was

alance and trade receivables
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An ind g i
which sub ts interim inguiry report. According to the inquiry com
illion for the period

tad 22 Ji

y 20183, subsequant to reporiing date, to investi

ul
o

i

findings the amount of fraud worked out so far w. '
orn July 2018 to June 2019. The committee apprehended that the amount of fraud may increase than tha above reporled
scrutiny of previous periods. Inlernal auditors of the Company and the Federal investigation Agency (FIA) are also

understand that the management intend$ to conduct detailed audit of the maiter

figure through deta
invastigating the matter. Further, we have also been given to
through an indepsandent firm of Chartered Accountants.

On the basis of preliminary investigation, the management initially ide

-

tified bogus receipts amounted to Rupees 26_7.75 milion, out of which the
management claims that it has recovered amount of Rupees 145,12 million from the consurners. In addition to tis, it can also be suspected that
the same arrangement of fraud might be In place at other revenue offices. Since, the matter is under investigation the exact amount of fraud cannot
be determined at this stage. Accordingly, no adjusting entry has been made in the bank and trade receivable balances as at 30 June 2018,

2018 2018
NOTE Rupees ) Rupees

ADVANCES :
Gonsidered good

Suppliers 236,925.272 . 267,949,782

Ernployees against operating expenses 58,884,948 £6,843,297

Current portion of long term loans 5 37,120,736 33 278,570

334,030,258 358,071,648

RECEIVABLE FROM GOVERNMENT OF PAKISTAN
Balance at the beginning of the year a1 5,869,696,963 14,806,782,863
Subsidy recognized during the year on account of tariff differential subsidy 9.2 16,964,938,061 9,318,374,752
Adjusted against debit notes received from CPPA of TRS (15,496,5211535; (18,283,460,‘652)
Balance at the end of the year 6,328 112489 - 5,858,606 983

This includes subsidy recognized of Rupees 2,814.65 million In previous financial years for the period from August 2011 to March 2013, in respect
of non-charging of Fuel Price Adjustment to domestic consumers, having consumption of units from 51 to 350 units, pursuanit to the determinatio
of the IESCO's tariff by the NEPRA, duly notified by the GoF vide SRO No. 701 dated 05 August 2013 and SRO No. 814 dated 11 October 2013
and the NEPRA's clarification issued in the case of another distribution company. : .

In previous year, MoWP vide its letter no.APE-OS(ﬁE—-FPA)/2O12; dicected the Company to include these claims in future tariff petition to be filed with
NEPRA. .

This represents Tariff Differential Subsidy!(TDS) receivable from GoP as a difference between NEPRA rates rotified as per "Schedule-I".anc
"Schedule-ll" as notified by Federal Government in S.R.0. 569 (1)/2015 dated 10 June 2015, 8.R.0. 377(1)/2018 dated 22 Maich 2018 and SRO |
04/(1)/2019 dated 01 January 2019.

SECURITY DEPOSITS

These include deposit related to a court case titled "Balf Bibi vs "IESCO" in which a worman filed case egaihs{ Company before Civil Judge-
Rawalpindi regarding compensation of sudden death of her son due to electric shock. The Company filed a civil revision befare Lahore High
Court Rawalpindi Bench, Rawalpindi and Court vide order dated 03 February 2015 remanded back the case to lower court and further instructed
to submit bank guarantse. The Company submitted a bank guarantee of Rupees 40 million, The case was again decided against the Company
by additional District and Session judge on 31 January 2017 and reduced the claim amount to Rupees 33.65 million. S

The Company filed a civil revision before Lahore High Court Rawalpindi Bench, Rawalpindi, who granted stay order and directed to submit
Rupees 16.82 million with registrar High court and furnish bank guarantee of the remaining amount of Rupees 16.82 million. The case is siiff
pending adjudication.

e
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. 2019 2018
NOTE Rupeas " Rupses
OTHER RECEIVABLES | -

Unsecured, considered good
Receivable from related parties:
- Free eleciricity and other transactions

11.1 1,684,302,793 : 809,393,763

- Pensions 1.2 1,639,882,950 1,429,913,210
Others 62,128182 44,328,350
3,386,314,935 2,283,635 353

s on account of free elzctricity provided to the employees of these

>
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WAPDA )
Mational Transmission and Dispatch Company Limited
Quatta Electric Supply Company Lim
Norhern Power Generation Gompany lirnited
Cantral Power Generation Company Lirnited
Tripal Electric Supply Company Limited
Jamshoro Power Company Limitad

Lakhra Power Generation Company Limited

This represents the amount receivable from WAPDA and other related pariies on account of per
companies residing within the Company's territorial jurisdiction; a party wise breakup is as follows:

WAPDA

National Transmission and Dispaten Company Limited

L ahore Electric Supply Company Limited

Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited

Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited

Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited

Multan Electric Power Company Limited

Hyderabad Electric Suoply Company Limited

Norhern Power Generation Company Lirmited (GENCO-11)
Central Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-)
Quetta Elsctric Supply Company Limited

Jamshoro Power Company Limited (GENCO-))

Lakhra Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-IV)
Pakistzn Electric Power Company Limited

Tribal Area Electric Supply Company Lirnited

Sukkur Electric Supply Company Limited .

Power Information Technology Company (Private) Limited
GENGCO Holding Company Lirnited

The maxirmum aggregate amount due from associated undertakings at the end of any month during the year was as follows

Free glestricity

WAPDA R L

National Transmission and Dispatch Company Limited
Quetta Electric Supply Company Limited

Northern Power Generation Company Limited

Central Power Generation Company Limited

Tribal Electric Supply Company Limited

Jamsharo Power Company Limited

Lakhra Power Generation Company Limited

Pension

WAPDA

National Transmission and Despateh Company Limited
Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited

Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited
Guiranwala Electric Power Company Limited

: 0

Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited
Multan Electric Power Company Limited
Hyderabad Electric Supply Gompany Limited
Northern Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-II1)
" Central Power Generation Company Limited (GENCQO-H)
Quetta Electric Supply Company Limnited
Jamshoro Power Company Limited (GENCO-)
Lakhra Power Generation Company Limited (GENGCO-1V)
Pakistan Electric Power Company Limited
rea Electric Supply Company Limited
tric Supply Company Limited
raation Technology Gompany (Private) Lirited

Olher recst
Advance inc

2018
Hupses

939,765,755

710,482,115,

12,663,686

Rupees

855,633,529

(10,4

7,480,124 8,827,660
5,410,784 4,905,072
5,350,436 4,660,371
1,824,463 1,654,938
1,325,993 4,237,075

1,684,302,793

809,393,783

2018
Rupees
1,062,488,159

308,754,051

MOTE

018
Rupees
1,043,836,333

201,321,108

nsion paid to the retired employees of these

65,093,117 37,598,137
15,798,369 12,089,493
37,717,676 11,252,744
29,176,176 9,887,005
15,975,458 15,174,431
13,365,301 14,747,314
22,126,475 22,622,618
12,644,472 15,018,540
28,706,344 16,662,735
1,544,993 1,173,322
601,778 489,093
20,513,205 22,788,207
2,227 898 1,390,002
859,278 1,578,135
2,047 823 1,971,507
243,068 81,486

1,639,882,980

§56,027 619

710,482,415

' 12,863686
7,480,121
5410234
5,350436 -
1,824,453
1,325,903

1,062,488159
316,440553

802,817,386

10,899,667
6,827,661
4,905,072
4,660,370
1,655,302
1,237,075

- 1,043,636,333

201,321,108

. 843,195,091

65,003,117 37,098,137
27,428266 42,318,955
37,717,076 69,792,519
29,178,176 - 23,689,674
21937032 20,461,652
15,062,701 14,747,314
24789537 24,028,802

. 15,018540 16,199,414
28,708344 16,682,735
1,745536 1173,322 .

501,776 783,008
22788207 24,245,714
2,2218598 1,615,997
1,823,119 4,388,087
2,047,623 1,971,507
243099 135,810

(©:

12.1 13,605

. 825
20.136,855,218

é:_\
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These rep

sales t

rasent amounts recoverad by the taxation authorities, alleging that the Company, in the current or prior years, has either failed to recover
orm varicus customers or have adjusted incorrect input tax in its returns related to subsidy provided by GoP 1o [ESCO. The Commpany
has filed various appeals against these cases which are pending before the taxation authorities and different couris of law, The management of the
Company s confident of a favorable outcome of these pending cases and accordingly, & provision has not been recorded in the financial

na

siatements against these balances.

RECEIVABLE FROM TIBL .

These represent investment made in the TDRs of Trust Investment Bank Limitad (TIBL) in accordance with the Ministry of Finance Regulations,
which were matured in January 2013, However, the Bank was facing liquidity issues, due to which the full amount of investments made could not
be resovered on the maturity date. During the year ended 30 June 2014, under & Setliement Agreerment dated 09 Aprii 2014 between the Company -
and TIBL, the Compzny recovered an armount of Rupees 2.15 million in cash, and for the remaining principal amount of Rupees 96.68 million and
sccumulated interest thereon amounting to Rupees 10.29 million, TIBL transferred the possession of certain properties in the name of the
Company representing various lands and buildings.

Furiher, under another separale agreement dated 04 July 2014, it was agreed that if the Company would sell or tansfer ail of the properties to a
bonia fide third party / parties on an arm's length basis before 30 June 2015, and the sales considerations paid by such third party / parties would
be less than the outstanding amount as per the original agreement, then TIBL would be required to compensate the Company for shortfall amount,
either in the form of cash or any other means within seven days of nofification by the Company.

During the year 2015, the Company was able o obtain the legal transfer of only one property in its name, having current market value of Rupees
16 million at that time, while steps were being taken to obtain the physical possession and to transfer the remaining properties in the name of the

Company. The Separate Agreement mentioned above was also extended to 30 June 2016. However during the year ended 30 Jung 2016, BoD, in
the light of the fact that TIBL has not honored its commiiments under the Separate Agreement menticned above, resolved not to extend the above

o

mentioned agreement between 1ESCO and TIBL. The Company has filed a reference with National Azcountability Bureau (NAB).

During the year 2017, another property having value of Rupees 49 million was transferred in the name of the Company. Matter for the remaining
settiement is pending with NAB.

An amount of Rupees 30.79 million representing the principal amount of investment not recovered from TIBL so far is being carried as receivable
from TIBL in these financial statements while the fair value of transferred property is still carried as non-current assets held-for-sale as the
management has the positive intention to dispose off this prop=ity in near future. Provision has not been recognized based on management's view
that the amount will be fully recovered.

2018 2018
NOTE Rupees | Rupees
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash
in hand: 9227 9,310
At banks in: v
- Deposit accounts 14.1, 14.2 & 14.3 1,741,836,663 977,699,342
- Depaosit work / capital contribution accounts . 14.4 166,900,597 -
= Current accounts 1,424,045 995 953,073,418 |
3,332,883,255 1,830,772,760

3,332,852,482 -1,630,782,070
These carry mark-up ranging from 7% to 11.25% per annum (2018: 4% to 7% per annum). ‘ '

Included herein is an amount of Rupess 1,085 mx_Ll; (2018: Rupees 692 million) kept in separate bank accounts relating to customers' and
employees' security deposits. . :

included herein is an amount of Rupees 520.77 million (2018 Rupees 190.90 million) kept in separate bank accounts relaling 1o employees'
pension fund.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
2019 2018 ’ 2019 2018
--Number of shares---- Rupees . Rupees
4,000 1,000 Qrdinary shares of Rupees 10 each, . 10,000 10,000
' issued for consideration in cash ‘
Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each, issued for 5,798,243 340 5,798,243,340
consideration other than in cash ‘

ear e
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This rep
cucu]ar deb

esents Government of Pakistan's investimient / equity in t

bts prevailing in the power seclor, with slight adjustment made during the vear.

he Company channelized mngh PEPCQ / NTDC as a me

sures taken to clear

2019 ’ 2018
MNOTE Rupees Rupees
SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF OPERATING FIXED ASSETS - NET OF DEFERRED
INCOME TAX
Opening balance 31,736,024 864 32,619,785,404
Effect of rectification of error (Note 2.23) 316,750,688
Opening balance - restated 31,736,024,864 - 32,936,637,063

Transfer from surplus on revaluation of operating fixed assats to accumulated loss on disposal
of assets © (649,008)

(134,510)

31,735,375,858

32,936,402,583

Transferred to accumulated loss in respect of incremental depreciation

(1,690,722,140)
charge during the year

Ralated deferred income tax liability 490,309,421

- (1,739,877,853)

539,300,134

(1,200,377,719)

31,736,024,864

2,056,802,452
1,841,115,364
3,687,687,985
1,616,635,201

A 1413,454,423

10,533, 519‘155

(1,200,412,718)
30,534,963,137
LONG TERM LOANS
From Government of pakistan
Asian Development Bank - Tranche | 18.1 920,027 451
Asian Develepment Bank - Tranche i 18.2 1,422 445 365
international Bank for Reconstruction and Development 18.3 1,813,122,988
Asian Development Bank - Tranche Il 18.4 2,240,254 225
Esrthquake Reconstruction and Rehabilitation Authority 18.5 E 280,858,259
Asian evelopmen Bank - Tranche IV 18.8 1,933,887,407
8,610,595,593
o 8,640,595,693
Current maturity shown under current liabilities 18.7 (1,557,571,177)

. 10,633,51 9,15

(4,182 882,2’20}

7,053,024,516

6,350,636,935

k The Company has withheld

This represants re-lent portions of the total term finance facility obtained by the Government of Pakistan (GoP) from Asizn Development Barnk
(ADBY for puwer distributien and enhancement projects, Out of total finance facjlity, an amount of US $ 30.06 milien has been allocated to the
Company vide letter No. 6(9) ADB-I/86 dated 30 March 2009, of the Ministry of Economic Affairs and Statistics (MEAS), against which the
Company has utilized US $23.31 (2018: US'$ 23.31 million} up to the year end. The loan carries interest at 17% per annum. inclusive of exchange

risk coverage fee of 6% charged both on the principal amount and the interest amount, separately. The initial agreed amount was later revised to a
total allocation of US § 23.31 million via letier Mo. 5654 from ADB dated 17 July 2013,

The loan is repayable in 28 semi-annual install ments, excluding & grace pericd of 2 years, ending 15 August 2023 with first repayme n'i due on 15
February 2011. No repayment was made till 30 June 2018. However, EGC of the Cabinet in its mesting held on 10 June 2019, decidd that
recaivable from GoAJK will be setiled in cash, nor-cash adjustment against ra-lent loan and injection of equity.

Further, Finance Division vide its letter No. F.1(14)CF-1/2015-16/1290 daled 26 September 2019, allowed adjustment of GoAJK receivables
amounting to Rupe

es 10,285.945 million against foreign re-lent loans titl 30 June 2018, As a result, the Company sdjusted over due pnncxpal and

mark-up outstanding till 30 June 2018 amoup*mg to Rupees 1,136.77 million and Rupees 1,728. 8? million respectively against receivable from
GoAK

the principal repayments along with related interest accrued up to 30 June 2019, aggregating to Rupess 187.27 million

and Rupess 149.29 million respectively. However, the principal amount due for repayment within next 12 months of the reporting date, has been
transferred to the current portion.

ance facility obtained by the GoP from ADB for power distribu
mount of US § 19.55 n 1 has b |
1 (2018 US § 1

located to the

833 m
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nie i 34 semi-annual instaliments, exciuding a grace perioc
e 2014. No repayment was mads y
ceivable from GoAJK will be settled in cash, non-cash adjus

S
its meeting held on 10 June 2019, decided
tion of equily.

Fusther, Finance Division vide its letier No. F A(14)CF-1/2015-16/1290 da
amounting {o Rupses 10,285.945 millicn against foreign re-lent

A

mark-up amounting to Rupees 418.669 million and Rupees 1

ed 26 Septemnber 2019, allowed adjustment of GoAJK receivables
une 2018, As a resuit, the Company adjusted over due principal and
lion respectively against receivable from GoAJK.

The Company has withheld the principal repaymants along with related interest accrued up to 30 June 2019, agaregating to Rupees 121.036

million and Rupeas 218.057 million respactively. However, the principal amount due for repayment within next 12 months of the reporting date,
has been transferred to the current portion,

This represents re-lent portions of the total terr finance facility obtained by the GoP from the Internaticnal Bank for Reconstruction and
Development (IBRD) for slectricity distribution and transmission projects. Out of the total finance facility an amountof US $ 58.50 million has been
allocated to the Company vide letter No. 1(28) 1DA-/2008 dated 16 November 2011 of the MEAS, against which the Compary has utilized US §
40.974 million (2018; US $§ 40.974 million) up to the year end. The loan carries interest at 17% p.a. inclusive of exchange risk coverage fee of 6%
charged on both the principal amount and the interest amount, separately, The total amount of Joan to be utilized has been ravised for IESCO to &
figure of US $ 40,98 via the letter from World Bank dated 18 July 2615 and this closes the total loan from the Warld Bank.:

The loan is repayabla in 26 semi-annual installments, excluding a grace period of 2 years, ending on 15 March 2024 with first repayment due on 15
Seplember 2011, No repayment was made till 30 June 2078, However, ECC of the Cabinet in its meeting held on 10 June 2019, decided that
receivable from GoAJK will be seltled in cash, non-cash adjustment against re-lent loan and injection of equity.

Further,” Finance Division vide its lstter No. F.1(14)CF-1/2015-16/1290 dated 26 September 2019, allowed adjustment of GoAJK recelvables

amounting to Rupees 10,285.845 milion against forsign re-lent loans till 30 June 2018, As a result, the Company adjusted over due principal and
mark-up outstanding amounting to Rupees 1,874.765 million and Rupees 3,445.091 million respectively against recsivable from GoAJK.

The Company has withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued up to 30 June 2018, aggregaling to Rupees 302.187
million and Rupees 301.122.milfion respectively. However, the principal amount due for repayment within next 12 month

s of the reporting date, has
been transferred to the current portion.

This represents re-lent portions of the total term finance facility obtained by the GoP from ADB for power distribulion and enhancement projects.
Out of the total finance facility an amount of US $ 24.55 ilion has been allocated to the Company vide letter No. 2(8) ADB-II/12 dated 21
December 2718 ¢f the MEAS, against which the Company has utiized US § 20.221 million (2018 US $ 15.386 million) up o the year end.

loan carries interest at 15% p.a. incl of exchange risk coverage fee of 6.8% charged on both the principal smount and the-interest ama
separately. :

The loan is repayable in 40 semi-annual instaliments, excluding a grace period of § years, ending 31 Decamber 2037, with & repayment due on
01 June 2018. No repayment was roade il 30 June 2018. However, ECC of the Cabinst in its mesting held on 10 June 2019, decidad that
receivable from GoAJK will be sattled in cash, non-cash adjustment against re-lent loan and injection of equity.

Furiher, Finance Divisien vide its letier No. F.1{14)CF-1/2015-18/1280 dated 26 September 2019, allowed a'd;?s;xstment of GoAdK receivables
amounting to Rupees 10,285,945 million against foreign re-lent loans till 30 June 2018. As a result, the Company adjusted over due principal anc
mark-up amounting to Rupees 35.628 million and Rupess 474,227 million respectively against receivable from GoAIK.

23

The Company has withheld the prmclpa.l repayments along with related interest accrued up to 30 June 2019, agaregating to Rupees 103.7
pal amount dus and is due for repayment within saxt 12 months of th

million and Rupses 283,498 milion respectively. However, the princi
reporting date, has been transferred to the current portion.

3
&

This represents re-lent portions of the total term finance facility obtained by the GoP from ADB for Earthquake Emergency Assistance Project. Out
of total finance facility an amount of US § 1.40 million has been allocated to the Company vide letter No. 6(9) ADE-11/86 dated 22 July 2008 of
MEAS, against which the Company has fully utilized US $ 1.79 million in year 2011 “The loan carries interest at 1% p.a upto 15 December 2025 and
thereafter 2% interest on the amount of ioan withdrawn from loan account and outstanding from time to time.

The loan is repayable in US § in 80 semi-annual instaliments, excluding a grace period of F&vyears, ending 15 December 2045, with the first
repayment due on 15 June 2016, No payment on this loan has yet been made. No repayment was made till 30 June 2018. Howsver, ECC of the

. Cabinet in its meeting held on 10 June 2019, decided that receivable from GoAJK will be setiled in cash, non-cash adjustment against re-lent ican
and injection of equity.

Further, Finance Divigion vide its letler No. F.1(14)CF-1/2015-16/1280 daled 28 September 2019, allowed adjustment of GoAJK receivables
amounting to Rupees 10,265,948 million against forelgn re-lent loans till 30 June 2018. As a result, the Gompany adjusted over due principal and
mark-up amounting to Rupees 5.635 million and Rupees 14.857 million respectively against receivable from GoAJK

The Company has withheld the principal repayment
and Rupess 14,354 million respectively. However, the
transferred o the current portion.

ted interest accrued up to 30 June 2018, aggregating to Rupses 14.445 miilion
principal amount due for repayment within next 12 months of the raporting date, has been

=
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Thi s re-lant portions of the total te 2

O tat finance facility, an amecunt of US $ 17,

against which the Company has Utitized US § 16.0586 milion (2018 US $ $.978 million} up to the year end. The loan carries interest at 15% p.a.
inclusive of exchange risk coverage fes of 6.8% charged on both the principal amount and the interest amount, separatety.

The loan is repayable in 40 semi-annual instaliments, excluding a grace period of 5 years, ending 01 December 2088, with & first repayment due on
01 June 2018, No repayment was made till 30 June 2018. However, ECC of the Cabinet in its meeting held on 10 June 2019, decided that

. . R . . g ) , de at
receivable from GoAJK will be settled in cash, non-cash adjustment against re-lent loan and injection of equity. .

Further, Finance Division vide its letier No. F.1(14)CF-1/2015-16/1250 dated 26 September 2019, allowed adustment of GoAJK receivables

amounting to Rupees 10,285.945 million against foreign re-lent loans till 30 June 2018, As a result, the Company adjusted over due principal and

mark-up amounting to Rupees Nil and Rupses 87.223 million respsctively against receivable from GoAJK.

The Company has withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued up to 30 June 2019, aggregating to Rupess 48.347 miliion

and Rupees 244.110 million respectively. However, the principal amount which has fallen due for repayment within next 12 menths of the reporting
date, has been transferred to the current portion. -

This includes overdue amount of Rupees 757.02 milion.
LONG TERM SECURITY DEPOSITS
These represent sacurity deposits received from consumers at the time of installation of electricity connections andare refundable / adjustable on

disconnection of eleciricity supply.
i{ @ Lo .




20 NT BENEFITS
Four type benefil plans are offered by the Comparny namely, pension obligation
Pension obligations
2019
S
204 The amount cognized In the staterpent of financial position

4 henefil obligations

N
re

2 Changes in the present value of defined beneflt obligations:

Balanse al the beginning of the year

Current service cost

for the year:

Current saivice cost

cost

Charge to other comprehaensive incoms

20.4
costincrease
on rate
° on rate
208 of risks to the Company

The defined benefit

Final salary risk - The risk that the final salary at the time of cessation of service is greater than what was assumed.

Withe

Mortaiity fisk - Th

A
i

15 exposa the Company lo the following risks:

35,769,868,850

(520,770,567)

medical benefits; free electricity and ‘compensal

2018
Restated]

—

33,851,557,968
(190,902,222)

B Sk bt
33,660,655,746

2,700,338,062 3,047,193,495

[
2,700,639,062 3,047,193,495

« absences.

201¢

1,540,786,534

Free electricity
e

e RUPEES e

P —
1,540,786,5634 ~

2018 2018

1,646,493,020

U

1,646,493,020

Compensated absences
e

35,249,098,283

43,660,655,746 35832,413,425  3,047:193485  1,522,808.896 1646408020 1481757453 1578223882 1173462850 20,022,566,143 40,011,242,424
675,236,504 841,118,447 55,374,606 58,160,908 40,908,406 37,605,942 214,778,055 534,761,035 996,297,571
3,131,448,778 3,315,317,218 375,681,769 143,969,264 202,287,414 139,556,508 - - 3,709,517,961
(1,570.123,866) (4,971,976,836) (10,471,701) (14,285,023) (15,457,065) (25.483,162) ¢ (96,115.705) (129,999,803) (1,692,188,338) (2,141,745,724)
(326.118879)  (4237,216609)  (767,139,07)  1,330,740,349 (333,545,240) 13,056,279 - - ) 7.419,081)
(320,000,000) (120,000,000) - - - - - - (126,000,600}
35049008203 39.600,655746  2,700,636,082. _ 3,047,193.485 1540786534 1,646,493,020  1,69,886232 1,578,222,682 2,566,143
(0.00) - - - - - - -
675236504  © 841,118,447 55,374,606 £5,160,909 40,308,406 37,605,042 - 214,778,085 534,761,035
3,131,448,778 3,215,217,319 75,684,769 143,989,264 202,387,414 139,556,508 - -
3,806,685,282 4,156,435,765 431,056,375 202,130,173 243,295,820 177,162,450 214,778,055 534,761,035
(28.118,879)  (4237.218509)  (757139,107) 1336740349 (333,545,240) 13,086,279 - - (1,426,8032,226) (2,867,419,981)
. {
12.4% 9.50% 12.4% 9.5% 12.4% 9.50% 12.35% 9.50%
11.4% £.50% Ll - 11.4% 0.00% 11,35% 8.50%
4.3% 4.25% 0.0% - 0.0% 0.00% - -
. . 10.00% 4.25% - 0.00% - -
- - - 2.00% 10% 4.25% - B
- N - - - 0.00% » - - ) I
.
.
o

lion risk - The risk that the cost of podt retirement medical benefits will increase.

ewal fisk - The risk of higher or lower withdrawal experience than assurmed. The final effect could go either way depend

risk that the actual monality sxpedence is different. Similar to the Withdrawal risk, the effact depends on the benefidiaries

%@fﬁ,ﬁw B

ing on the buneficiaries’ service/age distribution and the benefit.

' service / age distribution and the benefit
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Bensitivi

20.4. The table Lelow summarizes how i

ve to the significant actuarial assumptions set out in note
the respective assu umptions.

The calculations of xhe defined benefit obligations is sensiti
/ (decreased) as a result of change in

definad benefit obligations at the end of the reporting period weuld have mcre“sam /
» wefit obligation
JEN S ——

Compensated -

Prasent value of dafined b

Fension I . e n ot
' fed hene Free electricily . Podal
obligations Medical benefiis Free electriciy aheonces
: Rupees
Current liability 35,769,568,850 2,700,639,062 1,540,786,534 1,606,886,232
1,556,860,162

Discount rate +1%

Discount rate -1%

32.399,383,699
38,889,964,919

. 2,471,621,783
2,928,955,692

1,354,071,868

1,729,303,821
1,731,557,447

1,860,803,808

1,861,482,564 -

39,033,044,394 oo
32.474,500,424 )
40,650,204,949 _
3,247,231,440 .

- 2058226323 _ : )
664,549 o .
- < - 1,722,749,276 ]
- 1,364,216,545 .

Salary increass +1%
1,354,184,743 1,529,569,815

Salary decrease -1%

Pension increase rate +1% -
Pension decrease rate -1%
Wedical inflation rate increase +1%
Medical inflation rate decrease-1%
Electri
Electricity rate -

city rate +1%

Expected charge to profit and loss account for

the next financial year 5,159,634,021 305,304,972 235,498 946 278,171,469 6,068,609,408
) Remeasurement gain recognized in OCI
Pension scheme idedical benefits Free electricity Total
Rupees

Remeasurement {qam} {loss on Obl igauop

- Financial Assumptions 85,623,776 (406,927,034) 160,467,856 (180,835,402)

- Expgrience Adjustments {383,742,655) (360,212,073) (494,013,0886) (1,247,9 ”,824)

Tetal F‘{f;: neasurement gain recognized in Q€1 {328,118,879) (767,4138,107) {333,545,240} {1,428,802,926)

®

other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to ocour, and

thange

in

w

e ahove sensitivity analyses are based on changes in assu > holding all o

mp’hans W hile
some of the assumptions may be correlated. :

267 Plan assets at 3¢ June 2018 mm;mge

{3

ank




MOTE Hupess
24 DEFERRED TAXATION - net
Deferred tax asssat 211 13,8483,0514 1‘3,566,912,870
Deferred tax liability 21.2 (13,843,051,416) (13,565,912,870)
244 Movement in deferred tax assel:
Balance at the beginning of the year 13,565,912.870 17,102,161,618
Charged for the year 277,138,546 (3,536,248,748)
13,843,051,418 13,665,812,870
21.2  ovement in deferred tax liabitity:
Balance at the beginning of the year (13,5665,912,870) (17,102,161,618)
Reversal for the year (277,138,5486) 3,536,248,748
{13,843,051,416) (13,565,912,870)
213 In view of the unceriainty of taxabie profits in the foresseable future against which the tax losses could be utiized, the Company has not
recognized net deferred tax asset of Rupees 45,001.21 million (2018: Rupees 31,414 million).
Business tax losses aggregating to Rupms 59,616.23 million against which ueferred tax asset has not been recognized, will expire as
follows: .
Tax year Rupees
2024 34,310,888,757
2025 25,305,332408
59,616,228,165
2019 2018
MOTE Rupess Rupees
21.4 “Movement in deferred tax relating to revaluation surplus on operating fixed assets
Deferred tax liability at the beginning of the year 6.771,902,026 7.311,202,1
Deferred tax liability reversal on incr mental depreciation rﬂarged during the year (490,308421) (& ,s@oﬂﬁé)
Deferred tax liability at the closing of the year 6,281 592608 £,771,802,028
22  DEFERRED C!\ED!T . SR . R
Batance at the beginning of the ybar 137,645,419,344 45,062,765,752 .
Additions dufing the year 3,270,871634 2,582,653,588
40,916,290978 37,645,419,344
Amortization )
Balance at the beginning of the year (12,486,683,128) {11,169,093,451)
For the year (1,432,070,184) (1:317,589,877)
(13,918,753312) (12.486,683,128)
Balance at the end of the year 26,997 537,666 25,158,736,216
23 - TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES »
Credxtora
- Associated undertakmos Central Power Furchase Agency (Guarantee : -
leﬂed‘ geney (Gua ) 23.1 103,340,590,475 72,138,389,648
chers “ 23.2 805,668,709 1,176,049,645

Other payables:

104,146,159,184

73,314,439,195

Receipts against deposit works 23.3 0,689,043,685 40.294,031 825
Advances from customers 747,211,274 1,444,351,801
Provision for Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WPPF) 23.4 1,179,422,289 1,179,422,289
Due to refated parties on accouni of:
Free electricity 23.5 1,397,489,567 1,372,910,686
Pension 236 644,604,532 410,177,825
) X 2,042,094,099 1,783,088,5611
Capital contributions awalting connections 477,494,10G 421,864,575
Accrued liabilities ©43,392,067 526,408,902
Retention money - contractors / suppliers 284,184,104 183,698,411
Government surcharges payable:
- Realized
EQm!v tion surcharge 237 1,669
i 1,27
2,108,
! €
23.8 1 3,23
i 373
872
Carried forward 127,93

Eﬂfﬁw&@
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_ Brought forward

Fiel
95,303,568
- Unrealized

Equalization surcharge 237

178,689557,, 179,574,205
Electricity duty 72,412008 | |- 57,356,133
Neelum Jhelum surcharge 1,260,443,004 1,103,778,226 |
TV license feg : 49750487 45,675,894
Tariff rationalization surcharge 23.9 5,857,542703 5,063,882,092
Financing cost 23.8 1 1,897,336,695
Income tax 97,256,531
Advance income tax 5,520,631
Steal melters income 1ax ) - 458,000
. 10,108,219693" 9,350,858,307
Cthers 92,004,950 64,858,863

T{38,137,048657 __ 104,511,050,738

During the year, CPPA issued certain debit notes to all DISCOs including the Company to make alignments in certain account heads related

to CPPA payables, Tariff Rationalization Surcharge (TRS) and Finance Cost (FC) surcharge. Accordingly, the Company made adjustment to
TRS payabie and FC surcharge payable to CPPA account. .

This represents payable to various suppliers on account of materials purchased.

These represent amounts received directly by the Cornpany for electrification of villages, colonies and other deposit works, mainly provided
through Government funding against which the related works / jobs have not been completed.

The Company has held payment of its contribution towards Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WPPF) amounting tc Rupees 1,179 million,
being Company's liability on account of WPPF till 30 June 2014, which is long outstanding, PEPCO has forwarded its recommendation to
MoWP for exernption of DISCO's, GENCO's, and NTDC from the liability of the payment to be made under the Companies Profit (Workers'
Parlicipation) Act, 1968, which is pending decision. Hence, no payments are being made till the outcome of the decision. Moreover, ‘during
the year Company incurred a loss, therefore no provision was booked during the year. ’

This represents the net amounts payable to related parties on account of free electricity provided to the famiies of IESCO's employees
residing within the territorial jurisdiction of these companies. A party wice breakup is as follows:

2018
Riupess

Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited 897,307,924 §95,498,508
Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited 271709838 255,520,670
Multan Electric Power Company Limited 78,203643 - - 76,827,476
Faisalabad.Electric Supply Company Limited - 122,278,812 ©417,203,775
Gujranwala Electric Power()ompany Limited 21,504840 1 19,435,720
Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited 2,895834 "9 .667,545
Sukkur Electric Power Company 2,522:644 ‘ 2,378,237
Pakistan Electric Power Company Limited 1,065635 2,378,755

1,897 489,587 1,372,910,686

Payable to associated undertakings on account of pension

This represents amounts payable to related parties on account of pension paid to the retired employees of IESCO residing within the
territorial jurisdiction of these Companies. A party wise breakup is as follows: : o

2019 o 2018
. Rupees ‘Rupees

Peshawar Electric Supply:Company Limited 266,863,835 173,165,797
Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited 176,417,558 114,576,480
Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited 115,354,227 74,363,498
Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited 68,156,354 36,806,392
Hyderabad-Electric-Supply Company-timited 3,019,782 4,690,455
fultan Electric Power Company Limited 13,307,369 8,552,521
Quetta Electric Supply Company Limited 1,456252 897,337
Sukkur Electiic Power Company Limited 30,345 30,345
644604532 410,177,825

This represents amounts collected from consumers, during the period from April 2011 to June 2012, pursuant fo S.R.O 2386(1)2011, dated
15 March 2011, issued by the Ministry of Water and Power. However, the amount was collected from customers dufing the pericd from April
2041 to May 2012 but further coliection has been discontinued on account of a subsequent S.R.0O 5G6(1)2012, dated 16 May 2012, Tha

payment of this amount to the Federal Government is pending as payment mechanism has not been conveyed to the Company by the GoP.

Yldid s .
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24 NTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
241 Tax and other contingencies
2441 The Addiional Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR) amended the assessments of the Comipany for the tax years 2010, 2041 and 2013 by
charging minimum tax on distibution margin, earned by the Company inclusive of subsidy; thereby raising an aggregale {ax demand of
Rupees 716 million. The Company filed an appeal with the Commissioner Inland Revenue which was decided against the Company. The
Cormpany filed an appeal before the Appellate Tribunal | r!and Revenue (ATIR) and ATIR decided the case ag oms% the Company. The
Company filed reference before Islamabad High Court (IHC) against decision of ATIR. Management of the Company Is confident that the
matter will be decided in favor of the Company and accordingly, PO provision has been made in these financial ta?emenla

24.1.2 The Deputy Commissioner Iniand Revenue (DCIR) issued various orders u/s 124/181/205 of the Income tax Ordinance, 2001 for the tax
year from 2007 {02012, raising tax demand of Rupees 2,122 million by treating the Company as taxpayer in default on cerlain revenue and

capital expenditure. Cl R and ATIR both upheld the order in original. The Company filed reference before Islamabad High Court (IHC) which
is panding.

24.4.3 The Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue (DCIR) issued order u/s 181/205 of income Tax Ordinance, 2001 forthe tax year 2013 raised an
income tax demand of Rupees 304.5 million by treating the Company as taxpayer in default on certain revenue and capital expenditures.
The Company appealed before the Commissioner Inland Revenue (CIR) which was unsuccessful. The Company preferred an appeal before
ATIR which is pending adjudication.

24.14 The Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue (DCIR) issued order under section 161/205 of the Income Tax Ordinanice, 2001 for the tax year
2014 raising an income tax demand of Rupees 1,152 million by treating the Company as lax payer in default for short collection of advance
tax on electricity consumption from its consumers. CIR upheld the order, however, ATIR remanded back the case for reconsideration. FT(‘
has reassessed the case and reduced tax demand to Rupees 988 million against which the Company has filed appeal before ATIR, which iz
pending adjudication. The Company has also filed reference before Islamabad High Court (IHC) against earlier decision.of ATIR.

24.4.5 Taxation Officer Inland Ravenue (TOIR) passed the order against the Company in relation to alleged non-payment of sales tax on electricity
supplied to the Government of AJIK (GoAJK) involving sale tax demand of Rupees 1,269 miliion including default surcharge and penatty.
The amount was withdrawn from the Company's bank accounts or paid by the Company under protest under amnesty scheme. On the
Company's appeal, Appellanttribun al Inland revenue (ATIR) Islamabad decided the case in favor of the Company, vide order No 65/18/2011
and declared electricity supply to GoAJK as exempt supply by considering the Mangla raising agreement as bilaleral treaty between the (“OP
and GoAJK.

Subsequently, ATIR vide order No. 207 dated 28 October 2015; granted sales tax adjustment of Rupees 1,269 million on monthly saies.tax

return. FBR filed petition in Islamabad High Court (IHC) against the decision of ATIR. IHC decided the case against the Company, vide

omer No. 285/2011 dated 21 March 20186, declaring the supplies as taxable. The Company has filed review peimcm in Sunreme Court of
Pakistan which |s pending. . : -

24.1.8 Ofﬂcer‘lnland Revenue (OIR) passed the order in original No of 04/2011 dated 30 October 2013 raising sales ta ax:demand of'~ upaés 1,708

million plus default surcharge and penalty thereon for the tax period from July 2007 to June 2008 on account: of electricity supplies to AJK,

supplies of free electricity to employses and other distribution companies, sales of scrap, demand notices for relmbursement of capital and

other costs by electricity consumers, input tax apportionment on account of Government Subsidy and non- payment of unreatized sales {ax.

The Company fied an appeal before the CIR which was decided against the Company. The Cornpany has preferred an - appeal before
Appellate Tribunal lnh—,md Revenue (ATIR), which is pending adjudication.

24,1.7 Officer inland revenue passed Order-in-Original No, 13/2012 dated 03 September 2012 raising sales tax demand of Rupses 2,454 million
plus default surcharge and penalty chargeable thereon for the tax perod July 2008 fo June 2009 on account of supplies of free slectricity to
employses and other distribution companies, sales of scrap, demand notes for reimbursement of capital and other costs byveiec"ricity

consumers, input tax apportionment on account of Government Subsidy and non-payment of unrealized sales tax. CIR and ATIR both

dismissed the appeals filed by the Company and upheld the order of the Officer Inland Revenue. The Company has
before IHC who remanded the case back to Appellate Tribunal Iniand Revenue (ATIR), for reconsideration

HUIN

preferred an appeal
-

24.4.8 Oficer Inland Revenue passed an Order-in-Original N0.02/2013 dated 14 October 2013 raising sales {ax demand of Rupees 7,784 mittion

R plus default surcharge and penaity chargeable thereon for the tax period from July 2009 lo June 2012 on account of Tree supply of elactricity
to employees and disiribution companies, sale of scrap, demand riotice for reimbursement of capital and other costs by electricily
consumers, input tax apportionment on account of Government subsidy, and non-payment of unrealized sales tax. The Company prefarred
an appea! before CIR who dismissed the appeal filed by the Company and upheld the order of the Officer Iniand Revenue. The Co“npa'\y
preferred an appeal before the ATIR, who deleted the demand to the axtent of Rupees 1,224 million on account of unrealized sales tax and
Rupees 6,504 million on account of sales tax on subsidy and sales tax on demand notes. Further, the ATIR remanded back the case of
sales lax on free electricity to employees and distribution companies for re-considaration. The matter of sales tax on sale of scrap of Rupees
418 million has been decidad against the Company against which the Company filed reference before IHC,

22.4.8 Officer inland Revenue issued an Oraer-in-Original No. 21/2012 dated 24 April 2012 raising sales tax demand of Rups

SEBHED alty chargeable thereon for the lax pe
AJK I a simiiar case, the ATIR C
011 ag Lw FBR fi

es 1,527 mitlion plus
iod July 2010 to Juns ?M* O 3CCoUs 3* af non- pcvm Zial 0* c:hw
add f‘we smot, of ele ty to AdK as ; ot 5
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24,440 Officer inland Revenue passed an Ord
default surcharge and penally cf
electricity to AJK, non payment of

~in-Original Mo.85/2014 dsted 14 May 2014 raising sales tax deman
sle thereon for the tax year 2012 to 2013 on account of non-pa

tax on subsidy from GoP, demand notes for reimbursement of éapital and other costs by eleclricity
tax periaining to miscellaneous receipts. The Cempany preferred an appeal before the CiR who
\d Revenue. The Company preferred an appeal before ATIR who passed the Order-in-Appeal vide STA
No. 326/IB/2014 dated 27 January 2016 whereby tax demand lo the extent of Rupses 6,998 million on the mafer of sales tax on demand
notes, supply of electriclly to AJK and subsidy from GoP has been deleled. The matter of sales tax amounting to Rupess 1,547 million
pariaining to miscellaneous receipts has been remanded back to the original adjudicating authority for reconsideration. The demand of sales
{ax on scrap ameounting to Rupees §6 miliion has not been confirmed by ATIR. The Company filed reference against demand of sales tax on
scrap before IHC which is pending. i

d of Rupesas £,407 million plus
ent of sales tax on supply of

P
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uphald the order of the Officer inland

24141 The ACIR passed an Order-in-Criginal No. 57/2014 dated 29 May 2014 raising sales tax demand of Rupess 212 miilion plus default
surcharge and penalty chargeable thereon for the tax periods from July 2008 to June 2012 on account of inadmissible adjustment of input
tay for steel sector. The Company filed an appeal before the CIR which was dismissed. The Gompany has prefered an appeal before ATIR
which is pending adjudication,

24412 The ACIR passed an Order-in-Original No. 14/2015 dated 28 January 2015 raising sales tax demand of Rupess 312 million plus default
surcharge and penalty chargsable thergon for the tax period from July 2013 to June 2014 on account of inadmissible adjustment of input tax
for steel sector. DCIR had redetermined the original sales tax demand to Rupees 182 million vide Crder in Remand No. 05/14 of 2015, The
Company has preferred an appeal before ATIR which is pending adjudication. :

44413 The ACIR passed an Order-in-Original No. 08/2016 dated 01 January 2018 raising sales tax demand of Rupees 1,042 million plus default
surcharge and penally chargeable therson for the tax periods from July 2011 to March 2012 on account of inadmissibie adjustment of input
tax over output tax. The Company filed an appeal before the CIR which was dismissed. The Company preferred an appeal before ATIR who
has directed the Company and department to reconcile the numbers and submit & report in the court. The reconciliation exercise

has been
completed and also submitted and presented at the last hearing of the case. No order is yet passed by ATIR.

24.1.14 DCIR passed an Order-in-Original No. 11/2616 dated 11 February 2016 raising sales tax demand of Rupees 1,948 miilion plus default
surcharge and penalty chargeable thereon for the tax periods from July 2015 to February 2016 on account of inadmissible adjustment of
input tax over output tax. The Company has filed an appeal before the CIR which was dismissed. The Compary preferred an appeal befors
ATIR. ATIR vide order-in-Appeal No. 3TA No. 442/1B/2016 dated 2 May 2017 remanded back the case to the original adjudicating authority.
The matter is pending adjudication.

24.4.15 The DCIR passed an Order-in-Original No. 149/2017 dated 22 May 2017 raising tax demand of Rupees 223 million plus defal
and penaily chargeable thereon for the tax periods from July 2015 to January 2017 on account of sales tax withheid baged ¢
ihe sales tax retumns for the period July 2015 to January 2017. CIR upheid the Order-in-Original. The Company has
ATIR which is pending adjudication.

it surcharge
sview of
filed amappeal with

24.1.46 The DCIR passed an Order-in-Original No. 09/2017 dated 12 May 2017 raising tax demand of Rupees 1,802 milion pius dafsult surcharge

and penalty chargeable thereon for the tax pericd from July 2015 fo June 2016 on account of short payment of sales tax based on difference
petween gross supplies and taxable supplies as appearing in the monthly sales tax returns, further alleging that the Company has wrongly
treated supplies to AJK and others as zerc rated. CIR upheld the Order-in-Original. The Company has filed an appeal with ATIR. ATIR vide
order No. STA No. 523(I1B)2017 dated 8 July 2019 nas decided the case in favor of the Company. )

24417 The DCIR passed an Order-in-Qriginal No. 05/2017 dated 24 February 2017 raising tax demand of Rupees 1,728 milliors plus default
surcharge and penalty chargeable thereon for the tax period from July 2014 to June 2015 on account of short payment of sales tax based on
difference between gross supplies and taxable supplies as appearing in the monthly sales tax retums, further alleging that the Company has
wrongly treated suppliss to AJK and others as zero raled. CIR upheld the Order-in-Original. The Company has filed an appeal with ATIR
which is pending adjudication. .

24418 The DCIR passed an Order-in-Original No. 17-25/2017 dated 02 February 2018 raising tax demand of Rupees 588 million plus default
surcharge and penally chargeable thereon for the tax periods July 2016 to June 2017 on account of short payment of sales tax based on
difference betwaen gross supplies and taxable supplies as appearing in the monthly zales tax returns, further alleging that the Company has
wrongly treated supplies 1o AJK and others as zero rated. CIR upheld the Order-in-Original. The Company has filed an appeal with ATIR
which is pending asizgication. - ;

24,419 The DCIR pas§ed an Order-in-Original No. 04/2017 dated 14 February 2017 raising tax dernand of Rupees 4,817 million plus default
surcharge and penally chargeable therson for the period from July 2014 1o June 2015 on account of non-payment of sales tax on supply of
free electricity to other distribution company's and 1o employees residing within the Company's territorial jurisdiction, non-payment of sales
tax in taxable supplies other than electricity, short payment of sales tax, non-payment of sales tax on amount recaived on account of
demand notices and non-payment of sales tax on subsidy from Government of Pakistan. CIR upheid the Order-in-Original. An appeal

against the order has been filled with ATIR. ATIR vide its order No. STA No. 353(18)/2017 dated 10 July 2018 has deleted that demand.

24426 The Gorpany's case was selected for audit u/s 214C of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 and information was called ws 177 during the

courss of audit, The demand in this particular case was Rupees 2,403 million The ACIR finalized the audit proceedings by issuing ordear
vide DOR NO.04/02 datad 31 October 2016 ufs 122(1) of the Income Tex Ordinance, 2001, Being aggrieved, the Company had filled an
) nhe CIR ainst the order. CIR {Anpeal) passed 2 pariial judgement on certain issues. The Company has filed
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The DCIR passed Order-in-Original No. 07/2018 dated 30 June 2018 raising demand for Rupees 534 million alleging that the Company has
claimed input tax refated to ftems which were not used for business purpose and input tax cannot be adjusted. The Company filed an apps I
before CIR {A). The CIR (A) vide Order in Appeal No. 117/2019 dated 28 January 2012 decided case against the Company. The Company
has filed an appeal before the ATIR which is pending adjudication. : :

The DCIR passed Order-in-Original No. 4/2018 dated 28 June 2018 raising demand of Rupees 839 mitlion a'iie'gm'g that the Company has
wrongly treated supplies 1o AdK and others as zero rated. The company has filed an appeal before CIR (A). The CIR (A) vide order in appeal
Mo, ST-25/2018 daled 12 September 2019 reduced the demand to Rupess 348 million. The case is pending at ATIR level

Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue has issued order uis 4B of the Incomne Tax Ordinance, 2001 raising demand of Rupees 35 million
vide order No. 35402860 dated 7 August 2018, Being aggrieved the Company filed an appeal before CiR (Appeal) against the order. CIR
(Appeal) vide order in Appeal No. 137/2018 dated 13 September 2018 upheld the order of DCIR. The company has filed appeal before ATIR
which is pencing adjudication.

No provision on account of above contingancies has been made in these financial statements as the management and the tax / legal
advisors of the Cormpany.are of the view, that these matlers will eventually be settied in favor of the Company.

in addition to above-mentioned matters, large number of small cases have been filed against the Company, primarily by the Company's
employees, customers and vendors, the quantum of which cannot be estimated refiably. However, the management is of the view that inthe
overall context of these financial statements, there would be no significant liability on the part of the Company in respect of such cases.

Books of account of the Company ere not in agreement with the records of Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantes) Limited (CPPA)
in respect of amount payable to CPPA. There is a net difference of Rupees 13,038.88 million between the amount confirmed by CPPA and
the amount recorded in the books-of the Company as at 30 June 2019. Reconciliation of this difference reveals that there are certain
charges levied by CPPA which the management does not acknowledge, unless both the parties de not

resolve these differences the arnount
of liability recognized in tha books of the Company cannot be adjusted. .

Claime not acknowledged as debts are as follows:

201% 2618
NOTE Rupees Rupees
Loans not acknowledged as debt by the Company } 24214 _ 25.399.096 471
Interest on syndicated loans 24.2.1 1,329,507,180 Q74,168,393
Supplemental charges of CPPA . ' 2422 7,395;983,5657 7,395,0U3,857
Advertisemant charges - net ) ) 24.2.3 459 040 668 459,'949,887
O&M Cost of PEPCO _ 24.2.4 539,349,639 | |7 .. 535,350,437
Short cash remittance as per CPPA : 13,304,505 121,628,257
Use of system charges ) 24.2.5 . 1,580,035,490 1,580,835,490}
Others 2426 ' 1,717,838,268 1,693,291,017
13,036,878,315 12,761,314,824

In order to curb the circular debt in the country, the Federal Government, through Power Holding Private Limited (PHPL) has injected money
from time to time through borrowings from commercial banks. The amount was ultimately transferred to Distribution Companies on the basis
of outstanding payables towarcs Central Power Purchasing Agency (CPPA). These loans have been withdrawn by CPPA during the year.

Originally, PHPL planned to re-lend the joan to DISCO’s through multi-parly agreement between Lenders, DISCOs and PHPL wilh each
DISCO jointly and severely liable in-case of default. The management of DISCOs objected to this arrangement and bassd on their
observations the proposed mechanism of extending the loan was revised in a joint meeting held at the Ministry of Water and Power (MoW?)
on 14 May 2012, whereby, a Dbilateral agreement was proposed to be signed between each DISCO and PHPL with all DISCOs being
severally liable. The Board of Directors ofstse Company accorded its approvai in its 100th and 101st meeting subject to certain reservations.
The drafl of the re-lending agreement between the Company and PHPL was received on 13 August 2012 Subsequéntly, during & joint
reeting held at LESCO Head Office on August 27, 2012, it was agreed among DISCOs that the relending agresment will be effective from
the date it is signed by the respective DISCOs and the same was communicated to MoWP vide a letter issued by the LESCO Lega! Director
[# L-Dir/12150-53 dated 28 August 2012]. As of June 30, 2014, CPPA has issued advices of loan amounting to Rupeges 10,377 million
representing the faciiity allocated to the Company by the Ministry.

MoWP vide its letter dated February 19, 2018, had directed the CPPA to re-allocate the loans obtained by the Federal Government betwaen
DISCOs on the basis of energy drawl basis instead of receivable basis. Therefore, CPPA issued two more credit Invoices to the Company
amounting to Rupees 17,301 million and Rupees 6,562 million, resulting in total loan allocation of Rupess 34,241 million, along with related
accruad mark-up of Rupees 7,716 miltion.

ceation of loans 1o the Comy
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ny, and NEPRA being the powsr sector regulator have also rais

The ams on the
structure of the transaction which have bsen arwarded to the Ministry of Water and Power (MoWP) vide lelter No. 1970-73 dated 07
Sentember 2012, Pending resolution of matters raised by the World Bank and NEFRA, the relending PL and the
Company was not finalized. Further during yaar 2016, Pak Electric Power Company {Private) Limited vid 35-38, dated 21
Jaruary 20186, directed the Company to hook the debit / credit notes already issued by CPPA in respect of its share in loans and markups
hereon. However, the management believes that its obligation under the a a Z

<
=

‘er the arrangement will arise once the bilzleral relendi Qresme
petween the Company and PHPL is finalized, which is still pending. Accordingly, the Company has not accounted for the loan along with the

nark-up dug to non-availebility of terms and conditions of the loan and finalization of re-lending agreement between the Company
PHPL. Furlher, as per the management, NEPRA did not allow the Company to claim the markup cost in its tariff determination in
previous years, hence, the markup cost has not been recorded in its books. The management also oblained an independent legal opinion in
2014-15 fi

e
omm a law firm which concurred with the management point of view to niot to record the liability and rélated markup cost in its
books. )

s

This represents supplernentary charges invoiced by CPPA to the Company on account of allocation of late payment charges. During year
2016, the matter was discussed in para 43 of tariff determination by NEPRA communicated through letter no. NEPRA/TRF-336NESC0-
2015 dated 29 February 2016, According, to which late payment charges recovered from consumers on utility bils shall be off set against
the late payment invoices raised by CPPA to Company in determination of its consumer end tariff pertaining to financial years 2015-16 to
2019-20. However, matter of invoices raised prior to the year ended 30 June 2015 is still to be resolved and of which management is of the

view that invoices should not be recorded untit same is allowed by MEPRA in its ariff determination.

CPPA has charged Rupeses 459,948 million (2018: Rupees 459.949 milion) to the Company as its share in adverisement carried out by
Pakistan Electric Power Company (PEPCO). The management of the Company asserts that these amounts will not be payable to CPPA as
they do not relate to the Company and further detall of these amounts have not been received by the Company. Further, the management of
the Company asserts that the Company will not be abl

& to claim these amounts from NEPRA through tariff deternination, Acgordingly these
amounts have not been recognized in these financial statements as liability towards CPPA. :

The amount was debitedvby the CPPA during 2015 on account of certain Q& cost of PEPCO formations which is still under consideration
of managemsnt and has not been recorded at year end.

In 2017, CPPA has issued a credit note tb the Cornpany for an amount of Rupees 5,347 million on account of system charges payable to
National Transmission and Dispatch Company Limited (NTDC). The Company has not recorded this amount as CPPA has not provided
relevant details \ calculations for this adjustment. ,

These represents debit notes J credit notes issued to the Company by CPPA on account of adjustments against the provisional rmonthly
power purchase billing for previous years and ceriain other charges. Management do not agree with these adjusiment, therefore these have
not been recorded in the Company's books. =

Commitments

Inland letters of credit as at 30 June 2019 amounted to Rupees 393 million (2018: Rupees 1,122 million).

2018 2018,
Rupees Rupess .t
SALE OF ELECTRICITY
Gross sales 158,167,774,792 112,782,405,480
Sales tax

(29,241,046759) _ (16,585,166,271)
128,926,728033 §6,197,249,209

This includes unbilled revenue of Rupees 7,349.003 milion (2018 Rupees 6,552 mitlion).

For the year ended 30 June 2016 and from 01 July 2016 to 22 March 2018, the Company billed its customers on the rates notified by i

he
Government of pPakistan (GoP) for the financlal year 201516 vide S.R.O 569 (1) dated, 10 June 2015 and recorded revenue accordingly.

The Company filed a multiyear tariff petition on 10 Octeber 2015 for determination of its tariff from 2018 to 2020 In response NEPRA .
through case No. NEPRA/TRF-336 pronounced the tarifl determination on 29 February 2016 and samée was intimated to GoP for notification

in the official Gazette. |ESCO being agyrieved of the aforesaid tariff determination filed Motion for Leave for Review which was disposed off

vide dacision daled 18 May 2016, 1ESCO filed wril petition in Islamabad High Court-(IHC) against the aforementioned decision of the
Authority. Pursuant to the directions of the Honorable IHC vide Judgment dated 22-June 2017, the tariff of the Company was re-determined
by the Authority on 18 Seplember 2017 and was intimated to the (oP for notification in the official Gazetie. This new. tariff was notified by
GoP vide S.R.0Q. 377 dated 22 March 2018. Loss sustained by the Company during the year 2017-18 was mainly due to delay in nofification
of revised tarifis. NEPRA vide its determination letler number NEPRA/TRF/336/13537-13630 dated 31 August 2018 has sllowed the
Company certain positive tariff adjustments for the year 2017-18 which were nofified by GoP through SRO 04/(1)/201¢ dated 01 January
2018. )

2013 2018
MOTE Rupees Rupees
SUBSIDY FROM GOVERNMENT OF PAKIZTAN
Tariff differential subsidy 9.2 16,964,938,081 $,316,374,752
incdustrial support program - 1,854 488,167
16,964,938061  _ 11,180,870,818

-
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presents tariff charged by "Central Power Purchase Agency as determined by National Electric
tified by the Government of Pakistan in the Gazette of Pakistan.

)}

Power Regulatory Authority (MEPRA)

272 As per para 43 of tariff determination by NEPRA communicatad through letter No. NEPRA/TRF-338MESCO-201 5 d 29 Fabruary 2018,
late paymant charges recovered from consumers on ulility bills shall be off sat against the late payment invdc L:-d by CPPA-G fo
Company in determination of its consumer end tariff pertaining to financial years 2015-16 to 2018-20.

During the year, the Company has recorded the invoiced amount of Rupees 3,102 million (2018: Rupees 817 million), received during the
year against the late payment charges billed to consumers amounting to quzes 1,492 million (2018: Rupees 873 miilion) during 2018-18.
2018 2018
© Restated
u8  ADMIMISTRATIVE EXPENSES NOTE Rupees Rupees
Salaries, wages and other benefits 28.1 6,701,770691 5,779, 333 823
Transportation 129,832387 138,019,323
Depreciation 3.1.2 84,992218 79,513,108
Market operation fee 38,816,380 92,907,715
Electricity bill coliection charges 33,219710 118,880,529
Office supplies and other expenses 59,068,005 63;930,985
Legal and professional charges 130,483,868 98,804,676
Repairs and maintenance 4457706 5,173,681
Power, light and water charges 186,238,060 7,842,420
Postage and telephone 74,015879 40,357,268
insurance expense 28,636827 24,896,955
NEPRA fee and charges 36,107438 27,701,234
Advertising and publicity 17,282971 43,853,108
Auditor's remuneration 1,725,000 1,500,000
Miscellaneous expense 17,947 439 15,194,953
7,483,692879 6,537,199,717
284 This includes a sum of Rupees 4,705 million (2018: Rupees 4,964 million) in respect of staff retirement benefiis,
2019
MNOTE Rupees
25 DISTRIBUTION COSTS
Salaries, wages and other benefite 29.1 6,501,835752 .6,285,330,439
‘Depreciation 3.1.2 4,629,343369 4,114,405,494
Electricity bill coliection charges i 26872 -
Repairs and maintenance ‘ 1,070,992,333 ‘ 1,308,623‘,011
Transportation 496,099220 448 151,240
Provision against slow moving stores, spares and loose tools - 6,124,801
Office supplies and other expenses 16,070,485 15,475,595
Rent, rates and taxes 36,550,337 | 35,682,877
Legal and professional charges 70639 15,000
Power, light and water charges . 29,794 864 23,347,413
Postage and telephone i T 20,851,551 - 20,150,008
Advertising and pubiicity 108,890 . -
. Miscellaneous expenses 70,964,041 87,655,876 -
: 12,772,711,3383 12,319,887,844
29.1  This includes a sum of Rupees Nil (2018: Rupees 89 million) in respect of stafi retirement benefits.
30 CUSTOMER SERVICES COSTS T
Salaries, wages and other benefits 301 501,454,818 489,027,368
Transportation : 28,008,542 29,317,477
Electricity bill coliection charges 60,584,196 53,858,534
Depreciation 3.1.2 84,992218 57,724,238
Office supplies and other expenses 3714744 3,617,163
Rent, rates and taxes 2,081,236 2,298,1¢6
Power, light and water charges 3,292155 © 3,114,738
Fostage and telephone 2,308,347 1,046,603
Repairs and maintenance 1,258,136
Advertising and publicity R
Wiscalianaous expenses 3,075 401

12 milion) in respect of
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OTHER INCOME

income from financial assels
Profit on bank deposits
Late payment surcharge

income from non-financial assets
Sale of scrap
Vetting and processing fee
income from Rest Houses

Operating ravenue

Others
Pubtic lighting
Commission on collection of electricity duty and PTV license fes
Liguidated damages
Meter / service rent
Reconnection fees

‘Miscellaneous

FINANCE COST

Interest on long term loans
Bank charges
Exchange loss

TAXATION

Current
For the year

Deferred ¢

MOTE

201¢ 2018
Rupses Rupees
56,130,129 45,018,031

1,498,658 115

973,548,978

1,654,788244

1,018,567,009

71,664,479
61,663,318
1,404,740
308,323,828

42,409,118
52,52511¢
1,838,704

. 502,886,300

443,366,383

539,634,239

14,843,143

14,680,240

50,905,805 42,168,017
39,878,465 45,747,084
29,889,742 29,836,670

3,692,163 3,361,131

106,004,373 111,935,617

245,213,691 247 698,759 «

2,243,358,298

1,865,800,007

1,826,762,704
10,745,738
30,187,448

5

1,656,645,3866

o3

1,867,695,888

1,638,824.453

1,225,226,639

1,638,924 453

1,225,226,639

The provision for minimum taxation is calculated @ 1.25% (2018: 1.25%) of the Company's gross revenue and other income under the

‘provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001,

The relationship belween tax expense and accounting profit has not been presented in these financial statements as taxable income and tax

liability are based on minimum tax payable on turnover for the year.

RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT OF LIABILITIES TO CASH FLOWS ARISING FROM FINANGING ACTIVITIES

Balance a3 8t 01 July 2018
Procesds from long term loans

Long term ioans

10,533,518,155
1,479,978,008
(34714

1,001)
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mounts charged in these financial

statements in respect of remuneration including certain benefits to the Chief Executive
and Executives of the Company are given below:
Chief Exscutive Cfficer 1“ J Executives
2012 i 2018 Il 2019 11 2018

Managerial remuneration and allowances 4,735,200 3,130,588 118,081,808 : 84,275,028
Bonus 172,820 e 403,545 - 5,728580- 8,402,560
Rstirement benefits 1,771,311 1,171,069 28,535,122 20,355,661

6,679,331 4,705,202 152,345410 113,043,149
Number of persons 1 ' 1 44 26

In addition, the Chief Executive is also provided with free transpor, residential telephone and medical facilities.

The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for the year as fee to directors is Rupees 5,880,000 (2018: Rupees §,250,000)
for attending Board of Directors and sub-commitlee meetings.

FiNANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financizl risk factors

The Company's activities expose itio a varisty of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, other price risk and interest rate risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictabilly of financial markets and
seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the Company's financial performance. . :

Risk managerment is carried out by the Gompany's finance depariment under policies approved by the Board of Direclors. The Company's
finance department evaluates and hedges financial risks. The Board provides principles for overall risk management, as well as policies
covering specific areas such as curency risk, other price risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, use of derivative financial
instrurnents and non-derivative financial instruments and investment of excess liquidily.

Market risk
Currency risk
Currency fisk is. the risk tha

exchange rates. Currency Tis
in foreign currencies.

t the fair. value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fiuctuate because of changes in foreign
K arises mainly from future commerciat transactions or receivables and payables thal '

it exist dug to-transactions

Exposure to currency risk

The Company has taken foreign loans

from Asian Development Bank and International Bank for Reconstruction and Developmient (IBRD)
through Government of Pakistan

(GoP), denominated in US $; however, since the receipt and repayment of Joan from GoP is.in Pak rupees
and Exchange Risk Component also belng paid as part of its financing arrangement with GoP, it is not subject to currency risk on this

financia! instrument. Howsver, Corpany is exposed to currency risk on ifs loan from Asian Development Bank (ADB) for Earthquake
Emergency Assistance Project as follows:

@

. . . 2019 2018

usp - :

Long term foans - secured 1,757,033 1,792,239

Metexposure 1,757,033 1,782,239
The following significant exchange rates were applied during the year: )

2618

Rupees per LISD

Average rate 13£.98

Reporting date rale 166.05

‘Sensliivity analysis

functional currency, at reporting date, had wealkened / strengthenad by 5% against the USD with all other variables held con

pact on loss after taxation for the year would have been Rupees 14.05 million (2018: Rupess 10.91 million} respectively higher
mainly as a result of exchange gains / losses on transiation of forelgn exchange dencminated financial instruments. Currency r

nt's opinion, the sensitivity -analysis is
of inherent currency risk as the year end exposure does not reflect the exposure during the yaar.

o foreign exchange movements has been calculated on a syrmmetric basis. In manageme
unrepresentative

¢ represents the risk that the
(other than th
indivi i

exposed to commadity price risk. z\r
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b)

interest rate risk

interest rate risk is
interest rates. At the reporting date, the Company has fixed interest ra
change in interest rates.

At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Company’s Interest bearing financial Instroments was!
e 2019

Rupess
Fixed rate instruments
Financial asssts
Deposit accounts 1,908,837,260

Financial liabilities

Long term loans 8,610,595,683

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financisl instrument will fluctuate beceuse of changes in marke!
te due o which the Company is isclated from the financial risk due to

2018

‘Rupess

977,699,342

10,533,618,165

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through prefit or loss. Therefore, a change in

interest raie at reporting date would not affect profit or loss of the Company.

Credit risk

Gredit risk represents the risk that one party to a financial instrurnent will cause a financial loss for the other pary by failing to
obligation. The camying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximurn exposure o creg

reporting date was as follows:

Exposure to credit risk

fimcharge a
risk at the

il
2

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk atthe'repomhgdéte

is as follows!

2019

Rupess

Long term loans +159,181,607

Security deposits

73,736,230
Trade debts 96,970,187,670
Interest accrued on bank deposits 8,615,848

Other receivables 3,386,314,935
Receivable from TIBL - 30,790,759
Bank balances 3,332,883,255

2018

Rupees

122,417,638
73,736,230
84,097 887,276
6,484,619
2,283,636,353
30,780,759

1,930,772,760

103,881,710,3C2

88,545,725,638

\a
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The credit quality of
available) or to hist

ial assels that are neither past due nor impaired can be asse
nformation about counterparty defaulf rate:
H

sed by reference o external credit ratings {if

The Company's exposure to credit risk and expected credit lesses related to trade debis is di

Rating 2018 2018

Public Sector Banks Shortterm H Long term H Agency Rupess Rupess
National Bank of Pakistan A1+ AAA PACRA 1,223,184.413 174,650,669
Sindh Bank Limited A1 At VIS 810,295 513,866
The Bank of Khyber A A PACRA 327621 (195,457)
The Bank of Punjab A-t+ AA PACRA 393,204,199 189,552,696
ur,emahzed Banks .

SME Bank Limited B CCcC PACRA (230,990) 19,708
Zarai Taragiati Bank Limited A1+ AAA VIS 2,871,737 3,632,433
Private Sector Banks

Allied Bank Limited A1+ AAA PACRA 96,343,226 377,454,908
Askari Bank Limited A-1+ AAT PACRA 446,388,832 342,110,045
Bank Alflah Lirnited A1+ AA+ PACRA 18,793,825 14,728,727
Faysal Bank Limited Ad+ AA T PACRA 418,847 (677,257)
Habib Bank Limited A-1+ ABA VIS 40,839,084 100,280,332
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited A1t AA+ PACRA o - (2,968,598)
JS Bank Limited A-t+ AA- PACRA - 5,565,386
‘MCB Bank Limited A-1+ AAA PACRA 823,618,857 316,580,337 .
MCB Islamic Bank Limited A1 A PACRA 651,666 369,931
Sitkbank Limited A2 A- VIS 331,317 (233,131)
“Soneri Bank Limited At AA- PACRA 581,259 183 328
Standard Chartered Bank .

(Pakistan) Limited A1+ AAA - PACRA 2,803,519 3,186,482
Summit Bank Limited A-3 BBEB- VIS - 956,406
United Bank Limited At AAA VIS 176,030,684 277,672,341
Other institutions N/A N/A N/A 106,105,054 127,389,608

3,332,883,255

1,980,772,760

sclosed in Note 7

Due to the Company's long standing business relationships with these counter parties and after giving due consideration” e thair strong
financial standing, management does not expect non-performance by these counter parﬂes on their ohlzgahons to mp Cﬁmpany
ceordingly, the credit risk Is minimal. )

o) Liguidity risk.

Liguidity risk is the risk that

the Company will encounter difficully in mieeting its obligations associated with its. financial liabifities that are

sstiled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibiiity that the Company could-be required to
pay its liabilities earlier than expected or difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial liabilities as they fall due.
The Company's approach to manaaipg liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient funds to meet-its liabilities
when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptoole losses or risking damage to the Company's

reputation.

‘The following are the contractual maturities of financial iabilities:

: !'mnderivatiye financlal
2019
Long term loans - secured

Long term security deposits

Trade and other payables
Accrued mark-up

B

Carrying Amount

Contractual cash
flows

Less thanone
year

One to five years

More than five

years

liabilities:

3,610,595,693
6,045,080,129
107,207,834 ,404
4,332,903,181

8,610,695,693
6,045,080,12¢8
107,207,834,404
4,332,903,161

Rupees

1,657,571,177
107,207,834,404
4,332,903,161

3,449,647,312

3,603,377,204
6,045,080,129

126,196,413,387

126,196,413,387

113,008,308,742

3,449,647,312

0,648,457,333

2018
Long term loans - secured 10,533,519,155 10,533,612,155 4,182,882,220 3,534,335742 2,816,301,193
Long term security deposits 5,568,091,813 5 568,091,813

5,568,001,213

de ard other payables 5,872, 75,872,523,880 75,872,523,880 - -
Accrued mark-up .9,289,686,828 Q,289,656,828 9,289,685,528 -
101,283,621,776 101,2683,821,776 89,345,093,028

3,834,335742

8,384,393,006

Wi e
p
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. “Level 3 If one or more of th

Financial instrus

2018 2018
FRunees Rupegs
Louans and

i ) e || receivabies
As at 30 June

\ssets as per statement of financial position
Long term loans

169,181,607 ~ 122,417,638

Long term deposits . 73,736,230 73,736,230
Trade debts 96,970,187,670 84,097,887,276
Interest accrued 8,615,846 6,484,619
Other receivables . 3,386,314,935 2,283,636,353
Receivable from TIBL 30,790,759 30,790,769
Cash and bank balances 3,332,802,482 1,930,782,070
103,961,719,529 88,545 734,946

[ Atamortized cost

Rupees Rupees
Liabilities as per statement of financial position

Long term loans - secured B
Long term security deposits

Trade and other payables

Accrued interest

8,610,595683 10,533,519,155
6,045,080,129 5,568,091,813
107,207,834,404 75,872,523,880

4,332,903, 161 g,289,666,028

128,196,413,387 101,263,821,776

Offsetting financial assets and Habilities

As on reporting date, recognized financial instruments are not subject to ofisetting as there are no enforceable master netting arrangemenis
and similar agreements. .

Capital risk management

The objective of the Company when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern.- The Company is not
exposed lo any external capital requirement. As public interest entity, financial support is available to the Company fram Federal

Government and WAPDA in the form of delayed settiement of CPPA against electricity purchase, tariff revision and subsidy on purchases.

RECOGNIZED FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value hierarchy

Certain financial assets and financial liabilities are not measured at fair value if the carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of fair
value. Due to short-term nature, carrying amounts of cerfain financial assets and financial liabiiites are considered to be the same as their
fair value, For the maijority of the rion-current receivables, the fair values are also not significantly different to their carrying . amounts
Judgments and estimates are made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are recognized and measured at fair
value in these financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the. Company
classifies its financial instruments into the following three levels. However, as at the reporting date

e, the Company has no such typs of
financial instruments which are required to be grouped into these levels. These levels are explained as under:

Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as publiciy tracled derivatives, and trading and available-for-

sale securities) is based on quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period. The quoted market price used for financial assets held

by the Company is the current bid price. These instruments are included in level 1. :

Level 20 The fair value of financial instruments that afe not traded in an active ‘market (for example, overthe-counter derivatives) is
determined using valuation techniques which maximize the use of observable market data and rely as lithe as possible on entity-specific
sstimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included infevel 2.

e significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case
for unfisted equity securities.

RECOGNIZED FAIR VALUE MEASURENMENTS - NON FINANCIAL ASSETS
Fair valug higrarchy

The judgments and estimates made in determini

g the fair values of the non-financial assets that are recognized and measured at fair value
in the financial statements. To provide an indication about fhe reliability of the inputs used in delermining far value, the Company has
classified its non-financial assats into the foliowing three levels, .

1 e ; PR s
{ 5430 June 2019 “ Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
H 7 N Rupses Rupees Rupgss Rupses

- 13,118,841,45¢
- 4,824,460,000
3 0,754

gs on freehold land
as on leasehold
pution eguipment




At 30 June 2018 \L Levef 1 H Level 2 i Level 3 l { Total
Rupees Rupees Il TupBses - Rupses
Freehold land - 13,119,841,458 - 13,119,841,459
Leasehold iand - 4,824,460,000 - 4,824,480,000
Buildings on freehold land - 3,279,728,895 - B 3,279,729,883
Buildings on leasehold land - 374,480,665 - 374,480,665
Distribution equipment - 61,398,354 ,835 i - 61,398,354,835

- 82,996,866,852 - 82,998,866,852

The Company’s policy is to recognize transfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the reporting period.

There were no transfers between levels 1 and 2 for racurring fair value measurements during the year. Further, there was no transfer in and
out of level 3 measurements.

Vatuarion techniques used to determine level 2 fair values

The Company obtains independent valuations for its property, plant and equipment after regular intervals. The management updates the
assessment of the fair value of each property, taking into account the most recent independent valuations. The managemeant detsrmines a
property's value within a range of reasonable fair value estimates. The best evidence of fair value of iand is current prices in an aclive
market for similar lands. The best evidence of fair value of buildings is to calculate fair depreciated market value by applying an aporopriaie
annual rate of depreciation on the new construction / replacement value of the same building. The best evidence of fair value of plant and
machinery and electric installations is to calculate fair depreciated market value by applying an appropriate annual rate of depreci

fation on
the replacement value / new purchase of the same plant and machinery and electric instafiation. .

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

WAPDA holds 88% (2018: 88%) shares of the Company, therefore all electricity generation and distribution undertakings of WAPDA as
disclosed in note 11 and 23 to the financial statements are related parties of the Company. Other related parties comprise of directors, key
management personnel, Government of Pakistan and Governmert owned entities. -

Revenue fransactions with Government of Pakistan and Government owned entilies are not disclosed as the managemant is of the apinion
that it is impracticable to disclose such trancactions due to the nature of the Company's operations.

Balances with related parties have been disclosed in respective not
2nd distribution undertakings of WAPDA, other than remiyuneration
financial staternents,-are as follows:” )

5 1o the financial statements. Transactions with electriglly ganeration
and benefits to the Chief Executive as disclosed in note 35 o the

2019 v~ . 7018
. . Rupees “Rupses’

WAPDA S s :
Net Pension paid on behalf of WAPDA 40,908,639 081,464,577

Related parties ) . ot o
Free electricity supplied on behalf of related parties 93,387,103 o 61,985,796
Free eleciricity supplied on behalf of Campany 74,393433 49,763,338
Pansion paid on behalf of related parties 380,132,507 304,285,577
Pension paid on behalf of the Company 428,289,175 334,388,507
Costof power purchased from CPPA 132,016,340,967 - 115,304,228777
‘Cash remitted to CPPA 107,714,694930 '97,536,983,920
‘Services provided to the Comparny 3,126,128070 12,781,2582,687

Government refated entities o ; :
Relentloan received during the year 1,479,97&009 ' ,1"263',045,017'
Adjusted during the year (3,471,471,001) Yl
arkup expense during the year 1,580,850953 1,828,762,704
Subsidy claimed during the year . . 18,964,938,081 11,180,870,919
Subsidy received through adjustment of CPPA payable during the year

(16,495 521535) _ (18,262,450,652)

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

The number of fotal employees at the year end were 11,178 (2018 13,621), whersas the average number of employees during the year
were 12,350 (2018: 12,905).

PROVIDENT FUND

. Tne Company centributes to gensral provident fund scheme, op erated by WAPDA for all power sector companies.

The Comoany's capacity of the electicity distribution depends on various factors including supply and demand of siectricity, and
wransmission and distribution losses, The Comnpany distributed 10,789,046,374 (2018 10,606,862,607) units of elaciicity to its consumes
during the year, § . .
2 4 A .



43 BENAZIR EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME

gust 2009, the Government ¢
matu Owned Enterprises (80
is applicable to permanent
schems, subject to completion of five

of Pakistan (GoP) launched “Benazir Employes Stock Option Scheme” (the Scheme) for employees of
JEs) and Non-State Owned Enterprises (Non-SOEs) where GoP holds significant investrmsnts. The
d

ﬂ‘\rauua% employees wito were in employment of these eniities on the date of launch of the

an
ye esting period by all contractua!l employees and by permanent employees in certain instances.

The scheme provides for cash payments to employees on refirement or termination based on the price of shares of respeclive entities. To
adm;mstcr this scheme, GoP shall transfer 12% of its invest mex ts in such SOEs and Non SOEs to & Trast Fund to be created for the
purpose by each of such entities. The eligible empioyees arv otted units by each Trust Fund in proportion to their respective length of

service. On retirement or termination such employees would be entitled to receive such amounts from Trust Funds in exchange for the
surrendersd units as would be determined based on market price for listed entities or breakup value for non-listed entities. The shares
relating to the surrendered units would be transferred back to GoP.

The scheme also provides that 50% of dividend related to shares transferred to the respective Trust Fund would be distributed amongst the
unit-holder employees. The balance §0% dividend would be transferred by the respective Trust Fund to the Central Revolving Fund
managed by the Privatization Commission of Pakistan for payment to employees against surrendered units. The deficit, if any, in Trust

* Funds to meet the re-purchase commitment would be mat by GoP. The Scheme, developed in compliance with the above stated GoP poticy
of empowerment of employees of SOEs need to be accounted for by the covered entities . including the Compary, under the provisions of
amended IFRS 2. Howaver, keeping in view the difficulties thal may be faced by the entmes coverad under the Scheme, the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan in June 2011 vide SRO 587(1)/2001; on receiving representations from some of enlities covered under
the Scheme and after having consulied the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, granted exemption to such entities from the
application of IFRS 2 to the Scheme.

Had the exemption not been granted, the salarles, wages & other benefits cost and accumulated profits of the Company would not have had
& significant impact. ’ ' "

44  CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been re-arranged, wherever necessary, for the purpose of comparison. Restatement due to reciification of prior
period error described in the note 2.23. Deposit for issue of share capital is classified in equity for belter presentation. No other
reclassification / rearrangements of corresponding figures have been made except the following:

i
From . ﬁs To Rupeses
1 |
Advances . nta*agw;e asset under development 43,678,792
Long term deposits ' Security deposits oo 73,736,230

45 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

- Doe NOV 2013
These financial statements were authorized for issue on ’ s 2

by the Board of Directors of the
Company.

46 GENERAL

Figures in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee. @‘&M .

) —
T ——— .
e e . : el e 52’«‘1 5
o e T fMé;;dv‘ff{ A/i A

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHAIRMAM



""""

Islamabad Electric Supply
Company Limited
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

JUNE 30, 2018




“Deloitte.

]

Deloitte Yousuf Adil
Chartered Accountants
#18-B/1
Chohan Mansion,
G-8 Markaz, Istamabad
Pakistan

Tel: +92 (51) 8350601
+92 (51) 8734400
Fax: +92 (51) 8350602

www.deloitte.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the members of Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited
Report on the audit of the financial statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited
(the Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2018, and
statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in
equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the'financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we
state that, except as described in the basis for qualified opinion section below, we have obtained

all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary
for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the possible effect of the matter described in the basis for qualified opinion section of
our report, the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan and, given the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of
2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the
Company's affairs as at June 30, 2018 and of the loss, comprehensive income, the changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.. :

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As explained in note 9.1 to the financial statements, the Company’s trade debts include an amount
of Rs. 67,321 million (2017: 54,781 million), receivable from the Government of Azad Jammu and
Kashmir (GoAJK) against supply of electricity, being the difference between electricity amounts
billed to GoAJK, at the tariff rates notified by the Federal Government, from time to time and the
arnount paid by the GoAJK at Rs. 2.59 per unit. The Company has claimed this amount from the
Government of Pakistan (GoP) based on decision taken as discussed in the above referred note.
However, in absence of official notification in this regard, we have not been able to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence regarding the recovery of these receivables and consequently, we were
unable to determine whether any adjustment to this amount was necessary.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for

Member of
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Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Cha‘rtered
Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

) accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matters
We draw attention to the contents of following notes to the financial statements:

a) asexplained in note 11.2 to the financial statements, management has taken up the matter
of subsidy receivable from the Government of Pakistan, amounting to Rs.2,815 million
recognized in 2014 on account of non-charging of Fuel Price Adjustment to domestic
consumers, for the period from August 2011 to March 2013, The recovery of said amount
is dependent on the notification by the Government of Pakistan; '

b) note 25.2.1, where it has been explained that the Company has not recorded various credit
and debit notes received from the Central Power Purchasing Agency (CPPA), relating to the
Company’s share of borrowings obtained by the Federal Government, in order to settle the
matter of circular debt in the country along with the related accrued markup thereon,
amounting to Rs. 25,399 million and Rs. 974 million, respectively; and

c) note 25.1, which describes various matters regarding tax contingencies, the ultimate
outcome of which cannot be presently determined; hence pending the resolution thereof,
no provision for the same has been made in accompanying financial statements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
§ Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

'Management is responsible for the other information. The other information obtained at the date
of this auditor’s report is director’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with

the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

" If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of
this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Member of
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management

determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do S0.

Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our cbjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but'is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always
detect @ material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis-of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
. judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control,

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. :

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
~ accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
| exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
i ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,

we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. OQur
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conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) except for the possible effect of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of our report, proper books of account have been kept by the
Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) except for the possible effect of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified .
Opinion section of our report, the statement of financial position, the statement of
profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in
equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been

drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in
agreement with the books of account and returns;

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year
were for the purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII
of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Shahzad
Ali. ‘

a tered Accountants

Place: Islamabad
Date: October 25, 2018

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited




ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2018

2018 2017 As at July 1, 2016
o Restated (Note 41) Restated (Note 41)
Note Rupees
l ASSETS :
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
1 Property, plant and equipment 6 93,656,715,309 89,672,471,335 86,430,846,482
L Long-term loans 7 89,139,069 59,874,078 60,020,353
Long-term deposit 73,736,230 44,776,293 1,586,230
- 93,819,590,608 89,777,121,706 86,492,453,065
I CURRENT ASSETS
| Stores, spares and loose tools 8 857,872,617 665,321,987 604,712,053
Trade debts 9 84,097,887,276 65,761,111,141 55,980,270,195
- Current portion of long-term loans 7 33,278,570 27,155,933 20,374,089
l Short-term advances 10 368,471,871 206,971,429 255,525,824
Interest accrued 6,484,621 901,021 784,555
Receivable from Government of Pakistan 11 5,859,696,963 14,806,782,863 7,768,646,740
™ Other receivables 12 2,283,636,353 5,021,326,553 9,393,221,327
| Recoverable from tax authorities 13 20,136,655,218 14,863,421,887 13,656,825,360
' Receivable from TIBL 14 30,790,759 30,790,759 80,681,259
Cash and bank balances 15 2,121,684,292 2,412,742 341 1,354,641,206
l 115,896,458,540 103,796,525,914 89,115,682,608
. NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE 14 65,890,500 65,890,500 16,000,000
TOTAL ASSETS 209,781,939,648 193,639,538,120 175,624,135,673
l EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
i
i‘ Share capital
; Issued, subscribed and paid up capital 16 5,798,253,340 5,798,253,340 5,798,253,340
) Reserves
. E Accumulated loss (42,651,514,278) (19,401,317,073) (2,155,847,062)
- Revaluation surplus on operating fixed assets 31,420,481,685 32,619,786,404 33,803,514,663
(11,231,032,593) 13,218,469,331 31,647,667,601
1 Deposit for shares 17 20,030,165,684 20,112,510,939 20,112,510,939
R
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
X Long-term loans 18 6,350,636,935 5,746,971,007 5,564,263,745
| Long-term security deposits 19 . 5,568,091,813 ~5,028,195,630 4,581,775,257
l Staff retirement benefits 20 40,123,468,365 40,080,387,781 31,639,179,729
' Deferred taxation - net 21 - - -
. Deferred credit 22 25,158,736,218 23,893,672,310 23,079,719,609
; i : : 77,200,933,331 74,749,226,728 64,864,938,340
-3 CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 23 104,511,050,738 68,552,197,534 44,122,053,850
: Interest accrued on long-term loans 9,289,686,928 7,715,564,563 6,218,088,444
» { Current portion of long-term loans 18 4,182,882,220 3,493,315,685 2,860,623,159
— 117,983,619,886 79,761,077,782 53,200,765,453
- TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 209,781,939,648 193,639,538,120 175,624,135,673
1 S CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 24

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

A

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

78

ng@w{//f/ﬁ\ QZ\@;A,

CHAIRMAN

{ .



ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

2018

- 2017

‘ ! Note Rupees

- Sale of electricity - net . 25 96,197,249,209 78,160,758,702
Subsidy from Government of Pakistan 26 11,180,870,919 8,503,256,593

! 107,378,120,128 86,664,015,295
)

; Cost of electricity 27 (115,304,228,777) (84,307,754,745)
) Gross (loss) / profit (7,926,108,649) 2,356,260,550
- Amortization of deferred credit 22 1,317,589,677 1,227,196,802

i (6,608,518,972) 3,583,457,352

Operating expenses
Administrative expenses 28 (6,536,910,582) (4,935,953,242)
! Distribution costs 29 (12,319,987,844) (8,963,077,386)
t Customer services costs 30 (646,238,852) (590,974,275)
(19,503,137,278) (14,490,004,903)
: f Operating loss (26,111,656,250) (10,906,547,551)
. \ Other income 31 1,867,656,872 1,115,397,938
(24,243,999,378) (9,791,149,613)
Finance costs 32 (1,867,695,888) (1,373,502,968)

) LOSS BEFORE TAXATION (26,111,695,266) (11,164,652,581)

|

(: Taxation

Current (1,225,226,639) (695,335,099)
- Deferred - -
g 32 (1,225,226,639) (695,335,099)
LOSS FOR THE YEAR (27,336,921,905) (11,859,987,680)
[ * The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.
)
s \ Croloees ot 22
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ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Note
Loss for the year
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to
profit or loss account in subsequent periods:
Actuarial gain / (loss) relating to defined benefit plans 20

Total comprehensive loss for the year

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

e

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

(27,336,921,905) (11,859,987,680)

2,887,419,981 (6,567,273,262)

(24,449,501,924)  (18,427,260,942)
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ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before taxation

Adjustment for non-cash items:
Depreciation
Write off of distribution equipment
Amortization of deferred credit
Provision for staff retirement benefits
Provision for obsolete inventory
Reversal of provision for impairment
Profit on bank deposits
Exchange loss - net
Gain on disposal of land
Finance costs

Working capital changes:

(Increase) / decrease in current assets
Store, spares and loose tools
Trade debts
Short term advances
Recoverable from tax authorities
Receivable from Government of Pakistan
Other receivables

Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other payables

Net operating cash flows after working capital changes

Long-term security deposits
Long-term deposit
Staff retirement benefits paid
Long-term loans given during the year
Finance costs paid
income tax paid
Net cash generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditure
Profit on bank deposits
Sales proceed from the sale of land
Net cash used in investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from long-term loans

Net cash generated from financing activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

o

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

2018

2017

Rupees

{26,111,695,266)

4,249,596,838
1,778,943

~ (1,317,589,677)
5,072,246,289
6,124,801
(46,774,896)
30,187,446
(1,665,000)
1,837,508,442

(11,164,652,581)

2,207,940,357
3,063,325
(1,227,196,802)
3,531,751,835
41,074,614
(6,813,267)
(10,722,970)
35,128

1,373,467,840

(16,280,282,080)

(5,252,052,521)

(298,675,431)
(18,336,776,135)
(161,500,442)
(5,215,826,849)
8,864,740,645
2,737,690,200

38,541,506,789

(101,684,548)
(9,780,840,946)
48,554,395
(1,091,920,398)
(7,038,136,123)
4,371,894,774

26,471,293,187

26,131,158,777

12,879,160,341

9,850,876,697 7,627,107,820
539,896,183 446,420,373
(28,959,937) (43,190,063)
{2,141,745,724) (1,657,817,045)
(35,387,628) (6,635,569)
(391,359,550) (10,448,367)
(1,282,833,121) (810,011,228)
6,510,686,920 5,545,425,921
(8,107,781,282) (5,313,295,950)
41,191,296 10,606,504
1,800,000 -
(8,064,789,986) (5,302,689,446)
1,263,045,017 815,364,660
1,263,045,017 815,364,660
(291,058,049) 1,058,101,135
2,412,742,341 1,354,641,206
2,121,684,292 2,412,742,341
Lok ovest o 404
3 auq .
CHAIRMAN
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ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Balance as at July 1, 2016 (as previously reported)
Adjustment due to restatement
Balance as at July 1, 2016 - Restated

Loss for the year
Other comprehensive (loss) / income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Transfer from surplus on revaluation of operating
fixed assets recognized directly in equity -
net of deferred tax - restated
Adjustment in revaluation surplus

Balance as at June 30, 2017 - Restated

Loss for the year
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive loss for the year

Transfer from surplus on revaluation of operating
fixed assets recognized directly in equity -
net of deferred tax
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of operating
fixed assets to accumulated loss- on disposal

Balance as at June 30, 2018

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

ot

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Share capital Revenue reserve Capital Reserve
Issued, Accumulated Re‘:alluztlon k
Note subscribed and s su p_u on Total
paid up profit / (loss) operating fixed
assets
Rupees
5,798,253,340 6,088,187,964 - 11,884,441,304
H“ - (8,242,035,026) 33,803,514,663  25,561,479,637

5,798,253,340 (2,155,847,062) 33,803,514,663 37,445,920,941
- (11,859,987,680) - -.{11,859,987,680)
- (6,567,273,262) - (6,567,273,262)
- (18,427,260,942) - {18,427,260,942)
- 1,181,790,931 (1,181,790,931) -
- - (1,937,328) (1,937,328)

5,798,253,340  (19,401,317,073) 32,619,786,404 19,016,722,671
- (27,336,921,905) - (27,336,921,905)
- 2,887,419,981 - 2,887,419,981
- (24,449,501,924) - (24,449,501,924)
- 1,199,170,209 (1,199,170,209) -
- 134,510 (134,510) -

5,798,253,340  (42,651,514,278) 31,420,481,685 (5,432,779,253)

' CHAIRMAN
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ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

2.1

The Company and its operations

Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited (the Company) is a public limited company incorporated in Pakistan,
under Companies Ordinance 1984. The Company was established to take over all the properties, rights and liabilities
of Islamabad Area Electricity Board owned by Pakistan Water and Power Development Authority (WAPDA). The
Company was incorporated on April 25, 1998 and commenced commercial operations on June 01, 1998.

The Company is principally engaged in distribution and supply of electricity within defined geographical boundaries.
The Company was granted a license on November 02, 2001 by the National Electric Power Regulatory Authority

(NEPRA,) for electricity distribution. The registered office of the Company is situated at IESCO Headquarters, Street
40, G-7/4, Islamabad.

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

-International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017.

-Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and Directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS standards, the
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

New accounting standards / amendments and IFRS interpretations that are effective for the year ended June
30, 2018

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended June 30, 2018. These
standards, interpretations and the amendments are either not relevant to the Company's operations or are not
expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial statements other than certain additional disclosures.

Effective from accounting period
-beginning on or after:

Amendments to IAS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' - Amendments as a

January 01, 2017
result of the disclosure initiative

Amendments to 1AS 12 'Income Taxes' - Recognition of deferred tax January 01, 2017
assets for unrealized losses

Amendments to IFRS 12 'Disyc'lo’sure‘o‘f Interests in Other Entities' issued
in the Annual Improvements Cycle 2014-2016

Certain annual improvements have also been made to a number of IFRSs. Such im

provements did not have any
material effect on the financial statements of the Company.

The Companies Act, 2017 (the Act) has also brought certain changes with regard to preparation and presentation of
annual and interim financial statements of the Company. These changes also include change in respect of

recognition criteria of surplus on revaluation of fixed assets as more fully explained in note 41, change in
nomenclature of primary statements, etc.

Further, the disclosure requirements contained in the fifth schedule to the Act have been revised, resulting in the:
- elimination of duplicative disclosures with the IFRS disclosure requirements; and
- incorporation of significant additional disclosures.
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New accounting standards / amendments and IFRS interpretations that are not yet effective
The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for accounting periocds, beginning on or
after the date mentioned against each of them, These standards, interpretations and the amendments are either not

relevant to the Company's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial
statements other than certain additional disclosures.

Effective date (accounting periods
beginning on or after)

Amendments to IFRS 2 'Share-based Payment' - Clarification on the

January 01, 2018
classification and measurement of share-based payment transactions

IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts": Amendments re

garding the interaction of An entity choosing to apply the overlay
IFRS 4 and IFRS 9.

approach retrospectively to qualifying
financial assets does so when it first
applies IFRS 9. An entity choosing to
apply the deferral approach does so for
annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2018.

IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments’ - This standard will supersede IAS 39

Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement upon its July 01, 2018
effective date.

Amendments to IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' - Amendments

regarding prepayment features with negative compensation and

January 01, 2019
modifications of financial liabilities

IFRS 15 'Revenue from contracts with customers' - This standard will

supersede IAS 18, IAS 11, IFRIC 13, 15 and 18 and SIC 31 upon its

July 01, 2018
effective date.

?FRS 16‘ Leases". This standard will supersede 1AS 17 'Leases upon January 01, 2019
its effective date.

Amendments to IAS 19 'Employee Benefits' - IFRIC 14 "|AS 19—The

Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements Jvanuary 01, 2019
and their Interaction’ Amendments regarding plan amendments, !
curtailments or settlements.

Amendments to IAS 28 'Investments in Associates and Joint January 01, 2019
Ventures' - Amendments regarding long-term interests in an !
associate or joint venture that form part of the net investment in the

associate or joint venture but to which the equity method is not

applied.

Amendments to IAS 40 'Investment Property: Clarification on January 01, 2018. Earlier application is
transfers of property to or from investment property permitted.

IFRIC 22 'Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance January 01, 2018, Earlier application is
Consideration: Provides guidance on transactions where permitted.

consideration against non-monetary prepaid asset / deferred income
is denominated in foreign currency.

IFRIC 23 'Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments”. Clarifies the January 01, 2019
accounting treatment in relation to determination of taxable profit (tax
loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates,

when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under IAS 12
'Income Taxes'.
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4.2

4.3

Certain annual improvements have also been made to a number of IFRSs.The Company expects that such

improvements to the standards will not have any material impact on the Company's financial statements in the period
of initial application.

Other than the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments, the International Accounting Standards Board

(IASB) has also issued the following standards which have not been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan: .

- IFR8 1 - First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards
- IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts
- IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts

The company has further assessed the impact of following standards at time of their initial application from July 01,
2018. The expected impacts are not significant for the Company.

- IFRS 15 'Revenue from contracts with customers'

- IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments’

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of the historical cost convention except for staff
retirement benefits, which are measured using actuarial techniques and freehold land, leasehold land, buildings
on freehold and leasehold lands and distribution equipment, which are stated using the revaluation model.

Significant accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the
Company's accounting policies. These estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances. A revision to the accounting estimates is recognized in the period in which the estimates

are revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods, if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

The estimates / judgements and associated assumptions that have significant effects on the financial statements are
as follows:

Useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipmeht )

The Company reviews the appropriateness of the rates of depreciation, useful lives and residual values used in the
calculation of depreciation on items of property, plant and equipment on a regular basis (note 6.1). Further, where
applicable, an estimate of the recoverable amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual basis. In
making these estimates, the Company uses the technical resources available inside/outside the Company, as
appropriate. Any change in these estimates in the future might affect the carrying amount of items of property, plant

and equipment, with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge, impairment and amortization of deferred
credit.

The Company measures certain items of property, plant and equipment (as disclosed in note 6.1) at revalued
amounts, with changesAin fairyalue being recognized directly in equity.

Provision for obsolete stores, spares and loose

The Company reviews the carrying amount of stores, spares and loose tools on a regular basis and provision is made
for obsolescence if there is any change in usage pattern and physical form of related stores, spares and loose tools.

Provision for doubtful trade debts

Management reviews its trade debts at each reporting date to identify the existence of any doubtful debts and to
assess whether a provision should be recorded in the profit or loss account. In particular, judgment by management
is required in the estimation of the amount and timing of the future cash flows, when determining the level of

provision required. Such estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may
differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions.
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5.3

5.4

Provision for staff retirement benefits

The actuarial valuation of pension, medical benefits, compensated absences plans and free electricity requires the
use of certain assumptions related to future periods, including increase in future salary / pension / medical costs,
inflation rate and the discount rate used to discount future cash flows to present values.

Provision for taxation

The Company recognizes income tax provisions using estimates based upon expert opinions of its tax and legal

advisors. Differences, if any, between the recorded income tax provision and the Company's tax liability, are recorded
on the final determination of such fiability.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses and credits to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which such losses and credits can be utilized. Significant management
judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits, together with future tax planning strategies.

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

The management exercises judgment in measuring and recognizing provisions and the exposures to contingent
liabilities related to pending litigations or other outstanding claims. Judgment is necessary in assessing the likelihood
that a pending claim will succeed, or a liability will arise, and to quantify the possible range of the financial settlement.

Because of the inherent uncertainty in this evaluation process, actual losses may be different from the originally
estimated provision.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These

policies have been consistently applied to all the years for which financial information is presented in these financial
statements, unless otherwise stated.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements have been prepared using functional and presentation currency of Pakistan i.e. Pak Rupees.

All financial information presented in Pakistan Rupees has been rounded to the nearest rupee unless otherwise
stated.

Foreign currency transactions and translations

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency, using the exchange rates prevailing on the
date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities, denominated in foreign currencies, are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rate prevailing on reporting date. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such transactions, and from the transiation of monetary items at end of the year

exchange rates, are charged to income for the year.

Borrowings costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the
cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other
borrowing costs are charged to profit or loss whenever incurred.

Property, plant and equipment

a) Operating fixed assets

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, except for

land, buildings and distribution equipment, which are stated at their revalued amounts less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed

assets includes the cost of materials, direct labor and any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a
working condition for their intended use.
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Depreciation is charged to income on a straight-line method so as to write-off the depreciable amount of an asset
over its estimated useful life at the rates given in note 6.1 to the financial statements. Depreciation on
depreciable assets is commenced from the month the asset is available for use up to the month preceding

the month of disposal. Major renewals and improvements are capitalized. Minor replacement, repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss.

An item of operating fixed assets is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of assets (calculated as the difference

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the profit or loss account, in
the year the asset is derecognized.

b) Surplus on revaluation of operating fixed assets

If an asset's carrying amount is increased as a result of a revaluation, the increase is recognized in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation surplus on operating fixed assets.

However, the increase shall be recognized in profit or loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the
same asset previously recognized in profit or loss.

If an asset's carrying amount is decreased as a result of a revaluation, the decrease is recognized in profit or loss.
However, the decrease is recognized in other comprehensive income to the extent of any credit balance existing in
the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset. The decrease recognized in other comprehensive income reduces the
amount accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation surplus on operating fixed assets.

¢) Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less impairment in value, if any. it consists of expenditure incurred and
advances made in respect of operating fixed assets in the course of their construction, erection, installation

and acquisition. The assets are transferred to the relevant category of operating fixed assets when they are ready
for their intended use.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example freehold land, are not subject to depreciation and are tested
annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to depreciation are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date,
or whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate, that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognized, equal to the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use. For
the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows. Non-financial assets that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of
the impairment at each reporting date. Reversals of the impairment loss are restricted to the original cost of the

asset. An impairment loss, orthe reversal of an impairment loss, is recognized in the profit or loss for the
year.

Stores, spares and loose tools

These are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis,

comprising invoice values and the related charges incurred up to the date of the statement of financial position.
100% provision is made for inactive stores and spares over 3 years.

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated cost of
completion and estimated cost necessary to be incurred to effect such sale.

Trade debts

Trade debts are carried at original billed value less an estimate for provision for doubtful debts. Trade debts are

written-off when considered irrecoverable. No provision is made for amount due from federal and provincial
government consumers.

Loans and other receivables

These are initially recognized at the fair value of consideration given. Subsequent to initial recognition these are
recorded at their amortized cost less impairment, if any. :
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Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost. For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash in hand, balances with banks in current and savings accounts, and short-term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash, and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Staff retirement benefits

The Company operates unfunded pension, post retirement free electricity, medical benefits and compensated
absences schemes for all its permanent employees. Provisions are made in accordance with the actuarial

recommendations using the Projected Unit Credit Method as required by IAS-19. The latest valuation was carried out
as at June 30, 2018.

The Company also maintains a General Provident Fund and WAPDA Welfare Fund for all its regular employees.

The Company makes deductions from salaries of its employees and remits these amounts to the respective funds
established by WAPDA.

Deferred credit

As the Company has applied IFRIC 18, as a result of which amounts received from consumers and the Government
as contributions towards the cost of extension of distribution network and of providing service connections are
deferred for amortization over the estimated useful lives of related assets except for separately identifiable services in
which case revenue is recognized upfront upon establishing a connection network.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value plus directly attributable cost, if any, and subsequently
carried at amortized cost, which approximates the fair value of the consideration to be paid in future for goods and
services received, whether or not billed to the Company. ‘

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized 1o the extent it is probable that the future economic benefits will flow to the Company. The
Company generates revenue from:

a) Electricity sale

Revenue related fo electricity sales is recognized on supply of electricity to consumers at the rates determined by

NEPRA and notified by the Government of Pakistan, from time to time. Late payment surcharges are recognized on
an accrual basis.

b) Tariff differential subsidy

Tariff differential subsidy on electricity announced by the Gavernment of Pakistan for consumers is recognized under
revenue on an accrual basis.

¢) Rental and service income

Meter rentals are recognized on a time proportionate basis.

d) Interest/ mark-up

Interest / mark-up on bankAdeposits is recognized on accrual basis using the effective interest rate method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at cost, less aftributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
borrowings are stated at original cost less subsequent repayments, while the difference between the original
recognized amounts (as reduced by periodic payments) and the redemption value is recognized in the profit or loss

over the period of borrowing on an effective rate basis. The borrowing cost on qualifying assets is included in the
cost of the related assets.
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Provisions

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a
result of a past event, and itis probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are measured at the present value of
expected expenditure, discounted at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessment of the time value of the

money and the risk specific to the obligation. However, provisions are reviewed ateach balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect current best estimates.

Taxation

a) Current

Provision for current tax is based on taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the prevailing law for
taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing current tax rates or tax rates after taking
into account rebates and tax credits, if any, expected to apply to the profit for the year, if enacted or minimum tax at
the rate of 1 percent of the turnover, whichever is higher. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where

considered necessary, to provision for tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year
for such years.

b) Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for all timing differences between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and their tax base. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. The
Company recognizes deferred tax assets on all deductible temporary differences to the extent it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which these deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred
tax asset is also recognized for the carry.forward of unused tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can

be utilized. Deferred tax is charged to/credited in the profit or loss except in case of items credited or charged to
equity in which case it is included in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. Income tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Income tax is

recognized in profit or loss except to extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is
recognized in equity.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument, and derecognized when the Company loses control of the contractual rights that comprise the
financial assets, and in case of financial liabilities, when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expires. All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction costs
other than financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets and liabilities
carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognized at fair value, and transaction costs are charged to
income for the year. These are subsequently measured at fair value, amortized cost or cost, as the case may be. Any

gain or losses on derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities are included in profit or loss account for the
year.

a) Financial assets
Classification and subsequent measurement

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: fair value through profit or loss, held-to-
maturity investments, loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial assets. The classification depends on
the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the classification of its financial

assets atinitial recognition. Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the trade date - the
date on which the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.
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i. Fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held-for-trading and financial assets,
designated upon initial recognition, at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are cartied in the financial statements at their fair values, with
changes therein recognized in the income for the year. Assets in this category are classified as current assets.

ii. Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. After initial measurement, these financial assets are measured at amortized cost,
using the effective interest rate method, less impairment, if any.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at the, end of each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
or group of financial assets is impaired as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the asset (a 'loss event) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

b) Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

The Company classifies its financial liabilities in the following categories: fair value through profit or loss and other
financial liabilities. The Company determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of other financial liabilities, also include
directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows:

i. Fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held-for-trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as being at fair value through profit or loss. The Company has not
designated any financial liabilities upon initial recognition as being at fair value through profit or loss .

ii. Other financial liabilities

After initial recognition, other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost, using the effective
interest rate method.

c) Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities - are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statements, if the
Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts, and the Company either intends to
settle on a net basis, or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are off set and the net amount is reported in the financial statements only when there is
a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amount and the Company intends either to settle on a net basis,
or to realize the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Operating fixed assets 6.1 82,886,295,529 82,235,067,208
6.2 10,670,415,780 7.437,404,129

Capital work-in-progress

93,656,715,309 89,672,471,335

8.4

Operating fixed assets
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Freehold land
Leasehold land

Buildings on freehold land
Buildings on feasehold land

Distribution equipment
Vehicles

Computer and ancillary equipment

Furniture and fixtures

Other plant and equipment

017

|

Freehold land
Leasehold land

Buildings on freehold land
Buildings on leasehold land

Distribution equipment
Vehicles

Computer and ancillary equipment

Fumiture and fixtures

Other plant and equipment

Written down

Cost/ revalued amount Accumulated depreciation value
Ato1 July ‘:dd't’f’"“' Sf';’:‘;?a's’ ":::ttz At 30 June Rate Ato1 July Ch"'gzt?;f:tz Year  pisposals At 30 June At 30 June
R

12,888,976,459 - (135,000) 12,888,841,459 - - - 12,888,841,459
4,824,460,000 - - 4,824 460,000 . - - - 4,824 ,460,000
3,143,647,410 197,538,142 - 3,341,185,552 2% 62,613,494 82,250,868 144,864,362 3,196,321,190
391,963,344 - - 301,963,344 2% 7,397,911 10,084,768 17,482,679 374,480,665
62,874,410,913 4,757,879,776 (1,778,943) 67,630,511,746 3.5% 2,125,210,301 4,106,946,610 === 6,232,156,911 61,398,354,835
704,666,912 - - 704,666,912 10% 530,840,185 26,796,100 557,636,285 147,030,627
127,458,623 8,110,033 - 135,568,656 33% 124,981,724 3,822,117 128,803,841 6,764,815
75,862,258 3,123,027 - 78,986,185 10% © 44,278,518 5,153,984 49,432,502 29,553,683
252,707,799 40,136,755 - 292,844,554 10% - 153,764,379 18,591,920 172,356,299 120,488,255
85,284,153,718 5,006,788,633 {1,913,943} 90,289,028,408 3,049,086,5612 4,253,646,367 7,302,732,879 82,986,295,529
12,888,976,458 1 - 12,888,876,459 - - - 12,888,976,459
4,824,460,000 - - 4,824,460,000 - - - 4,824,460,000
3,047,208,417 96,438,993 - 3,143,647,410 2% 425,169 62,188,325 62,613,494 3,081,033,916
387,293,556 4,669,788 - 391,963,344 2% 228,879 7,169,032 7,397,911 384,565,433
58,449,733,757  4,427,740,481 (3,063,325) 62,874,410,913 3.5% - 35,626,638 2,089,583,663 2,125,210,301 60,749,200,612
693,764,725 10,802,187 - 704,666,912 10% 504,958,893 25,881,292 530,840,185 173,826,727
125,181,143 2,267,480 - 127,458,623 33% ' 120,170,296 4,811,428 124,981,724 2,476,899
70,264,461 5,597,797 - 75,862,258 10% 38,357,266 4,921,252 44,278,518 31,583,740
239,089,858 13,618,141 - 252,707,799 10% - 136,301,922 17,462,457 153,764,379 98,943,420
80,725,982.175  4,561,234,868 {3,063,325) 85,284,153,718 ' 837,069,063 2,212,017 449 3,049,086,512 82,235,067,206
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6.1.1

6.1.3

The Company's freehold land, leasehold land, buildings thereon and distribution equipments are carried at the fair value at the
date of revaluation, less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. The fair
value measurements of the Company’s buildings and distribution equipments as at June 30, 2016 were performed by F.K.S

Building Services, independent valuers not related to the Com
the same valuer. F.K.S are on the list of ap

The fair value of the buil
account factors such as provision of utilities and allied services
property, type of construction, state of maintenance, buildin

The market value/ cost of construction has been worked o
local market.

The fair value of the grid stations were determined based on n
Further, factors such as capaci
of these assets were also ta
equipment, 70% of the new price of distribution material have bee
of material used, and overall condition of these assets,

Had there been no revaluation, the related figures of revalued assets would have been as follows:

pany. Fair valuation of land was performed on June 30, 2014 by

proved valuers issued by Pakistan Banks Association. They have the appropriate
qualifications and experience in fair value measurement in the relevant locations.

dings were determined based on market rate per square foot of the covered area after taking into
. location and condition of property, legality of occupation of
g depreciation and law and order situation prevailing in the country.
ut on the analysis of the rates of material and labor prevailing in the

ew cost and freight (C&F) values obtained from various sources.
ty and type of the installed equipment, year of make and its manufacturer and overall condition
ken into account while assessment of the fair values. For transmission lines and related

n taken for assets valuation after taking into account the type

Accumulated

Written down

Cost depreciation value
Rupees

2018
Freehold land 106,989,320 - 106,989,320
Leasehold land 56,887,270 (23,004,920) 33,882,350
Buildings on freehold land 4,207,114,195 (768,204,896) 3,438,909,299
Buildings on leasehold land 466,026,224 (102,129,037) 363,897,187
Distribution equipment 70,198,840,683 (23,630,558,663) 46,568,282,020
75,035,857,692 (24,523,897,516) 50,511,960,176

2017
Freehold land 107,124,319 - 107,124,319
Leasehold land 56,887,270 (23,004,920) 33,882,350
Buildings on freehold land 4,009,576,053 (686,463,627) 3,323,112,426
Buildings on leasehold land 466,026,224 (92,808,512) 373,217,712
Distribution equipment 65,442,818,193 (21,307,960,999) 44,134,857,194
70,082,432,059 (22,110,238,058) 47,972,194,001

Lands amounting to Rs. 11, 972 million are under the
the lands. Although, lands amounting Rs. 8,995 are under the title of WAPDA.

Depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

posession of the Company but the Company does not have the fitle of

2018 2017

Note = eceemeoeeed Rupees-rmmememumen
Administrative expenses . .- .. .- . 28 77,467,108 57,933,019
Distribution costs 29 4,114,405,494 2,092,675,603
Customer service costs 30 57,724,236 57,331,735
Included in capital work-in-progress 4,049,529 4,077,092
4,253,646,367 2,212,017,449

In 2002, the Company entered into an agreement with Bahria Town Private Limited (BTPL) for the distribution of electricity to

the society. As per the agreement, BTPL transferred 32 kanals land in the na
associated with the construction of a grid station and buildings on the lan
the land, building and grid station, currently having carrying value of Rs.
these assets in its books of accounts, during the year ended June 30, 2009.

me of the Company and agreed to bear all costs
d. Later on, the Company assumed the ownership of
238.60 million as at June 30, 2018, and recognized
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6.2

6.2.1

6.2.2

6.2.3

On November 24, 2010, National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA) granted a license to BTPL for distribution of
electricity to licensed locations. The Company considers the territory granted under distribution licensees to BTPL as its
inalienable right and any action to withdraw a part thereof would be violation of the Company’s right under the NEPRA Act.
Accordingly, the Company filed writ petition in Islamabad High Court to challenge NEPRA’s decision of granting license to
BTPL. In the meantime, BTPL approached Ministry of Water and Power, Government of Pakistan (MoWP) and submitted a
request for settlement of the matter through arbitration process. On BTPL’s request Secretary MoWP requested the chairman
of the Board of Directors of the Company to withdraw the writ petition and settle the matter through arbitration. Shareholders of
the Company in their Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 14 June 2011 resolved to withdraw the writ petition filed in
Islamabad High Court and enter into arbitration process with BTPL. However, the arbitration process could not yield the
desired results to the Company and subsequent to which Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on July 03,
2012 decided to re-file a writ petition with Islamabad High Court against the decision of NEPRA to grant distribution license to

BTPL, which was filed on September 01, 2012. During the year, no hearing was held and the matter is pending for
adjudication.

The management of the Company is confident of a favorable outcome of the writ petition filed with the Honorable Islamabad
High Court and accordingly the fixed assets and land received from BTPL, having carrying values in aggregate of Rs. 238.60

million (2017: Rs. 240.68 million) have not been derecognized in these financial statements.

2018 2017
Note = e RUPEES-—mmrmmrmman
Capital work-in-progress
Civil works 142,572,436 86,483,230
Distribution equipment 6.2.2 7,969,221,016 5,529,562,405
6.2.1 8,111,793,452 5,616,045,635
Provision for impairment 6.2.3 - (82,924,930)
8,111,793,452 5,533,120,705
Capital stores 6.2.4 2,454,251,597 1,776,353,560

Advances to suppliers

104,374,731 127,929,864
10,670,419,780 7,437,404,129

Movement in capital work-in-progress
Balance at the beginning of the year 5,616,045,635 4,953,143,028

Additions during the year
Transfers to operating fixed assets

7,451,165,735

5,188,688,544

- Buildings on freehold land (197,538,142) (96,438,993)
- Buildings on leasehold land - (4,669,788)
- Distribution equipment {4,757,879,776) (4,424,677,156)

‘ : (4,955,417,918) (4,525,785,937)

Balance at the end of the year -

Breakup of distribution equipment is as follows:

8,111,793,452

5,616,045,635

Material 4,419,002,507 2,917,317,859
Labor 514,131,353 432,266,418
Overheads:
Borrowing costs 127,973,473 134,456,646
Other 1,173,893,194 949,021,666
1,301,866,667 1,083,478,312
Contract work

1,734,220,489

1,096,499,816

7,969,221,016

5,529,562,405

This represents costs incurred on various capital projects which are no longer viable and are therefore fully provided for by the
Company. Amount of Rs. 82,924,930 has been written off in current year.
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6.2.4 These represent items of stores, spares and loose tools held for capitalization.

2018 2017
Rupees
LONG-TERM LOANS
Secured, considered good
To employees 122,417,639 87,030,011
Current portion shown under current assets (33,278,570) (27,155,933)
89,139,069 59,874,078

These represent long-term loans given to employ:
building and plot loans are repayable in 10

ees for purchase of houses, plots, cars, motor cycles and bicycles. House
years, car and motor-cycle loans in 5 years and bicycle loans in 4 years. As per the

Company's policy, the rate of mark-up charged on these loans is 12%-14% (2017:12%-14%) per annum, which is the same

rate as that payable on employees balances in the General Provident Fund. Loans are

property and hypothecation of vehicles.

secured by a mortgage of immovable

2018 2017
Note R L1 ¢ =TT B
STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS
Stores, spares and loose tools 1,107,570,315 808,894,884
Provision for slow moving/ obsolete items 8.1 {149,697,698) (143,572,897)
957,872,617 665,321,987
i
l Movement in provision during the year is as follows:
Balance at the beginning of the year 143,572,897 102,498,283
Charge for the year 6,124,801 41,074,614
Balance at the end of the year 149,697,698 143,572,897
TRADE DEBTS
Considered good 9.1,92&251 84,097,887,276 65,761,111,141
Considered doubtful 565,070,232 565,070,232
84,662,957,508 66,326,181,373
Provision for doubtful debts 9.3 (565,070,232) (565,070,232)

84,097,887,276

65,761,111,141

9.1 These include an amount of Rs{ 67,32 )million (2017: Rs. 54,781 million), receivable from the Government of Azad, Jammu
t and Kashmir (GoAJK), representingThe differential of the amount billed to GoAJK on tariff notified by Government of Pakistan

(GOP) and the tariff approved by the sub-committee constituted at the time of a presentation given to the Chief Executive of
B Pakistan, in September 2002, on the Raising of the Mangla Dam. The rate approved by the sub-committee at that time was Rs.
2.32 per unit which was increased to Rs. 2.59 per unit subsequently. However, the Company has a practice to bill electricity
s e sUpPlied to GoAJK, on the basis of tariffs notified by the GoP from time to time. The GoAJK has been settling its dues at a tariff
/

of Rs. 2.59 per unit and contesting the applicability of tariff approved by NEPRA and notified by the GoP by claiming that AJK
| does not fall under notified tarifr.

The Company has taken up the matter with the Ministry of Finance and GoAJK. Further, the MoWP had decided in a meeting
held on May 29, 2015 to constitute a committee to deliberate the tariff issue with NEPRA and sort out an amicable tariff for all
stake-holders. The said committee, in its meeting held on December 8, 2015, has formulated a proposal to revise the tariff by
increasing up to Rs. 5.79 per unit, with effect from, July 01, 2015 which has also been agreed by GoAJK vide letter no.
SE/PS/70-82/2016 dated: January 01, 2016. However, MoWP is further deliberating on the matter, thus no official notification
i ’ has been received in this regard. Further, the Company has filed a claim of Rs. 66,610 million representing the AJK receivable
[ balance, as tariff differential, with the MoWP for the period from April 2008 to June 2018, for onward submission to Ministry of

Finance, pursuant to the decision made in meeting of such committee. Accordingly, the management is confident that the
amount will be recovered as tariff differential subsidy in near future.

9.2 The Company's recievable from non-government consumers are secured to the extent of the consumers’ security deposits

against electricity connections, as disclosed in note 19.
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2018 2017

Rupnnn
Movement in provision for doubtful debts is as follows:
Balance at the beginning of the year 565,070,232 565,070,232
Provision during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 565,070,232 565,070,232
2018 2017
Note Rupees
SHORT-TERM ADVANCES
Considered good
To suppliers 311,628,574 158,757,289
To employees against operating expenses : 56,843,297 48,214,140
368,471,871 206,971,429
RECEIVABLE FROM GOVERNMENT OF PAKISTAN
Balance at the beginning of the year 14,806,782,863 7,768,646,740
Subsidy recognized during the year on account of
tariff differential subsidy 111 9,316,374,752 7,038,136,123
24,123,157,615 14,806,782,863
Credit note received from Central Power Purchasing Agency (18,263,460,652) -
Balance at the end of the year 11.2 5,859,696,963 14,806,782,863

This represents Tariff Differential Subsidy (TDS) receivable from GoP as a difference between NEPRA rates notified as per

"Schedule-I" and the rates charged to the consumers as per "Schedule-lI" as notified by GoP in S.R.0. 569 (1)/2015 dated
June 10, 2015.

This represents subsidy recognized of Rs. 2,814,646,230 in previous financial year for the pericd from August 2011 to March
2013, in respect of non-charging of Fuel Price Adjustment to domestic consumers, having consumption of units from 51 to 350
units, pursuant to the determination of the IESCO's tariff by the NEPRA, duly notified by the GoP vide SRO No. 701 dated

August 05, 2013 and SRO No. 914 dated October 11, 2013 and the NEPRA's clarification issued in the case of another
distribution company.

During the year, MoWP vide its letter no. PF-05(15-FPA)/2012, directed the Company to include these claims in future tariff
petition to be filed with NEPRA.

2018 2017
Note = oo Rupees--mmmem---
OTHER RECEIVABLES
Unsecured, considered good
Receivable from related parties:
Central Power Purchasing Agency - 2,260,769,023
Other related parties on account of:
Free electricity and other transactions 12.1 809,393,763 1,463,080,801
Pensions 12.2 ) 1,429,913,210 1,264,785,174
Others 44,329,380 32,691,555

2,283,636,353

e 9,021,326.553

This represents the net amount receivable from WAPDA and other related parties on account of free electricity provided to the
employees of these companies residing within the Company's territorial jurisdiction; a party wise breakup is as follows:
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14.
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Note 2018 2017

Rupees

WAPDA 889,633,529 847,275,948
National Transmission and Dispatch Company Limited (110,424,549) 589,607,424
Pakistan Electric Power Company Limited - -
Quetta Electric Supply Company Limited 10,899,667 9,246,391
Northern Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-Il) 6,827,660 5,869,741
Central Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-Il) 4,905,072 4,355,091
Tribal Electric Supply Company Limited 4,660,371 4,070,232
Jamshoro Power Company Limited (GENCO-I) 1,654,938 1,531,132
Lakhra Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-IV) 1,237,075 1,124,842

809,393,763 1,463,080,801

This represents the amount receivable from WAPDA and other related parties on account of pension paid to the retired
employees of these companies residing within the Company's territorial jurisdiction; a party wise breakup is as follows:

2018 2017

-------- ~~RUPEES -mmmmmmmaman
WAPDA 1,043,636,333 879,370,410
National Transmission and Dispatch Company Limited 201,321,108 150,265,904
Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited 37,998,137 18,580,728
Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited 12,099,493 42,318,955
Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited 11,252,744 57,999,912
Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited 9,687,005 21,238,269
Multan Electric Power Company Limited 15,174,431 17,767,888
Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited 14,747,314 8,390,804
Northern Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-IY 22,823,618 17,214,954
Central Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-II) 15,018,540 13,276,343
Quetta Electric Supply Company Limited 16,682,735 6,672,511
Jamshoro Power Company Limited (GENCO-h 1,173,322 505,489
Lakhra Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-1V) 489,093 265,115
Pakistan Electric Power Company Limited 22,788,207 24,245,714
Tribal Area Electric Supply Company 1,390,002 1,452,251

Sukkur Electric Supply Company 1,578,135 3,848,733
Power Information Technology Company 1,971,507

1,297,118
GENCO Holding Company Limited 81,486 74,076
1,429,913,210 1,264,785,174

RECOVERABLE FROM TAX AUTHORITIES
Sales tax (92,445,950) 220,758,250
Other receivabies from tax authorities - 13.1 19,605,134,407 14,076,103,358
Advance income tax 623,966,761 566,560,279
20,136,655,218 14,863,421,887

These represent amounts recovered by the taxation authorities, alleging that the Company, in the current or prior years, has
either failed to recover sales tax from various customers or have adjusted incorrect input tax in its returns related to subsidy
provided by GOP to IESCO. The Company has filed various appeals against these cases which are pending before the
taxation authorities and different courts of law. The management of the Company is confident of a favorable outcome of these
pending cases and accordingly, a provision has not been recorded in the financial statements against these balances.

2018 2017
Note Rupees

RECEIVABLE FROM TIBL 14.1

30,790,759 30,790,759

These represent investment made in the TDRs of Trust Investment Bank Limited (TIBL) in accordance with the Ministry of
Finance Regulations, which were matured in January 2013. However, the bank was facing liquidity issues, due to which the full
amount of investments made could not be recovered on the maturity date. During the year ended June 30, 2014, under a
Settlement Agreement dated April 09, 2014 between the Company and TIBL, the Company recovered an amount of Rs.
2,149,282 in cash, and for the remaining principal amount of Rs. 96,681,259 and accumulated interest thereon amounting to

Rs. 10,297,841, TIBL transferred the possession of certain properties in the name of the Company representing various lands
and buildings.
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16.1

15.2

16.

16.1

Further, under another separate agreement dated July 04, 2014, it was agreed that if the Company would sell or transfer all of
the properties to a bona fide third party/parties on an arm’s length basis before June 30, 2015, and the sales consideration paid
by such third party/parties would be less than the outstanding amount as per the original agreement, then TIBL would be

required to compensate the Company for shortfall amount, either in the form of cash or any other means within seven days of
notification by the Company.

During 2015, the Company was able to obtain the legal transfer of only one property in its name, having current market value of
Rs. 16,000,000 at that time, while steps were being taken to obtain the physical possession and to transfer the remaining
properties in the name of the Company. The separate agreement mentioned above was also extended to June,30 2016.
However during the year ended June 30, 20186, BoD, in the light of the fact that TIBL has not honored its commitments under

the separate agreement mentioned above, resolved not to extend the above mentioned agreement between IESCO and TIBL.
The Company has filed a reference with National Accountability Bureau (NAB).

During 2017, another property having value of Rs. 49,000,000 was transferred in the name of the Company. Matter for the
remaining settlement is pending with NAB.

An amount of Rs. 30.79 million representing the principal amount of investment not recovered from TIBL so far is being carried
as receivable from TIBL in these financial statements while the fair value of transferred property is still carried as non-current
assets held-for-sale as the management has the positive intention to dispose off this property in near future.

2018 2017
Note Rupees
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 9,310 6,926
At banks in:
- Deposit accounts 151 & 15.2 1,168,601,564 1,518,732,847
- Current accounts 953,073,418 894,002,568
2,121,674,982 2,412,735,415
2,121,684,292 2,412,742,341

These carry mark-up ranging from 4% to 7% per annum (2017; 4% to 7% per annum).

Included herein is an amount of Rs. 692 million (2017: Rs. 51.44 million) kept in separate bank accounts relating to consumers'
and employees' security deposits.

SHARE CAPITAL
Authorized capital ) 2018 2017
RUF
5,000,000,000 (2017: 5,000,000,000) Ordinary
shares of Rs. 10/ each 50,000,000,000 50,000,000,000
'lésued, éubscribed and paid-up capital
2018 2017 2018 2017
----Number of shares---- Rupees
1,000 1,000  Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each,
issued for consideration in cash 10,000 10,000
579,824,334 579,824,334 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each, issued 5,798,243,340 5,798,243,340
for consideration other than in cash
579,825,334 579,825,334 5,798,253,340 5,798,253,340
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17.
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18.2

The President of Pakistan, WAPDA and the IESCO Em
(2017: 510,245,414) and 69,578,920 (2017: 69,578,092
shares, previously owned by WAPDA, were transferr
Stock Option Scheme.

DEPOSIT FOR SHARES

2018

ployees Trust Fund, respectively hold 1,600 (2017: 1,000), 510,245,414
0) ordinary shares of the Company at the year end. In 2012, 69,578,920
ed to the IESCO Employees Trust Fund under the Benazir Employees

2017

B et 1 {1] 111 —

20,030,165,684

20,112,510,939

This represents GoP's investment/equity in the Company channelized through PEPCO/NTDC as a measure taken to clear

circular debts prevailing in the power sector.

2018 2017
Note e RUP @S oo
LONG-TERM LOANS
From Government of Pakistan out of:
Asian Development Bank - Tranche | 181 7 2,056,802,452 2,056,802,452
Asian Development Bank - Tranche Ii 18.2 1,841,115,364 1,636,996,810
International Bank for Reconstruction and Development 18.3 3,687,887,986 3,687,887,986
Asian Development Bank - Tranche 1lI 18.4 1,616,635,201 1,396,712,169
Earthquake Reconstruction and Rehabilitation Authority 18.5 217,923,729 187,736,283
Asian Development Bank - Tranche IV 18.6 1,113,154,423 274,150,992
10,533,519,155 9,240,286,692
Current maturity shown under current liabilities (4,182,882,220) (3,493,315,685)

Movement of long term loans during the year

Balance at the beginning of the year

6,350,636,935

5,746,971,007

9,240,286,692 8,424,886,904
Cash received during the year 1,263,045,017 815,364,660
Exchange loss 30,187,446 35,128
Balance at the end of the year 10,533,519,155 9,240,286,692

This represents re-lent portions of the total term finance facility obtained by the GoP from Asian Development Bank (ADB) for
power distribution and enhancement projects. Out of total finance facility, an amount of US $ 30.06 million has been allocated
to the Company vide a letter [No. 6(9) ADB-1/86 dated March 30, 2009] of the Ministry of Economic Affairs and Statistics
(MEAS), against which the Company has utilized US $ 23.31 (2017: US $ 23.31 million) up to the year end. The loan carries
interest at 17% per annum inclusive of exchange risk coverage fee of 6% charged both on the principal amount and the

interest amount, separately. The initial agreed amount was later revised to a total allocation of 23.3 million via letter number
5654 from ADB dated July 17, 2013.

The loan is repayable in 26 semi-annual instaliments, excluding a grace period of 2 years, ending August 15, 2023 with first
repayment due on February 15, 2011. Owing to an expected revision in the repayment schedules between the Debt
Management Wing of MEAS and ADB, the Company has withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued
up to June 30, 2018, aggregating to Rs. 1,304 million and Rs. 1,878 million respectively. However, the principal amount which

has fallen due and is due for repayment within next 12 months of the reporting date, has been transferred to the current
portion.

This represents re-lent portions of the total term finance facility obtained by the GoP from ADB for power distribution and
enhancement projects. Out of the total finance facility of US $ 172.300 million, an amount of US $ 19.560 million has been
allocated to the Company [vide letter No. 1(3) ADB-1/08-A dated March 31, 2011] of the MEAS, against which the Company
has utilized US $ 18.334 million (2017: US $ 16.50 million) up to the year end. The loan carries interest at 15% per annum
inclusive of exchange risk coverage fee of 6.8% charged on both the principal amount and the interest amount separately.

The loan is repayable in 34 semi-annual instaliments, excluding a grace period of 3 years, ending December 01, 2030, with a
first repayment due on June 01, 2014. Owing to an expected revision in the repayment schedules between the Debt
Management Wing of MEAS and ADB, the Company has withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued
up to June 30, 2018, aggregating to Rs. 540 million and Rs. 1,282 million respectively. However, the principal amount which

has fallen due and is due for repayment within the next 12 months of the reporting date has been transferred to the current
portion.
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This represents re-lent portions of the total term finance facility obtained by the GoP from the International Bank for
Reconstruction and Development (IBRD) for electricity distribution and transmission projects. Out of the total finance facility an
amount of US $ 58.50 million has been allocated to the Company [vide letter No. 1(28) IDA-1/2006 dated November 16, 201 1]
of the MEAS, against which the Company has utilized US $ 40.974 million (2017: US $ 40.974 million) up to the year end. The
loan carries interest at 17% p.a. inclusive of exchange risk coverage fee of 6% charged on both the principal amount and the
interest amount, separately. The total amount of loan to be utilized has been revised for IESCO to a figure of US $ 41 million
via the letter from World Bank dated July 16, 2015 and this closes the total loan from the World Bank.

The loan is repayable in 26 semi-annual installments, excluding a grace period of 2 years, ending March 15, 2024 with first
repayment due on September 15, 2011. Owing to an expected revision in the repayment schedules between the Debt
Management Wing of MEAS and ADB, the Company has withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued
up to June 30, 2018, aggregating to Rs. 2,177 million and Rs. 3,746 million respectively. However, the principal amount, which

has fallen due and is due for repayment within the next 12 months of the reporting date, has been transferred to the current
portion.

This represents re-lent portions of the total term finance facility obtained by the GoP from ADB for power distribution and
enhancement projects. Out of the total finance facility an amount of US $ 24.55 million has been allocated to the Company
[vide letter No. 2(9) ADB-Ii/12 dated December 31, 2013] of the MEAS, against which the Company has utilized US $ 15.386
million (2017: US $ 13.46 million) up to the year end. The loan carries interest at 15% p.a. inclusive of exchange risk coverage
fee of 6.8% charged on both the principal amount and the interest amount, separately.

The loan is repayable in 40 semi-annual installments, excluding a grace period of 5 years, ending December 31, 2037, with the
first repayment due on June 01, 2018. The Company has withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued
up to June 30, 2018, aggregating to Rs.119 million and Rs. 715 million respectively. However, the principal amount, which has
fallen due and is due for repayment within the next 12 months of the reporting date, has been transferred to the current portion.

This represents re-lent portions of the total term finance facility obtained by the GoP from ADB for Earthquake Emergency
Assistance Project. Out of total finance facility an amount of US § 1.40 million has been allocated to the Company [vide letter
No. 6(9) ADB-11/86 dated July 22, 2008] of MEAS, against which the Company has fully utilized US $ 1.79 million in year

2011.The loan carries interest at 1% p.a upto December 15, 2025 and thereafter 2% interest on the amount of loan withdrawn
from loan account and outstanding from time to time.

The loan is repayable in US $ 1.79 million in 60 semi-annual instaliments, excluding a grace period of 10 years, ending
December 15, 2045, with the first repayment due on June 15, 2016. No payment on this loan has yet been made. Owing to an
expected revision in the repayment schedules between the Debt Management Wing of MEAS and ADB, the Company has
withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued up to June 30, 2018, aggregating to Rs. 15 million and

Rs. 22 million respectively. However, the principal amount, which has fallen due and is due for repayment within the next 12
months of the reporting date, has been transferred to the current portion.

This represents re-lent portions of the total term finance facility obtained by the GoP from ADB for power distribution and
enhancement projects. Out of the total finance facility, an amount of US $ 17.810 million has been allocated to the Company
[vide letter from EAD dated November 07, 2014] of the MEAS, against which the Company has utilized US $ 2.978 million
(2017: US $ 2.6 million) up to the year end. The loan carries interest at 15% p.a. inclusive of exchange risk coverage fee of
6.8% charged on both the principal amount and the interest amount, separately.
The loan is repayable in 40 semi-annual installments, excluding a grace period of § years, ending 01 December 2038, with a
first repayment due on June 01, 2018. The Company has withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued
up to June 30, 2018, aggregating to Rs. 28 million and Rs. 267 million respectively. However, the principal amount, which has
fallen due and is due for repayment within the next 12 months of the reporting date, has been transferred to the current portion.

2018 2017
Note Rup

LONG-TERM SECURITY DEPOSITS
Consumers' security deposits 19.1&15.2 5,568,091,813 5,028,195,630

These represent security deposits received from consumers at the time of installation of electricity connections and are
refundable / adjustable on disconnection of electricity supply.
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STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Four types of defined benefit plans are operated by the Company namely, pension obligations, medical benefits, free

The ¥ in the of fal

Present value of defined benefit obligations

Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligations:
Balance at the beginning of the year

Current service cost

Interest cost

Benefits paid during the year

Actuarial {gain) / loss on obligation

Balance at the end of the year

Charge for the year:

Current service cost
Interest cost

Charge to other comprehensive Income

Actuarial (gain) / loss

i ial ions at the balance sheet date are:

Discount rate

Future salary increase
Indexation rate

Future medical cost increase
Exposure Inflation rate
Electricity inflation rate

Description of risks to the Company

The defined benefit plans expose the Company o the following risks:

1 ted at
Pension obﬁgmior;s Medical benefits Free electricity Compensated absences Total
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
R ¥
33,851,557,967 /35,902,558,781 3,047,193,495 1,522,608 ,836 1,646,493,021 1,481,757 454 1,578,223,882 1,173,462,650 40,123,468,365 40,080,387,781
35,902,558,781 24,920,210,832 1,522,608,896 3,314,085,087 1,481,757,454 2,313,500,538 1,173,462,650 1,001,403,262 40,080,387,781 31,639,179,729
841,118,447 578,928,854 58,160,909 56,814,666 37,605,942 63,295,799 534,761,035 154,743,611 1,471,648,333 853,782,930
3,317,074,184 +2,173,060,915 143,969,264 297,751,067 139,556,508 207,156,823 3,600,599,956 2,677,968,905
(1,871,976,838) (1,550,179,119) {14,285,923) (11,439,812) (25,483,162) (23,513,891) {129,599,803) {72,684,223) {2,141,745,724) {1,657,817,045)
{4,237,218,608) $,780,537,299 1,336,740,349 (2,134,582,122) 13,056,279 {1,078,681,315) - {2,887,419,981) 6,567,273,262
33,851,557,967 38,902,558,781 3,047,193,495 1,522,608,898 1,646,493,021 1,481,757,454 1,578,223,882 1,173,462,650 40,123,468,365 40,080,387,781
841,118,447 - 578,928,854 68,160,908 56,814,666 37,605,942 63,295,799 534,761,035 154,743,611 1,471,646,333 853,782,930
|3,317,074,184 2,173,060,915 143,969,264 297,751,067 139,556,508 207,156,923 - - 3,600,599,956 2,677,968,905
4,158,192,631 2,751,988,769 202,130,173 354,565,733 177,162,450 270,452,722 534,761,035 164,743,611 5,072,246,288 3,531,751,835
(4,237,216,609) *9,780,537,299 1,336,740,349 (2,134,582,122) 13,056,279 (1,078,681,915) - - (2,887,419,981) 6,567,273,262
8.5% 9.0% 9.5% 9.0% 8.5% $.0% 9.5% 9.0%
8.5% 8.0% - - - - .5% .0%
4.25% 4.0% - - - - - -
- - 4.25% 75% - - - -
- - 3.0% 3.0% - - - -
- - - - 4.25% 8.0% - -

Final salary risk - The risk that the final salary at the time of cessation of service Is greater than what was assumed.

Withdrawal risk - The risk of higher or Jower withdr: i than
Mortality risk - The risk that the actual mortality experience is different. Similar to the Withdrawal risk, the effect depends on the £

Medical escalation risk ~ Tha risk that the cost of post refirement medical benefits will increase.

d. The final effect could go either way dep

! service/age distribution and the benefit.

' servicelage

distribution and the benefit,




20.6 Sensitivity analysis

The calculations of the defined benefit obligations is sensitive to the significant actuarial assumptions set out in note 20.4. The table below summarizes how the
defined benefit obligations at the end of the réporting period would have increased / (decreased) as a result of change in the respective assumptions.

Present value of defined benefit obligation

Pension
obligations

Medical benefits

Free electricity

Compensated
absences

Total

Current liability

Discount rate +1%

Discount rate -1%

Salary increase +1%

Salary decrease -1%

Pension increase rate +1%
Pension decrease rate -1%
Medical inflation rate increase +1%
Medical inflation rate decrease -1%
Electricity rate +1% .

Electricity rate -1%

33,851,557,968
29,355,712,592
39,515,017,932
35,219,693,652
32,650,139,269
35,950,354,562
32,307,926,924

Remeasurement {gain) / loss recognized in OC|

3,047,193,495
2,597,587,457
3,599,761,774

3,683,142,778
2,620,586,406

Rupees

1,646,493,020
1,383,466,518
1,990,790,780
1,730,680,613
1,673,659,015

1,874,861,602
1,452,206,844

1,578,223,882
1,423,463,974
1,761,635,667
1,761,635,667
1,420,807,767

Remeasurement {(gain) / loss on obligation
- Financial assumptions

- Demographic assumptions

- Experience adjustments

Total remeasurement (gain) / loss
Total remeasurement (gain) / loss
recognized in OCl

Pensx_on Medical benefits Free electricity Total
obligations
Rupees
1,283,180,970 97,082,463 60,321,416 1,440,584,849
(5,520,397,579) 1,239,657,886 (47,265,137) (4,328,004,830)
{4,237,216,609) 1,336,740,349 13,056,279 {2,887,419,981)
(4,237,216,609) 1,336,740,349 13,056,279 (2,887,419,981)

40,123,468,365
34,760,230,541
46,867,206,153
38,712,009,932
35,644,606,051
35,950,354,562
32,307,926,924
3,683,142,778
2,620,586,406
1,874,861,602
1,452,206,844

The above sensitivity analyses are based on changes in assumptions while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and

changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated.




Note 2018 2017
ERCOEES 1] Y- T——
21. DEFERRED TAXATION - net
b Deferred tax asset 21.1 13,565,912,870 17,102,161,618
,.i Deferred tax liability 21.2 (13,565,912,870) (17,102,161,618)
I 211 Movement in deferred tax asset:
) Deferred tax asset on tax losses
1 Balance at the beginning of the year 17,102,161,618 17,558,037,473
1 Charge for the year (3,536,248,748) (455,875,855)

13,565,912,870 17,102,161,618

21.2 Movement in deferred tax liability:

Deferred tax liability on property, plant and equipment

1 Balance at the beginning of the year (17,102,161,618)

(17,558,037,473)
l Reversal for the year

3,536,248,748 455,875,855
{13,565,912,870) (17,102,161,618)

) 21.3 In view of the uncertainty of taxable profits in the foreseeable future against which the tax losses could be utilized, the
l Company has not recognized net deferred tax asset of Rs. 31,414 million (2017: Rs. 31,302 million).

Business tax losses aggregating to Rs. 59,585 million against which deferred tax asset has not been recognized, will expire as

follows:
E Tax year S . PP —
'! 2022 5,509,366,475
2023 17,188,137,443
2024 '

36,887,728,485
59,585,232,403

21.4 Movement in deferred tax relating to revaluation suprlus on operating fixed assets

2018 2017
Rupnne
R Deferred tax liability at the beginning of the year 7,311,202,160 7,867,339,069
Charge for the year - -
Deferred tax liability reversal on incremental depreciation
charged during the year (538,757,630) (556,136,909)
i Deferred tax liability at the closing of the year 6,772,444,530 7,311,202,160
J
22, DEFERRED CREDIT
]
1 - Balance at the beginning of the year 35,062,765,761 33,021,616,258
’ Additions during the year 2,582,653,585 2,041,149,503
37,645,419,346 35,062,765,761
Amortization -
Balance at the beginning of the year (11,169,093,451) (9,941,896,649)
For the year (1,317,589,677) (1,227,196,802)
(12,486,683,128) (11,169,093,451)
Balance at the end of the year 25,158,736,218 23,893,672,310
- 23. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
) Creditors:
- Associated undertakings 23.1 72,138,389,648 106,855,647
Others 1,176,049,545 1,176,198,904
Crf 73,314,439,193 1,283,054,551
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23.1.1

23.2

23.3

Other payables:
B/f
Receipts against deposit works
Advances from customers
Provision for Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)
Due to related parties on account of:
- Free electricity
- Pension

Capital contributions awaiting connections
Accrued liabilities
Retention money - contractors / suppliers
Government surcharges payable:
- Realized

Equalization surcharge

Tariff rationalization surcharge

Electricity duty

Neelum Jhelum surcharge

TV license fee

Financing cost

Withholding tax

- Unrealized
Equalization surcharge
Electricity duty
Neelum Jhelum surcharge
TV license fee
Tariff rationalization surcharge
Financing cost
Income tax
General sales tax
Advance income tax
Steel melters income tax

Others

Creditors - associated undertakings
Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited
Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited
Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited

-National Transmission and Dispatch Company Limited

Central Power Purchasing Agency

Note

23.3
23.4

23.5

236

23.7

23.8
23.9

23.1.1

2018
meeeneemmesRUPEES

73,314,439,183
10,294,031,825
1,444,351,801
1,179,422,289

1,283,054,551
8,328,367,320
1,456,880,548
1,179,422,289

1,372,910,686

1,343,163,277

410,177,825 367,908,893
1,783,088,511 1,711,072,170
421,864,575 554,615,017
526,408,902 412,883,374
183,698,411 265,333,720

1,668,827,499
1,048,869,357
1,5616,516,256
67,543,699
1,347,942,772
298,308,378

1,667,952,054
33,288,808,358
547,143,898
1,136,109,647
62,687,378
7,781,838,043
117,153,803

5,947,997,961

44,601,691,181

179,574,205
57,356,133
1,103,778,226
45,675,894
5,963,882,992
1,897,336,695

180,764,889
47,240,357
972,126,286
45,157,396
6,043,051,802
1,325,593,656

97,256,531 75,091,538
5,539,631 3,385,436
458,000 1,084,000
9,350,858,307 8,693,495,360
64,888,863 65,382,004

104,511,050,738

68,552,197 534

72,138,389,848

28,210,161
78,645,486

72,138,389,648

106,855,647

During the year, CPPA issued certain debit notes to all DISCOs including the Company to make alignments in certain account

heads related to CPPA payables, Tariff Rationalization Surchar:
Company made adjustment to TRS payable and FC payable to

ge (TRS) and Finance Cost (FC) surcharge. Accordingly, the
CPPA account.

The Company has held payment of its contribution towards Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WPPF) amounting to Rs. 1,179
million, being Company'’s liability on account of WPPF till June 30, 2014, which is long outstanding. PEPCO has forwarded its

recommendation to MoWP for exemption of DISCO'’s, GENCO's
the Companies Profit (Workers' Participation) Act, 1968, which is

the year.

Due to related parties

, and NTDC from the liability of the payment to be made under

pending decision. Hence no payments are being made till
the outcome of the decision. Moreover, during the year Company incurred a loss, therefore no provision was booked during

This represents the net amounts payable to related parties on account of free electricity provided to the families of IESCO's
employees residing within the territorial jurisdiction of these companies. A party wise breakup is as follows:




!

| 23.4

23.5

23.6

23.7
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24.1.2

24.1.3

2018 2017
Rupe

Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited 895,498,508 899,197,865
Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited 256,520,670 232,001,607
Muitan Electric Power Company Limited 76,827,476 76,037,957
Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited 117,203,775 111,182,495
Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited 19,435,720 17,667,262
Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited 2,667,545 2,548,599
Sukkur Electric Power Company 2,378,237 1,969,191
Pakistan Electric Power Company Limited 2,378,755 2,558,301

1,372,910,686 1,343,163,277

Payable to related parties on account of pension

This represents amounts payable fo related parties on account of pension paid to the retired employees of IESCO residing
within the territorial jurisdiction of these Companies. A party wise breakup is as follows:

2018 2017
ettt 21 1] o T-E TR

Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited 173,165,787 111,362,739
Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited 114,576,480 144,485,536
Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited 74,363,498 96,042,147
Lahore Electric Supply Compary Limited 36,806,392 5,902,782
Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited 1,690,455 378,421
Muitan Electric Power Company Limited 8,552,521 9,135,591
Quetta Electric Supply Company Limited 992,337 571,332
Sukkur Electric Power Company 30,345 30,345

410,177,825 367,908,893

This represents amounts collected from consumers, during the period from April 2011 to June 2012, pursuant to S.R.O
236(1)2011, dated March 15, 2011, issued by the MoWP. However, the amount was collected from consumers during the
period from April 2011 to May 2012 but further collection has been discontinued on account of a subsequent S.R.O

506(1)2012, dated May 16, 2012. The payment of this amount to the Federal Government is pending as payment mechanism

has not been conveyed to the Company by the GoP.

Tariff rationalization surcharge has been notified by GOP vide SRO. 569 (1) / 2015 dated June 10, 2015, at the rates

mentioned against categories of electricity consumers as specified in schedule of electricity tariff for the Company to maintain
uniform rates of electricity across the country for each of the consumer category.

Financing cost surcharge has been notified by GoP vide SRO.569 (1) / 2015 dated June 10, 2015, at the rates mentioned
against categories of electricity consumers as specified in schedule of electricity tariff for the Company. The amount of
surcharge is to be kept in escrow account of CPPA for the payment of the financing cost of various loans obtained to
discharge liabilities of power producers against the sovereign guarantees of the GoP.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Tax and other contingencies '

The Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR) amended the assessments of the Company for the tax years 2010, 2011
and 2013 by charging minimum tax on distribution margin, earned by the Company inclusive of subsidy: thereby raising an
aggregate tax demand of Rs. 716 million. The Company filed an appeal with the Commissioner Inland Revenue which was
decided against the Company. The company filed an appeal before the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) and ATIR
decided the case against the Company. The company filed reference before Islamabad High Court (IHC) against decision of

ATIR. Management of the company is confident that the matter will be decided in favor of the Company and accordingly, no
provision has been made in these financial statements.

The Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue (DCIR) issued various orders ufs 124/161/205 of the Income tax Ordinance, 2001
for the tax year from 2007 to 2012, raising tax demand of Rs. 2,122 million by treating the Company as taxpayer in default on

certain revenue and capital expenditure. CIR and ATIR both upheld the order in original. The Company filed reference before
Islamabad High Court (IHC) which is pending.

The Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue (DCIR) issued order u/s 161/205 of income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for the tax year
2013 raised an income tax demand of Rs. 304.5 million by treating the Company as taxpayer in default on certain revenue and
capital expenditures. The Company appealed before the Commissioner Inland Revenue (CIR) which was unsuccessful. The
Company preferred an appeal before ATIR which is pending adjudication.
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24.1.5

24.1.6

24.1.7

241.8

-24.1.8

24.1.10

24.1.11

The Deputy Commissioner inland Revenue (DCIR) issued order under section 161/205 of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 for
the tax year 2014 raising an income tax demand of Rs. 1,152 million by treating the Company as tax payer in default for short
collection of advance tax on electricity consumption from its consumers. CIR upheld the order, however, ATIR remanded back
the case for reconsideration. FTO has reassessed the case and reduced tax demand to Rs. 998 million against which the

Company has filed appeal before ATIR, which is pending adjudication. The company has also filed reference before Islamabad
High Court (IHC) against earlier decision of ATIR.

Taxation Officer Inland Revenue (TOIR) passed the order against the Company in relation to alleged non-payment of sales tax
on electricity supplied to the Government of AJK (GoAJK) involving sales tax demand of Rs. 1,269 million including default
surcharge and penalty.The amount was withdrawn from the Company's bank accounts or paid by the Company under protest
under amnesty scheme. On the Company's appeal, Appellate tribunal inland revenue (ATIR) Islamabad decided the case in
favor of 1ESCO vide order No 65/IB/2011 and declared electricity supply to GoAJK as exempt supply by considering the
Mangla raising agreement as bilateral treaty between the GoP and GoAJK. Subsequently, ATIR vide order No. 207 dated
October 28, 2015, granted sales tax adjustment of Rs. 1,269 million on monthly sales tax return. FBR filed petition in
Islamabad High Court (IMC) against the decision of ATIR. IHC decided the case against the Company, vide order No 265/2011

dated March 21, 2016, declaring the supplies as taxable. The Company has filed review petition in Supreme Court of Pakistan
which is pending.

Officer inland Revenue (OIR) has passed the order in original no of 04/2011 dated October 30, 2013 raising sales tax demand
of Rs. 1,708 million plus default surcharge and penalty thereon for the tax period from July 2007 to June 2008 on account of
electricity supplies to GoAJK, supplies of free electricity to employees and other distribution companies, sales of scrap,
demand notes for reimbursement of capital and other costs by electricity consumers, input tax apportionment on account of
Government Subsidy and non-payment of unrealized sales tax. The Company filed an appeal before the CIR which was

decided against the Company. The Company has preferred an appeal before appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR), which
is pending adjudication.

Officer inland revenue passed Order-in-Original no 13/2012 dated September 3, 2012 raising sales tax demand of Rs. 2,454
million plus default surcharge and penalty chargeable thereon for the tax period July 2008 to June 2009 on account of supplies
of free electricity to employees and other distribution companies, sales of scrap, demand notes for reimbursement of capital
and other costs by electricity consumers, input tax apportionment on account of Government Subsidy and non-payment of
unrealized sales tax.CIR and ATIR both dismissed the appeals filed by the Company and upheld the order of the Officer Inland

Revenue. The company has preferred an appeal before IHC who remanded the case back to appellate Tribunal Inland
Revenue (ATIR), for reconsideration.

Officer Inland Revenue passed an Order-in-Original No.02/2013 dated October, 14 2013 raising sales tax demand of Rs.7,766
million plus default surcharge and penalty chargeable thereon for the tax period from July 2009 to June 2012 on account of
free supply of electricity o employees and distribution companies, sale of scrap, demand notes for reimbursement of capital
and other costs by electricity consumers, input tax apportionment on account of Government subsidy, and non-payment of
unrealized sales tax. The Company preferred an appeal before CIR who dismissed the appeal filed by the Company and
upheld the order of the Officer Inland Revenue. The Company preferred an appeal before the ATIR, who deleted the demand
to the extent of Rs. 1,224 million on account of unrealized sales tax and Rs. 6,504 million on account of sales tax on subsidy
and sales tex on demand notes. Further, the ATIR remanded back the case of sales tax on free electricity to employees and
distribution companies for de novo consideration. The matter of sales tax on sale of scrap of Rs. 416 million has been decided
against the Company against which the Company filed reference before IHC.

.Officer Inland Revenue issued an Order-in-Original no. 21/2012 dated April 24, 2012 raising sales tax demand of Rs. 1,527

million plus default surcharge and penalty chargeable thereon for the tax period July 2010 to June 2011 on account of non-
payment of sales tax on supply of electricity to GoAJK. In a similar case, the ATIR had declared the supply of electricity to
GoAJK as exempt, vide order no. 65/18/2011 dated September 07, 2011 against which FBR filed petition in IHC. The
Company also preferred an appeal before the IHC to declare such sales as an export. The IHC decided the case against the
Company, vide STR No. 265/2011 dated March 21, 2016, declaring the supplies as taxable. The Company has filed the

reference before the honerable Supreme Court, which is still pending. Since, both the cases are of similar nature, the outcome
of these is dependent on the decision of Supreme Court.

Officer Inland Revenue passed an Order-in-Original No.55/2014 dated May 14, 2014 raising sales tax demand of Rs. 8,407
million plus default surcharge and penalty chargeable thereon for the tax year 2012 to 2013 on account of non payment of
sales tax on supply of electricity to GoAJK, non-payment of sales tax on subsidy from GoP, demand notes for reimbursement
of capital and other costs by electricity consumers and short payment of sales tax pertaining to miscellaneous receipts. The
Company preferred an appeal before the CIR who upheld the order of the Officer Inland Revenue. The Company preferred an
appeal before ATIR who passed the Order-in-Appeal vide STA No. 326/1B/2014 dated January 27, 2016 whereby tax demand
to the extent of Rs. 6,998 million on the matter of sales tax on demand notes, supply of electricity to GoAJK and subsidy from
GoP has been deleted. The matter of sales tax amounting to Rs. 1,547 million pertaining to miscellaneous receipts has been
remanded back to the original adjudicating authority for reconsideration. The demand of sales tax on scrap amounting to Rs.

56 million has not been confirmed by ATIR. The Company filed reference against demand of sales tax on scrap before IHC
which is pending.

The ACIR passed an Order-in-Original No. 57/2014 dated May 29, 2014 raising sales tax demand of Rs. 212 million plus
default surcharge and penalty chargeable thereon for the tax periods from July 2009 to June 2012 on account of inadmissible

adjustment of input tax for steel sector. The Company filed an appeal before the CIR which was dismissed. The Company has
preferred an appeal before ATIR which is pending adjudication.
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24.1.15
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24.1.18

24.1.19

24.1.20

241.21

24.1.22

24.1.23

The ACIR passed an Order-in-Original No. 14/2015 dated January 28, 2015 raising sales tax demand of Rs. 312 million plus
default surcharge and penalty chargeable thereon for the tax period from July 2013 to June 2014 on account of inadmissible
adjustment of input tax for steel sector. The Company has preferred an appeal before ATIR which is pending adjudication.

The ACIR passed an Order-in-Original No. 06/2016 dated January 01, 2016 raising sales tax demand of Rs. 1,029 million plus
default surcharge and penalty chargeable thereon for the tax periods from July 2011 to March 2012 on account of
inadmissible adjustment of input tax over output tax. The Company filed an appeal before the CIR which was dismissed. The
Company preferred an appeal before ATIR who has directed the Company and department to reconcile the numbers and

submit a report in the court. The reconciliation exercise has been completed and also submitted and presented at the last
hearing of the case. No order has been passed by ATIR as yet.

DCIR passed an Order-in-Original No. 11/2016 dated February 11, 2016 raising sales tax demand of Rs. 1,948 million plus
default surcharge and penalty chargeable thereon for the tax periods from July 2015 to February 2016 on account of

inadmissible adjustment of input tax over output tax. The Company has filed an appeal before the CIR which was dismissed.
The Company preferred an appeal before ATIR which is pending adjudication.

The DCIR passed an Order-in-Original No. 149/2017 dated May 22, 2017 raising tax demand of Rs. 223 million plus default
surcharge and penalty chargeable thereon for the tax periods from July 2015 to January 2017 on account of sales tax withheld

based on the review of the sales tax returns for the period July 2015 to January 2017. CIR upheld the order in original. The
company has filed an appeal with ATIR which is pending adjudication.

The DCIR passed an Order-in-Original No. 09/2017 dated May 12, 2017 raising tax demand of Rs. 1,802 million plus default
surcharge and penalty chargeable thereon for the tax period from July 2015 to June 2016 on account of short payment of
sales tax based on difference between gross supplies and taxable supplies as appearing in the monthly sales tax returns,
further alleging that the Company has wrongly treated supplies to GoAJK and others as zero rated. CIR upheld the order in
original. The company has filed an appeal with ATIR which is pending adjudication.

The DCIR passed an Order-in-Original No. 05/2017 dated February 24, 2017 raising tax demand of Rs. 1,728 million plus
default surcharge and penalty chargeable thereon for the tax period from July 2014 to June 2015 on account of short payment
of sales tax based on difference between gross supplies and taxable supplies as appearing in the monthly sales tax returns,
further alleging that the Company has wrongly treated supplies to GoAJK and others as zero rated.CIR upheld the order in
original. The company has preferred an appeal with ATIR against the order, ATIR decided the case according to whcih sales
tax related to the supply of electricity to textile sector and retailers has been remanded back, whereas sales tax on suply of

electricity to GoAJK has been confirmed.The Company filed reference against demand of sales tax on supply of electricity to
GoAJK before HC which is pending.

The DCIR passed an Order-in-Original No. 17-25/2017 dated February 02, 2018 raising tax demand of Rs. 586 million plus
default surcharge and penalty chargeable thereon for the tax periods July 2016 to June 2017 on account of short payment of
sales tax based on difference between gross supplies and taxable supplies as appearing in the monthly sales tax returns,
further alleging that the Company has wrongly treated supplies to GoAJK and others as zero rated.CIR upheld the order in
original. The company has filed an appeal with ATIR which is pending adjudication.

The DCIR passed an order in original No. 04/2017 dated February 14, 2017 raising tax demand of Rs 4,817 million plus default
surcharge and penalty chargeable thereon for the period from July 2014 to June 2015 on account of non-payment of sales tax
on supply of free electricity to other distribution companies and to employees residing within the company’s territorial
jurisdiction, non-payment of sales tax in taxable supplies other than electricity, short payment of sales tax, non-payment of
sales tax on amount received on account of demand notices and non-payment of sales tax on subsidy from GoP. CIR upheld

the Order-in-Original. An appeal against the order has been filled with the appellate tribunal (ATIR) which is pending
adjudication.

The Company's case was selected for audit u/s 214C of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 and information was called u/s 177
during the course of audit. The demand in this particular case was Rs. 2,403 million .The ACIR finalized the audit proceedings
by issuing order vide DCR NO.04/02 dated October 31, 2016 u/s 122(1) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Feeling
aggrieved, the company had filled an appeal before the CIR (Appeal) against the order. CIR (Appeal) passed a partial
judgement on certain issues. The company has filed an appeal against the appellate order of CIR before Appellate Tribunal
Inland revenue Isalambad.Whereas, the main appeal is pending adjudication before the ATIR.

DCIR has issued order u/s 122(5A) of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 raising tax demand of Rs. 551 million vide order No
8/75(u-1) dated April 28, 2016 . The assessment of the Company was amended by disallowing subsidy amounting to Rs
11,239 million and business losses from tax year 2010 to 2014 amounting to Rs. 72,868 million. CIR(A) upheld the order in
original. The Company filed an appeal before ATIR which is pending adjudication.

No provision on account of above contingencies has been made in these financial statements as the management and the tax
/ legal advisors of the Company are of the view, that these matters will eventually be settled in favor of the Company.

In addition to above-mentioned matters, large number of small cases have been filed against the Company, primarily by the
Company's employees, consumers and vendors, the quantum of which cannot be estimated reliably. However, the

management is of the view that in the overall context of these financial statements, there would be no significant fiability on the
part of the Company in respect of such cases.



=
|
|
|
i

N -l

|
|

24.2

24.2.1

24.2.2

“concerns on the structure of the transaction which

-previous years, hence the markup cost has not been recorded in its b

Claims not acknowledged as debts are as follows:

2017

25,399,096,471

11,689,829,047
7,134,976,637

459,949,667

515,203,738
1,910,712,834
5,745,565,671
5,347,479,188

2018
Note B et S UF[ 17T S—
Loans not acknowledged as debt by the Company 24.21 25,399,096,471
Interest on syndicated loans 24.2.1 974,166,399
Supplemental charges of CPPA 24.2.2 7,395,993,557
Advertisement charges - net 2423 459,949,667
O&M cost of PEPCO ) 24.2.4 635,350,437
Short cash remittance as per CPPA 121,628,257
FC surcharge withdrawn from cash -
Use of system charges 25.2.6 1,580,935,490
Others 25.2.6 1,693,291,017

274,356,307

12,761,314,824

33,078,073,089

In order to curb the circular debt in the country,
injected money from time to time through bon
distribution companies on the basis of outstandi

Originally, PHPL planned to re-lend the loan to DISCOs throu
with each DISCO jointly and severely liable in-case of default.
based on their observations the pro
of Water and Power (MoWP) on”
DISCO and PHPL with all DISCOs being severally liable. Th
100th and 101st meeting subject to certain reservati
PHPL was received on August 13, 2012. Subsequently,
2012, it was agreed among DISCOs that the relending ag
DISCOs and the same was communicated to MoWpP vide
August 28, 2012]. As of June 30, 2014, CPPA has issu
facility allocated to the Company by the Ministry.

MoWP vide its letter dated February 19, 2015, had dire
Government between DISCOs on the basis of energy dra
more credit invoices to the Company amounting to Rs. 17,301 million and Rs. 6,562 millio
Rs. 34,241 million, along with related accrued mark-up of Rs. 7,716 million.

In 2017, CPPA on direction of MOWP issued one credit note amountin
Rs. 15,545 million resulting in re-allocation of loans to the Company.

During the year, CPPA has issued certain debit and credit note
total unrecorded loans and related accrued mark-

The World Bank, being the lender of the Company,

[letter No. 1970-73 dated September 07, 2012). Pe
relending agreement between PHPL and the Com
Company (Pvt.) Limited vide its letter 235-38, dated
already issued by CPPA in respect of its share in lo
obligation under the arrangement will arise once {
finalized, which is still pending. Accordingly, the Company has not acco
non-availability of terms and conditions of the loan and finalization of r
Further, as per the management, NEPRA did not allow the Company

legal opinion in 2014-15 from a law firm which concurred with the man
related markup cost in its books.

the Federal Government, through Power Holding Private Limited (PHPL) has
rowings from commercial banks. The amount was ultimately transferred to
ng payables towards Central Power Purchasing Agency (CPPA).

gh multi-party agreement between Lenders, DISCOs and PHPL
The management of DISCOs objected to this arrangement and
posed mechanism of extending the loan was revised in a joint meeting held at the Ministry
May 14, 2012, whereby a bilateral agreement was proposed to be signed between each
&'Board of Directors of the Company accorded its approval in its
ons. The draft of the relending agreement between the Company and
during a joint meeting held at LESCO Head Office on August 27,
reement will be effective from thé date it is signed by the respective
a letter issued by the LESCO Legal Director [# L-Dir/12150-53 dated
ed advices of loan amounting to Rs. 10,377 million representing the

cted the CPPA to re-allocate the loans obtained by the Federal
wl basis instead of receivable basis. Therefore, CPPA issued two
n, resulting in total loan allocation of

g to Rs.6,703 million and one debit note amounting to

s against loan and related accrued mark up. As a result thereof,
up as at June 30, 2018 are Rs. 25,399 million and 974 million respectively.

and NEPRA being the power sector regulator have also raised certain
have been forwarded to the Ministry of Water and Power (MoWP) vide
nding resolution of matters raised by the World Bank and NEPRA, the
pany was not finalized. Further during year 2016, Pak Electric Power
January 21, 2016, directed the Company to book the debit/credit notes
ans and markups thereon. However, the management believes that its
he bilateral relending agreement between the Company and PHPL is
unted for the loan along with the related markup due to
e-lending agreement between the Company and PHPL.
to claim the markup cost in its tariff determination in
ooks. The management also obtained an independent
agement point of view to not to record the liability and

This represents supplementary charges invoiced by CPPA to the Company on account of allocation of late payment charges.
During year 2016, the matter was discussed in para 43 of tariff determination by NEPRA communicated through letter no.

NEPRA/TRF-336/IESCO
on utility bills shall be set

-2015 dated February 29, 2016. According to which late payment charges recovered from consumers
off against the late payment invoices raised by CPPA to Company in determination of its consumer

end tariff pertaining to financial years 2015-16 to 2019-20. However, matter of invoices raised prior to the year ended June 30,
2015 Is still to be resolved and of which management is of the view that invoices should not be recorded until same is allowed

by NEPRA in its tariff determination.
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27.

CPPA has charged Rs. 459,949,667 (2017: Rs. 459,949,667) to the Company as its share in advertisement carried out by
Pakistan Electric Power Company (PEPCO). The management of the Company asserts that these amounts will not be payable
to CPPA as they do not relate to the Company and further detail of these amounts have not been received by the Company.
Further, the management of the Company asserts that the Company will not be able to claim these amounts from NEPRA

through tariff determination. Accordingly these amocunts have not been recognized in these financial statements as liability
towards CPPA.

The amount was debited by the GPPA during 2015 on account of certain O&M cost of PEPCO formations which is still under

consideration of management and has not been recorded at year end. During the year debit note of Rs. 16 million has been
issued by CPPA.

In 2017 CPPA issued two debit notes amounting to Rs. 2,105 million and Rs. 3,640 million respectively on account of FC
Surcharges collected from the consumers and adjusted the same against cash remittances made by the Company to CPPA.
This adjustment has also resulted in significant differences in the cash remittances as per records of CPPA. As mentioned in
the above notes the terms of the loans received under the re-lent arrangements to the Company are not yet finalized.
Accordingly the adjustment of FC Surcharge to the CPPA has not been recognized by the Company in its books.

In 2017, CPPA has issued a credit note to the Company for an amount of Rs. 5,347 million on account of system charges
payable to National Transmission and Dispatch Company Limited (NTDC). The Company has not recorded this amount as
CPPA has not provided relevant details\ calculations for this adjustment.

These represent debit notes/ credit notes issued to the Company by CPPA on account of adjustments against the provisional
monthly power purchase billing for previous years and certain other charges. Management do not agree with these
adjustments, therefore these have not been recorded in the Company's books.

Commitments

inland letters of credits as at June 30, 2018 amounted to Rs.1,122 million (2017: 1,043 million).

2018 2017
Note = = ceemecceen RUpees-wmemmmmn
SALE OF ELECTRICITY
Gross sales 25.1 112,782,405,480 92,466,685,474
Sales tax {16,585,156,271) (14,305,926,772)
96,197,249,209 78,160,758,702

These include unbilled revenue of Rs. 6,552 million (2017: Rs. 3,108 million).

For the year ended June 30, 2016 and from July 1, 2016 to March 22, 2018, the Company billed its customers on the rates
notified by the Government of Pakistan (GoP) for the financial year 2015-16 vide S.R.O 569 (1) dated, June 10, 2015 and
recorded revenue accordingly. IESCO filed a multiyear tariff petition on October 10, 2015 for determination of its tariff from
2016 to 2020. In response NEPRA through case number NEPRA/TRF-336 pronounced the tariff determination on February 29,
2016 and same was intimated to GoP for nofification in the official Gazette. IESCO being aggrieved of the aforesaid tariff
determination filed Motion for Leave for Review which was disposed off vide decision dated May 18, 2016. IESCO filed writ
petition in Islamabad High Court (IHC) against the aforementioned decision of the Authority. Pursuant to the directions of the
Honorable IHC vide Judgement dated June 22, 2017, the tariff of the IESCO was re-determined by the Authority on September
18, 2017 and was intimated to the GoP for notification in the official Gazette. This new tariff was notified by GoP vide S.R.O.
377 date March 22, 2018. Loss sustained by IESCO during the year 2017-18 was mainly due to delay in notification of revised
tariffs. Subsequent to the year end NEPRA vide its determination number NEPRA/TRF/336/13637-13639 dated August 31,
2018 has allowed IESCO certain positive tariff adjustments for the year 2017-18 which are pending for GoP notification.

Note . 2018 - 2017
Rup
SUBSIDY FROM GOVERNMENT OF PAKISTAN
Tariff differential subsidy 11 9,316,374,752 7,038,136,123
Industrial support package 1,864,496,167 1,465,120,470
11,180,870,919 8,503,256,593
COST OF ELECTRICITY
Central Power Purchasing Agency
Cost of electricity 271 114,487,158,075 84,307,754,745
Supplementary charges 27.2 817,070,702 -
115,304,228,777 84,307,754,745
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This represents tariff charged by Central Power Purchasing Agency as determined by National Electric Power Regulatory
Authority (NEPRA) and notified by the Government of Pakistan in the Gazette of Pakistan.

As per para 43 of tariff determination by NEPRA communicated through letter no. NEPRA/TRF-336/IESCO-2015 dated
February 29, 2016, late payment charges recovered from consumers on utility bills shall be set off against the late payment

invoices raised by CPPA-G to Company in determination of its consumer end tariff pertaining to financial years 2015-16 to
2019-20. ‘

During the year, the Company has recorded the invoiced amount of Rs. 817 million, received during the year against the late
payment charges billed to consumers amounting to Rs. 973 million during 2017-18.

2018 2017
Note Rupees

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and other benefits 28.1 5,781,090,688 4,272,881,996
Transportation 138,019,323 119,486,525
Depreciation 6.1.2 77,467,108 57,933,019
Market operation fee 92,907,715 -
Electricity bill collection charges 119,980,529 125,733,810
Office supplies and other expenses 63,930,985 69,740,832
Legal and professional charges 96,894,616 71,118,192
Repairs and maintenance 5,173,681 3,773,570
Power, light and water charges 7,842,420 8,261,771

Postage and telephone 40,357,269

69,140,504

Insurance expense 24,996,955 25,946,653
NEPRA fee and charges 27,701,234 24,289,940
Advertising and publicity 43,853,108 26,162,387
Auditor's remuneration 1,500,000 1,300,000
Miscellaneous expenses 15,194,953 62,184,043
6,536,910,582 4,935,953,242

These include a sum of Rs. 4,788 million (2017: Rs. 3,188 million) and Rs.161 million (2017: Rs. 247 million) in respect of
staff retirement benefits and provision of free electricity benefits to employees, respectively.

2018 2017
DISTRIBUTION COSTS Note = e Rupees-—mammemmme
Salaries, wages and other benefits 29.1 6,286,330,439 5,528,799,691
Depreciation 6.1.2 4,114,405,4%4 2,092,675,603
Repairs and maintenance 1,303,623,011 796,866,620
Transportation 449,151,240 411,826,677
Provision for slow moving stores, spares
and loose tools . . 8.1 - 6,124,801 41,074,614
Office supplies and other expenses 13,475,595 12,678,945
Rent, rates and taxes 35,699,877 35,554,777
Power, light and water charges 23,347,413 22,759,007
.Postage and telephone . . - : 20,159,098 19,715,459
Legal and professional charges 15,000
Miscellaneous expenses ‘ 67,655,876 1,125,993
12,319,987,844 8,963,077,386

These include a sum of Rs.84 million (2017: Rs. 63 million) and Rs. 5 million (2017: Rs. 9 million) in respect of staff retirement
benefits and provision of free electricity benefits to employees, respectively.

. : P T 2018 2017
CUSTOMER SERVICES COSTS ' Note = = ccomeeeenes RUPEES-mrmammnmnn
Salaries, wages and other benefits 30.1 489,027,368 441,740,217
Transportation 29,317,477 26,505,980
Electricity bill collection charges 53,958,534 47,706,537
Depreciation 6.1.2 57,724,236 57,331,735
Office supplies and other expenses 3,617,163 3,848,810
Rent, rates and taxes 2,298,196 3,723,903
Power, light and water charges 3,114,738 2,725,266
Postage and telephone 1,946,603 2,006,873
Repairs and maintenance 1,258,136 1,186,619
Miscellaneous expenses 3,976,401 4,198,335
646,238,852 590,974,275

These include a sum of Rs.10 million (2016: Rs. 8 milion) and Rs. 8 million (2017: Rs. 14.7 million) in respect of staff
retirement benefits and provision of free electricity benefits to employees, respectively.
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133.2

33.3

OTHER INCOME Note

Income from financial assets
Profit on bank deposits
Late payment surcharge

Income from non-financial assets
Sale of scrap
Vetting and processing fee
Income from rest houses
Other operating revenue

Others

Commission on collection of electricity duty and PTV license fee
Liquidated damages on vendors' contracts

Public lighting

Meter / service rent

Reconnection fees

Miscellaneous

FINANCE COSTS

Interest on long-term loans
Bank charges
Foreign exchange loss

TAXATION

Current
- For the year
- Prior year

33.1
Deferred 33.2

The provision for minimum taxation is calculateci @ 1.25% (2017: 1.25%
under the provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001,

Charge for deferred tax is as follows:

Charge for the year
Reversal of deductible differences

. RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN TAX EXPENSE AND ACCOUNTING PROFIT

Accounting loss before tax
Tax rate
Tax at applicable rate

Impact of inadmissible expenses

Impact of admissible tax depreciation
Impact of other admissible expenses
Impact of incomes chargeable at lower rate

2018 2017
---------- Rupees-—eesmeemmn
46,774,896 10,722,970
973,548,978 529,977,433
1,020,323,874 540,700,403
42,409,116 7,960,000
52,625,119 80,353,093
1,833,704 -

502,866,300 292,973,357
599,634,239 381,286,450
42,168,017 30,886,676
45,717,084 27,711,052
14,580,240 14,541,971
29,936,670 29,665,690
3,361,131 3,246,779
111,935,617 87,358,917
247,698,759 193,411,085

1,867,656,872

1,115,397,938

1,826,762,704
10,745,738
30,187,446

1,363,019,473
10,448,367
35,128

1,867,695,888

1,373,502,968

1,225,226,639 695,335,099
1,225,226,639 695,335,099
1,225,226,639 695,335,099

3,536,248,748
(3,536,248,748)

) of the Company’s gross revenue and other income

455,875,855
(455,875,855)

(26,111,695,266)

(11,164,652,581)

30%
(7,833,508,580)

712,309,837
(1,318,714,547)
(3,190,189,329)

5,045,214,486

3%
(3,461,042,300)

685,725,409
(1,296,657,625)
(2,562,253,207)

3,868,520,522

1,248,620,447

695,335,099
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REMUNERATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTORS

'Remuneration of the Chief Executive Officer and Executives

Executives Chief Executive Officer
2018 2017 2018 2017
Rupees :

Managerial remuneration and
allowances 84,275,028 59,667,552 3,130,588 3,236,733
Bonus 8,402,560 10,730,878 403,545 417,228
Retirement benefits 20,365,561 14,180,326 1,171,068 1,210,775

113,043,149 84,578,756 4,705,202 4,864,736
Number of persons 36 32 1 1

In addition, the Chief Executive Officer is also provided with free transport, residential telephone and medical facilities.

The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for the year as fees to directors is Rs. 8.26 million (2017: Rs. 7.064
million) for attending Board of Directors and sub-commiitee mestings.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risk factors

The Cempany's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks that include market risk (including currency risk and interest

rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s overall risk management program seeks to minimize potential adverse
effects on its financial performance.

Risk management framework

The Board of Directors has the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management
framework. The Board is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk management policies. The Board

provides principles for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas such as currency risk, other price
risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in
market variables such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates. Market risks include currency risk, interest rate risk and
other price risk, such as equity price risk. The Company is exposed to the following market risks:

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in

foreign exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly from future commercial transactions, or receivables and payables that )
exist due to transactions in foreign currencies. ) ‘

Exposure to currency risk

The Company has taken foreign loans from Asian Development Bank and International Bank for Reconstruction and
Development (IBRD) through Government of Pakistan (GoP), denominated in US dollars; however, since the receipt and
repayment of loan from GoP is in Pak rupees and Exchange Risk Component is also being paid as part of its financing
arrangement with GoP, it is not subject to currency risk on this financial instrument. However, the Company is exposed to
currency risk on its loan from Asian Development Bank (ADB) for Earthquake Emergency Assistance Project as follows:

2018 2017
USD
Long-term loans - secured 217,923,729 187,736,283
The following significant exchange rates were applied during the year:
2018 2017
Rupees per USD
Average rate 110.59 104.80

Reporting date rate 121.75 104.85
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Sensitivity analysis

Following is the sensitivity to a reasonably

possible change in USD exchange rate, with all other variables held constant, of the
Company's profit before tax. ‘

2018 2017
Change in rate +10% -10% +10% -10%
Rupee
Effect on profit before tax 21,792,373 (21,792,373) 18,773,628 (18,773,628)

Non-financial assets at fair value using a valuation technique

The table below analyses non

-financial assets carried at fair value, by valuation method. The various fair value levels have
been defined as follows:

Level 1 : quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical asse{s or liabilities.

Level 2 : inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are

observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly.

Level 3 : inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Level1 Level 2 Level 3
---------- RUpees wmmmmmmuee
Land - 17,713,301,459 -
Building

- 3,570,801,855 -

Distribution equipment - 61,398,354,835 -

As at June 30, 2018 - 82,682,458,149 -

As at June 30, 2017 - 81,928,236,419 -

Valuation technique are defined in note 6.1.1 of these financial statements.

There were no transfers made among various levels of fair value hierarchy during the year.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
market interest rates. At the reporting date, the Com
financial risk due to change in interest rates.

instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
pany has fixed interest rate due to which the Company is isolated from the

The analysis of interest rate / mark up rate risk is as under:

2018 2017 2018 2017
Effective rate Carrying amount
(in Percentages) : Rupees
Financial Assets
Fixed rate instruments:
Deposit accounts 4t07 407 1,168,601,564 1,518,732,847
Financial Liabilities
Fixed rate instruments:
Long term loans 1510 17 1510 17 10,533,519,155 9,240,286,692

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for the fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss. Therefore,
a change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account.
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Other price risk

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused
by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instrument traded in
the market. The Company is not exposed to commodity and equity price risk.

Credit risk

Credit risk represents the risk that one pa

rty to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party, by failing to
discharge an obligation.

Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credi

t exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the
reporting date is as follows:

2018 2017
Carrying amount Maximum exposure Carrying amount Maximum exposure

Long-term loans 122,417,638 122,417,639 87,030,011 - 87,030,011
Long-term depasits 73,736,230 73,736,230 44,776,293 44,776,293
Trade debts 84,662,957,508 84,662,957,508 66,326,181,373 66,326,181,373
Short-term advances 368,471,871 368,471,871 206,971,429 206,971,429
Interest accrued 6,484,621 6,484,621 901,021 901,021
Other receivables 2,283,636,353 2,283,636,353 5,021,326,553 5,021,326,553
Receivable from TIBL 30,790,759 30,790,759 30,520,759 30,520,759
Bank balances 2,121,674,982 2,121,674,982 2,412,735,415 2,412,735,415

89,670,169,963 89,670,169,963 74,130,442,854 74,130,442, 854

The management believes that there is no credit risk involved in respect of receivables from the Government of Pakistan. The
credit risk on liquid funds is limited, because the counter parties are banks with reasonably high credit ratings. In case of trade
debts the Company believes that due to large number and diversity of its consumer base, concentration of credit risk is limited.
Further, the Company manages its credit risk by obtaining security deposits from consumers.

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade receivables at the reporting date by type of sector is as follows:

2018 2017
Rup
Government sector 68,003,180,000 55,434,749,490
Private sector 16,659,777,508 10,891,431,883
84,662,957,508 66,326,181,373

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade receivables at the reporting date by type of product is:

2018 2017
Rupee
- Electricity consumers 84,662,957,508 66,326,181,373
Ageing
The ageing of trade receivables at the reporting date was:
2018 2017
Gross | Impairment Gross Impairment
Pu’r'-w‘e
Not past due 16,408,236,987 - 11,644,947,087 -
Past due up to 1 year 401,165,270 18,099,121 9,927,343,009 18,098,873
Past due between
-1to3vyears 398,131,598 32,775,669 293,684,288 32,775,221
-3to5years 3,669,043,107 514,203,170 14,774,889,083 514,196,138
Over 5 years 63,786,380,545 - 29,685,317,906 -
84,662,957,507 565,077,960 66,326,181,373 565,070,232

The receivable balance due over 5 years relates to receivable from government entities and Azad Jammu and Kashmir. As per
the Company policy, the balance is fully recoverable from these parties, so no provision has been made for this balance.



The credit quality of bank balances, that are neither past due nor impaired, can be assessed by reference to external credit

v ratings (If available) or to historical information about counterparty default rate. The recent credit ratings of counterparties are
Rating 2018 2017
Rating Agency .
: Short-term Longterm = e Rupees--memm=-mn
E
! Public Sector Banks
’ National Bank of Pakistan PACRA A1+ AAA 365,552,891 691,641,270
Sindh Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-1+ AA 513,866 611,200
| The Bank of Khyber PACRA A1+ A (195,457) (142,230)
i\ The Bank of Punjab PACRA Al+ AA 189,552,696 202,917,656
Specialized Banks
SME Bank Limited PACRA B B- 19,708 17,834
Zarai Taragiati Bank
Limited PACRA Ai+ AAA 3,632,433 2,280,083
! Private Sector Banks
i Allied Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AAA 377,454,906 514,333,045
! Askari Bank Limited PACRA Atl+ AA 342,110,045 523,108,970
Bank Alflah Limited PACRA Al+ AA 14,728,727 9,727,165
. Faysal Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA {677,257) (788,398)
{ Habib Bank Limited JCR-VIS A1 AA 100,280,332 35,441,197
| Habib Metropolitan PACRA A+ AA+ (2,968,596) (2,595,941)
JS Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA- 5,565,386 5,650,073
MCB Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AAA 316,580,337 224,863,708
NIB Bank Limited PACRA A1+ AA- 369,931 1,410,158
! Silk Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-2 A- (233,131) (558,985)
o Soneri Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA- 183,328 1,712,455
Standard Chartered Bank PACRA Al+ AAA 3,186,482 2,228,145
| Summit Bank JCR-VIS A-1 A- 956,406 840,228
] United Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-1 AAA 277,672,341 104,668,359
i Other institutions N/A N/A N/A 127,398,918 95,368,332
) 2,121,684,292 2,412,735,415

Due to the Company's long standing business relationships with these counterparties, and after giving due consideration to
their strong financiai standing, including obtaining security deposits from them, the management does not expect non-
performance by these counter parties on their obligations to the Company. Accordingly, credit risk is minimal.

) ¢)  Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting its obligations associated with its financial

liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the

Company could be required to pay its liabilities earlier than expected or difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments

Z associated with financial liabilities as they fall due. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as

L possible, that it will always have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities:

Contractual cash

. [ Carrying Amount flows Less than one year One to five years More than five years
J Rup
2018
‘? Long-term loans - secured 10,533,519,155 10,533,519,155 4,182,882,220 - -
AE Long-term security deposits 5,568,091,813 5,568,091,813 - - 5,568,091,813
Trade and other payables 85,997,122,515 85,997,122,515 85,997,122,515 - -
o Accrued interest 9,289,686,928 9,289,686,928 9,289,686,928 - -
i 111,388,420,411 111,388,420,411 99,469,691,663
s

- 5,568,091,813




I
i
i

S

3

2017

Long-term loans - secured 9,240,286,692 9,240,286,692 3,493,315,685 - -
Long-term security deposits 5,028,195,630 5,028,195,630 - - 5,028,195,630
Trade and other payables 12,142,442,778 12,142,442.778 12,142,442,778 - -
Accrued interest 7,715,554,563 7,715,554 563 7,715,554,563 - -

34,126,479,663 34,126,479,663 23,351,313,026 - 5,028,195,630
35.2 Fair value of financial instruments

35.3

35.4

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
market participants at the measurement date.
statements approximate their fair value.

an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
The carrying amounts of all the financial instruments reflected in these financial

Financial instruments by categories

Loans and receivables Held-to-maturity
2018 2017 2018 2017
P Dees.

Fi ial ts as per statement of financial position
Long-term loans 122,417,638 87,030,011 - -
Long-term deposits 73,736,230 . 44,776,293 - -
Trade debts 84,662,957,508 66,326,181,373 - -
Interest accrued 6,484,621 901,021 - -
Receivable from Government of Pakistan 5,859,696,963 14,806,782,863 - -
Other receivables 2,283,636,353 5,021,326,553 - -
Receivabie from TIBL 30,790,759 30,790,758 - -
Bank balances 2,121,674,982 2,412,735,415 - -

95,161,395,055 88,730,524,288 - -

Liabilities at fair value through profit and loss Other financial liabilities
2018 2017 2018 2017
.__...Pu'r_m
Financial liabilities as per balance sheet
Long-term loans - secured - - 10,533,519,155 9,240,286,692
Long-term security deposits - - 5,568,091,813 5,028,195,630
Trade and other payables - - . 85,997,122,515 12,142,442,778
Accrued interest - - 9,289,686,928 7,715,554,563
- - 111,388,420,411 34,126,479,663

Capital risk management

The Company's objective when managing capital is to safe
it can continue to provide returns to shareholders and ben
support the sustained development of its business. The C

guard the Company's ability to continue as a going concern so that
efits to other stakeholders, and to maintain a strong capital base fo

ompany manages its capital structure, which comprises capital and
reserves, by monitoring it's return on net assets, and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. in

order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend to shareholders,
appropriation of amounts to capital reserves and / or issue new shares.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions.

The Company monitors capital using the net debt to total capital ratio, which is total debt of the Company as reduced by cash
and cash equivalents, divided by total equity plus the net debt. Equity comprises of share capital, capital and revenue

reserves. During the year, the Company's strategy was to maintain leveraged gearing. The net debt to equity ratio as at 30
June 2017 and 30 June 2018 were as follows:
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38.

Long-term loans

Long-term security deposits
Deferred credit

Trade and other payables

interest accrued on long-term loans
Current portion of long-term loans
Total debt

Cash and bank balances
Net debt

Equity
Total Capital

Net debt to total equity

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Note

19
20
23
24

2018

2017

Rupees

6,350,636,935
5,568,091,813
25,158,736,218
104,511,050,738
9,289,686,928
4,182,882,220

5,746,971,007
5,028,195,630
23,893,672,310
68,552,197,534
7,715,564,563
3,493,315,685

165,061,084,852

(2,121,684,292)

114,429,916,729

(2,412,742,341)

152,939,400,560

(11,231,032,593)

112,017,174,388

13,218,469,331

141,708,367,967

125,235,643,719

1.08

1.08

WAPDA holds 88% (2017: 88%) shares of the Company, therefore all electricity generation and distribution undertakings of

WAPDA are related parties of the Company. Other related parties comprise of directors, key management personnel,
Government of Pakistan and Government owned entities.

Revenue transactions with Government of Pakistan and Government owned entities are not disclosed as the management is
of the opinion that it is impracticable to disclose such transactions due to the nature of the Company's operations.

Balances with related parties have been disclosed in respective notes to the financial statements. Transactions with electricity -

generation and distribution undertakings of WAPDA, other than remuneration and benefits to the Chief Executive as disclosed
in note 34 to the financial statements, are as follows:

WAPDA

Pension paid on behalf of WAPDA
Related parties

Free electricity supplied on behalf of related parties
Free electricity supplied on behalf of the Company

Assets transferred to the Company
Electricity duty paid by the Company

Pension paid on behalf of related parties

Pension paid on behalf of the Company
Cost of power purchased from CPPA

Cash remitted to CPPA
Services provided to the Company

Government related entities

Relent loan received during the year

Markup expense during the year
Subsidy claimed during the year

Subsidy received through adjustment of CPPA

Payable during the year

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

2018 2017
Rupees

281,464,577 92,856,991
61,985,796 54,407,788
49,763,336 53,022,534
- 13,637,848
- 183,160,000
304,265,577 67,668,639
334,388,907 84,504,014
115,304,228,777 84,307,754,745

97,536,988,920

88,926,853,275

12,761,252,687

1,110,714

1,263,045,017

815,364,660

1,826,762,704

1,363,019,473

11,180,870,919

7,038,136,123

The number of total employees at the year end were 13,521 (2017: 12,288), whereas the average number of employees during

the year were 12,905 (2017: 12,788).

PROVIDENT FUND

The Company contributes to a general provident fund scheme, operated by WAPDA for all power sector companies.
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40.

" to their respective length of service. On retirement or term

CAPACITY

The Company's capacity of the electricity distribution depends on various factors including supply and demand of electricity,

and transmission and distribution losses. The Company distributed 10,605,862,607 (2017 9,627,548,801) units of electricity to
its consumers during the year.

BENAZIR EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME

On August 14, 2009, the Government of Pakistan (GoP) launched
employees of certain State Owned Enterprises (SOEs) and Nol
significant invesiments. The scheme is applicable to permanent a
entities on the date of launch of the scheme, subject to completi
and by permanent employees in ceriain instances.

“Benazir Employee Stock Option Scheme” (the Scheme) for
n-State Owned Enterprises (Non-SOEs) where GoP holds
nd contractual employees who were in employment of these
on of five years vesting period by all contractual employees

The scheme provides for cash payments to employees on retirement or termination based on the price of shares of respective
entities. To administer this scheme, GoP shall transfer 12% of its investments in such SOEs and Non SOEs to a Trust Fund to
be created for the purpose by each of such entities. The eligible employees are allotted units by each Trust Fund in progortion
ination such employees would be entitled to receive such amounts
s would be determined based on market price for listed entities or
the surrendered units would be transferred back to GoP.

from Trust Funds in exchange for the surrendered units a
breakup value for non-listed entities. The shares relating to

The scheme also provides that 50% of dividend related to shares tran
amongst the unit-holder employees. The balance 50%
Central Revolving Fund managed by the Privatization Co
units. The deficit, if any, in Trust Funds to meet the re-p
in compliance with the above stated GoP policy of em
covered entities, including the Company,
that may be faced by the entities covered
2011 vide SRO 587(1)/2001; on receiving
consulted the Institute of Chartered Accou
to the Scheme.

sferred to the respective Trust Fund would be distributed
dividend would be transferred by the respective Trust Fund to the
mmission of Pakistan for payment to employees against surrendered
urchase commitment wouid be met by GoP. The Scheme, developed
powerment of employees of SOEs need to be accounted for by the
under the provisions of amended IFRS 2. However, keeping in view the difficulties
under the Scheme, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan in June
representations from some of entities covered under the Scheme and after having
ntants of Pakistan, granted exemption to such entities from the application of IFRS 2

Had the exemption not been granted, the salaries, wa

ges & other benefits cost and accumulated profits of the Company would
not have had a significant impact.
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RESTATEMENT
Change in accounting policy due to change in law

The specific provision / section in the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 relating to the surplus on revaluation of fixed assets has not been
carried forward in the Companies Act, 2017. Previously, Section 235 of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 specified the accounting
treatment and presentation of the surplus on revaluation of fixed assets, which was not in accordance with the IFRS requirements. Accordingly, in

accordance with the requirements of International Accounting Standard (IAS)-16 Property, Plant and Equipment, surplus on revaluation of fixed
assets would now be presented under equity.

Following the application of IAS 16, the Company’s policy for surplus on revaluation of plant and machinery stands amended as follows:

Increases in the carrying amounts arising on revaluation of plant and machinery are recognised, net of tax, in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in reserves in shareholders’ equity. To the extent that the increase reverses a decrease previously recognised in statement of profit
or loss, the increase is first recognised in profit or loss. Decreases that reverse previous increases of the same asset are first recognised in other
comprehensive income to the extent of the remaining surplus attributable to the asset; all other decreases are charged to statement of profit or
foss and other comprehensive income. Each year, the difference between depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset
charged to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and depreciation based on the asset s original cost, net of tax, is
reclassified from the revaluation surplus on plant and machinery to unappropriated profits.

The change in accounting policy has been accounted for retrospectively in accordance with the requirements of IAS 8 ‘Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’ and comparative figures have been restated. ,

~ Statement of profit or loss

As at June 30, 2017 As at June 30, 2016
As previously As restated Restatement As previously As restated Restatement
reported reported
Rupees
Effect on statement of
financial position
Surplus on revaluation of
operating fixed assets - net
of tax 25,097,127,128 - {25,097,127,128)  25,561,479,637 - (25,561,479,637)
Unappropriated profit /
Accumulated (loss) (11,878,657,797) (19.401,317,073) (7,522,659.276) _ 6,086,187,964 (2,155,847,062) (8242 035.026)
Revaluation surplus on
operating fixed assets
(equity) - 32,619,786,404 32,619,786,404 - 33,803514,663 33,803,514,663
Effect on statement of
change in equity -
Capital reserve - 32/619,786,404  32,619,786,404 - 33,803,514,663  33,803,514,663
Revenue reserve (11,878,657,797) (19,401,317,073) (7,522,659,276) 6,086,187,964 (2,155,847,062)  (8,242,035,026)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS AFFECTED THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL POSOTION AND PERFORMANCE

The financial position and performance of the Company was affected by the following events and transactions during the year:

- Restatement due to change in accounting policy on account of chanée in law (see note 41).
- Increase in cost of electricity due to increase in tariff charged by CPPA (see note 27)
- Increase in payable to CPPA due to current year adjustments (see note 23.1.1).

CORRESPONDING FIGURES
Corresponding figures have been rearranged in statement of profit or loss to conform to current year's presentation. Following changes have been

----- -Rupees-----

Amount reclassified to "Subsidy from Government of Pakistan" from "Sale of electricity” 1,864,496,167
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DATE. OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE g5 DCT Zma

These financial statements were authorized for issue on

by the Board of Directors of the Company.

GENERAL

Figures in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHAIRMAN
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Annex-1A

Based on the above assessments, the periodic adjustments in the multiyear tariff notified vide
SRO NO.377(1)/2018 dated March 22, 2018 are being made to the following effect:-

§
i

1
Amount ADJUSTMENTS/ INDEXATION/ |
PONENT a
TARIFF COMPO {Rs. in Min.) TIMELINES ]
POWER PURCHASE PRICE
e ]
Fuel Cost 45,102
Variable O&M 3,426
Capacity Charges 60,192
UoSc & MoF ‘ 3,746
T&D Losses 8.65%
NET DISTRIBUTION MARGIN 17,369
Q&M Cost
Salaries, wages & other benefits 6,973
Post-Retirement benefits 4,444 As prescribed in the MYT
; determination notified vide
Cth ting e 2,303 )
°T operating expanses SRO.377(1)/2018 dated March 22, 2018.
Depreciation 2,617
* Return on Rate Base 3,223
Other Income {2,190) i
Prior Year Adjustment 18,476
KIBOR Spread 2.75%
KIBOR (In case of foreign 7.01%

financing the Authority may

|
|
|

f

IL

L

allow the adjustment of LIBOR)

e ey e e e e e

‘The references established for the FY 2018-19 shall be considered as the reference/base cost
for working out the future Distribution Margin during the tariff control period as per the
mechanism prescribed in the MYT determination.

Accordingly, the Annex-1I-A (Quarterly/ Biannual adjustment mechanism), Annex-I]l
(Estimated Sales Revenue), Annex-I1V (PPP) and Schedule of Electricity Tariff attached with
the notification issued vide SRO.377(1)/2018 dated March 22, 2018 shall be replaced with the
Annex-I-A (Quarterly/ Biannual adjustment mechanism), Annex-Il (Estimated Sales
Revenue), Annex-IIT (Schedule of Electricity Tariff) and Annex-VI (PPP) respectively attached
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National Bank of Pakistan
Account Statement
sount Title(s) IESCO EMPLOYEES PENSION FUND TRUST

i

Town:
Address: STREET NO. 40 SECTOR G-7/4 District:
, ISLAMABAD City: ISLAMABAD

Provincel/State: CAPITAL

Country: PAKISTAN
Postal Code: Product Name:
- Currency:
CIF No: 12171114
Account No: 3141042438

ient Printing Date: 21-Nov-2019 IBAN: PK94NBPA1456003141042438

1 Code/Name: 1456 Aabpara Branch
Region Name: Islamabad

00010930 Branch: 1456 Terminal: PCO02-1456-ISL

B/F Balance: 0.00

From: 20-Apr-2017 To: 21-Nov-2019
Date Particulars Instno Memo Debit Credit Balance
03-May-2017 TRANSFER (IBT) 0854 BR 0.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
ﬂ 23-Jun-2017 DEPOSIT 0.00 39,000,000.00 59,000,000.00
-. 23-Jun-2017 TRANSFER (IBT) 0854 BR 0.00 10,000,000.00 69,000,0006.00
7 15-Jul-2017 GROSS PROFIT o 01 0.00 161,506.85 69,161,506.85
‘ 15-Jul-2017  WithHolding Tax 01 16,150.69 0.00 69,145,356.16
" 03-Aug-2017 TRANSFER (IBT) 0854 BR 0.00 10,000,000.00 79,145,356.16 i
| 29-Aug-2017 TRANSFER 0.00 25,000,000.00 104,145,356.18 |
A 18-Oct-2017 TRANSFER (IBT) 0.00 10,000,000.00 114,145,356.16
' 17-Nov-2017 TRANSFER - 0:00 20,000,000.00 134,145,356.16
A 09-Jan-2018 TRANSFER 7 0.00 10,000,000.00 144,145,356.16
) 13-Jan-2018 GROSS PROFIT 01 0.00 1,952,850.56 146,098,206.72
“ 13-Jan-2018 WithHolding Tax 01 195,285.06 0.00 145,902,921.66
.' 29-Jan-2018 CHECK BOOK éHARGES 29 700.00 0.00 145,902,221.66
: 16-Feb-2018 TRANSFER 0.00 10,000,000.00 1565,902,221.66
)“ 16-Mar-2018 DEPOSIT 0.00 15,000,000.00 170,802,221.66
3— 20-Mar-2018 TRANSFER - 0.00 10,000,000.00 180,802,221.686

0.00 ~10,000,000.00 - 190,802,221.68
TR Ty

3 12-Jul-2018 TRANSFER :
9 14-Jul-2018 GROSS PROFIT 01
0 14-Jul-2018 WithHolding Tax . 01

1 16-Jul-2018  TRANSFER

2 05-Sep-2018 TRANSFER (IBT)

This is a computer generated statement and does not require any signature
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o National Bank of Pakistan

Account Statement
:ount Title(s) IESCO EMPLOYEES PENSION FUND TRUST

[

Town_:
Address: STREET NO. 40 SECTOR G-7/4 District:
ISLAMABAD City:

Province/State:
Country:
Postal Code: Product Name:

—

Currency:
CIF No: 12171114

Account No: 3141042438
IBAN:

Code/Name: 1456 Aabpara Branch
‘egion Name: Islamabad

ent Printing Date: 21-Nov-2019

00010930 Branch: 1456 Terminal: PC02-1456-I1SL

B/F Balance: 0.00
From: 20-Apr-2017 To: 21-Nov-2019

Date Particulars Instno Memo Debit Credit Balance
(08-Nov-2018 TRANSFER 3927 0.00 10,000,000.00 - 263,988,508.39

Total 39 Credit transactions of amount: 1,496,337,736.31
Total 7 Debit transactions of amount: 160,964,288.21

This is a computer generated statement and does not require any signature



ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Calculation of Sales Mix (F/Y 2018-19)

Actual NEPRA
iMonths Actual Revenue | Actual Units Avg. |Avg. Rate|Differenc |Impact of Sales Mix
(Rs.) Sold (kwh) |Rate(kwh| Rs.(kwh) |e (kwh) |(Rs.)

Jul-18 14,510,074,827) 1,173,894,606 12.36 11.84] -0.5206 (611,162,692)
Aug-18 15,090,303,198| 1,217,376,334 12.40 11.84] -0.5558 (676,567,403)
Sep-18 14,003,037,357| 1,132,616,164 12.36 11.84] -0.5234 (592,861,975)
Oct-18 10,312,619,762 869,960,689 11.85 11.84] -0.0141 (12,285,204)
Nov-18 8,190,436,284 715,226,658 11.45 11.84 0.3885 277,847,347
Dec-18 7,777,333,746 679,903,425 11.44 11.84 0.4011 272,722,806
Jan-19 3,851,023,147 329,474,939 11.69 11.84 0.1516 49,960,131
Jan-19 5,486,949,258 421,270,126 13.02 13.36 0.3352 141,219,626
Feb-19 9,365,795,516 717,295,182 13.06 13.36 0.3029 217,268,115
Mar-19 8,466,047,327 650,645,479 13.01 13.36 0.3482 226,576,273
Apr-19 10,5674,283,111 802,790,028 13.17 13.36 0.1881 150,991,657
May-19 12,671,736,376 934,795,628 13.56 13.36) -0.1956 (182,868,786)
Jun-19 15,904,738,758]  1,143,797,116 13.91 13.36] -0.5452 (623,609,288)

G.Total 136,204,378,666| 10,789,046,374 12.62 12.50] -0.1263 (1,362,767,394) |




